

Washington State Register

SEPTEMBER 19, 1984

OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON

ISSUE 84-18



IN THIS ISSUE

Administrative Rules Review Committee
Agriculture, Department of
Attorney General, Office of the
Community College District No. 12
Community College Education, Board for
Community Development, Department of
Convention and Trade Center
Ecology, Department of
Fisheries, Department of
Forest Practices Board
Game, Department of
Governor, Office of the
Health, Board of
Higher Education Facilities Authority
Higher Education Personnel Board

Hospital Commission
Labor and Industries, Department of
Licensing, Department of
Minority and Women's Business Enterprises,
Office of
Natural Resources, Department of
Personnel, Department of
Pharmacy, Board of
Public Deposit Protection Commission
Public Disclosure Commission
Social and Health Services, Department of
Transportation, Department of
Utilities and Transportation Commission
Western Washington University

(Subject/Agency index at back of issue)
This issue contains documents officially
filed not later than September 5, 1984

CITATION

Cite all material in the Washington State Register by its issue number and sequence within that issue, preceded by the acronym WSR. Example: The 37th item in the August 5, 1981, Register would be cited as WSR 81-15-037.

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

A copy of each document filed with the code reviser's office, pursuant to chapter 28B.19 or 34.04 RCW, is available for public inspection during normal office hours. The code reviser's office is located on the ground floor of the Legislative Building in Olympia. Office hours are from 8 a.m. to noon and from 1 p.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. Telephone inquiries concerning material in the Register or the Washington Administrative Code (WAC) may be made by calling (206) 753-7470 (SCAN 234-7470).

REPUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

All documents appearing in the Washington State Register are prepared and printed at public expense. There are no restrictions on the republication of official documents appearing in the Washington State Register. All news services are especially encouraged to give wide publicity to all documents printed in the Washington State Register.

CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to RCW 34.08.040, the publication of rules or other information in this issue of the Washington State Register is hereby certified to be a true and correct copy of such rules or other information, except that headings of public meeting notices have been edited for uniformity of style.

DENNIS W. COOPER
Code Reviser

WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER

(ISSN 0164-6389) is published twice each month by the Statute Law Committee, Office of the Code Reviser, Olympia, WA 98504, pursuant to RCW 34.08.020. Subscription rate is \$134.75 per year, sales tax included, postpaid to points in the United States. Second-class postage paid at Olympia, Washington.

Changes of address notices, subscription orders, and undelivered copies should be sent to:

WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER
Code Reviser's Office
Legislative Building
Olympia, WA 98504

The Washington State Register is an official publication of the state of Washington. It contains proposed, emergency, and permanently adopted administrative rules, as well as other documents filed with the code reviser's office pursuant to RCW 34.08.020 and 42.30.075. Publication of any material in the Washington State Register is deemed to be official notice of such information.

Robert L. Charette
Chairman, Statute Law Committee

Dennis W. Cooper
Code Reviser

Gary Reid
Chief Assistant Code Reviser

Susan J. Brooks
Editor

Joyce Matzen
Subscription Clerk

STYLE AND FORMAT OF THE WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER

1. ARRANGEMENT OF THE REGISTER

Documents are arranged within each issue of the Register according to the order in which they are filed in the code reviser's office during the pertinent filing period. The three part number in the heading distinctively identifies each document, and the last part of the number indicates the filing sequence within an issue's material.

2. PROPOSED, ADOPTED, AND EMERGENCY RULES OF STATE AGENCIES AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION

The three types of rule-making actions taken under the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW) may be distinguished by the size and style of type in which they appear.

- (a) **Proposed rules** are those rules pending permanent adoption by an agency and set forth in eight point type.
- (b) **Adopted rules** have been permanently adopted and are set forth in ten point type.
- (c) **Emergency rules** *have been adopted on an emergency basis and are set forth in ten point oblique type.*

3. PRINTING STYLE—INDICATION OF NEW OR DELETED MATTER

RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of certain marks to indicate amendments to existing agency rules. This style quickly and graphically portrays the current changes to existing rules as follows:

- (a) In amendatory sections—
 - (i) underlined matter is new matter;
 - (ii) ~~deleted matter is ((lined out and bracketed between double parentheses))~~;
- (b) Complete new sections are prefaced by the heading **NEW SECTION**;
- (c) The repeal of an entire section is shown by listing its WAC section number and caption under the heading **REPEALER**.

4. EXECUTIVE ORDERS, COURT RULES, NOTICES OF PUBLIC MEETINGS

Material contained in the Register other than rule-making actions taken under the APA or the HEAPA does not necessarily conform to the style and format conventions described above. The headings of these other types of material have been edited for uniformity of style; otherwise the items are shown as nearly as possible in the form submitted to the code reviser's office.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF RULES

- (a) Permanently adopted agency rules take effect thirty days after the rules and the agency order adopting them are filed with the code reviser. This effective date may be delayed, but not advanced, and a delayed effective date will be noted in the promulgation statement preceding the text of the rule.
- (b) Emergency rules take effect upon filing with the code reviser and remain effective for a maximum of ninety days from that date.
- (c) Rules of the state Supreme Court generally contain an effective date clause in the order adopting the rules.

6. EDITORIAL CORRECTIONS

Material inserted by the code reviser for purposes of clarification or correction or to show the source or history of a document is enclosed in brackets [].

7. INDEX AND TABLES

A combined subject matter and agency index and a table of WAC sections affected may be found at the end of each issue.

1984

DATES FOR REGISTER CLOSING, DISTRIBUTION, AND FIRST AGENCY ACTION

Issue No.	Closing Dates ¹			Distribution Date	First Agency Action Date ³
	Non-OTS & 30 p. or more	Non-OTS & 11 to 29 p.	OTS ² or 10 p. max. Non-OTS		
For Inclusion in—	File no later than—			Count 20 days from—	For hearing/adoption on or after
84-01	Nov 23	Dec 7	Dec 21, 1983	Jan 4, 1984	Jan 24
84-02	Dec 7	Dec 21, 1983	Jan 4, 1984	Jan 18	Feb 7
84-03	Dec 21, 1983	Jan 4 1984	Jan 18	Feb 1	Feb 21
84-04	Jan 4	Jan 18	Feb 1	Feb 15	Mar 6
84-05	Jan 25	Feb 8	Feb 22	Mar 7	Mar 27
84-06	Feb 8	Feb 22	Mar 7	Mar 21	Apr 10
84-07	Feb 22	Mar 7	Mar 21	Apr 4	Apr 24
84-08	Mar 7	Mar 21	Apr 4	Apr 18	May 8
84-09	Mar 21	Apr 4	Apr 18	May 2	May 22
84-10	Apr 4	Apr 18	May 2	May 16	Jun 5
84-11	Apr 25	May 9	May 23	Jun 6	Jun 26
84-12	May 9	May 23	Jun 6	Jun 20	Jul 10
84-13	*May 24	*Jun 7	*Jun 21	*Jul 5	*Jul 25
84-14	Jun 6	Jun 20	*Jul 3	Jul 18	Aug 7
84-15	Jun 20	*Jul 3	Jul 18	Aug 1	Aug 21
84-16	*Jul 3	Jul 18	Aug 1	Aug 15	Sep 4
84-17	Jul 25	Aug 8	Aug 22	Sep 5	Sep 25
84-18	Aug 8	Aug 22	Sep 5	Sep 19	Oct 9
84-19	Aug 22	Sep 5	Sep 19	Oct 3	Oct 23
84-20	Sep 5	Sep 19	Oct 3	Oct 17	Nov 6
84-21	Sep 26	Oct 10	Oct 24	Nov 7	Nov 27
84-22	Oct 10	Oct 24	Nov 7	Nov 21	Dec 11
84-23	Oct 24	Nov 7	Nov 21	Dec 5	Dec 25
84-24	Nov 7	Nov 21	Dec 5	Dec 19	Jan 8, 1985

*Dates adjusted to accommodate July 4th holiday on normal distribution and closing date. See WAC 1-12-030(5)(c) and 1-13-030(5)(c).

¹All documents are due at the Code Reviser's Office by 5:00 p.m. on the applicable closing date for inclusion in a particular issue of the Register; see WAC 1-12-035 or 1-13-035.

²A filing of any length will be accepted on the closing dates of this column if it has been prepared by the Order Typing Service (OTS) of the Code Reviser's Office; see WAC 1-12-220 or 1-13-240. Agency-typed material is subject to a ten page limit for these dates; longer agency-typed material is subject to the earlier non-OTS dates.

³No proceeding may be held on any rule until twenty days have passed from the distribution date of the Register in which notice thereof was contained." RCW 28B.19.030(4) and 34.04.025(4). These dates represent the twentieth day after the distribution date of the applicable Register.

WSR 84-17-102
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Institutions)
 [Filed August 21, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

Rep ch. 275-18 WAC Drug treatment centers.
 Amd ch. 275-19 WAC Alcoholism treatment centers.

Public hearings relating to these proposed rules will be held at the following times and places: 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the General Administration Building Auditorium, 11th and Columbia, Olympia, Washington; and 9:00 a.m., Thursday, October 25, 1984, in the Auditorium, Spokane County Health District Building, West 1101 College, Spokane, WA.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 7, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 69.54.040 and 70.96A.090.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 60.54 [69.54] RCW and RCW 70.96A.090.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 23, 1984.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
 Division of Administration and Personnel
 Department of Social and Health Services
 Mailstop OB 14
 Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by October 9, 1984. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free.

Dated: August 14, 1984

By: David A. Hogan, Director
 Division of Administration and Personnel

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Adds new sections, revises chapter 275-19 WAC and repeals chapter 275-18 WAC.

The Purposes of These Rules: To combine chapter 275-18 WAC, Drug abuse treatment standards and chapter 275-19 WAC, Alcoholism treatment standards into one set of regulations and to revise and update various sections of the WAC.

The Reasons These Rules are Necessary: Since the creation of the Bureau of Alcohol and Substance Abuse through combining the Office on Alcoholism and the

Office on Drug Abuse Prevention, the bureau has been functioning under two sets of administrative regulations (chapter 275-19 WAC, Standards for alcoholism treatment and chapter 275-18 WAC, Standards for drug abuse treatment). This revision of chapter 275-19 WAC will combine the standards for alcohol and drug treatment facilities into one set of regulations. Over the past two years, seventeen percent of the facilities providing services have requested certification under the standards for both alcohol and drug treatment facilities. Over the past few months approximately fifty percent of the remaining programs have requested certification from both offices. The proposed amendment to chapter 275-19 WAC will reflect the bureau's recognition of the state of the art. The alcohol and drug treatment field over the past year has been moving toward a combination of services. Twenty-nine of thirty-nine county coordinators develop plans for both alcohol and drugs, and have responsibility for monitoring alcohol and drug treatment facilities. The consolidation of the standards will clarify issues relating to both fields. Currently, administrators and therapists in the alcohol and drug treatment field who are treating both kinds of clients, and clients who have both alcohol and drug problems in combination, are subject to both sets of regulations. This results in the development of two different client file systems and two different sets of administrative policies and procedures. The consolidation of alcohol and drug treatment standards will allow programs to have one set of administrative procedures, and allow therapists to use one system of case file management and client recordkeeping standards.

Statutory Authority: Chapters 69.54 and 70.96A RCW.

Summary of the Rule Changes: Allows the same standards to apply to all alcoholism and drug abuse treatment facilities and to facilities which provide both types of treatment services; adds new types of services for alcoholism and drug abuse, and makes the services consistent for alcohol and drug abuse. The new services added for both are extended care recovery house, intensive outpatient, and crisis intervention. Additional services added for drugs are detoxification, intensive inpatient, recovery house, long-term treatment, and information school; clarifies what type of businesses can apply for approval; more clearly defines agency administrative policy and procedure requirements; establishes maximum level of client contact hours per month for counselors. Establishes client-to-staff ratio for residential facilities; establishes counselor training requirements and allows for the certification of qualified drug treatment counselors; consolidates and clarifies clinical and intake requirements for each type of service; establishes supervisory review requirements for client clinical files; and deletes the information and referral service category.

Persons Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule: Jess McCabe and Ken Harden, Bureau of Alcohol and Substance Abuse, Mailstop OB-44W, Phone: 753-5866.

State Citizen Advisory Committee for Alcoholism, State Citizen Advisory Committee for Drug Abuse.

These rules are not necessary because of a federal law, federal court decision or a state court decision.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

- (1) WAC 275-18-010 AUTHORITY.
- (2) WAC 275-18-020 DEFINITIONS.
- (3) WAC 275-18-030 CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL.
- (4) WAC 275-18-040 TREATMENT CLINICAL REQUIREMENTS.
- (5) WAC 275-18-050 TREATMENT INTAKE REQUIREMENTS.
- (6) WAC 275-18-060 MEDICATION.
- (7) WAC 275-18-070 CLIENT CASELOAD.
- (8) WAC 275-18-080 INCARCERATED CLIENTS.
- (9) WAC 275-18-090 DISCHARGE AND FOLLOW-UP.
- (10) WAC 275-18-100 REPORTING.
- (11) WAC 275-18-110 INTERVENTION CLINICAL REQUIREMENTS.
- (12) WAC 275-18-120 CLINICAL RECORDS.
- (13) WAC 275-18-130 AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS FOR INSPECTION AND CONFIDENTIALITY OF CLINICAL RECORDS.
- (14) WAC 275-18-140 GOVERNANCE.
- (15) WAC 275-18-150 FISCAL MANAGEMENT.
- (16) WAC 275-18-160 PROGRAM EVALUATION.
- (17) WAC 275-18-170 STAFFING.
- (18) WAC 275-18-180 AVAILABILITY OF SERVICES.
- (19) WAC 275-18-190 REQUIRED SERVICES PROVIDED BY OTHER AGENCIES.
- (20) WAC 275-18-200 CLIENT RIGHTS.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-010 PURPOSE. Rules and regulations relating to alcoholism, alcohol abuse, drug addiction, and drug abuse treatment facilities are hereby adopted pursuant to chapters 69.54 and 70.96A RCW. The purpose is to provide standards and procedures for departmental approval of ~~((public and private))~~ alcoholism, alcohol abuse, drug addiction, and drug abuse treatment facilities, and to ~~((fix))~~ set fees to be charged by the department for inspection~~((s))~~ and accreditation of approved facilities or facilities seeking approval~~((, and to set forth rules for the acceptance of persons into approved public treatment programs))~~.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-020 FACILITY SERVICES. (1) The department shall approve and accredit alcoholism, alcohol abuse, drug addiction, and drug abuse treatment facilities pursuant to these rules and regulations to provide the following services:

- (a) Alcoholism and alcohol abuse detoxification: Provides care and ~~((or))~~ treatment of persons intoxicated or incapacitated by alcohol during the period in which the person recovers from the transitory effects of acute intoxication.
- (b) Drug addiction and drug abuse detoxification: Provides care and treatment of persons intoxicated or incapacitated by drugs during the period in which the person recovers from the transitory effects of acute intoxication or withdrawal.
- (c) Alcoholism intensive inpatient treatment: ~~((Provided to the detoxified alcoholic in))~~ Provides a concentrated residential ~~((setting))~~ program consisting of a combination of education, individual therapy, group therapy, and related activities to detoxified alcoholics.
- (d) Drug addiction intensive inpatient treatment: Provides a concentrated residential program consisting of a combination of education, individual therapy, group therapy, and related activities to detoxified addicts.
- ~~((f))~~ (e) Alcoholism long-term treatment: ~~((Provided))~~ Provides care and treatment on a long-term basis (ninety days or more) in a residential ~~((care))~~ setting with personal care services for alcoholics with impaired self-maintenance capabilities needing personal guidance and assistance to maintain ~~((sobriety))~~ abstinence and good health.
- (f) Drug addiction long-term treatment: Provides care and treatment on a long-term basis (ninety days or more) in a residential setting with personal care services for drug addicts with impaired self-

maintenance capabilities needing personal guidance and assistance to maintain abstinence and good health.

~~((d))~~ (g) Alcoholism recovery house: Provides ~~((an alcohol-free))~~ care and treatment in a residential setting with social and recreational activities for detoxified alcoholics to aid their adjustment to ~~((sobriety))~~ abstinence and aid their engagement in occupational training, gainful employment, or other types of community ~~((activities))~~ service.

(h) Drug addiction recovery house: Provides care and treatment in a residential setting with social and recreational activities for detoxified addicts to aid their adjustment to abstinence and aid their engagement in occupational training, gainful employment, or other types of community activities.

(i) Alcoholism extended care recovery house: Provides care and treatment in a residential setting in excess of sixty days for clients needing prolonged treatment services.

(j) Drug addiction extended care recovery house: Provides care and treatment in a residential setting in excess of sixty days for clients needing prolonged treatment services.

~~((e))~~ (k) Alcoholism and alcohol abuse outpatient treatment: ~~((A variety of diagnostic and primary))~~ Provides alcoholism and alcohol abuse treatment services ~~((provided))~~ according to a prescribed plan in a nonresidential setting.

~~((f))~~ Alcohol information and referral: A community-based resource for information concerning alcohol, alcohol abuse and alcoholism; assess the individual's and/or family's involvement with alcohol, assist the individual and/or family in designing a continuum of care, and coordinate referrals to and from the appropriate alcoholism treatment programs or other community resources.)

(l) Drug addiction and drug abuse outpatient treatment: Provides drug addiction and drug abuse treatment services according to a prescribed plan in a nonresidential setting.

(m) Alcoholism intensive outpatient treatment: Provides a concentrated, nonresidential program consisting of a combination of educational sessions, individual therapy, group therapy, and related activities to detoxified alcoholics and their families.

(n) Drug addiction intensive outpatient treatment: Provides a concentrated, nonresidential program consisting of a combination of educational sessions, individual therapy, group therapy, and related activities to detoxified addicts and their families.

(o) Crisis intervention facilities services: Provides services aimed at alleviating acute emotional, behavioral, and/or physical distress resulting from the individual's use of alcohol and/or drugs.

~~((g))~~ (p) DWI client assessment: A diagnostic service designed to evaluate and assess ~~((clients))~~ clients' involvement with alcohol and other drugs, and recommend an appropriate course of action. ~~((All persons arrested for a violation of driving while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs (RCW 46.61.502), or actual physical control of a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs (RCW 46.61.504), or petitioning for a deferred prosecution (chapter 10.05 RCW) for those offenses shall be evaluated by this service.~~

~~((h))~~ (q) Alcohol information school: An educational program providing students with information regarding the use and abuse of alcohol. The goal of the school is to help students not currently presenting a significant alcohol problem to make informed decisions about the use of alcohol.

(r) Drug information school: An educational program providing students with information regarding the use and abuse of drugs. The goal of the school is to help students not currently presenting a significant drug problem to make informed decisions about the use of drugs.

~~((i))~~ (s) Emergency service patrol: ~~((Gives))~~ Provides assistance in the streets and in other public places to persons who are intoxicated.

(t) Methadone treatment: Provides methadone (or other drugs approved by the department) as a substitute for opiates, in addition to counseling and other types of psychological or social therapy.

(2) A facility may be approved for more than one service if the facility complies with the specific requirements for approval of each service provided.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-030 DEFINITIONS. For the purpose of these rules and regulations, the following words and phrases shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

- (1) "Accredited" means the approval of a treatment facility pursuant to chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW and these rules and regulations to provide one or more of the treatment services listed in WAC 275-19-020.

(2) "Acute detoxification" means detoxification service provided to individuals for whom the consequences of withdrawal from alcohol or other drugs are so severe as to merit assistance from medical and/or nursing personnel.

((22)) (3) "Administrator" means the individual appointed as the chief executive officer by the ((governing body)) operators of a facility to act in the facility's behalf in the overall management of the ((alcoholism)) treatment facility.

(4) "Alcohol abuse" means use of alcohol in amounts hazardous to individual health or safety.

((33)) (5) "Alcoholic" means a person with alcoholism.

((44)) (6) "Alcoholism" means an illness characterized by lack of control as to the consumption of alcoholic beverages or the consumption of alcoholic beverages to the extent a person's health is substantially impaired or endangered or his or her social and economic function is substantially disrupted.

((55)) "Alcoholism treatment facility" means a place where the primary function is the treatment of alcoholism and/or alcohol abuse.

(66)) (7) "Approved" means having met the standards of the department contained in these rules and regulations and having been ((certified)) accredited pursuant to chapter 69.54 RCW and/or RCW ((70.96A-090)) 70.96A.

((77)) "Approved public treatment facility" means a treatment facility operating under the direction and control of the department, or a treatment facility providing treatment for the department either through contract with the department or through a county subcontract, approved by the department pursuant to these rules and regulations and chapter 70.96A RCW.

(8) "Approved treatment facility" means ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility, either public or private, profit or nonprofit, ((having been)) approved by the department pursuant to these rules and regulations and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

(9) "Authenticated" means written verification of any entry in a patient treatment record by means of a signature including minimally first initial and last name, or initials if the file includes an authentication record.

(10) "Authentication record" means a document which is part of each patient treatment record and includes identification of all individuals initialing entries in the treatment record: Full printed name, signature including minimally first initial and last name, and initials that may appear after entries in the treatment record.

(11) "Bureau" means the Washington state department of social and health services bureau of alcohol and substance abuse.

((10)) (12) "Bureau of alcohol and substance abuse" means the Washington state department of social and health services bureau of alcohol and substance abuse.

((11)) (13) "Cancel" means a ((permanent invalidation)) termination of the department's approval of ((an alcoholism)) a treatment service or facility.

(14) "Chemotherapy" means the use of prescribed medication to assist in client treatment for drug or alcohol dependency.

((12)) (15) "Department" means the Washington state department of social and health services.

((13)) (16) "Department of licensing" means the Washington state department of licensing.

((14)) (17) "Detoxification" means care and treatment of ((an intoxicated)) a person during the period in which the person recovers from the transitory effects of acute intoxication or withdrawal.

((15)) (18) "Detoxified" means withdrawn from the consumption of alcohol, or other drugs, and recovered from the transitory effects of intoxication, ((and)) or any associated acute physiological withdrawal reactions.

(19) "Drug abuse" means use of a drug in amounts hazardous to individual health or safety.

(20) "Drug addiction" means chronic, compulsive, or uncontrollable drug use to the extent a person cannot stop use of the drug. Drug addiction is usually characterized by a process including progressive use, development of tolerance, and a withdrawal syndrome if use of the drug is discontinued.

(21) "Face to face" means an individual or group therapeutic contact with a client not including educational sessions.

((16)) (22) "Facilities" means rooms, areas, and equipment ((to serve a specific function)).

((17)) "Governing body" means the individual or group legally responsible for the conduct of an alcoholism treatment facility.

((18)) (23) "Incapacitated by alcohol" means ((that)) a person, as a result of the use of alcohol, has his or her judgment so impaired he or

she is incapable of realizing ((what his or her condition is)) and making a rational decision with respect to ((the)) his or her need for treatment and constitutes a danger to himself or herself, to any other person, or to property.

((19)) (24) "Intensive outpatient treatment" means a concentrated, nonresidential program consisting of a combination of education sessions, individual therapy, group therapy, and related activities provided to ((detoxified alcoholics)) clients and their families.

((20)) (25) "Intoxication" means acute alcohol and/or drug poisoning or temporary impairment of a person's mental or physical functioning caused by alcohol ((in his or her body)) and/or other drugs.

((21)) (26) "Licensed nurse" means either a registered nurse per chapter 18.88 RCW or a licensed practical nurse per chapter 18.78 RCW.

(27) "Operators" means the individual or group legally responsible for the treatment facility.

((22)) (28) "Physician" means a person duly licensed to practice medicine or osteopathic medicine in the state of Washington per chapters 18.57 or 18.71 RCW.

((23)) (29) "Probation alcohol assessment facility" means a qualified probation department for a district or municipal court within the state of Washington meeting the standards contained in these rules and regulations governing the operation of a DWI client assessment service as ((defined)) described in WAC 275-19-020(1)((g))((p)).

((24)) "Qualified alcoholism counselor" means a person who has adequate education, experience, and knowledge regarding the nature and treatment of alcoholism, is knowledgeable about community resources providing services alcoholics may need, knows and understands the principles and techniques of alcoholism counseling, and is skilled in the application of these principles and techniques. A qualified alcoholism counselor shall:

(a) Have no history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of two years immediately prior to the time of employment as an alcoholism counselor, and no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed as an alcoholism counselor.

(b) Possess these professional attributes:

(i) Show evidence of a genuine interest in helping alcoholic persons, and of dedication to helping alcoholic persons help themselves as much as possible.

(ii) The ability to maintain confidentiality of all records, materials, and communications concerning the identity of clients.

(iii) The ability to work under supervision and to cooperate with other personnel, as well as to function effectively on one's own.

(iv) The ability to assess one's own personal and vocational strengths and limitations, biases, and effectiveness.

(v) The ability and willingness to recognize when it is in the client's best interest to refer or release him or her to another individual or program.

(vi) Show responsibility for self-evaluation and continued growth through further education or training.

(vii) Show respect for the client by avoidance of any intrusion into the client's personal life outside of a professional relationship.

(viii) Show respect for rights and reputation of other alcoholism workers and workers of other professions.

(ix) Show no discrimination among clients or professionals on the basis of race, color, creed, sex, or age.

(c) Possess these qualifications:

(i) A high school diploma or equivalent.

(ii) Satisfactory completion of a minimum twelve quarter credits or eight semester credits of course work in an accredited institution of higher learning (college or university), of which:

(A) At least six. Twelve quarter (four semester) credits must be specialized alcoholism courses, and

(B) The remaining six quarter (four semester) credits may be in either such courses or counseling, psychology, sociology, or social work.

NOTE: Effective January 1, 1984, this requirement, (ii), shall change to read: "Satisfactory completion of a minimum of twenty-four quarter (sixteen semester) credits, of course working in an accredited institution of higher learning (college or university) of which twelve quarter (eight semester) credits must be specialized alcoholism courses exclusive of field experience credit, and which must include distinct courses in: (A) Introduction to, or survey of alcoholism, (B) Physiological actions of alcohol and other drugs, and (C) Alcoholism counseling. The remaining twelve quarter (eight semester) credits may be in alcoholism, multi-drug abuse, counseling, psychology, social work, human services, or social services."

Grandfather clause

Persons who are qualified alcoholism counselors prior to January 1, 1984, will not be required to meet these new education standards:

(iii) Two thousand hours (approximately one year) of supervised work experience, in a counseling capacity, in an approved alcoholism agency or facility (may include hours spent in supervised field experience under academic supervision):

(d) Possess adequate knowledge and competence in the following areas:

(i) Communications:

(A) Demonstrated communication skills in writing and speaking.

(B) Demonstrated ability to maintain clinical records and write reports.

(C) Demonstrated ability to establish communication readily with incoming referrals in order to evaluate, screen and record pertinent information:

(ii) Knowledge of alcoholism:

(A) Physiological, e.g., ingestion, absorption, metabolism, effects of alcohol blood level, organic damage, acute alcoholism, long-range management of the illness:

(B) Psychological, e.g., dependency, patterns of progression (denial, projection, rationalization collapse), psychiatric complications, patterns of recovery, personal and social reconstruction:

(C) Social/cultural, e.g., history of alcohol use and abuse, family ramifications, value system of subcultures, spiritual, industrial, and legal aspects, including new legislation:

(iii) Evaluation and assessment:

(A) A thorough knowledge of the symptoms of early, middle, and late stages of alcoholism:

(B) Strategies for assessing the individual in regard to the degree of alcoholism:

(C) Ability to recognize other medical/behavioral problems:

(D) Case history method:

(E) Ability to assess the effectiveness of various treatment and program modalities:

(iv) Referral:

(A) Knowledge of appropriate referral resources, their eligibility requirements, treatment philosophy, admission and contact procedures:

(B) Skill in evaluating a client's problem, reporting the problem to him or her at the client's level of understanding, and making a referral to a suitable program. This includes ability to work with persons, groups, or agencies with different treatment philosophies:

(C) Ability to assist clients and families with alcohol-related problems, with referrals for public assistance, medical or health needs, pastoral counseling, etc.

(D) Demonstrate exposure to Alcoholics Anonymous, Alanon, and/or Alateen, as well as other community programs, through direct contact:

(v) Counseling principles and procedures, including:

(A) Crisis intervention:

(B) Establishing a working relationship with a variety of clients:

(C) Establishing treatment goals:

(D) Use of techniques designed to educate the client regarding alcoholism, elicit feelings, facilitate self-understanding in the client, and motivate the client for treatment:

(E) Knowledge of different counseling philosophies and theories:

(F) Skill in individual and group counseling appropriate to alcoholism:

(G) Appropriate termination of session:

(H) An understanding and adherence to the ethics of counseling:

(vi) Treatment:

(A) A knowledge of various inpatient and outpatient methods and their rationale, their relation to other methods, and their limitations:

(B) Skill in managing the transition between detoxification and treatment, and the transition between intensive treatment and rehabilitation:

(C) Understanding of the steps and traditions of Alcoholics Anonymous, Alanon, and Alateen, their relations to various treatments, and their functions and limitations:

(D) Knowledge of long-range rehabilitative processes, including awareness of the need for medical care, post-treatment crisis, relapse, and new problems arising from sobriety:

(e) Maintain the qualified counselor status by completing the following requirements within each two years of service:

(i) Sixty clock hours of continuing education, including at least fifteen clock hours in which alcoholism or counseling alcoholic people or families is the primary part of the course content, as evidenced by the

course description and/or syllabus. The remaining forty-five clock hours may be in subject areas that will increase the counselor's knowledge and skills in counseling and aiding the alcoholic person or family to recover:

(ii) For any portion of these sixty clock hours of continuing education, college credit-bearing courses will have the value of one and one-half, i.e., one college credit contact hour will equal one and one-half hours of continuing education:

(iii) No course or workshop previously taken may be repeated to meet these requirements:

(iv) An acceptable workshop must be conducted by an instructor who is either qualified as an alcoholism counselor or has state approval as a trainer:

(v) In-service training does not satisfy this requirement, but short courses, retreats, or workshops meeting the conditions in subsection (24)(c) of this section may be used:

(25)) (30) "Residential facilities" means facilities providing board and room as part of ((their)) the treatment program.

((26)) (31) "Revoke" means a ((permanent invalidation)) termination of the department's approval of ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility.

((27)) (32) "Secretary" means the secretary of the Washington state department of social and health services or his or her designee.

((28)) (33) "Shall" means compliance is mandatory.

((29)) (34) "Subacute detoxification" means detoxification service provided to individuals in a supportive, homelike environment ((within which)) where a person can recover from the effects of intoxication. Prescription medication is not provided for the management of withdrawal discomfort.

((30)) (35) "Substantial compliance" means being in conformity with the requirements of the major components of each section of chapter 275-19 WAC applying to the class or classes of ((alcoholism)) treatment services for which ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility is approved or has applied for approval.

((31)) (36) "Suspend" means ((invalidation)) termination of the department's approval of ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility for ((any)) a specified period of less than one calendar year or until specific conditions have been met and the agency ((is)) has been notified of reinstatement.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-040 DEPARTMENT APPROVAL AND ACCREDITING PROCEDURES. (1) ((Alcoholism)) Treatment facilities seeking department approval and accreditation of one or more of the services listed in WAC 275-19-020 shall submit a written application to the ((office on alcoholism)) bureau of alcohol and substance abuse on a form provided by the ((office)) bureau.

(a) Such application shall ((document the need for the requested services and)) provide evidence that the agency meets the requirements of these rules and regulations, chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

(b) The applicant shall send a copy of the application to the county ((alcoholism administrative board)) coordinator in each county where services are to be provided. ((The county alcoholism administrative board may review the application and send written comments to the office on alcoholism with a copy to the applicant. County administrative board comments should address the issue of the county's need for this new service. If the office on alcoholism does not receive a response from the county alcoholism administrative board within a sixty-day period, the office shall proceed in processing the application without said response.))

(c) After processing the application, the ((office)) bureau shall send written notification of approval or denial of approval to the applicant ((with a copy)) and if approved to the appropriate county ((alcoholism administrative board)) coordinator.

(2) The department may grant provisional approval to ((alcoholism)) treatment facilities when ((office on alcoholism)) the bureau staff are unable to determine whether the facility, without a period of operation, will comply with chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW, and these rules and regulations. Provisional approval shall be granted for a maximum period of six months and may not be renewed more than once.

(3) If an approved ((alcoholism)) treatment facility plans to move ((its program)) to a different location, open a branch office, or change ownership, ((it)) the facility shall submit a written application to the ((office on alcoholism)) bureau thirty days in advance of the change, and the bureau shall respond to the application within thirty days.

Such application shall be submitted in accordance with WAC 275-19-040(1).

(4) The secretary or ~~((his/her))~~ his or her designees may ~~((at his/her discretion,))~~ exempt ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a treatment facility from compliance with parts of these regulations when it has been found, after thorough investigation and consideration, that such exemption may be made in an individual case without jeopardizing the safety ~~((or)),~~ health, or treatment of the clients in the particular ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility, or jeopardize the functioning of other service providers.

~~((5))~~ All exemptions granted ~~((pursuant to the foregoing provisions))~~ shall be in writing and filed with the department and the ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility.

~~((6))~~ (5) The ~~((office on alcoholism))~~ bureau shall issue a certificate of approval, valid for not more than ~~((two years))~~ one year, to ~~((those))~~ approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facilities ~~((which remain))~~ in substantial compliance with these rules and regulations and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW. This certificate shall be ~~((framed and))~~ displayed in a conspicuous place in the facility.

~~((7))~~ (6) Fees shall be set and charged by the ~~((office on alcoholism))~~ bureau of alcohol and substance abuse for inspections and certification of ~~((each applicant organization))~~ approved treatment facilities. Such fees shall be reasonably based upon the cost to the ~~((office on alcoholism))~~ bureau of the inspections and maintenance of certification and shall not exceed the actual costs. Only one such fee shall be charged to ~~((an agency))~~ a treatment facility during any twelve-month period, regardless of the number of inspections ~~((which may be))~~ made.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-050 SUSPENSION, CANCELLATION, OR REVOCATION OF APPROVAL. (1) ~~((Each approved public or private treatment facility shall file with the department within thirty days of request, data, statistics, schedules, and information the department reasonably requires.~~

~~((2))~~ Failure to be in substantial compliance with the requirements of chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW or these rules and regulations shall constitute grounds for the suspension or revocation of the approval in accordance with RCW 34.04.170.

~~((3))~~ (2) The department may cancel approval if ~~((an agency))~~ a facility ceases to provide the ~~((class or classes of))~~ services for which ~~((it))~~ the facility has been approved.

(3) The department may cancel approval if a facility fails to pay the required certification fee within thirty days after a certificate of approval is issued.

(4) Disqualified applicants.

(a) Each and every individual named in an application for treatment facility approval shall be considered separately and jointly as applicants and, if anyone be deemed unqualified by the department in accordance with the law or these rules and regulations, the approval may be denied, suspended, or revoked.

(b) Approval may be denied, suspended, or revoked for any of the following:

(i) Obtaining or attempting to obtain approval by fraudulent means or misrepresentation;

(ii) Knowingly permitting, aiding, or abetting the commission of any illegal act on the premises of the treatment facility;

(iii) Misappropriation of the property of the patients.

(5) When the department intends to suspend, revoke, or cancel approval, the chief of the office on alcoholism and/or the chief of the office of drug abuse or ~~((his/her))~~ their designees shall have served upon the approved treatment facility a notice of intent to suspend, revoke, or cancel their approval. Such notice shall provide for an administrative hearing and meet the requirements of RCW 34.04.090. The subsequent hearing and judicial review shall follow administrative procedures as specified in the Administrative Procedure Act, chapter 34.04 RCW and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-060 INSPECTIONS. (1) Any approved ~~((public or private))~~ treatment facility ~~((and))~~ or any facility seeking departmental approval shall be open to departmental inspection during any time the facility is serving clients, provided such inspection does not unduly disrupt client activity. The facility, ~~((its))~~ the facility's programs ~~((and))~~ ~~((except for individual ((and group)) counseling sessions,))~~ and general records of operation shall be open for inspection in

accordance with federal and state confidentiality laws. Such records shall include all policy and procedure documents required herein, personnel records, clinical records, fiscal records, ~~((meeting minutes))~~ and such other documents as may be needed to verify the provision of services and compliance with these regulations, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW. ~~((Department inspection may be made during any time in which the facility is serving clients, provided, that such inspection shall not unduly disrupt client activity. Inspection fees shall be set and charged in accordance with office on alcoholism policy. These fees shall not exceed the actual cost of the inspection.))~~

(2) The facility administrator shall ensure a notice of the inspection is posted in a conspicuous place in the facility when the bureau gives an advance notice of the inspection.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-070 ALL FACILITIES—AVAILABILITY OF SERVICES. (1) Approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facilities shall provide services to ~~((persons with alcohol and alcohol-related problems))~~ clients or to their families without regard to race, color, creed, national origin, religion, sex, sexual preference, age, or handicap consistent with WAC 275-19-075(1)(c).

(2) Services for men and women shall reflect an awareness of the special needs of each gender. All residential facilities shall provide equivalent, clearly defined, and well-supervised sleeping quarters, toilet, and bath accommodations for the male and female clients.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-075 ALL FACILITIES—CLIENTS' RIGHTS.

(1) All approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facilities shall take reasonable efforts to assure each client:

~~((1))~~ (a) Be treated in a manner ~~((that promotes))~~ promoting dignity and self-respect.

~~((2))~~ (b) Be treated without regard to race, color, creed, national origin, religion, sex, sexual preference, or age.

~~((3))~~ (c) Be treated without regard to disability, unless such disability makes treatment afforded by the facility nonbeneficial or hazardous. Reasonable actions shall be taken to accommodate disabled persons within the treatment program.

~~((4))~~ (d) Be protected from invasion of privacy: PROVIDED, That ~~((;))~~ reasonable searches may be conducted or other means used to detect and prevent contraband from being ~~((brought in or))~~ possessed or used on the premises.

~~((5))~~ (e) Have all clinical and personal information treated confidentially in communications with individuals not directly associated with the approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment ~~((center))~~ facility.

~~((6))~~ (f) Have the opportunity to review his or her own treatment ~~((record with a treatment))~~ records in the presence of a staff person upon request.

~~((7))~~ (g) Be fully informed regarding fees to be charged and methods of payment available.

~~((8))~~ (h) Be provided reasonable opportunity to practice the religion of his or her choice, alone and in private, insofar as such religious practice does not infringe on the rights and treatment of others, or the treatment program. The client ~~((also))~~ has the right to ~~((be excused from))~~ refuse participation in any religious practice.

~~((9))~~ (i) Not be denied communication with significant others in emergency situations.

~~((10))~~ (j) Not be subjected by facility staff to physical abuse, corporal punishment, or other forms of abuse administered against their will including being denied food, clothing, or other basic necessities.

(2) A copy of these rights shall be posted in a conspicuous place in the facility.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-080 ALL FACILITIES—FACILITIES STANDARDS. (1) ~~((Alcoholism))~~ All treatment facilities shall meet ~~((all))~~ applicable state and county requirements.

(2) Room for ~~((group and subgroup))~~ therapeutic activities will be provided which will meet the facility's treatment goals, objectives, and program needs.

(3) There shall be private space for personal consultation.

(4) Adequate heating, ventilation, and access to emergency exits shall be provided to assure the health and safety of clients.

(5) The physical plant, premises, and equipment shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition, free of hazards, and in good repair.

The facility shall be located in an area free from hazardous conditions and accessible to other resources necessary to carry out the program.

(6) Facilities shall comply with applicable state and local building, fire, and health codes.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-100 ALL RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES—((PURPOSE)) ROOM AND ((APPLICABILITY)) BOARD STANDARDS. (1) ((The purpose of WAC 275-19-100 through 275-19-199 is to provide standards for administrative procedures, personnel, records, and case management for all approved alcoholism treatment facilities)) Residential treatment facilities shall provide room, board, and client sundries if the client is not able to provide sundries for himself or herself.

(2) ((All approved alcoholism treatment facilities shall meet the provisions of WAC 275-19-110 through 275-19-199)) Sundries shall include items reasonably needed for good grooming and personal hygiene, and clothing that is neat, clean, and seasonable. Clients may be allowed a personal and incidental expense account in lieu of providing sundries. Goods and services sold to clients by the treatment center as sundries and charged to personal and incidental expense accounts shall be charged at cost.

(3) All food services and practices shall comply with WAC 248-84-140 governing food storage, preparation, and service.

(4) Sleeping arrangements shall provide for clean bedding and separation of sleeping areas from cooking, eating, therapy, and administrative activities.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-110 ALL FACILITIES—((GOVERNING BODY)) OPERATORS. (1) Treatment facilities shall be operated by a profit or nonprofit corporation, a partnership, an individual proprietor, an Indian tribe, or a unit of city, county, state, or federal government.

(2) A facility providing ((alcoholism)) treatment services shall have ((a governing body which is)) an operator legally responsible for the conduct of the ((alcoholism)) service or services provided. The legally responsible operator shall as a minimum:

((2) The governing body shall:))

(a) ((Adopt bylaws which establish a mechanism for selection of officers and members of the governing body)) Obtain all required state, county, and city licenses, permits, and approvals and a Washington state department of revenue state tax certificate if required.

(b) Maintain a current job description for the position of administrator ((which delineates the qualifications for and the responsibilities of the position)) meeting the requirements set forth in WAC 275-19-140(4)(b).

(c) Establish the philosophy and overall objectives for the ((alcoholism)) treatment facility and each distinct part thereof.

(d) Provide for the personnel, facilities, equipment, and supplies necessary for the care of clients and the maintenance and operation of the facility in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

(e) Review and approve written personnel policies.

(f) Ensure ((that)) the administration and operation of the facility is in compliance with ((all)) these rules and applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

(3) The owners of a partnership shall have a written partnership agreement outlining all of the business elements of the partnership. The partnership agreement shall be signed and dated by each partner.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-130 ALL FACILITIES—ADMINISTRATOR. (1) There shall be ((a chief)) an administrator ((at least twenty-one years of age who is)) directly responsible for the operation of the ((alcoholism)) treatment facility.

(2) The administrator shall ((possess)) demonstrate the knowledge and skills in fiscal accounting, personnel management, and other administrative functions necessary to provide adequate supervision to the facility.

(3) At any time the administrator is not on duty or on call, there shall be a person on duty or on call to whom the administrator has delegated the authority and responsibility to act in ((his/her)) his or her stead. ((Any person to whom)) The administrator's authority and responsibility ((are)) shall not be delegated ((shall be a competent)) to

a person ((at least twenty-one years of age who is not)) currently a client of the facility.

(4) The administrator shall ensure ((that there is a free flow of)) staff receive managerial and clinical information necessary to facilitate the delivery of services.

(5) The administrator shall ensure ((that)) a written program manual(((s))) meeting the requirements of WAC 275-19-135 is developed and adhered to. This manual shall be reviewed and revised as necessary, but no less than once each year. ((This annual review shall be evidenced by a cover sheet which notes the date of the last review and update and shall be signed by the person(s) making the review. The manual shall be readily available to the governing body and the staff of the facility. The program manual(s) shall include:

(a) A plan of organization which includes all positions and delineates the functions, authority, and relationships of all positions, including volunteers, within the facility:

(b) Policies and procedures to govern the following:

(i) Personnel:

(ii) Care of clients in the facility and every distinct part thereof. These policies and procedures shall govern the screening and admission of clients, the type and scope of services, the length of treatment, the transfer or discharge of clients and the continuing evaluation of the program:

(iii) Client's rights and client grievances. A copy of these documents shall be posted in a conspicuous place in the facility.

(iv) Case file management:

(v) Implementation of the federal confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records regulations (42 CFR part 2):

(vi) Provision of client transportation in accordance with RCW 70.96A.110(4):

(vii) Coordination with ancillary services which include hospital, medical, and psychological back-up services:

(c) A written description of each modality of treatment within the treatment program. These descriptions shall include a current outline for all educational sessions:

(d) A copy of the organization's bylaws as required by WAC 275-19-110(2)(a):

(e) A copy of the philosophy and overall objectives of the organization as required by WAC 275-19-110(2)(c):))

(6) The administrator shall ((ensure that a fiscal accounting system is developed which reflects the fiscal experience and current financial position of the facility)) file with the department within thirty days of request, data, statistics, schedules, and other information the department reasonably requires.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-19-135 ALL FACILITIES—PROGRAM MANUAL. All treatment facilities shall have a written program manual containing at a minimum:

(1) A cover sheet noting the date of the last review and update of the manual, signed by the person or persons making the review.

(2) A copy of the organization's articles of incorporation showing the state seal if the operator is a corporation, or a copy of the partnership agreement if the operator is a partnership.

(3) A copy of the facility's bylaws, if the operator is a corporation.

(4) A current copy of all city and state business licenses required by WAC 275-19-040, 275-19-080, and 275-19-110.

(5) The facility's philosophy on alcoholism and/or drug addiction.

(6) A list of the overall objectives of the organization.

(7) An organizational chart including all positions and specifying the functions of all the positions, including volunteers, within the facility.

(8) A delegation of authority policy meeting the requirements of WAC 275-19-130(3).

(9) Written personnel policies and procedures governing the qualifications of staff, job descriptions, hours of work, personnel benefits, hiring practices, termination procedures, promotional requirements, leave days, employee evaluations, employee grievance procedures, and staff ethical standards.

(10) A written plan describing how volunteers will be utilized per WAC 275-19-160.

(11) A written description of each treatment and educational program offered by the facility. Descriptions of each program shall include:

(a) Policies and procedures sufficient to describe how the service meets the applicable requirements of WAC 275-19-100 through 275-19-930.

- (b) Client admission criteria.
- (c) The objectives of the program.
- (d) The number of hours of service and length of treatment or educational program.
- (e) The criteria for client transfer and discharge from the program.
- (f) An outline of each lecture and educational session included in the program. The outline shall be sufficient in detail for another trained staff person to deliver the educational session or lecture in the absence of the regular instructor. These outlines may be kept separate from the program manual.
- (12) Follow-up policies and procedures providing for contact to be attempted after discharge with each client completing treatment.
- (13) A procedure for the continuing evaluation of the services provided by the facility.
- (14) Written policies and procedures governing implementation of the case management and case file maintenance requirements of WAC 275-19-170 and 275-19-180.
- (15) Written policies and procedures governing the implementation of federal regulations on confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records (42 C.F.R., Part 2).
- (16) A copy of the facility's client rights required in WAC 275-19-075.
- (17) A copy of the facility's client grievance procedures.
- (18) Written policies and procedures governing implementation of the physical and laboratory examination requirements of WAC 275-19-165(2).
- (19) A copy of the facility's policies regarding the use of self-help groups (i.e., AA, NA, Alanon, and Naranon).
- (20) Copies of all other policies relating to client care.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-140 ALL FACILITIES—PERSONNEL. (1) There shall be sufficient qualified ((~~alcoholism~~)) counselors, clerical, and other support staff ((~~who are~~)) not ((~~of the present client population~~)) currently clients to ensure the attainment of program service objectives and to properly maintain the ((~~alcoholism~~)) treatment facility. ((~~This shall not preclude the assignment of work to a client when the assignment is part of the client's treatment program, the client's work assignment has therapeutic value, and the client works under the immediate supervision of a member of the staff.~~))

(2) Qualified counselors carrying a caseload shall not exceed one hundred hours of face-to-face client contact per full-time equivalent. Residential treatment, excluding detoxification, shall in addition maintain a client to staff ratio not to exceed fifteen clients for each counselor.

(3) Personnel employed as ((~~alcoholism~~)) counselors shall be qualified ((~~alcoholism~~)) counselors ((~~as defined in WAC 275-19-030, or there shall be an individualized training and educational plan developed for any person employed as an alcoholism counselor who is not a qualified alcoholism counselor as defined in WAC 275-19-030. This training and educational plan shall be designed to bring the individual up to the required standards within two years from the date of employment as an alcoholism counselor. This plan shall be placed in the individual's personnel file.~~))

(b) ~~Counselor trainees and counselor aides working in counselor staff roles shall have no history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of one year immediately prior to the time of employment and no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed or in training)) or counselor trainees as described in WAC 275-19-145.~~

((~~2~~)) All noncounselor staff members who, as part of their job assignment, have frequent contact with clients and the public shall have adequate training regarding alcoholism and alcohol abuse.

((~~3~~)) (4) For each employee there shall be a current personnel file which includes the following:

(a) ((~~An application which includes or is supplemented by a resume and~~)) Verification (transcripts, certificates, licenses, resumes, etc.) ((~~that documents~~)) of the employee's qualifications for the assigned position.

(b) A copy of the employee's current job description, signed and dated by the employee, which includes: The job title, a summary of the duties and responsibilities, the minimum qualifications, and the title of the immediate supervisor.

(c) A record of ((~~a planned, supervised~~)) an orientation acquainting the person with the ((~~organization of the facility, the physical plant layout, his or her particular duties and responsibilities, the policies, procedures and equipment which are pertinent to his or her work, the~~

~~staff ethical standards, and~~)) contents of the program manual, the disaster plan for the facility, and the confidentiality of client information.

(d) Written performance evaluations ((~~for the initial six months of employment and~~)) for each year of employment ((~~thereafter~~)). The completed evaluation form shall be signed and dated by the evaluator and the employee.

(e) Evidence of a tuberculin skin test or chest x-ray, as specified in WAC 248-22-036, and a record of any accidents occurring on duty.

(f) ((~~A current record of all training and education which the employee has completed since the date of employment~~)) There shall be sufficient evidence in the ((~~counselors~~)) records of the qualified counselors, assessment officers, and information school instructors to determine whether ((~~or not the counselor has~~)) they have received the training and education necessary to meet and maintain the qualified status ((~~required by WAC 275-19-030~~)). The record shall include the date the person became a qualified counselor, assessment officer, or information school instructor.

(g) ((~~An assurance of confidentiality certification which has been~~)) A signed and dated ((~~by the employee~~)) commitment to maintain confidentiality.

(h) Evidence employees providing client care in a detoxification center in the absence of licensed physicians or nurses have a valid and current red cross card or certificate for first aid (or its equivalent) and annual training in cardiopulmonary resuscitation.

((~~4~~)) (5) Employees with a communicable disease in an infectious stage shall not be on duty.

(6) All approved treatment facilities shall adhere to written personnel policies covering the qualifications of staff, job descriptions, hours of work, personnel benefits, hiring practices, termination procedures, promotional requirements, leave days, employee evaluations, grievance procedures, and staff ethical standards.

(7) Approved treatment facilities shall comply with state statutory and regulatory provisions regarding nondiscrimination and affirmative action in employment and client services.

(8) Employees who are or were clients of the approved treatment facility shall have personnel records separate from clinical records. No indication of current or previous client status or client activity, including urinalysis results, may be entered in the personnel record of such an employee.

(9) Work may be assigned to the client when the assignment is part of the client's treatment program, the client's work assignment has therapeutic value, and the client works under the immediate supervision of a member of the staff.

(10) Exclusion from employment shall not be based on former alcohol or drug use, former mental dysfunction, or former criminal convictions except as provided in chapters 9.96A and 49.60 RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-145 ALL FACILITIES—QUALIFIED COUNSELORS, INSTRUCTORS, AND ASSESSMENT OFFICERS. (1) A "qualified alcoholism counselor" is a person ((~~meeting the requirements outlined in WAC 275-19-030(24)~~)) having adequate education, experience, and knowledge regarding the nature and treatment of alcoholism, is knowledgeable about community resources providing services alcoholics may need, knows and understands the principles and techniques of alcoholism counseling, and is skilled in the application of these principles and techniques. A qualified alcoholism counselor shall:

(a) Have no history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of two years immediately prior to the time of employment as an alcoholism counselor and no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed as an alcoholism counselor.

(b) Possess these qualifications:

(i) Satisfactory completion of a minimum twenty-four quarter (sixteen semester) credits of course work in an accredited institution of higher learning (college or university). Twelve quarter (eight semester) credits must be in specialized alcoholism courses exclusive of field experience credits. These twelve credits must include distinct courses in:

- (A) Introduction to or survey of alcoholism,
- (B) Physiological actions of alcohol and other drugs,
- (C) Alcoholism counseling.

The remaining twelve quarter (eight semester) credits may be in alcoholism, polydrug abuse, counseling, psychology, social work, human service, or social services.

(ii) Persons qualified as alcoholism counselors prior to January 1, 1984, shall have satisfactorily completed a minimum of twelve quarter

credits (eight semester credits) of course work in an accredited institution of higher learning (college or university). Six quarter (four semester) credits must be in specialized alcoholism courses. The remaining six quarter (four semester) credits may be in alcoholism, counseling, psychology, sociology, or social work.

(iii) Shall have completed two thousand hours (approximately one year) of work experience supervised by a qualified alcoholism counselor in a counseling capacity in an approved alcoholism agency or facility. Work experience may include hours spent in supervised field experience under academic supervision.

(c) Shall maintain the qualified counselor status by completing the following requirements within each two years of service.

(i) Sixty clock hours of continuing education, including at least fifteen clock hours in which alcoholism or counseling alcoholic people or families is the primary part of the course content, as evidenced by the course description and/or syllabus. The remaining forty-five clock hours may be in such alcoholism specific subject areas, in subject areas that will increase the counselor's knowledge and skills in counseling, and aiding the alcoholic person or family to recover, or in the management of treatment services.

(ii) For any portion of these sixty clock hours of continuing education, each college quarter credit shall be equivalent to fifteen clock hours of continuing education, each college semester credit shall be equivalent to twenty-two and one-half hours of continuing education.

(iii) In-service training does not satisfy this requirement, but short courses, retreats, or workshops meeting the conditions in this section may be used.

(2) A "qualified ((alcohol information school instructor)) drug abuse counselor" is a person ((possessing a certificate of completion of the alcohol information school instructor's training course offered or authorized by the bureau of alcohol and substance abuse)) capable of assessing the emotional, social, and behavioral background and status of a client, determining the optimal treatment plan, and providing and supervising the counseling services necessary to carry out the plan. Two years of full-time equivalent experience as a drug treatment staff person under the supervision of a qualified drug abuse counselor or a masters or doctoral degree in the behavioral sciences and one year of such experience shall be sufficient to establish a person to be a qualified drug abuse counselor. A qualified drug abuse counselor shall:

(a) Have no history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of two years immediately prior to the time of employment as a drug abuse counselor and no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed as a drug abuse counselor.

(b) Qualification may also be gained by demonstrating and documenting he or she:

(i) Has earned a high school diploma or has received the equivalent;

(ii) Has at least one year of full-time experience as a drug abuse treatment trainee in an approved drug abuse treatment center under the supervision of a qualified drug abuse counselor; and

(iii) Has demonstrated competency as a substance abuse counselor as measured by a competency evaluation approved by the department. The competency evaluation shall consist of an assessment of his or her knowledge and skill in the areas of referral, crisis intervention, treatment planning, intake and evaluation, communications, treatment modalities and methods, confidentiality, professional integrity, and the nature of substance abuse.

(c) Qualifying experience for purposes of this subsection shall not include experience gained while a client in a drug abuse treatment facility. Part-time experience may be accumulated to meet the experience requirements.

(d) Subsequent to initial qualification, a person will remain qualified as a drug abuse counselor as long as he or she has taken at least fifty hours per year of continuing education and training in subject matter relevant to the duties and responsibilities of a qualified, drug abuse counselor exclusive of case staffing, case conferences, and supervisory meetings. A maximum of twenty-five hours of this requirement may be in training sponsored by his or her employer.

(e) The qualified drug abuse counselor shall attest to and document at least once every two years these conditions are met.

(f) A drug abuse counselor failing to remain qualified may requalify in the manner prescribed for initial qualification.

(3) Counselor trainees may be employed by an approved treatment facility, provided the following conditions are met:

(a) The trainee has no history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of one year immediately prior to the time of employment as a counselor trainee and no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed as a counselor trainee.

(b) Each trainee must be directly supervised and tutored by a qualified counselor who shall be responsible for the professional conduct of that trainee. The qualified counselor must:

(i) Observe the trainee in the various clinical activities.

(ii) Instruct the trainee in counseling techniques, attitudes, and theories.

(iii) Assign and review all intake histories, assessments, and treatment plans prepared by the trainee.

(iv) Review client files and serve as case manager for all cases assigned to trainee. A note giving the results of the review must be placed in each client file.

(v) Instruct the trainee in the preparation and maintenance of case files and client confidentiality.

(vi) Instruct the trainee on the accepted standards of professional ethics for counselors.

(c) An individualized training and education plan shall be prepared by the treatment facility administrator for each person employed as a counselor trainee. The training and education plan shall be designed to bring the trainee up to the qualified counselor status within two years of the date the person is employed as a counselor trainee.

(4) A "qualified ((alcohol)) assessment officer" is a person who:

(a) Is employed as a probation officer for a district or municipal court within the state of Washington;

(b) Meets the requirements of a qualified alcoholism counselor as defined in WAC ((275-19-030(24))) 275-19-145(1), except ((that)) the two thousand hours of supervised work may be satisfied by completing an equivalent number of hours of supervised work doing ((alcohol)) assessments within a probation department.

((4)) ((Alcohol)) (5) Assessment officer ((interns)) trainees((?)) may be employed by an approved probation ((alcohol)) assessment facility provided the following conditions are met:

(a) The ((intern)) trainee has no history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of one year immediately prior to the time of employment as an ((alcohol)) assessment officer ((intern)) trainee and no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed as an assessment officer trainee.

(b) Each ((intern)) trainee must be directly supervised and tutored by a qualified ((alcohol)) assessment officer. The qualified ((alcohol)) assessment officer must:

(i) Observe the ((intern)) trainee in conducting ((alcohol)) assessments.

(ii) Instruct the ((intern)) trainee in ((alcohol)) assessment techniques, attitudes, and theories.

(iii) Assign and review all ((alcohol)) assessments prepared by the ((intern)) trainee.

(iv) Review all client files prepared by the ((intern)) trainee. A note giving the results of the review must be placed in each client file.

(c) An individualized training and education plan shall be prepared by the probation ((alcohol)) assessment facility administrator for each person employed as an ((alcohol)) assessment officer ((intern)) trainee. The training and education plan shall be designed to bring the ((intern)) trainee up to the qualified ((alcohol)) assessment officer status within two years of the date the person is employed as an ((alcohol)) assessment officer ((intern)) trainee.

(6) A "qualified alcohol or drug information school instructor" is a person possessing a certificate of completion of the alcohol or drug information school instructor's training course offered or authorized by the bureau of alcohol and substance abuse.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-150 ALL FACILITIES—STUDENT PRACTICE. (1) If ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility provides a setting for student practice in a formal educational or training program, there shall be a written agreement with the educational agency or institution concerned. ((This)) The agreement shall define the nature and scope of student activities within the facility((:)) and ensure supervision of student activities in the interest of clients' welfare.

(2) Each student shall sign a confidentiality statement which shall be kept on file at the treatment facility.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-160 ALL FACILITIES—VOLUNTEERS. (1) Volunteers working in counselor staff roles shall be directly supervised by a qualified ((alcoholism)) counselor.

(2) ~~Volunteers ((working in counselor staff roles (counselors, counselor aides, co-therapists, etc.)) shall have at least one year of continuous freedom from the abuse of alcohol or other substances)) shall meet the qualifications of the position they are assigned.~~

(3) Programs using volunteers shall have a written plan describing how volunteers will be utilized and a written job description for each position filled by a volunteer.

(4) Each volunteer shall sign ~~((an assurance of))~~ and date a commitment to maintain confidentiality ~~((certification))~~ which shall be kept on file by the agency.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-19-165 ALL FACILITIES—OUTPATIENT AND RESIDENTIAL INTAKE AND CLINICAL REQUIREMENTS.

(1) Approved outpatient and residential treatment facilities except detoxification facilities shall provide the following:

(a) An intake interview, conducted by a qualified counselor or other qualified staff working under the direct supervision of a qualified counselor. The interview shall include a social history, a medical history, a history of alcohol abuse and/or drug abuse, and previous alcohol and/or drug treatment. This interview must be completed within twenty-four hours of admission.

(b) An evaluation and assessment of the client's involvement with alcohol and/or drugs supported by a list of the signs and symptoms observed. The evaluation and assessment must be completed within twenty-one days of admission or by the third visit, whichever comes earlier, in an outpatient facility and within five days of admission in a residential facility.

(c) An individual treatment plan designed to help the person understand his or her alcohol or drug problem, taking into account all case history and diagnostic information. The plan shall include the specific problems to be addressed, the objectives to be accomplished in treating the problems, the time-linked means to be used in achieving the objectives, and the anticipated length of treatment. The initial treatment plan must be prepared within twenty-one days of admission or by the third visit, whichever comes earlier, in an outpatient facility and within five days of admission in a residential facility.

(d) A copy of the program rules governing the client will be provided to the applicant prior to signing any treatment consent forms.

(2) All facilities shall have written policies and procedures specifying the program's physical and laboratory examination requirements. The policies shall include at least the following basic requirements:

(a) Residential drug addiction or drug abuse treatment clients must have a complete physical and laboratory examination.

(b) All methadone treatment clients must have physical and laboratory examinations performed in accordance with federal regulations governing the use of methadone for treating narcotic addicts.

(c) All clients showing current intravenous drug use must have a physical examination.

(d) All clients showing current dependence of barbiturates or benzodiazepines must be examined by a physician to determine if they should be referred to a program or hospital capable of providing gradual withdrawal.

(3) Physical examinations, if required, must be completed and the report placed in the client's file no later than twenty-one days following admission. Physical examinations completed by a private physician ninety days or less prior to intake may be accepted.

(4) There shall be at least one face-to-face group or individual session for each client every month in outpatient programs, and at least one such session every week in residential programs.

(5) All approved treatment facilities shall have a documented review of each case by a qualified counselor. These reviews shall assess the adequacy of the treatment plan in light of the client's current status and progress. The reviews shall be conducted according to the following minimum schedule:

- (a) Once every two weeks in recovery houses,
 - (b) Once each month in extended care recovery houses,
 - (c) Once every two weeks in long-term,
 - (d) Once each week in intensive inpatient,
 - (e) Once each month in outpatient, and
 - (f) Once every twenty hours of client services in intensive outpatient.
- (6) All treatment services using chemotherapy shall provide the following medication services:

(a) Medication evaluation by a medical practitioner at least once every ninety days except for medications prescribed by the client's own physician.

(b) A medication dispensary if the program is providing methadone treatment.

(7) Medications shall be secured and disbursed in accordance with the requirements of chapter 248-26 WAC.

(8) Clients using disulfiram must be participating in a counseling program.

(9) Upon completion of the course of treatment, except in detoxification facilities, an aftercare plan shall be developed assisting the client in maintaining treatment goals. The client shall be assisted in identifying and making contact with any agencies or services as may be necessary.

(10) When referring a client to another approved treatment facility, the following documentation shall be sent to that facility prior to the arrival of the client, or accompany the client to the facility, provided a release of confidential information has been authorized by the client:

- (a) Copy of client intake form.
- (b) A record of the assessment.
- (c) A record of the client's treatment history.
- (d) The reason for the referral (self, family, court order).
- (e) Court mandated or agency recommended follow-up treatment.
- (f) A copy of the discharge summary.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-170 ALL FACILITIES—RECORDS. (1) All ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facilities shall have an accurate and complete record system:

(a) Providing for maintenance of a current and complete record for each client~~((:));~~

(b) Providing a systematic method of identifying and filing client's records so each record can be located readily~~((:));~~

(c) Ensuring confidentiality of patients' case records by storing and handling the records under conditions meeting all pertinent federal, state, and local regulations governing such records~~((:));~~

(d) Including all required state and county data~~((:));~~ and

(e) Reflecting all financial transactions of the facility. ~~((The accounting system shall meet all federal, state, and county requirements.))~~

(2) Client file records required in this section shall be retained by the treatment facility for a minimum of five years following the discharge or transfer of the client.

In the event an approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility is closed, clinical records may be forwarded to any other approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment center with the client's consent. Clinical records still subject to minimum retention requirements, where client consent is not obtained, shall be sealed and labeled as follows: "Records of (insert name of approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility) required to be maintained pursuant to WAC 275-19-170, until a date not later than December 31, (insert year)." Sealed records shall be forwarded to the department, and shall be disclosed only under such circumstances and to such extent as would be permissible for the program in which they originated. ~~((The department shall destroy the records as soon as possible after the date specified on the label.))~~

(3) Residential and outpatient facilities shall have individual case records ~~((which include))~~ including the following:

(a) An intake form including the client's full name; sex; birthdate; home address; date of admission; name, address, and telephone number of the client's next of kin or other responsible person; name and city of the client's personal physician, if any.

(b) A record of the ~~((evaluation and))~~ assessment ~~((diagnostic impression))~~ of the client's involvement with alcohol and/or drugs including the signs and symptoms.

~~((c) An individualized treatment plan ((designed to help the person understand his or her alcohol problem taking into account all case history and diagnostic information. The plan shall include the specific problems to be addressed, the objectives to be accomplished in treating the problems, and the time-linked means to be used in achieving the objectives)) as prescribed in WAC 275-19-165(1)(c). Doctor's standing orders shall be considered as a treatment plan in inpatient detoxification facilities.~~

(d) Progress notes on the client's response to treatment relating to the treatment plan and noting all significant events occurring during treatment. At least one progress note every work shift must be entered in inpatient detoxification client's file.

~~((e) A record of the treatment plan review required by WAC 275-19-165(5).~~

~~((f))~~ (f) Each entry in a client's record shall be ~~((dated and shall be signed by the person making the entry))~~ authenticated.

~~(g) A copy of any program rules signed and dated by the client.~~
~~((ff) The client's signed)) (h) A voluntary consent to treatment form, signed and dated by the client.~~

~~((fg)) (i) A properly completed authorization for release of information form, which meets all federal and state requirements, for each disclosure of information).~~

~~(j) A copy of the client's aftercare plan.~~

~~((hh)) (k) At completion of treatment, a discharge summary including the date of discharge, and a summary of the client's progress in meeting the objectives outlined in the treatment plan. In detoxification facilities, the summary shall outline the client's physical condition relating to detoxification or withdrawal.~~

~~((ii)) (l) Medical records in accordance with chapter ~~(248-22)~~ 248-26 WAC.~~

~~(4) (Information and referral facilities shall have individual case records including:~~

~~(a) Identifying sociological data including the client's full name, sex, birthdate, and home address;~~

~~(b) The date of contact or contacts;~~

~~(c) A record of the client's problem statement;~~

~~(d) A record of the evaluation and assessment (diagnostic impression);~~

~~(e) A record of any referral;~~

~~(f) A properly completed authorization for release of information form, which meets all federal and state requirements, for each disclosure of information concerning the client.~~

~~(g) Each entry in a client's record shall be dated and signed by the person making the entry.~~

~~((5)) (1) DWI client assessment service facilities including probation ((alcohol)) assessment facilities shall have individual case records including at a minimum:~~

~~(a) An intake form including the client's full name, sex, birthdate, and home address.~~

~~(b) The dates of contacts.~~

~~(c) A copy of the completed Washington alcohol screening inventory showing the client's score.~~

~~(d) A copy of the client's driving record obtained from the department of licensing files.~~

~~(e) ((When available,)) A record of the client's blood alcohol level at the time of arrest ((on any alcohol-related offense, driving record, alcoholism treatment history, and drug treatment history)) or documentation the information was not available.~~

~~(f) A record of the client's alcoholism and/or drug treatment history.~~

~~((6)) (g) The name of the court referring the client for assessment, including the name of the ((specific court and the presiding)) sentencing judge.~~

~~((7)) (h) A record of the evaluation and assessment of the client's involvement with alcohol and other drugs as required by WAC 275-19-185.~~

~~((8)) (i) A record of the referral of the client to an alcoholism or drug abuse treatment center or alcohol information school.~~

~~((9)) (j) A properly completed authorization for the release of ((confidential)) information form, which meets all federal and state requirements, for each disclosure of information).~~

~~((10)) (k) Copies of any assessment reports sent to the department of licensing, referring court, the client's attorney, or other person or agency.~~

~~((11)) (l) Copies of all correspondence relating to the client.~~

~~((12)) (m) Each entry in a client's record shall be ((dated and signed by the person making the entry)) authenticated.~~

~~((13)) (5) Alcohol information schools or drug information schools shall have individual case records including:~~

~~(a) ((Identifying sociological data)) An intake form, including the client's full name, sex, birthdate, and home address((-));~~

~~(b) Dates in attendance((-);~~

~~(c) Source of referral((-);~~

~~(d) Copies of all reports, letters, certificates, and other correspondence sent to attorneys, courts, department of licensing, or any other agency((-);~~

~~(e) A record of any referral((-) of the client to other services;~~

~~(f) A properly completed authorization for release of information form, which meets all federal and state requirements, for each disclosure of information concerning the client.);~~

~~(g) A copy of the completed post-test as written in An Instructor's Guide to Alcohol Information School, published January 1980, as now or hereafter amended.~~

~~(h) Each entry in a client's record shall be ((dated and signed by the person making the entry)) authenticated.~~

~~((14)) (6) Emergency service patrols shall maintain a log including:~~

~~(a) The time and origin of the call received((-);~~

~~(b) The time of arrival at the scene((-);~~

~~(c) The location of the pickup((-);~~

~~(d) The name and sex of the person transported((-);~~

~~(e) The destination of transport (either home or ((detox)) inpatient detoxification facility)((-); and~~

~~(f) The time of transport completion.~~

~~(g) In nonpickup cases, notation shall be made of the reason why said pickup was not made.~~

~~(h) Each entry in the log shall be dated and signed by the person making the entry.~~

~~(7) All residential treatment facilities shall have a permanent, current register of all persons admitted for care or treatment. This shall include at a minimum the date of admission, the client's name, and the date of discharge or transfer.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-180 RESIDENTIAL AND OUTPATIENT FACILITIES—CASE MANAGEMENT. (1) The treatment rationale shall be designed to achieve total abstinence for all diagnosed alcoholics and drug addicts.

(2) Concurrent drug ((abuse patterns or tendencies toward other drug abuse)) and alcohol use shall be explored with each client. ((The client shall be warned of the danger of mixing drugs and alcohol and be warned of the tendency to cross-addiction.))

(3) ((Medications shall be secured and disbursed in accordance with the requirements of chapter 248-22 WAC. In addition, any treatment that includes the use of disulfiram shall be directly supervised by a qualified alcoholism counselor.

~~((4)) For each client there shall be a case manager ((who will be)) responsible for completeness of records and documentation of progress toward an attainment of the treatment objectives.~~

~~((5)) (4) Case managers shall be:~~

~~(a) Qualified ((alcoholism)) counselors in all intensive inpatient, long-term treatment, recovery house, ((and)) extended care recovery house, outpatient, and intensive outpatient facilities.~~

~~(b) Qualified ((alcoholism)) counselors or licensed nurses in detoxification facilities. Only qualified counselors may conduct the assessments of the client's involvement with alcohol or drugs and provide counseling services in a detoxification facility.~~

~~(5) Case managers shall conduct the client evaluation and assessment, develop the individualized treatment plan, conduct the treatment plan reviews required by WAC 275-19-165(1)(b) and (c) and 275-19-165(5), and develop aftercare plans and discharge summaries.~~

~~(6) ((The case manager shall review each active case in his or her caseload regularly to ensure that the treatment plan is valid and that there is movement toward treatment goals. This review shall be evidenced in the individual case files by a progress note. Case managers shall review each active case at least:~~

~~(a) Once each shift in detoxification facilities;~~

~~(b) Once each week in intensive inpatient facilities;~~

~~(c) Once each month in long term, recovery house and outpatient alcoholism treatment facilities;~~

~~(7)) Case managers shall be responsible to follow up on clients ((who have missed)) missing appointments and to pursue all opportunities to keep the client in treatment. In the event a client, who has been court ordered to a treatment program aborts the treatment program, that fact shall be promptly reported to the committing authority provided an authorization for the release of confidential information is on file.~~

~~((8) Upon completion of the course of treatment, the client shall be counseled to establish contact with such services or agencies as the staff has determined will assist in maintaining sobriety. The client shall be assisted in identifying and making contact with any agencies as may be necessary. If the facility is discharging a client to another agency for after care services, a copy of the discharge summary shall be forwarded, with the client's permission, to the said agency.))~~

~~(7) There shall be a documented quarterly review of the adequacy of at least four case files of each counselor by the clinical supervisor.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-185 ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES. (1) The procedures for assessing DWI client's involvement with alcohol and other drugs shall include as a minimum the following:

(a) A diagnostic interview with each client which gathers as a minimum:

(i) A history of the client's involvement with alcohol and drugs, including frequency of use, volume, and type of substance used.

(ii) The client's statement concerning his or her current physical condition.

(iii) Sociological data describing the client's most recent living situation (e.g., family, environment, employment, and school).

(b) ~~((When available, the client's blood alcohol level at the time of arrest on any alcohol-related offense, previous criminal record, driving record, alcoholism treatment history, and drug treatment history))~~ A review of the following:

(i) When available, the client's blood alcohol level at the time of arrest for any alcohol-related offense;

(ii) A copy of the client's driving record.

(c) A written test of each client, using as a minimum, the Washington alcohol screening inventory.

(2) A written assessment, based upon the information collected per WAC 275-19-185(1), shall be completed. It shall include as a minimum the following:

(a) The client's raw score and percentile score from the Washington alcohol screening inventory.

(b) The client's own assessment of his or her involvement with alcohol or other drugs.

(c) The qualified ~~((alcoholism))~~ counselor's or the qualified ~~((alcoholism))~~ assessment officer's evaluation of the information required by WAC 275-19-185(2)(a) and (b), a diagnostic statement specifically describing the client's involvement with alcohol or other drugs, and the signs and symptoms leading to that assessment.

(3) If the assessment concludes the person has an alcohol or drug problem requiring treatment, the person shall be referred to an appropriate approved alcoholism treatment facility or approved drug treatment center. If the assessment concludes the person requires only alcohol or drug education, the person shall be referred to an approved alcohol or drug information school.

(4) All reports required by the courts and the department of licensing shall be properly completed and shall be submitted in a timely manner.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-200 ALL DETOXIFICATION SERVICES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-200 through 275-19-299 is to provide program standards and procedures for residential facilities offering detoxification services to individuals incapacitated and/or intoxicated by alcohol and/or drugs as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a treatment facility to provide ~~((alcoholism))~~ detoxification services, the facility must comply with the requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-299 and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-210 ALL DETOXIFICATION ~~((SERVICES))~~ FACILITIES—CLIENTS. ~~((++))~~ Admission of clients to ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a detoxification facility shall be limited to persons ~~((who need))~~ needing detoxification services and ~~((do))~~ not ~~((manifest))~~ manifest signs and symptoms of a condition ~~((which warrants))~~ warranting medical treatment ~~((in a hospital~~

~~((2) Public))~~ not provided at the facility. Detoxification facilities shall provide services to ~~((aH))~~ incapacitated persons unless uncontrollable because of violent behavior.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-220 ALL DETOXIFICATION SERVICES—GENERAL. There shall be an organized treatment program and staff which shall provide the following services:

(1) Screening of each person prior to admission to determine whether he or she manifests signs or symptoms of serious illnesses or severe trauma ~~((which warrant))~~ warranting treatment in a hospital and whether he or she needs detoxification~~((:))~~;

(2) Detoxification of intoxicated persons~~((:))~~ or persons in withdrawal;

(3) Counseling of ~~((alcoholics))~~ clients regarding their illness~~((:))~~ by a qualified counselor;

(4) Referral of ~~((detoxified alcoholics))~~ clients to other appropriate ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment ~~((programs))~~ services.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-230 ALL DETOXIFICATION ~~((SERVICES))~~ FACILITIES—ADMISSION SCREENING. All clients shall be screened prior to ~~((admittance))~~ admission by a person ~~((who is))~~ knowledgeable about alcoholism and/or drug addiction, skilled in observation and in eliciting information pertinent to assessment of a health problem, and competent to recognize significant signs and symptoms of illness or trauma.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-240 ALL DETOXIFICATION ~~((SERVICES))~~ FACILITIES—COUNSELING. (1) There shall be on staff at least one qualified ~~((alcoholism))~~ counselor and such additional qualified counselors as necessary to provide the ~~((alcoholism))~~ counseling services needed by the clients. The ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility may meet this requirement by having in effect a written agreement with another approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility.

(2) Counseling services shall be designed to facilitate motivation of the person to accept referral into a continuum of care for alcoholism and/or drug addiction.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-250 ALL DETOXIFICATION ~~((SERVICES))~~ FACILITIES—SOCIAL AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES. There shall be ~~((definite provision))~~ a specific area designated for the provision of social ~~((and recreational))~~ activities ~~((to promote and assist a client's engagement in normal activities in accordance with his or her interests, needs and potential. Such service may be provided by a day room or lounge in which persons can watch television, participate in games, or engage in social and recreational activities))~~ for clients.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-260 ALL DETOXIFICATION ~~((SERVICES))~~ FACILITIES—DISCHARGE AND REFERRAL. Clients discharged shall be referred to an approved ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility when appropriate and/or other health care facility when necessary. ~~((The client should be assisted to these agencies or to his or her home when necessary:))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-270 ACUTE DETOXIFICATION—ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS. Any ~~((alcoholism))~~ treatment facility ~~((which provides))~~ providing acute detoxification services shall comply with the following additional requirements:

(1) The client's physical and health care needs shall be met by practices ~~((that meet))~~ meeting the standards set forth in chapter 248-22 WAC. The facility may provide juices, snack foods, and other like foods capable of being ingested by a person undergoing detoxification in lieu of formal menus as specified in chapter 248-22 WAC.

(2) All personnel ~~((other than physicians and licensed nurses who are))~~ providing client care in the absence of licensed physicians or nurses in the facility shall possess:

(a) A valid and current red cross card or certificate for first aid~~((:))~~; and

(b) Cardiopulmonary resuscitation or the equivalent annually.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-280 SUBACUTE DETOXIFICATION—ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS. ~~((Alcoholism))~~ Treatment facilities ~~((which provide sub-acute))~~ providing subacute detoxification services shall comply with the following additional requirements:

(1) ~~((Sub-acute))~~ Subacute detoxification facilities shall meet the requirements set forth in chapter 248-22 WAC.

(2) No more than twenty clients shall be served in any one facility or separate units within a facility.

(3) The facility shall be located within five miles driving distance of a hospital or shall have physician-trained, mobile-intensive-care paramedic services as defined in chapter 248-15 WAC available within ten minutes.

(4) Prescription medication shall not be provided for management of withdrawal discomfort.

(5) If a client admitted to the facility has in ~~((his/her))~~ his or her possession any prescription medications, the staff shall attempt to contact the prescribing physician to check on the accuracy of the prescription, its recommended usage and document the attempts in the client file.

(6) All personnel providing client care ~~((shall have completed, prior to employment, standard first aid class and a class on))~~ in the absence of licensed physicians or nurses in the facility shall possess:

- (a) A valid and current red cross card or certificate for first aid; and
- (b) ~~((cardio-pulmonary))~~ Cardiopulmonary resuscitation or the equivalent annually.

(7) All personnel except licensed physicians providing client care shall have completed a minimum of forty hours of ~~((classroom))~~ documented training in alcoholism and/or drug addiction prior to or within six months of the date of employment.

~~((7))~~ (8) All furnishings and the general decor shall reflect a ~~((home-like))~~ homelike environment. Each of the following areas shall be provided and structured as stated:

(a) The dining area shall have provisions for family-type eating arrangements.

(b) Sleeping areas shall be arranged so as to permit observation of residents and encourage resident communication.

(c) A lounge shall have adequate space for relaxation, group discussion, and peer group interaction.

(d) The reception area shall be separate from living areas in order to maintain the comfort and privacy of residents. There shall be a client reception desk and a comfortable chair for use by those seeking entry.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-300 INTENSIVE INPATIENT TREATMENT FACILITIES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-300 through 275-19-399 is to provide specific program standards for facilities providing intensive inpatient alcoholism treatment services as defined in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a treatment facility to provide intensive alcoholism treatment services, the facility must comply with the requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, ~~((chapter 248-22))~~ WAC ~~((the rules and regulations in this section))~~ 275-19-300 through 275-19-399, chapter 248-26 WAC, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-310 INTENSIVE INPATIENT TREATMENT FACILITIES—CLIENTS. Persons needing detoxification or withdrawal shall not be admitted or retained but shall be referred or transferred to ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a detoxification facility unless they manifest signs and symptoms of a condition ~~((that warrants))~~ warranting acute care and treatment in a hospital.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-320 INTENSIVE INPATIENT TREATMENT FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized ~~((treatment))~~ program and staff sufficient to provide the following services by qualified counselors:

(1) Education of clients regarding alcohol ~~((and)),~~ alcoholism, drugs, and drug addiction;

(2) Intensive individual and group counseling;

(3) A minimum of twenty hours of counseling services per week for each client;

(4) Social and recreational activities;

(5) Aftercare planning;

~~((4))~~ (6) Discharge and referral to necessary supportive organizations and agencies; and

~~((5))~~ A client follow-up program that provides for periodic supportive and evaluative contact for a period of one year following discharge;

~~((6))~~ (7) An invitation and encouragement to family members to participate in their own treatment program and in the treatment of the ~~((alcoholic))~~ client. Family members shall be informed of the desirability of participation in family counseling, Alanon, Naranon, Alateen, and other self-help or specific group or individual resources,

and be encouraged to pursue these ~~((upon return to their home communities in those instances when the))~~ subsequent to treatment ~~((staff or family member determines a need for those services)).~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-400 ~~((ALCOHOLISM))~~ LONG-TERM TREATMENT FACILITIES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-400 through 275-19-499 is to provide specific operational program standards for facilities providing ~~((alcoholism))~~ long-term treatment services as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a treatment facility to provide ~~((alcoholism))~~ long-term treatment services, the facility must comply with the specific requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, ~~((chapter 248-22 WAC, the rules and regulations in this section))~~ 275-19-400 through 275-19-499, chapter 248-26 WAC, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-410 ~~((ALCOHOLISM))~~ LONG-TERM TREATMENT FACILITIES—CLIENTS. Persons needing detoxification or withdrawal shall not be admitted or retained but shall be referred or transferred to ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a detoxification ~~((treatment))~~ facility unless they manifest signs and symptoms of a condition ~~((that warrants))~~ warranting acute care and treatment in a hospital.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-430 ~~((ALCOHOLISM))~~ LONG-TERM TREATMENT FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized program and staff sufficient to provide the following services by qualified counselors:

(1) Education of clients regarding alcohol and alcoholism, drugs, and drug addiction;

(2) Individual and group counseling;

(3) Education concerning social and life-coping skills;

(4) Social and recreational activities;

(5) ~~((Occupational training through cooperation with government and/or private occupational training programs for those clients who need this assistance))~~ When appropriate, assistance in finding employment;

(6) Aftercare planning; and

(7) Discharge referral to necessary supportive organizations and agencies(;

~~((7))~~ A client follow-up program that provides periodic supportive and evaluative contact after discharge for a period of one year).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-500 ~~((ALCOHOLISM))~~ RECOVERY HOUSE FACILITIES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-500 through ~~((275-19-599))~~ 275-19-549 is to provide specific operational program standards for facilities providing ~~((alcoholism))~~ recovery house services as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a treatment facility to provide ~~((alcoholism))~~ recovery house services, the facility must comply with the specific requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, ~~((chapter 248-22 WAC, the requirements of this section))~~ WAC 275-19-500 through 275-19-549, chapter 248-26 WAC, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-510 ~~((ALCOHOLISM))~~ RECOVERY HOUSE FACILITIES—CLIENTS. Persons needing detoxification shall not be admitted or retained but shall be referred or transferred to ~~((an alcoholism))~~ a detoxification facility unless they manifest signs and symptoms of a condition ~~((that warrants))~~ warranting acute care and treatment in a hospital.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1727, filed 12/2/81)

WAC 275-19-530 ~~((ALCOHOLISM))~~ RECOVERY HOUSE FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized program and staff sufficient to provide the following services by qualified counselors:

(1) ~~((Education of clients regarding alcohol and alcoholism))~~ A minimum of four and one-half hours of counseling services per week

for each client. If group counseling services are provided, not more than fifteen clients may be in a group;

- (2) ~~((Individual and group counseling;~~
 (3) ~~Social and recreational activities;~~
 (4) ~~Assistance in registering and participating in educational and/or occupational training programs when appropriate for clients;~~
 (5) ~~)) When appropriate, assistance(, when needed, to clients)) in ((seeking and obtaining gainful)) finding employment;
 ((6)) (3) Referral to necessary supportive organizations and agencies(;
 (7) ~~A client follow-up program that provides periodic supportive evaluative contact after discharge for a period of one year)).~~~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2017, filed 8/31/83)

WAC 275-19-550 ~~((ALCOHOLISM)) EXTENDED CARE RECOVERY HOUSE FACILITIES—((EXTENDED CARE SERVICES)) PURPOSE. ((To be approved as an extended care alcoholism recovery house facility, the treatment program shall meet the following additional requirements:~~

(1) ~~The program shall be designed to provide treatment services to alcoholics meeting one of the following admissions criteria:~~

(a) ~~Received detoxification services three or more times within the last three months prior to the referral agency's current client evaluation date. Detoxification services must have been received in a licensed hospital or in a state-approved detoxification facility.~~

(b) ~~Received intensive inpatient alcoholism treatment in a state-approved treatment facility for a period of seven days or more within six months prior to the referral agency's current client evaluation date.~~

(c) ~~Received long term or recovery house extended care alcoholism treatment in a state-approved treatment facility for a period of seven days or more within six months prior to the referral agency's current client evaluation date.~~

(d) ~~Accepted voluntary treatment in lieu of being involuntarily committed to recovery house extended care alcoholism treatment. A copy of the signed, dated, and completed involuntary commitment petition having been filed with the superior court; the client's signed voluntary admission to treatment, and any other supporting information must accompany these clients sent to a recovery house extended care treatment facility. These documents must be placed in the client's file at the recovery house extended care facility.~~

(e) ~~Has been involuntarily committed to an alcoholism recovery house extended care treatment facility per RCW 70.96A.140.~~

(2) ~~The program shall be designed to provide client care and treatment for a period of ninety days or more)) The purpose of WAC 275-19-550 through 275-19-599 is to provide specific operational program standards for facilities providing extended care recovery house services as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as a treatment facility to provide extended care recovery house services, the facility must comply with the specific requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, WAC 275-19-550 through 275-19-599, chapter 248-26 WAC, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.~~

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-19-560 EXTENDED CARE RECOVERY HOUSE FACILITIES—CLIENTS. Persons needing detoxification shall not be admitted or retained but shall be referred or transferred to a detoxification facility unless they manifest signs and symptoms of a condition warranting acute care and treatment in a hospital.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-19-570 EXTENDED CARE RECOVERY HOUSE FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized program and staff sufficient to provide the following services:

(1) A minimum of four and one-half hours of treatment services per week by qualified counselors to include the following:

(a) Education regarding living sober and drug-free;
 (b) Individual and/or group counseling conducted by qualified counselors. If group counseling services are provided, not more than fifteen clients may be in a group.

(2) When appropriate, assistance in finding employment.
 (3) Referral to necessary supportive organizations and agencies.
 (4) A program designed to provide treatment services to alcoholics or drug addicts meeting one of the following admissions criteria:

(a) Received detoxification services three or more times within three months prior to the referral agency's current client evaluation date.

Detoxification or withdrawal services must have been received in a licensed hospital or in a state-approved detoxification facility.

(b) Received intensive inpatient treatment in a state-approved treatment facility for a period of seven days or more within six months prior to the referral agency's current client evaluation date.

(c) Received long-term, recovery house, or extended care recovery house treatment in a state-approved treatment facility for a period of seven days or more within six months prior to the referral agency's current client evaluation date.

(d) Accepted voluntary treatment in lieu of being involuntarily committed to extended care recovery house treatment. A copy of the signed, dated, and completed involuntary commitment petition having been filed with the superior court; the client's signed voluntary admission to treatment, and any other supporting information must accompany clients sent to an extended care recovery house treatment facility. These documents must be placed in the client's file at the extended care recovery house facility.

(e) Has been involuntarily committed to an extended care recovery house treatment facility per RCW 70.96A.140.

(5) The program shall be designed to provide client care and treatment for a period in excess of sixty days.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-600 ~~((ALCOHOLISM)) OUTPATIENT TREATMENT FACILITIES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-600 through ((275-19-699)) 275-19-649 is to provide specific program standards and objectives for approval of facilities providing ((alcoholism)) outpatient treatment services as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility to provide ((alcoholism)) outpatient treatment services, the facility must comply with the requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199 ((and the rules and regulations in this section)), WAC 275-19-600 through 275-19-649, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-610 ~~((ALCOHOLISM)) OUTPATIENT TREATMENT FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized program and staff sufficient to provide the following services by qualified counselors:~~

(1) Assessment of each client's needs regarding specific alcohol-related and/or drug-related problems as perceived by the client, center staff, and, if possible, involved others(;;);

(2) Immediate evaluation for persons in a crisis(;;);

(3) Individual(;;) and group counseling((, and educational services)) on a scheduled basis ((conducted by a qualified alcoholism counselor or other treatment staff person under the direct supervision of a qualified alcoholism counselor:));

(4) ~~((Referral of clients for ancillary services as necessary and follow-up efforts to ensure the efficacy of such referrals:)) Education on alcohol and drugs; and~~

(5) ~~((A client follow-up program for those completing treatment that maintains periodic supportive and evaluative contact for a period of one year following discharge)) Discharge and referral to necessary supportive organizations and agencies.~~

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-19-650 INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT FACILITIES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-650 through 275-19-699 is to provide specific operational program standards for facilities providing intensive outpatient services as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as a treatment facility to provide intensive outpatient treatment services, the facility must comply with the specific requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, WAC 275-19-650 through 275-19-699, chapter 248-22 WAC, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-19-660 INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized program and staff sufficient to provide the following services by qualified counselors:

(1) Assessment of each client's needs regarding specific alcohol and/or drug-related problems as perceived by the client, facility staff, and if possible involved others.

(2) Screening criteria shall be developed and applied including such diagnostic techniques as needed to assure the appropriateness of placement in this treatment modality. The diagnosis shall, at a minimum, include an assessment of the client's:

- (a) Progression in the disease of alcoholism and/or drug addiction;
- (b) Motivation for recovery and the ability to attain and maintain abstinence on an outpatient basis;
- (c) Social support systems, including family or significant others, financial condition, and employment status; and
- (d) Physical health and general mental status.

(3) Program requirements. The following services shall be provided to clients and their families:

(a) The program shall deliver a minimum of seventy-two hours of treatment services within a maximum of twelve weeks. Three sessions of at least one hour each must be conducted on three separate days of each week.

(b) A review of each active case by the client's case manager not less than once in every twenty hours of treatment. This review shall be noted in the client's case file.

(c) Individual counseling sessions with each client every twenty hours of treatment and additionally as needed.

(d) Education of clients regarding alcohol, alcoholism, and/or drugs and drug addiction;

(e) No more than twenty percent of treatment time shall consist of film presentations.

(f) Group therapy sessions. Sessions shall be limited in attendance to no more than twelve clients per counselor.

(g) Whenever possible, the client's family or other social support system shall be substantially involved in the treatment program.

(h) Upon completion of intensive outpatient treatment, the client shall be referred to a structured aftercare program.

(i) All clients and their families shall be encouraged to participate in Alcoholics Anonymous, Alanon, Alateen, Narcotics Anonymous, and Naranon as appropriate.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-700 (~~(INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICES)~~) CRISIS INTERVENTION FACILITIES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-700 through 275-19-749 is to provide specific program operational standards ((and objectives)) for ((approval)) facilities providing ((alcoholism information and referral)) crisis intervention services as ((described)) defined in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ((an alcoholism treatment)) a facility to provide ((alcoholism information and referral)) crisis intervention services, the facility must comply with the specific requirements of WAC ((275-19-010 through 275-19-199)) 275-19-700 through 275-19-749, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-710 (~~(INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICES)~~) CRISIS INTERVENTION FACILITIES—REQUIRED SERVICES. ((+)) Approved facilities providing ((alcohol information and referral)) crisis intervention services ((shall provide for)) must meet the following ((direct services to clients and their families)) requirements:

- ~~((a))~~ Interview and assess client's involvement with alcohol.
- ~~(b)~~ Determine which agency might best serve his or her needs.
- ~~(c)~~ Assist the client in designing a continuum of care.
- ~~(d)~~ Coordinate the referral of persons experiencing problems with the excessive use of alcohol and his or her family to and from appropriate treatment resources)) (1) Have and maintain a current list of all approved alcohol and drug treatment facilities in the state.
- (2) ((The treatment rationale shall be designed to achieve total abstinence from alcohol for all alcoholics)) Have a current list of local services, if any, for legal, employment, education, training, mental health and physical health problems.
- (3) Have services available twenty-four hours per day, seven days a week.
- (4) All personnel providing client services must have completed a minimum of forty hours of training in crisis intervention techniques, alcoholism, and drug abuse.
- (5) Crisis intervention facilities shall maintain records of each client contact including the problem presented, the outcome of the case, a record of any referral made, the signature of the person handling the case, and, where known, the name, age, sex, and race of the client.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-750 DWI CLIENT ASSESSMENT SERVICES—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-750 through 275-19-799 is to provide specific program standards for approval of facilities providing DWI client assessment services as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility to provide DWI client assessment services, the facility must comply with the requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, 275-19-750 through 275-19-799, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-770 DWI CLIENT ASSESSMENT SERVICES—REQUIRED SERVICES. The following direct services shall be provided to clients by qualified ((alcoholism)) counselors or qualified ((alcohol)) assessment officers as defined in WAC 275-19-145:

(1) Assess the client's involvement with alcohol and other drugs using, as a minimum, a diagnostic interview and the Washington alcohol screening inventory as described in WAC 275-19-185.

(2) Provide a written report of the diagnostic evaluation and a recommended education or treatment program to the court of jurisdiction and forward a copy of the report to the department of licensing.

(3) ((Provide)) Inform the client ((with appropriate referral information)) of the right to select and be referred to any appropriate alcohol or drug treatment facility for service consistent with the results of the assessment.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-800 ((ALCOHOL)) INFORMATION SCHOOL—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-800 through 275-19-899 is to provide specific program standards and objectives for approval of facilities providing ((alcohol)) information school services, as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ((an alcoholism)) a treatment facility to provide ((alcohol)) information school services, the facility must comply with the requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, ((the rules and regulations in this section)) WAC 275-19-800 through 275-19-899, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-810 ((ALCOHOL)) INFORMATION SCHOOL—SCHOOL REQUIREMENTS. (1) The course shall be taught by a qualified ((alcohol)) information school instructor as defined in WAC 275-19-145. This requirement shall become effective July 1, 1984.

- (2) Prior to beginning the first lesson, the instructor shall:
 - (a) Advise the students the course:
 - (i) Does not assume they are all alcoholics or drug addicts.
 - (ii) Is not a therapy session.
 - (b) Clearly identify and share the class rules with the students.
 - (c) Share the course objectives with the students.
 - (3) Seating shall be adequate and comfortable.
 - (4) Rooms shall be well-lit and well-ventilated.
 - (5) All reports required by the courts and the department of licensing shall be properly completed and shall be submitted in a timely manner.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-820 ((ALCOHOL)) INFORMATION SCHOOL—CURRICULUM. (1) The information course must be taught following the content and objectives outlined in An Instructor's Guide to Alcohol Information School, published January 1980, as now or hereafter amended.

- (2) The alcohol information school curriculum shall include the following:
 - (a) Adequate information regarding alcohol, alcohol abuse, and alcoholism.
 - (b) Information on the current laws addressing drinking alcoholic beverages and driving a motor vehicle.
 - (c) Information on the effect of the use of alcohol on driving ability.
 - (d) Information regarding the availability of alcoholism treatment resources, for the primary alcoholic and his or her family.
 - (e) Information on the dangers of the use of alcohol in combination with other drugs.

(f) Information on the impact of alcohol abuse and alcoholism on the family.

(3) The curriculum shall consist of not less than eight nor more than twelve hours of classroom instruction.

(4) Not more than three hours of instruction shall be conducted in any one day.

(5) The post-test as written in An Instructor's Guide to Alcohol Information School, published January 1980, as now or hereafter amended, shall be administered to each enrolled student after the instruction sessions are completed.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2044, filed 11/4/83)

WAC 275-19-830 ((~~ALCOHOL~~)) INFORMATION SCHOOL—FEES. All students shall be advised of the designated fees at the time of enrollment for the school.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-900 EMERGENCY SERVICE PATROL—PURPOSE. The purpose of WAC 275-19-900 through 275-19-999 is to provide the specific standards and objectives for approval of facilities providing emergency service patrol services, as described in WAC 275-19-020. To be approved as ((~~an alcoholism~~)) a treatment facility to provide emergency service patrol services, the facility must comply with the requirements of WAC 275-19-010 through 275-19-199, ((~~the rules and regulations in this section~~)) WAC 275-19-900 through 275-19-999, and chapters 69.54 and/or 70.96A RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-910 EMERGENCY SERVICE PATROL—CLIENTS. Services shall be limited to those persons in the state of intoxication and/or incapacitated by alcohol or drugs.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1486, filed 2/1/80)

WAC 275-19-920 EMERGENCY SERVICE PATROL—REQUIRED SERVICES. There shall be an organized program and staff which shall provide the following services:

(1) Respond to calls from police, merchants, and other interested persons for assistance with intoxicated persons ((~~who are~~)) in a public place.

(2) Patrol an assigned area and give direct assistance to those ((~~who are~~)) intoxicated in a public place.

(3) A general assessment of the client's condition with regard to ((~~his/her~~)) his or her state of inebriation, and the presence of a physical condition requiring medical attention.

(a) If a person is intoxicated but subdued and is willing to accept this service, transport ((~~him/her~~)) him or her to ((~~his/her~~)) his or her home, approved ((~~alcoholism~~)) treatment facility, or other health facility.

(b) If the person appears to be incapacitated, unconscious, or ((~~who~~)) has threatened((:)) or inflicted physical harm on another, every reasonable effort shall be made to take the person into protective custody and transport the person to an approved ((~~alcoholism~~)) treatment facility or other health facility.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

(1) WAC 275-19-190 TREATMENT REGISTER—RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES.

(2) WAC 275-19-630 ALCOHOLISM OUTPATIENT—INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT TREATMENT.

(3) WAC 275-19-720 INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICES—COMMUNITY SERVICES.

WSR 84-18-001

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL RESOURCES

[Order 428—Filed August 23, 1984]

I, Brian J. Boyle, Commissioner of Public Lands, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to the amendment of an emergency rule describing restrictions on forest lands under the protection of the Department of Natural Resources in the southwest area.

I, Brian J. Boyle, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is due to continued dry weather and forecasted weather conditions in shutdown zones 660 and 621 east, in the southwest area, forest lands are exposed to fire danger.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 76.04.150, 76.04.190 and 76.04.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 23, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle
Commissioner of Public Lands

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Emergency Order 427, filed 8/16/84 [8/20/84])

WAC 332-26-083 HOOT OWL LOGGING RESTRICTIONS IN PARTS OF WESTERN WASHINGTON UNDER THE PROTECTION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IN THE SOUTHWEST AREA. *Department of Natural Resources Shutdown Zones affected by this restriction are zones 660, in parts of Skamania and eastern Lewis, Clark, and Cowlitz counties, and zone 621 East, lying in southern Skamania County, under the protection of the Department of Natural Resources in the Southwest Area.*

Effective midnight ((Monday)) Thursday, August ((20)) 23, 1984 through midnight ((Thursday)) Monday, August ((23)) 27, 1984 all logging, land clearing, and other industrial operations which may cause a fire to start shall cease operation from noon (1200 hr) to midnight (2400 hr) each day of the shutdown period.

During the shutdown period of noon (1200 hr) to midnight (2400 hr) all persons are excluded from logging operating areas and areas of logging slash except those present in the interest of fire protection.

Burning permits and burning privileges are cancelled in Shutdown Zones 660 and 621 East, located in the Southwest Area, during the period of ((Monday))

Thursday, August ((20)) 23, 1984 through midnight ((Thursday)) Monday, August ((23)) 27, 1984.

Reviser's note: The bracketed material preceding the section above was supplied by the code reviser's office.

WSR 84-18-002
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-119—Filed August 23, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is to protect upriver brights and allow a sport fishery in the lower Columbia River.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 23, 1984.

By William R. Wilkerson
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-57-16000K COLUMBIA RIVER. *Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-57-160, effective 12:01 a.m. August 24, 1984:*

(1) *Until 11:59 p.m. September 30, 1984 bag limit F in those waters of the Columbia River downstream from the Megler-Astoria Bridge to a line running true north south through Buoy 10 at the mouth of the river. Except it shall be unlawful to fish for or possess chinook salmon.*

(2) *Until further notice bag limit A in those waters of the Columbia River downstream from the Richland-Pasco Highway 12 bridge to the I-5 bridge.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-57-16000J COLUMBIA RIVER. (84-108)

WSR 84-18-003
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT TWELVE
 [Memorandum—August 22, 1984]

A change in the dates of the regular October and December meetings of the Community College District Twelve board of trustees is as follows: The October meeting (previously scheduled for Thursday, October 11) has been changed to Thursday, October 4, 1984, and the December meeting (previously scheduled for Thursday, December 13) has been changed to Thursday, December 6, 1984. The time and place of these two meetings remain the same as originally scheduled.

WSR 84-18-004
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-117—Filed August 24, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is harvestable numbers of sockeye salmon have been taken.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 22, 1984.

By William R. Wilkerson
 Director

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed effective 12:00 noon August 24, 1984:

WAC 220-57A-14500A SAMMAMISH LAKE
 (84-103)

WAC 220-57A-17500N LAKE WASHINGTON
 (84-103)

WAC 220-57A-18000A LAKE WASHINGTON
SHIP CANAL (84-103)

WSR 84-18-005
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-118—Filed August 24, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is permanent regulations effecting closures in Willapa Harbor are now in effect.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 22, 1984.

By William R. Wilkerson
 Director

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

**WAC 220-40-02100L WILLAPA HARBOR
 GILL NET SEASON (84-109)**

WSR 84-18-006
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
OFFICE OF MINORITY AND
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
 [Memorandum—August 20, 1984]

The next OMWBE advisory committee meeting will be September 12, 1984, at 10:00 a.m. in the office's conference room, 406 South Water, Olympia, Washington 98504.

At the June 13, 1984, advisory committee meeting, the committee adopted regular meeting dates. The advisory committee regular meetings will be held on the second Wednesday of March, June, September and December. The meetings will begin at 10:30 a.m. in the office's conference room, 406 South Water, Olympia, Washington 98504. No further meeting notices will be sent to interested persons. In the event a meeting date/time is changed and/or a special meeting is convened, a meeting notice will be distributed.

If you have any questions, please contact Debbie Word at (206) 753-9693.

WSR 84-18-007
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-120—Filed August 24, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in 4B, 5, and 6C are required to protect weak Puget Sound and Canadian origin chinook and coho stocks upon relinquishment of control by IPSFC. Net restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A provide protection for Canadian and Puget Sound chinook during sockeye fisheries under the direction of IPSFC. Openings in Areas 7B and 7C provide opportunity to harvest non-Indian chinook allocations. Openings in Areas 8A, 12, 12B and 12C provide opportunity to harvest full non-Indian chinook allocation that would otherwise not be taken by traditional means. All other areas are closed to prevent overharvest.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 24, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
 for William R. Wilkerson
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-909 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. *Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective August 26, 1984, until further notice, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 6, 6A, 7, and 7A - Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh when open.

**Areas 7B - Closed except gill nets using 7-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly August 27 through the morning of August 29. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 7B commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.*

**Areas 8A, 12, 12B, and 12C – Closed except gill nets using 7-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6:00 PM to 9:00 AM August 27 through the morning of August 30, and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5:00 AM to 9:00 PM August 27, 28, and 29. That portion of Area 12C within 1,000 feet of the western shore between Hoodspport Marina dock and Glen Ayr Trailer Park is closed to all commercial fishing. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Areas 8A and 12B commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.*

**Areas 4B, 5, 6B, 6C, 6D, 7C, 7D, 8, 9, 9A, 10, 10A, 10C, 10D, 10E, 10F, 10G, 11, 11A, 12A, 12D, 13, 13A, 13C, 13D, 13E, 13F, 13G, 13H, 13I, 13J, and 13K and all freshwater areas – Closed.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective August 26, 1984.

WAC 220-47-908 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-112)

WSR 84-18-008

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-121—Filed August 24, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A provide protection for Puget Sound and Canadian origin chinook during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 provide protection for Stillaguamish chinook. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 10D, 10F and 10G provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Area 7C and the Samish River provide protection for milling summer/fall chinook returning to the Samish Hatchery. Restrictions in the Skagit River provide protection for adult spawning chinook. Restrictions in Area 12C provide protection for summer/fall chinook returning to Hoodspport hatchery. Restrictions in Area 13A and Nooksack and White

Rivers and Minter Creek provide protection for local spring chinook stocks. Restrictions in the Stillaguamish River provide protection for local summer/fall chinook. Restrictions in the Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 24, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-416 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. Effective August 26, 1984, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

**Areas 4B, 5 and 6C – Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.*

Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A – Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8 inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6B, 9 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 8 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

**Skagit River – Closed to all net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released when open.*

Area 10C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D – (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

Areas 10F and 10G – Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open.

**Area 12C – Effective August 27 through September 30, closed to all commercial fishing within 1,000 feet of the western shore between Hoodspport marina dock and Glen Ayr Trailer Park.*

Area 13A - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 1,000-foot radius from the outer oyster stakes off Minter Creek and all of Minter Creek Bay.

Nooksack River - Upstream of confluence, closed to all commercial fishing.

Elwha River, Dungeness River, Samish River, Stillaguamish River, White River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt Creek, and Deep Creek - Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective August 26, 1984.

WAC 220-28-415 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-113)

**WSR 84-18-009
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR AND INDUSTRIES
[Order 84-16-Filed August 27, 1984]**

I, Sam Kinville, director of the Department of Labor and Industries, do promulgate and adopt at Room 334, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, the annexed rules relating to adding new sections, amending, and repealing the present sections of chapter 296-13 WAC, Practice and procedure—Electrical Advisory Board and Electrical Examining Board. The new sections are WAC 296-13-130 through 296-13-440, gives instructions to the boards regarding procedures in a contested case, hearing, revocation, or suspension of an electrical contractor's or an electrician's license, or an administrator's certificate. The procedures pertain to notices, services, subpoenas, or enforcement of subpoenas, depositions, and interrogatories in contested cases, protection of parties and deponents and official notices—matters of law and material facts. WAC 296-13-035 sets the meeting dates for the examining board; 296-13-045 lists the duties of the examining board; 296-13-052 delegates the authority to preside over a hearing to an administrative law judge or a board member; 296-13-053 describes the procedure in an appeal of a contested case; 296-13-055 defines a quorum; 296-13-057 specifies the place and time of filing a paper. The amended sections are WAC 296-13-001 conforms with chapter 19.28 RCW to provide for the establishment of an examining board and its duty to establish tests and test procedures and to act as a board of appeals, adds the responsibility to the advisory board to act as a board of appeal in contested cases—the same as the examining board, clarifies the wording with reference to adoption, amendment, or repeal of rules of this chapter; 296-13-010 Definitions, adds new terms: Administrative law judge, advisory board, chapter, contested case, examining board, proceedings, clarifies the definition of the word "board," and deletes regular and special meetings;

296-13-020 eliminates sexist language; 296-13-030 exclusively adopts "Roberts Rules of Order, Revised"; 296-13-035 clarifies dates of meetings; 296-13-040 omits redundancy, clarifies, and adds a new duty to the advisory board—to hear formal appeal in contested cases; 296-13-050 gives instructions to the board regarding formal and informal hearings; instructions to entities that desire a formal hearing; and the boards' license to assign the right to preside over a hearing to an administrative law judge or a board member; 296-13-090 eliminates redundancy and adds the language "no former employee of the department may appear as a representative for another party in any proceeding or contested case in which he or she previously took an active part"; 296-13-110 clarifies computation of time. Repealed sections are WAC 296-13-070 Solicitation of business is unethical. This rule will now become moot; and 296-13-120 Administrative Procedure Act will become redundant with the adoption of the new section.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-13-003 filed with the code reviser on June 7, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 19.28.123 and 19.28.590 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 27, 1984.

By Sam Kinville
Director

**Chapter 296-13 WAC
PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE—ELECTRICAL
ADVISORY BOARD AND ELECTRICAL EXAM-
INING BOARD**

WAC

- 296-13-001 Foreword.
- 296-13-010 Definitions.
- 296-13-020 Officers.
- 296-13-030 Internal management.
- 296-13-035 Dates of meetings.
- 296-13-040 Duties of advisory board.
- 296-13-045 Duties of examining board.
- 296-13-050 Hearings.
- 296-13-052 Hearing before administrative law judge or a board member.
- 296-13-053 Appeal of proposed decision to board.
- 296-13-055 Quorum.
- 296-13-057 Place and time of filing.
- 296-13-060 Appearance and practice before board.
- 296-13-080 Standards of ethical conduct.
- 296-13-090 Appearance by former employee.
- 296-13-100 Former employee as expert witness.
- 296-13-110 Computation of time.
- 296-13-130 Notice and opportunity for hearing.

296-13-140	Service of process—By whom served.
296-13-150	Service of process—Upon whom served.
296-13-160	Service of process upon parties.
296-13-170	Method of service of process.
296-13-180	When service of process is complete.
296-13-190	Subpoenas.
296-13-200	Subpoenas—Service and fees.
296-13-210	Quashing of subpoenas.
296-13-220	Enforcement of subpoenas.
296-13-230	Right to take depositions and interrogatories in contested cases.
296-13-240	Officer before whom depositions are taken.
296-13-250	Notice of depositions.
296-13-260	Depositions and interrogatories in contested cases—Protection of parties and deponents.
296-13-270	Oral examination and cross-examination in depositions.
296-13-280	Recording of depositions.
296-13-290	Depositions in contested cases—Signing attestation and return.
296-13-300	Use and effect of depositions.
296-13-310	Fees of deponents.
296-13-320	Submission of interrogatories.
296-13-330	Attestation and return of interrogatories.
296-13-340	Official notice—Matters of law.
296-13-350	Official notice—Material facts.
296-13-360	Presumptions.
296-13-370	Stipulations and admissions of record.
296-13-380	Form and content of board decisions in contested cases.
296-13-390	Definition of issues before hearing.
296-13-400	Prehearing conference.
296-13-410	Submission of documentary evidence in advance.
296-13-420	Continuances.
296-13-430	Rules of evidence—Admissibility criteria.
296-13-440	Rules of evidence—Tentative admission—Exclusion—Discontinuance—Objections.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Foreword, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-001 FOREWORD. (1) The ~~((state electricians and))~~ electrical ~~((installations))~~ law, chapter 19.28 RCW, establishes the ~~((governor appointed))~~ electrical advisory board and the electrical examining board and fixes ~~((its administrative))~~ their responsibilities. The advisory board's principal function is to ~~((assist))~~ advise the ~~((director of labor and industries))~~ department in adopting ~~((and promulgating reasonable))~~ rules ~~((and regulations in furtherance of safety to life and property))~~ with respect to electrical installations and appliances. ~~((While))~~ The advisory board will ~~((, upon request of the director of the department of labor and industries or the electrical inspection division thereof, aid in the administrative interpretation of the National Electrical Code and the rules and regulations covering~~

~~standards for electrical installations in the state of Washington, it will not function))~~ also act as a board of appeals ~~((nor will it render decisions concerning))~~ in contested cases regarding the application or interpretation of ~~((any adopted rules and regulations to any person, firm or corporation engaged in the business of installing wires or equipment to convey electric current, or engaged in installing apparatus or appliances to be operated by such current))~~ a rule. The examining board's principal function is to establish tests and test procedures for electricians and administrators. The examining board will also act as a board of appeals in contested cases regarding the revocation or suspension of an electrical contractor's license or an electrician's or administrator's certificate.

(2) The ~~((primary))~~ purpose of ~~((the following rules))~~ this chapter is to provide a uniform procedure ~~((whereby))~~ for persons, firms ~~((or))~~, corporations ~~((interested in communicating))~~, or other entities to ~~((a))~~ communicate with the department ~~((of labor and industries on any subject matter relative to))~~ about rules ~~((or regulations which))~~ that should be adopted, amended, or repealed ~~((for electrical installations in the state of Washington or relative to the operation of the electrical inspection division of such department may be heard)),~~ (b) appeal an order of the department revoking or suspending a contractor's license, an electrician's certificate, or an administrator's certificate, and (c) appeal a ruling or interpretation of the provisions of chapter 19.28 RCW or chapter 296-46 WAC made by the department.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Definitions, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-010 DEFINITIONS. Whenever used in these rules, the words:

(1) Administrative law judge: Means an administrative law judge appointed pursuant to chapter 34.12 RCW.

(2) Advisory board: Means the electrical advisory board established pursuant to RCW 19.28.065.

(3) Board: ~~((Shall))~~ Means the ~~((Washington state))~~ electrical advisory board ~~((appointed by the governor pursuant to RCW 19.28.065))~~ and the electrical examining board. The term "board" also includes an administrative law judge or a board member appointed by the board to hear a contested case.

(4) Chapter: Means chapter 296-13 WAC.

(5) Contested case: Means a contested case as defined by RCW 34.04.010(3). It includes appeals from decisions or orders of the department revoking or suspending an electrical contractor's license or an administrator's or electrician's certificate. It also includes challenges to the department's interpretation of the installation requirements of chapters 19.28 RCW and 296-46 WAC.

~~((2))~~ (6) Department: ~~((Shall))~~ Means the department of labor and industries of the state of Washington.

~~((3))~~ (7) Director: ~~((Shall))~~ Means the director of the department ~~((of labor and industries))~~.

~~((4))~~ Regular meeting: Shall mean the quarterly meetings held by the board on the last Friday of the first

month of each calendar quarter, being January, April, July and October.

(5) Special meeting: Shall mean any meeting of the board called by the chairman thereof or the director and held at times other than the regular meetings.))

(8) Examining board: Means the electrical examining board established pursuant to RCW 19.28.123.

(9) Proceeding: Means any matter before the board other than a contested case.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § I, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-020 OFFICERS. In addition to the ((chairman and secretary of the board, as provided for by RCW 19.28.065)) chairperson, the board shall elect from its members a vice ((chairman)) chairperson who shall perform all functions of the ((chairman)) chairperson in his or her absence.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § II, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-030 INTERNAL MANAGEMENT. The board ((shall)) adopts ((written rules of procedure for its internal management which shall include)) "Roberts' Rules of Order, revised((," copies of which))" as its rules of procedure ((shall be made available to interested persons upon written request)).

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-035 DATES OF MEETINGS. (1) The advisory board shall hold regular meetings on the last Friday of January, April, July, and October of each year.

(2) The examining board shall hold regular meetings on the first Monday of February, May, August, and November of each year.

(3) The director or the chairperson of the board may call a special meeting at any other time.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § III, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-040 DUTIES OF ADVISORY BOARD. (1) The advisory board shall study proposed rules ((and regulations)) submitted to it by the ((director or by the electrical inspection division of the)) department and shall make recommendations ((to the director)) concerning their adoption ((and promulgation)).

(2) The advisory board shall ((further)) develop and submit for consideration to the ((director)) department administrative procedures, organizational plans, and rules relating to improving the functions of the electrical ((inspection division)) section.

(3) The advisory board shall at each ((regular or special)) meeting consider any written proposals made by any persons, firms ((or)), corporations, or other entities for ((new)) electrical rules ((or regulations or for amendments to or repeal of existing electrical rules or regulations)) or for changes in administrative procedures

of the electrical ((inspection division provided such proposals are submitted in writing to the secretary of the board at least fifteen days prior to any such meeting so that the same may be properly included on the agenda for such meeting)) section.

(4) The advisory board shall hear formal appeals in contested cases involving a ruling or interpretation of the provisions of chapters 19.28 RCW and 296-46 WAC made by the department.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-045 DUTIES OF EXAMINING BOARD. (1) The examining board shall consider proposed expenditures from the electrical fund.

(2) The examining board shall establish tests and test procedures for journeyman and specialty electricians and for general and specialty administrators.

(3) The examining board will hear informal appeals, including those from persons who desire to contest:

(a) Decisions of the department that they do not qualify to take an examination;

(b) The loss of a certificate because of a failure timely to renew the certificate; and

(c) Grades given on examinations for administrator or specialty electrician certificates.

(4) The examining board will hear formal appeals in contested cases involving an order of the department that revokes or suspends an electrical contractor's license, an administrator's certificate, or an electrician's certificate, or lessens the number of hours of work a trainee electrician has accumulated.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § IV, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-050 HEARINGS. ((Any)) (1) The board will grant a formal hearing on contested cases. It will grant an informal hearing on all other proceedings that are within its jurisdiction.

(2) A person, firm, corporation, or other entity that desires a formal hearing on a contested case must file a written appeal of the department's decision, order, or interpretation with the board. An appeal of a decision or order of the department must be filed within fifteen days of the day the appellant received notice of the department's decision or order.

(3) The board may delegate to an administrative law judge or a board member the responsibility to preside over the hearing and to issue a proposed decision and order. If the board does so, the administrative law judge or a board member shall set the time and place for the hearing. If the board retains the responsibility to preside over the hearing, the board shall set the time and place.

(4) A person, firm ((or)), corporation, or other entity desiring ((to be heard)) an informal hearing on ((any subject matter relative to rules or regulations which should be adopted, amended or repealed for electrical installations in the state of Washington, or relative to the operation of the electrical inspection division of such department at any regular meeting of the board)) a proceeding other than a contested case shall ((present)) file

a written request to that effect ~~((to))~~ with the ~~((secretary of the))~~ board ~~((at least fifteen days prior to be next regular meeting, setting forth a summary of any and all proposals on)).~~ The written request should describe concisely the matters or proposals on which the informal hearing is requested.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-052 HEARING BEFORE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE OR A BOARD MEMBER. An administrative law judge or a board member to whom the board has delegated the authority to preside over a hearing in a contested case may exercise all powers the board could exercise in the course of the hearing. After the hearing, the administrative law judge or a board member shall serve on each party and file with the board a proposed decision.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-053 APPEAL OF PROPOSED DECISION TO BOARD. A party to a contested case may appeal a proposed decision to the full board within thirty days after a copy of the proposed decision is served upon that party. The appeal shall be filed with the board as provided in WAC 296-13-057. If no appeal is filed, the proposed decision becomes final with no further action on the part of the board.

The notice of appeal must specify the contentions of the appealing party, and must specify to which conclusions of law and findings of fact the party takes exception.

The appeal shall be based on the record of the hearing. The board shall not grant a hearing de novo.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-055 QUORUM. A majority of the board constitutes a quorum for purposes of making a decision in a contested case. If a majority does not attend a hearing on a contested case, the board may either continue the hearing to a date certain or may hear the testimony and arguments. If the board hears the testimony and arguments, the members of the board who are absent may make their decisions after hearing the tape recording or reading the transcript, of the hearing.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-057 PLACE AND TIME OF FILING. A paper that must be filed with the board shall be filed only at the Office of the Administrator, Electrical Section, 300 W. Harrison, Seattle, WA 98119. The paper may be filed by ordinary mail, certified or registered mail, telegram, or by personal delivery. The date of filing is the date the paper is actually received in the office of the administrator.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § V, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-060 APPEARANCE AND PRACTICE BEFORE BOARD. No person may appear ~~((in))~~

as a representative ((capacity)) in a contested case before the board other than the following:

(1) Attorneys at law ~~((duty))~~ qualified ((and entitled)) to practice before the supreme court of the state of Washington.

(2) Attorneys at law ~~((duty))~~ qualified ((and entitled)) to practice before the highest court of record of ~~((any other))~~ another state, if the attorneys at law of the state of Washington are permitted to appear ~~((in a))~~ as representatives ~~((capacity))~~ before administrative agencies of ~~((such))~~ the other state, and if not otherwise prohibited by Washington ~~((state))~~ law.

(3) ~~((A bona fide))~~ An owner, officer, partner, or full-time employee of ~~((an individual;))~~ a firm, association, organization, partnership, or corporation who appears for ~~((such individual;))~~ the firm, association, organization, partnership, or corporation ~~((or a person (other than an attorney at law as provided in subsections (1) and (2) above) appointed in writing to represent an individual, firm, association, organization, partnership or corporation)).~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § VII, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-080 STANDARDS OF ETHICAL CONDUCT. All persons appearing in proceedings or contested cases before the board ~~((in))~~ as a representative ~~((capacity))~~ shall conform to the standards of ethical conduct required of attorneys before the courts of Washington. If ~~((any such))~~ a person does not conform to ~~((such))~~ these standards, the board may decline to permit ~~((such))~~ the person to appear ~~((in))~~ as a representative ~~((capacity))~~ in any proceeding or contested case before the board.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § VIII, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-090 APPEARANCE BY FORMER EMPLOYEE. No former employee of the board ~~((or member of)),~~ the department, or the attorney general's staff may at any time after severing his or her employment with the board, the department, or the attorney general appear ~~((; except with the written permission of the board, in))~~ as a representative ~~((capacity on behalf of other parties))~~ for another party in any proceeding ~~((wherein))~~ or contested case in which he or she previously took an active part as a representative of the board or the department.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § IX, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-100 FORMER EMPLOYEE AS EXPERT WITNESS. Except with the written permission of the board, no former employee of the board or the department shall ~~((at any time))~~ appear, after severing his or her employment with the board ~~((appear, except with the written permission of the board))~~ or the department, as an expert witness ((on behalf of other parties)) for another party in any proceeding ~~((wherein))~~ or contested case in which he or she previously took

an active part in the investigation as a representative of the board or the department.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending § X, filed 10/15/65)

WAC 296-13-110 COMPUTATION OF TIME. In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed by ~~((the board)) any applicable statute or rule((s, by order of the board or by any applicable statute))~~, the day of the act, event, or default after which the designated period of time begins to run is not to be included. The last day of the period so computed is to be included, unless it is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, in which case the period runs until the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-130 NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING. (1) In any contested case the board shall serve all parties with a notice and opportunity for hearing not less than twenty days before the date set for hearing. The notice shall state the time and place of the hearing and the issues involved, as required by RCW 34.04.090.

(2) In any other proceeding before the board, the board shall give reasonable notice and an opportunity to be heard by mail or by telephone not less than two days before the date set for the informal hearing.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-140 SERVICE OF PROCESS—BY WHOM SERVED. The board shall cause to be served all orders, notices, and other papers it issues that pertain to a contested case, together with any other papers it is required by law to serve. Every other paper that must be served shall be served by the party that files it.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-150 SERVICE OF PROCESS—UPON WHOM SERVED. All papers served by either the board or a party shall be served upon all counsel of record at the time the paper is served and upon parties not represented by counsel or upon their representatives designated by them or by law. Any counsel that enters an appearance after the beginning of the contested case shall notify all other counsel then of record and all parties not represented by counsel of his or her appearance.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-160 SERVICE OF PROCESS UPON PARTIES. The final order, and any other paper the board must serve upon a party, shall be served upon each party or upon his or her representative. If the board serves a paper on a party personally, the board shall furnish a copy to the representative of record of the party. Service on the counsel or other representative representing a party constitutes service on the party.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-170 METHOD OF SERVICE OF PROCESS. Papers shall be served personally, by registered or certified mail, or by telegraph.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-180 WHEN SERVICE OF PROCESS IS COMPLETE. Service upon a party shall be regarded as complete: By mail, upon deposit in the United States mail properly stamped and addressed; by telegraph, when deposited with a telegraph company properly addressed and with charges prepaid.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-190 SUBPOENAS. (1) In a contested case, upon application of a party or a representative, the board shall issue to the party subpoenas requiring the attendance and testimony of witnesses or the production of evidence in the contested case. The board may condition the issuance of the subpoenas upon a showing of the general relevance and reasonable scope of the testimony or evidence sought. An attorney of a party in a contested case may issue subpoenas under his or her own authority.

(2) Every subpoena shall state the name of the board and the title of the proceeding, and shall command the person to whom it is directed to attend at a specified time and place and give testimony or to produce designated books, documents, or things under his or her control.

(3) Attendance of witnesses and production of evidence may be required from any place in the state of Washington, at any designated place of hearing.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-200 SUBPOENAS—SERVICE AND FEES. (1) Unless the service of a subpoena is acknowledged on its face by the person subpoenaed, service shall be made by delivering a copy of the subpoena to the person and by tendering him or her on demand the fees for one day's attendance and the mileage allowed by law.

(2) Witnesses summoned before the agency shall be paid, by the party at whose instance they appear, the same fees and mileage that are paid to witnesses in the superior courts of the state of Washington.

(3) The person serving the subpoena shall make proof of service by filing the subpoena and the required return, affidavit, or acknowledgement of service with the board. Failure to make proof of service does not affect the validity of the service.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-210 QUASHING OF SUBPOENAS. Upon motion made at or before the time specified in the subpoena for compliance, by the person to whom the subpoena is directed and upon notice to the party to whom the subpoena was issued, the board may (1) quash or modify the subpoena if it is unreasonable or requires

evidence not relevant to any matter in issue, or (2) condition denial of the motion upon just and reasonable conditions.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-220 ENFORCEMENT OF SUBPOENAS. Upon application and for good cause shown a party may seek judicial enforcement of subpoenas that have been issued and that have not been quashed.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-230 RIGHT TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS AND INTERROGATORIES IN CONTESTED CASES. (1) A party may take the testimony of any person, including a party, by deposition upon oral examination or written interrogatories for use as evidence in a contested case, except that leave of the deponent must be obtained if a proponent serves notice of the deposition or interrogatories on the deponent within twenty days after the filing of an appeal. The attendance of the deponent may be compelled by the use of a subpoena. Depositions shall be taken only in accordance with this rule and the rule on subpoenas.

(2) Unless the board otherwise orders, the deponent may be examined regarding any matter that is relevant to the subject matter involved in the contested case and is not privileged.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-240 OFFICER BEFORE WHOM DEPOSITIONS ARE TAKEN. Within the United States, or within a territory or insular possession subject to the dominion of the United States, depositions shall be taken before an officer authorized to administer oaths by the laws of the state of Washington or of the place where the examination is held. Within a foreign country, depositions shall be taken before a secretary of an embassy or legation, consul general, vice consul or consular agent of the United States, or before a person designated by the board or agreed upon by the parties by stipulation in writing filed with the board. Except by stipulation, no deposition shall be taken before a person who is a party or the privy of a party, or a privy of any counsel of a party, or who is financially interested in the contested case.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-250 NOTICE OF DEPOSITIONS. A party that desires to take the deposition of any person upon oral examination shall give reasonable notice of not less than three days in writing to the board and all parties. The notice shall state the time and place for taking the deposition and the name and address of each person to be examined, if known. If the name is not known, the notice shall contain a general description sufficient to identify him or her or the particular class or group to which he or she belongs. On motion of a party upon whom the notice is served, the board may, for cause shown, enlarge or shorten the time. If the parties so stipulate in writing, depositions may be taken before any

person, at any time or place, upon any notice, and in any manner.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-260 DEPOSITIONS AND INTERROGATORIES IN CONTESTED CASES—PROTECTION OF PARTIES AND DEONENTS. After notice is served for taking a deposition or of written interrogatories, upon the board's own motion or upon motion made by any party or by the deponent and upon notice and for good cause shown, the board may order that: (1) The deposition or interrogatories shall not be taken, (2) the deposition may be taken only at some designated place other than that stated in the notice, (3) the deposition may be taken only on written interrogatories, (4) the examination shall be limited to certain matters, (5) the examination shall be held with no one present except the parties to the action and their officers or counsel, (6) after being sealed, a deposition shall be opened only by order of the board, (7) business secrets or secret processes, developments, or research need not be disclosed, or (8) the parties shall simultaneously file specified documents, or information enclosed in sealed envelopes to be opened as directed by the board. The board may make any other order that justice requires to protect the party or witness from annoyance, embarrassment, or oppression. At any time during the taking of a deposition, on motion of any party or of the deponent and upon a showing that the examination is being conducted in bad faith or in a manner as unreasonably to annoy, embarrass, or oppress the deponent or party, the board may order the officer conducting the examination to cease taking the deposition, or may limit the scope and manner of the taking of the deposition as provided in subsections (1) through (8) of this section. If the order ends the examination, it shall be resumed thereafter only upon the order of the board. Upon demand of the objecting party or deponent, the taking of the deposition shall be suspended for the time necessary to move for an order.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-270 ORAL EXAMINATION AND CROSS-EXAMINATION IN DEPOSITIONS. Examination and cross-examination during oral examination shall proceed as at an oral hearing. In lieu of participating in the oral examination, a party may transmit written interrogatories to the person taking the deposition who, without previously disclosing them to any person, and after the direct testimony is complete, shall propound them seriatim to the deponent and record the answers verbatim.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-280 RECORDING OF DEPOSITIONS. The person before whom the deposition is to be taken shall put the deponent on oath and shall personally, or by someone acting under his or her direction and in his or her presence, record the testimony. Objections to the notice, the qualifications of the person taking the deposition, the manner of taking the deposition, to the

evidence presented, or to the conduct of the person taking the deposition or of any party, shall be noted in the record. All objections by any party not made are waived.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-290 DEPOSITIONS IN CONTESTED CASES—SIGNING ATTESTATION AND RETURN. (1) When the testimony of a deposition is fully transcribed, the deposition shall be submitted to the deponent for examination and shall be read to or by him or her, unless the examination and reading are waived by the deponent and by the parties. Any changes in form or substance that the deponent desires to make shall be entered upon the deposition by the person taking the deposition with a statement of the reasons given by the deponent for making them. The deposition shall then be signed by the deponent, unless the parties by stipulation waive the signing or the deponent is ill or cannot be found or refuses to sign. If the deponent does not sign the deposition, the person taking the deposition shall sign it and state on the record whether the deponent did not sign because of a waiver, an illness or absence, or a refusal to sign together with the reason, if any, given for a refusal. The deposition may then be used as fully as though signed, unless on a motion to suppress, the board holds that the reasons given for the refusal to sign require rejection of the deposition in whole or in part.

(2) The person taking the deposition shall certify on the deposition that the deponent was duly sworn by him or her and that the deposition is a true record of the testimony given by the witness. He shall then securely seal the deposition in an envelope indorsed with the title of proceeding and marked "Deposition of (here insert name of witness)" and shall promptly send it by registered or certified mail to the board, for filing. The party taking the deposition shall give prompt notice of its filing to all other parties.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-300 USE AND EFFECT OF DEPOSITIONS. Subject to rulings by the board upon objections, a deposition taken and filed as provided in WAC 296-13-290 will not become a part of the record in the proceeding until received in evidence by the board upon its own motion or the motion of a party. Except by agreement of the parties or ruling of the board, a deposition will be received only in its entirety. A party does not make a party, or the privy of a party, or any hostile witness its witness by taking his or her deposition. A party may rebut any relevant evidence contained in a deposition whether introduced by him or her or by any other party.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-310 FEES OF DEONENTS. Deponents are entitled to the same fees as are paid for similar services in the superior courts of the state of Washington. The fees shall be paid by the party at whose instance the depositions are taken.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-320 SUBMISSION OF INTERROGATORIES. If a deposition is taken upon written interrogatories, the party offering the testimony shall consecutively number each interrogatory, file them with the board, and serve them on all parties and the person who is to answer them with a notice stating the name and address of the person who is to answer them.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-330 ATTESTATION AND RETURN OF INTERROGATORIES. The person before whom the interrogatories are answered shall (1) certify under his or her official signature and seal that the deponent was duly sworn by him or her, that the interrogatories and answers are a true record of the deponent's testimony, and (2) promptly file the original copy of the deposition and exhibits with his or her attestation to the board, serve one copy on the counsel who submitted the interrogatories, and serve a copy on the deponent and on each other party.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-340 OFFICIAL NOTICE—MATTERS OF LAW. The board, upon request made before or during a hearing, will officially notice:

(1) Federal law. The constitution; congressional acts, resolutions, records, journals, and committee reports; decisions of federal courts and administrative agencies; executive orders and proclamations; and all rules, orders, and notices published in the Federal Register;

(2) State law. The constitution of the state of Washington, acts of the legislature, resolutions, records, journals, and committee reports; decisions of administrative agencies of the state of Washington, and executive orders and proclamations by the governor; and all rules, orders, and notices published in the Washington State Register.

(3) Governmental organization. The organization, territorial limitations, officers, departments, and general administration of the governments of the state of Washington, the United States, the several states, and foreign nations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-350 OFFICIAL NOTICE—MATERIAL FACTS. (1) In the absence of controverting evidence, the board, upon request made before or during a hearing, may officially notice:

(a) The pendency of, the issues and position of the parties in, and the disposition of any proceeding then pending before or previously concluded by the board.

(b) General customs and practices followed in the transaction of business;

(c) Facts so generally and widely known to all well-informed persons as not to be subject to reasonable dispute, or specific facts that are capable of immediate and accurate demonstration by resort to accessible sources of generally accepted authority, including facts stated in any publication authorized or permitted by law to be

made by any federal or state officer, department, or agency; and

(d) Matters within the technical knowledge of the board as a body of experts, or within the scope of its statutory duties, responsibilities, or jurisdiction.

(2) At any prehearing conference, or a hearing, or argument, a party may request, or the board may suggest, that official notice be taken of a material fact, which shall be stated on the record. A party or the board may also make such a request or suggestion by written notice, or in any pleading, motion, memorandum, or brief, served upon all parties, at any time before a final decision.

(3) If an initial or final decision of the board rests in whole or in part upon official notice of a material fact, the fact shall be clearly stated in the decision. In determining whether to take official notice of material facts, the board may consult any source of pertinent information, whether or not it is admissible under the rules of evidence.

(4) A party may controvert a request or a suggestion that official notice of a material fact be taken. If a decision is stated to rest in whole or in part upon official notice of a material fact that a party has not had a prior opportunity to controvert, the party may controvert the fact by exception if the decision is a proposed decision, or by a petition for reconsideration if the decision is a final decision. The controversion shall concisely and clearly set forth the sources, authority, and other data relied upon to show the existence or nonexistence of the material fact assumed or denied in the decision.

(5) Nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the board from using its experience, technical competence, and specialized knowledge in evaluating the evidence presented to them.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-360 PRESUMPTIONS. Upon proof of the predicate facts specified in this section by clear and convincing evidence, and without substantial dispute, the board, with or without prior request or notice, may make the following presumptions, where consistent with all surrounding facts and circumstances:

(1) That a fact of a continuous nature, proved to exist at a particular time, continues to exist as of the date of the presumption, if the fact is one that usually exists for at least that period of time;

(2) That persons or objects of the same name and description are identical;

(3) That mail matter, communications, express, or freight that are properly addressed, marked, billed, and delivered as appropriate to the post office, telegraph, cable or radio company, or authorized common carrier of property, and for which with all postage, tolls, or charges are properly prepaid, is or has been delivered to the addressee or consignee in the ordinary course of business;

(4) That a fact exists or does not exist, upon proof of the existence or nonexistence of another fact that, in the ordinary and usual course of affairs, usually and regularly coexists with the fact presumed;

(5) That a person for whom an act is done or to whom a transfer is made has, does, or will accept the act or transfer where it is clearly in his or her own self-interest so to do;

(6) That evidence, with respect to a material fact which in bad faith is destroyed, elojined, suppressed, or withheld by a party in control of the fact, would, if produced, corroborate the evidence of the adversary party with respect to the fact.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-370 STIPULATIONS AND ADMISSIONS OF RECORD. The existence or nonexistence of a fact, as made or agreed in a stipulation or in an admission of record, will be conclusively presumed against any party bound by the stipulation or admission, and no other evidence with respect to the fact will be received upon behalf of the party.

The stipulation or admission is binding upon the parties by whom it is made and their privies, and upon all other parties to the proceeding who do not expressly deny the existence or nonexistence of the fact, upon the making thereof, if made on the record at a prehearing conference, oral hearing, or oral argument, or by a writing filed and served upon all parties within five days after a copy of the stipulation or admission has been served upon them.

A party bound by a stipulation or admission of record at any time before the final decision may be permitted to withdraw it in whole or in part by showing to the satisfaction of the hearing officer of the agency that the stipulation or admission was made inadvertently or under a bona fide mistake of fact and that its withdrawal at the time proposed will not unjustly prejudice the rights of other parties to the proceeding.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-380 FORM AND CONTENT OF BOARD DECISIONS IN CONTESTED CASES. (1) Every proposed and final decision and order in a contested case shall:

(a) Contain the correct names of the board and the case;

(b) Name all parties and counsel in the case;

(c) State concisely the nature and background of the case; and

(d) Contain numbered findings of fact and conclusions of law.

(2) Whenever practical, (a) the conclusions of law shall include the reasons for and precedents supporting the particular order or remedy afforded; and (b) the conclusions and order shall refer to the appropriate laws and rules.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-390 DEFINITION OF ISSUES BEFORE HEARING. In all contested cases the issues to be adjudicated shall be made as precise as possible, in order that the board may proceed promptly to conduct the hearing on relevant and material matter only.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-400 PREHEARING CONFERENCE. (1) In a contested case the board, upon its own motion or the motion of one of the parties, may direct the parties to appear at a specified time and place for a conference to consider:

- (a) The settlement or simplification of issues;
- (b) The necessity of amendments to the pleadings;
- (c) The possibility of obtaining stipulations, or admissions of facts and of documents;
- (d) The limitation of the number of expert witnesses; or
- (e) Other matters that may help dispose of the proceeding.

(2) The board shall make an order that recites the action taken at a prehearing conference and the agreements made by the parties as to any of the matters considered and that limits the issues for hearing to those not disposed of by admission or agreement. The order shall control the subsequent course of the contested case unless modified for good cause by a later order.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-410 SUBMISSION OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE IN ADVANCE. Where practicable the board may require that:

(1) All documentary evidence that is to be offered during a hearing, deposition, or prehearing conference be submitted to the board and to the other parties sufficiently in advance of the taking of evidence to permit study and preparation of cross-examination and rebuttal evidence;

(2) Documentary evidence not submitted in advance, as required by subsection (1) of this section, be not received in evidence in the absence of a clear showing that the offering party had good cause for its failure to produce the evidence sooner;

(3) The authenticity of all documents submitted in advance, as required by subsection (1) of this section, be deemed admitted unless a written objection to admission is filed before the time for taking the evidence. A party will be permitted to challenge the authenticity at a later time upon a clear showing of good cause for failure to have filed a written objection.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-420 CONTINUANCES. A party who wants a continuance shall, immediately upon receipt of notice of a hearing, prehearing conference, or deposition, or as soon thereafter as facts requiring a continuance come to his or her knowledge, notify the board of his or her desire, stating in detail the reasons why a continuance is necessary. A formal motion is not required. The board, in ruling on a request for continuance, shall consider whether the request was timely made. For good cause shown, the board may grant a continuance and may at any time order a continuance upon its own motion. During a hearing, if it appears in the public interest or in the interest of justice that further testimony or argument should be received, the

board may continue the hearing. Oral notice of a continuance, given at a hearing, shall constitute final notice of the continuance.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-430 RULES OF EVIDENCE—ADMISSIBILITY CRITERIA. Subject to the other provisions of this chapter, all relevant evidence is admissible that, in the opinion of the board, is the best evidence reasonably obtainable, having due regard for its necessity, availability, and trustworthiness. In passing upon the admissibility of evidence, the board shall consider, but need not follow, the rules of evidence governing civil proceedings in the superior court of the state of Washington.

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-13-440 RULES OF EVIDENCE—TENTATIVE ADMISSION—EXCLUSION—DISCONTINUANCE—OBJECTIONS. When a party objects to the admissibility of evidence, the evidence may be received subject to a later ruling. The board may, either with or without objection, exclude inadmissible evidence or order cumulative evidence discontinued. A party that objects to the introduction of evidence shall state the precise grounds of the objection at the time the evidence is offered.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

(1) WAC 296-13-070 SOLICITATION OF BUSINESS UNETHICAL.

(2) WAC 296-13-120 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT.

WSR 84-18-010**EMERGENCY RULES****DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES**

[Order 84-122—Filed August 27, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is protection of fall chinook breeding stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 27, 1984.

By William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-36-02500K CLOSED AREA - CHEHALIS RIVER Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-36-025, effective immediately until further notice it is unlawful for any fisherman, including Treaty Indian fishermen, to fish for or possess foodfish taken for any purpose from the waters of the Chehalis River upstream from the Porter Bridge.

WSR 84-18-011
EXECUTIVE ORDER
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
[EO 84-21]

**ESTABLISHING AN INTERAGENCY
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATING
COUNCIL**

Supersedes EO 83-13 and EO 84-11

Economic development is of major importance to the state of Washington. Attracting new business, retaining and expanding businesses of all size, marketing Washington products to foreign countries, developing new jobs, training new workers, attracting tourists to the state, and maintaining an adequate infrastructure to support these activities are top priorities for the state of Washington. While the Department of Commerce and Economic Development is the primary agency involved with these matters, several other agencies are involved in related activities such as job and community development. To provide better coordination between these agencies, it is desirable that an Interagency Economic Development Coordinating Council be established.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John Spellman, Governor of the state of Washington, by virtue of the authority vested in me, do hereby order and direct the following:

- A. A council known as the Interagency Economic Development Coordinating Council shall be established.
- B. The Council shall be composed of the director (or the equivalent) of such cabinet and non-cabinet agencies, boards, commissions, councils, or institutions as the Governor shall determine. The Council members will assist the Governor in achieving integrated, consistent, and comprehensive state policies and programs in the furtherance of state economic development. Initial membership includes, but shall not be limited to, the directors of the Department of Agriculture, the Department of Commerce and Economic

Development, the Department of Employment Security, the Department of Community Development, the Small Business Development Center, the Interagency Committee for Outdoor Recreation, the Department of Ecology, the Office of Financial Management, the Department of Transportation, the Department of Revenue, the Office of Minority and Women's Business Enterprises, the Washington State Energy Office, the Commission for Vocational Education, the State Board for Community College Education, the Department of General Administration, the Washington High Technology Coordinating Board, the Chairman of the Council of Presidents, the Commissioner of Public Lands, and the Governor's Assistant for Education. The Governor shall designate the chair or chairpersons of the Council. The Council shall meet regularly and shall create subcommittees as needed to deal with specific issues or concerns.

- C. The Council shall review the administrative efforts of its member agencies to provide adequate infrastructure support, small business development, environmental coordination, and other actions necessary to foster economic development within the state of Washington.
- D. The Council shall report periodically its recommendations for action to the Governor, who shall disseminate them to the legislature and the public.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the state of Washington to be affixed at Olympia this 24th day of August, A.D., nineteen hundred and eighty-four.

John Spellman

Governor of Washington

BY THE GOVERNOR:

Laura Eckert

Assistant Secretary of State

WSR 84-18-012
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL
(Personnel Board)
[Filed August 28, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the State Personnel Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

Amd WAC 356-18-120 Miscellaneous leave.
 Amd WAC 356-30-065 Temporary appointments—Classified service.
 Amd WAC 356-42-020 Determination of bargaining unit.
 Amd WAC 356-42-050 Contents of written agreements.
 Amd WAC 356-42-055 Arbitration—Grievance—Procedure;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, October 11, 1984, in the Board Hearings Room, Department of Personnel, 600 South Franklin, Olympia, WA 98504, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 41.06.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 41.06.150.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 9, 1984.

Dated: August 27, 1984
 By: Leonard Nord
 Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Amend WAC 356-18-120.

Title: Miscellaneous leave.

Purpose: Describes provisions of miscellaneous leave.

Statutory Authority: RCW 41.06.150.

Summary and Reasons: Proposed change adds additional leave to encourage participation in the state search and rescue program.

Responsibility for Drafting: William Lokey, Department of Emergency Management, 4220 East Martin Way, MS: PT-11, Olympia, WA, Phone: 459-9191; Implementation and Enforcement: All state agencies.

Proposed by: Department of Emergency Management, governmental agency.

Amend WAC 356-30-065.

Title: Temporary appointments—Classified service.

Purpose: Outlines the use of temporary appointments to classified positions.

Statutory Authority: RCW 41.06.150.

Summary and Reasons: Proposed change is of a housekeeping nature; would reflect subsection reference change in subsection (4).

Responsibility for Drafting: Roger Sanford, Department of Personnel, 600 South Franklin, MS: FE-11, Olympia, WA 98504, Phone: 753-5928; Implementation: All agencies; and Enforcement: Department of Personnel.

Proposed by: Department of Personnel, governmental agency.

Amend WAC 356-42-020.

Title: Determination of bargaining unit.

Purpose: To give full particulars regarding bargaining unit determination.

Statutory Authority: RCW 41.06.150.

Summary and Reasons: Proposed change establishes separate bargaining units for supervisory staff and non-supervisory staff to eliminate confusion.

Responsibility for Drafting: Al Gonzales, Department of Social and Health Services, Olympia, WA 98504,

MS: OB-13, Phone: 753-5184; Implementation: All agencies; and Enforcement: Department of Personnel.

Proposed by: Department of Social and Health Services, governmental agency.

Amend WAC 356-42-050.

Title: Contents of written agreements.

Purpose: To give pertinent information on issues that may be required to be addressed in written agreements.

Statutory Authority: RCW 41.06.150.

Summary and Reasons: Proposed change places a time limitation on submitting grievances to mediation. Requires written agreements to contain language which provides for mediation by the Personnel Board.

Responsibility for Drafting: Al Gonzales, Department of Social and Health Services, Olympia, WA 98504, MS: OB-13, Phone: 753-5184; Implementation: All agencies; and Enforcement: Department of Personnel.

Proposed by: Department of Social and Health Services, governmental agency.

Amend WAC 356-42-055.

Title: Arbitration—Grievance—Procedure.

Purpose: Gives particulars regarding the submittal of grievances for arbitration to the Personnel Board.

Statutory Authority: RCW 41.06.150.

Summary and Reasons: Proposed change places a time limitation on submitting grievances to the Personnel Board for arbitration.

Responsibility for Drafting: Al Gonzales, Department of Social and Health Services, Olympia, WA 98504, MS: OB-13, Phone: 753-5184; Implementation: All agencies; and Enforcement: Department of Personnel.

Proposed by: Department of Social and Health Services, governmental agency.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 133, filed 9/18/79)

WAC 356-18-120 MISCELLANEOUS LEAVE. (1) Leave with pay may be allowed to permit an employee to take an examination for a state position, serve as a member of a jury, or perform other civil duties.

(2) Miscellaneous leave shall be allowed to permit an employee who is a registered emergency worker under the provisions of chapter 38.52 RCW to participate in search and rescue activities covered by the state department of emergency management mission numbers as per WAC 118-04-150. An employee shall be allowed no more than four days of civil leave per twelve-month period for search and rescue activities.

(3) Employees who receive compensation for performing civil duties during working hours shall retain their regular salary but the amount of such additional compensation up to the amount of the employee's basic salary shall be returned or credited back to the agency. The employees shall retain travel reimbursement, and per diem, if any.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 206, filed 6/6/84)

WAC 356-30-065 TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS—CLASSIFIED SERVICE. (1) Temporary appointments may be made to classified positions during the absence of a permanent employee or during a workload peak having an end in sight.

(2) Temporary appointments may be made at the same or lower level classes within the same or related class series as the classification of the position to which the appointment is made.

(3) Temporary appointments shall be reported to the director of personnel, or designee. A temporary appointment shall last no more than nine months for single appointments, or no more than nine cumulative months for multiple appointments within a continuous twelve-month period, except when a temporary appointment is made to replace a permanent employee who has been granted a leave of absence without pay in accordance with WAC 356-18-140, 356-39-120, and 356-39-130 or when a temporary appointment is made to replace

a permanent employee who was appointed pursuant to WAC 356-39-040, 356-30-040, 356-30-065, and 356-30-070. In such cases, the temporary appointment may extend to thirty days after the date the permanent employee is scheduled to return.

(4) A two-month break in service shall occur since the last temporary appointment of the same person in the same agency, except for multiple appointments as indicated in subsection ((~~2~~)) (3) of this section.

(5) Temporary appointees must meet the minimum qualifications of the class to which they are appointed. Established registers, certification, and referral services are available when making temporary appointments. An employee given a temporary appointment following certification from the register may enter a probationary or trial service period and subsequently gain permanent status when a change in agency needs results in the permanent availability of the position.

(6) Compensation of temporary appointees shall be consistent with the rules.

(7) An employee who accepts a temporary appointment to another classified position shall not achieve permanent status in the class to which the employee was temporarily appointed. Upon termination of such temporary appointment, a permanent employee shall have the right to resume a permanent position at their former status and salary including any increments and/or adjustments that may have accrued.

(8) An employee's temporary appointment must be ended with one full working day's notice prior to the effective date. The employee receiving such notice shall not have the right of appeal or hearing.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 147, filed 9/16/80)

WAC 356-42-020 DETERMINATION OF BARGAINING UNIT. (1) Determination, alteration, or modification of an appropriate bargaining unit shall be made by the personnel board upon petition from an employee organization, or upon the board's own motion after ((~~20~~)) twenty days' notice has been given to the appointing authority and to affected employees and their representatives.

(2) Prior to an employee organization petitioning the personnel board for creation or modification of a bargaining unit, the petitioning employee organization will confer with the appointing authority on the proposed unit creation or unit modification.

(3) If an appointing authority has reason to believe that an existing bargaining unit in the appointing authority's agency or department is no longer appropriate, the appointing authority may request the personnel board to consider modification of the bargaining unit. However, if there is an employee organization certified as exclusive bargaining representative for that unit, the appointing authority will first confer with the certified employee organization on the proposed modification prior to presenting the request to the personnel board. The personnel board may choose to consider such unit modification questions and would act on its own motion as designated in 356-42-020(1).

(4) In determining a bargaining unit, the personnel board shall consider the following factors:

(a) Duties, skills and working conditions of the employees.

(b) History of collective bargaining by the employees and their representatives.

(c) Extent of organization among the employees.

(d) Desires of the employees.

(5) Any petition filed hereunder should set forth all pertinent facts and supporting reasons, as comprehensively as possible, to aid the personnel board in its determination.

(6) After a hearing on a petition, the personnel board shall enter an appropriate order containing findings of fact and conclusions.

(7) Bargaining units shall not include both supervisory and nonsupervisory employees.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 57, filed 7/31/73)

WAC 356-42-050 CONTENTS OF WRITTEN AGREEMENTS. (1) Written agreements may contain provisions covering all personnel matters over which the appointing authority of the appropriate bargaining unit of such agency may lawfully exercise discretion.

(2) Written agreements shall include a grievance procedure for processing individual and group grievances within the bargaining unit and shall provide for mediation by the director of personnel or his designee ((~~and~~)). Requests for mediation must be submitted in writing to the director of personnel no later than thirty calendar days from the date of the agency's written response at the final internal step of the procedure. Grievance procedures shall also provide for arbitration by the board in accordance with WAC 356-42-055.

(3) Written agreements may contain provisions for payroll deduction of employee organization dues upon authorization by the employee member. Any employee may cancel his payroll deduction of employee organization dues by filing a written notice with the appointing authority and the employee organization ((~~30~~)) thirty calendar days prior to the effective date of such cancellation. Where union shop union security provisions exist, payroll deduction rights shall also extend to those employees who, because of religious tenets, pay a union shop fee.

(4) The initial term of written agreements shall not exceed three years. Automatic renewal or extension provisions may extend the period of the contract for a period not to exceed one year at a time.

(5) Written agreements shall be filed with the director. Provisions of such agreements shall not prevail if in conflict with the merit system rule, the state civil service law or other applicable law.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 177, filed 10/26/82)

WAC 356-42-055 ARBITRATION—GRIEVANCE—PROCEDURE. Whenever arbitration of a grievance is requested of the personnel board pursuant to an agreement as authorized by WAC 356-42-050(2), the procedure set forth below shall apply:

(1) The request for arbitration shall be in the form of a complaint. It shall be filed within thirty calendar days from completion of mediation on a form supplied by the personnel board, or in a writing containing the same information as required on the form. The request shall state the following:

(a) The name, address and telephone number of the party filing the request, and the name, address and telephone number of any principal representative.

(b) The name, address and telephone number of the opposing party, and, if known, the opposing party's principal representative.

(c) Clear and concise statements of the facts upon which the grievance is based, including times, dates, places and participants in occurrences.

(d) A listing of the applicable sections of the collective bargaining agreement, rules, policies, etc., upon which the grievance is based and which are claimed to be violated. A copy of the collective bargaining agreement or of the pertinent sections of the agreement shall be attached to the request for arbitration.

(e) A statement of the relief sought.

(f) The signature and, if any, the title of the person filing the request for arbitration.

(2) A copy of the original grievance and copies of subsequent written statements of the grievance and the agency's written responses dated prior to submission of the grievance to mediation shall be attached to the request for arbitration.

(3) The personnel board's hearings coordinator shall review the request for arbitration to determine compliance with subsection (1) of this section. If the personnel board's hearings coordinator determines the request to be incomplete, he or she shall notify the person filing the request of the portions of the request which need to be supplemented or changed to comply with subsection (1) of this section. When the personnel board's hearings coordinator is satisfied that the request substantially complies with subsection (1) of this section he or she shall mail, or otherwise cause to be served, the request on the opposing party(ies). Any refusal by the personnel board's hearings coordinator to serve the request for arbitration on the opposing party is reviewable by the personnel board upon motion of the requesting party.

(4) Within twenty days of service of the request for arbitration, or within such longer period as the personnel board may allow, the party receiving the same shall answer the allegations of fact and contentions set forth in the request by admitting, denying, or setting forth doubt as to the truth of or falsity of any particular alleged fact or contention. The answer shall be filed with the personnel board and served on the grievant, or, if represented, on the grievant's representative, all within the time provided. Failure to answer an allegation of fact within the time required, or admission of a fact in the answer, shall constitute a waiver by the answering party of the right to contest the fact in the arbitration proceeding, unless for good cause shown, the personnel board provides otherwise. At the discretion of the personnel board for good cause shown, the request or the answer may be amended at any time prior to the end of the arbitration hearing.

(5) After receipt of the answer, or if no answer is timely filed, the personnel board's hearings coordinator shall set the matter for arbitration. At least twenty days notice shall be given of the time and date of the arbitration unless both parties agree to a shorter time.

(6) The grievant shall have the burden of proof and shall go forward with the evidence.

WSR 84-18-013
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
 [Order 234—Filed August 28, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Ridpath Hotel/Motor Inn, Sprague and First Avenues, Spokane, WA 99210, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to muzzleloading rifles, WAC 232-12-051.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-014 filed with the code reviser on June 25, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 20, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
 Chairman, Game Commission

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 165, filed 6/1/81)

WAC 232-12-051 ~~MUZZLE-LOADING ((RIFLES))~~ **FIREARMS**. (1) It is unlawful to carry or possess any firearm during special primitive muzzle-loading seasons which does not meet the following definition of muzzle-loader: Muzzle-loader means a single or double barrel wheel lock, matchlock, flintlock or percussion rifle or musket with exposed ignition in which the black powder and ball or bullet must be loaded from the muzzle. If the rifle has a removable breech plug, such removal must require the use of tools. Minimum barrel length is 20 inches and minimum caliber is 40(~~(, such measurement to be taken from land to land in the barrel)~~). Ignition is to be wheel lock, matchlock, flintlock, or percussion using original style percussion caps that fit on the nipple and are exposed to the elements. Sights must be metal. Telescopic sights or sights containing glass are prohibited.

(2) This section shall not apply to the carrying of a ~~((muzzle-loading pistol))~~ handgun designed for black powder use only.

(3) This section shall not apply to persons lawfully hunting game birds with a shotgun.

(4) Only one barrel of a double barrel muzzle-loader may be loaded at any one time while hunting in a special primitive muzzle-loading season.

(5) It is unlawful to use a black powder substitute in a muzzle-loading firearm during any special primitive muzzle-loading season.

WSR 84-18-014
NOTICE OF OBJECTION
JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE
RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE

[Memorandum, August 16, 1984—Filed August 28, 1984]

FROM: Senator A. N. Spinpoch, Chair, and Members
 Joint Administrative Rules Review Committee

SUBJECT: Notice of Objection Regarding WAC 390-20-110

The Joint Administrative Rules Review Committee finds that WAC 390-20-110 has not been modified, amended, withdrawn, or repealed by the Public Disclosure Commission so as to conform with the intent of the Legislature as expressed in RCW 42.17.170 and .180. Therefore, pursuant to its authority under RCW 34.04-.240, this notice of objection is filed.

The Joint Committee finds that WAC 390-20-110 requires the disclosure of information from lobbyists' employers which RCW 42.17.170 specifically excludes from reporting by lobbyists. It is the opinion of the Joint Committee that the Commission is attempting to obtain information from lobbyists' employers which the Commission would not otherwise be able to obtain from lobbyists themselves. This would thwart the express intent of the Legislature that such information is inappropriate for reporting. WAC 390-20-110 would effectively neuter the reporting exemptions in RCW 42.17.170 — the Commission would have the information. This is not what the Legislature intended.

Senator A. N. Spinpoch, Chair	Representative Richard King Vice Chair
Senator Alex Deccio	Representative Stanley Johnson
Senator Eleanor Lee	
Senator Frank J. Warnke	Representative Gene Prince

WSR 84-18-015
ADOPTED RULES
HOSPITAL COMMISSION

[Order 84-03, Resolution No. 84-03—Filed August 29, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Hospital Commission, acting at the Vance Airport Inn, Seattle, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to an amendment to the text of the commission's *Accounting and Reporting Manual for Hospitals*, second edition, filed with the code reviser on June 8, 1984, as Order Number 84-01, but not published as part of the Washington Administrative Code. The specific portions

of the manual amended by this action are as follows: (1) Addition of Appendix E respiratory therapy services uniform reporting service code listing. This addition was recommended by the Washington State Society for Respiratory Therapy (WSSRT). The service code listing designates common codings and procedure weighting to the various respiratory therapy procedures used in the hospital and home setting. Generic and specific procedural descriptions are provided for the majority of services provided by hospital-based respiratory therapy departments. Respiratory care services are organized into eight categories and each category is further divided into the various modes of therapy and specific procedures. (2) Page 2420.2 (cont. 13) cost center 7180 respiratory services is being revised to reflect the change in the standard unit of measure. (3) The appendices table of contents is being revised to add Appendix E "respiratory therapy services uniform reporting service code listing."

Changes will be effective for hospital fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 1984.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-074 filed with the code reviser on July 2, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 70.39.180(1) and 34.04.020 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 23, 1984.

By Maurice A. Click
Executive Director

Reviser's note: The text of the adopted amendments to the Washington State Hospital Commission's *Accounting and Reporting Manual*, second edition, has been omitted from publication in the Register under the authority of RCW 34.04.050(3) as being unduly cumbersome to publish. Copies of the adopted Washington State Hospital Commission's *Accounting and Reporting Manual*, second edition, can be obtained by writing to the Washington State Hospital Commission, Mailstop FJ-21, Olympia, WA 98504.

WSR 84-18-016
PROPOSED RULES
HOSPITAL COMMISSION
[Filed August 29, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Hospital Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning this notice proposes to add new chapter 261-50 WAC, to Title 261 WAC: Washington State Hospital Commission, regarding hospital reporting of patient discharge information, including data necessary for identification of discharges by diagnosis-related

groups. The proposed rules set forth: Specific data elements to be collected and reported by hospitals; acceptable media for submission of data; record layout for magnetic tape and diskette, time deadlines for submission of data; edits and revisions to submitted data; and confidentiality considerations;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 26, 1984, in the Vance Airport Inn, Seattle, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 70.39.180.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 70.39.100 as amended by section 10(5), chapter 288, Laws of 1984.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 21, 1984.

Written or oral submissions may also contain data, views and arguments concerning the effect of the proposed rules or amendments of rules on economic values, pursuant to chapter 43.21H RCW.

The agency reserves the right to modify the text of these proposed rules before the hearing or in response to written or oral comments received before or during the hearing.

The agency may need to change the date for hearing or adoption on short notice. To ascertain that the hearing or adoption will take place as stated in this notice, an interested party may contact the person named below:

Mary K. Bensen, Deputy Director
Washington State Hospital Commission
711 South Capitol Way, Room 206
Mailstop FJ-21
Olympia, WA 98504
(206) 753-1990

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 84-14-075 filed with the code reviser's office on April 25, 1984.

Dated: August 28, 1984
By: Maurice A. Click
Executive Director

WSR 84-18-017
PROPOSED RULES
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION
[Filed August 29, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Public Disclosure Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning political advertising, new WAC 390-18-010; that the agency will at 9 a.m., Tuesday, November 20, 1984, in the 2nd Floor Conference Room, Evergreen Plaza Building, 711 Capitol Way, Olympia, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 20, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 42.17.370(1).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before November 20, 1984.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 84-13-011 filed with the code reviser's office on June 8, 1984.

Dated: August 29, 1984

By: Graham E. Johnson
Administrator

WSR 84-18-018
EMERGENCY RULES
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION
[Order 84-04—Filed August 29, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Public Disclosure Commission, acting at 403 Evergreen Plaza Building, FJ-42, Olympia, WA 98504, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to political advertising, new WAC 390-18-010.

We, the Public Disclosure Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is House Bill 1133 took effect on June 8, 1984. This is a major election year. Numerous inquiries are being received from candidates and political committees for the guidance this rule will provide.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 42.17.370(1) which directs that the Public Disclosure Commission has authority to implement the provisions of the Open Government Act.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 28, 1984.

By Graham E. Johnson
Administrator

NEW SECTION

WAC 390-18-010 POLITICAL ADVERTISING.
Identification of Sponsor. (1) For the purposes of chapter 216, Laws of 1984 and this rule, "sponsor" means the candidate, political committee or other person paying for the advertising. If a person acts as an agent for another or is reimbursed by another for the payment, the original source of the payment is the sponsor.

(2) Printed advertising shall clearly state that it has been paid for by the sponsor (Example: (1) Paid for by the XYZ Committee, mailing address, city, state, zip

code; (2) Vote for John Doe, paid for by John Doe, mailing address, city state, zip code.) Broadcast advertising shall conform to the requirements of the Federal Communications Commission.

(3) If more than one person sponsors advertising, the identity of each sponsor must be shown. However, if a person contributes in cash or in-kind to a candidate or political committee to assist in paying the cost of the advertising, it is unnecessary to include that contributor's name as a sponsor provided the contribution is reported in accordance with applicable provisions of chapter 42.17 RCW.

(4)(a) Political advertising consisting of more than one page but intended to be presented as a single item (i.e. 3-page letter with return envelope) need not contain the sponsor's identification on more than one page. Identification on an envelope alone is not sufficient.

(b) Political advertising which is a collection of several items and distributed simultaneously must show the respective sponsor on the respective items.

(5) The following forms of political advertising need not include the sponsor's name and address because such identification is impractical: ashtrays, badges and badge holders, balloons, bingo chips, brushes, bumper stickers (4" x 15" or smaller), buttons, cigarette lighters, clothes pins, clothing, coasters, combs, cups, earrings, emery boards, envelopes, erasers, frisbees, glasses, golf balls, golf tees, hand-held signs, hats, horns, ice scrapers, inscriptions, key rings, knives, labels, letter openers, magnifying glasses, matchbooks, nail clippers, nail files, newspaper ads (1/2 col. inch or less), noisemakers, paper and plastic cups, paper and plastic plates, paper weights, pencils, pendants, pennants, pens, pinwheels, plastic tableware, pocket protectors, pot holders, reader boards where message is affixed in moveable letters, ribbons, 12-inch (or shorter) rulers, shoe horns, skywriting, staple removers, stickers (2-3/4" x 1" or smaller), sunglasses, sunvisors, swizzle sticks, water towers, whistles, yard signs, yo-yos, and all other similar items.

(6) The commission shall publish a suggested list of abbreviations or symbols which may be used by candidates and political committees which the commission finds will clearly identify political party affiliation.

WSR 84-18-019
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-123—Filed August 29, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity

to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is early molting crab stocks are in need of protection.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 28, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-52-04600N CRAB—SEASONS AND AREAS. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-52-046, effective 12:01 a.m. September 1, through 11:59 p.m. November 30, 1984 it is unlawful to land in any Washington port crab taken for commercial purposes from Marine Fish-Shellfish Management and Catch Reporting Area 61.

WSR 84-18-020

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-124—Filed August 29, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this regulation provides protection for coastal salmon stocks and provides for a fishery on harvestable numbers of Willapa Harbor origin salmon.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 29, 1984.

By Gary C. Alexander
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-56-19000N SALTWATER SEASONS AND BAG LIMITS—SALMON. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-190, effective 12:01 a.m. September 1, 1984 until further notice it is unlawful to fish for or possess salmon taken for personal use from all waters west of a line projected due north from the mouth of the Sekiu River, Pacific Ocean waters off of the Washington Coast, Grays Harbor, and Washington waters at the mouth of the Columbia River west of a line projected true north-south through Buoy 10.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective 12:01 a.m. September 1, 1984:

WAC 220-56-19000M SALTWATER SEASONS AND BAG LIMITS—SALMON. (84-106)

WSR 84-18-021

ADOPTED RULES

FOREST PRACTICES BOARD

[Order 429, Resolution No. 8-8-84—Filed August 29, 1984—Eff. October 1, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Forest Practices Board of the state of Washington, acting at the National Guard Armory, Colville, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the Forest Practices Board State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) procedures, amending WAC 222-10-050, 222-10-070, 222-10-090, 222-10-110 and 222-10-120; Forest Practices Board SEPA policies, amending WAC 222-10-010; and Forest Practices Board practices and procedures, adding a new section establishing regular meeting schedule under the Open Meetings Act, chapter 42.30 RCW.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-13-033 filed with the code reviser on June 14, 1984. These rules shall take effect at a later date, such date being October 1, 1984.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 43.21C-.120, 76.09.040 and 42.30.075 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Forest Practices Board as authorized in RCW 76.09.040.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 8, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle

NEW SECTION

WAC 222-08-040 REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the forest practices board shall be held quarterly on the second Wednesday of February, May, August and November, at a location to be designated by the forest practices board. Any person may obtain information as to said location and meeting time by contacting the Department of Natural Resources Division of Private Forestry and Recreation, Olympia, Washington 98504. A schedule of meetings will be published in the Washington Register in January of each year.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 258, filed 5/21/76)

WAC 222-10-010 POLICIES AND AUTHORITIES. (1) This chapter is promulgated pursuant to the authority granted in RCW ~~((43.21C.110))~~ 76.09.010, 43.21C.120 and chapter ~~((197-10))~~ 197-11 WAC.

(2) The forest practices board, according to RCW 76.09.040, possesses the authority to promulgate forest practices regulations establishing minimum standards for forest practices and setting forth necessary administrative provisions.

(3) The forest practices board adopts by reference the policies of SEPA as set forth in RCW 43.21C.020.

(4) A Class IV-Special forest practice approval will be conditioned when necessary to mitigate specific adverse impacts which are identified in the environmental documents prepared under SEPA. An application for a Class IV-Special forest practice will be denied when the proposal would result in significant adverse impacts identified in a final or supplemental environmental impact statement prepared under SEPA, and reasonable mitigation measures are insufficient to mitigate the identified impacts and denial is consistent with all provisions of the acts cited in subsection (1) of this section.

(5) SEPA policies and procedures required for administration of Class IV-Special forest practices shall be implemented by the department of natural resources.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 258, filed 5/21/76)

WAC 222-10-050 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE. Except to those rules that may not be applicable, the forest practices board hereby adopts by reference chapter ~~((197-10))~~ 197-11 WAC, the "SEPA ~~((guidelines))~~ rules" adopted by the state of Washington ~~((council on environmental policy))~~ department of ecology.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 258, filed 5/21/76)

WAC 222-10-070 ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS. In addition to those definitions contained within WAC ~~((197-10-040))~~ 197-11-700 through 197-11-799, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

(1) "Board" means the forest practices board, as defined by ~~((RCW))~~ chapter 76.09 RCW.

(2) "SEPA ~~((guidelines))~~ rules" means chapter ~~((197-10))~~ 197-11 WAC adopted by the ~~((council on environmental policy))~~ state of Washington department of ecology.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 258, filed 5/21/76)

WAC 222-10-090 DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL. The board shall act as the responsible official for the purpose of complying with the SEPA ~~((guidelines))~~ rules, or the board may designate the chairperson of the forest practices board or his/her designee to serve as such responsible official.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 258, filed 5/21/76)

WAC 222-10-110 BOARD'S SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTER. There is hereby established in the Public Lands Building, 2nd Floor, Olympia, Washington, the location of the board's SEPA public ~~((information center))~~ records in accordance with chapter 42.17 RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 258, filed 5/21/76)

WAC 222-10-120 EXEMPTION ~~((FROM))~~ FOR EMERGENCY ACTIONS. The board may promulgate rules which must be promulgated immediately, or within a time too short to allow full compliance with this chapter of the SEPA ~~((guidelines))~~ rules where such action is required to avoid an imminent threat to public health or safety, to prevent imminent danger to public or private property or prevent imminent threat of serious environmental degradation without complying with the procedural requirements of this chapter of the SEPA ~~((guidelines))~~ rules.

WSR 84-18-022**ADOPTED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF****SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES****(Institutions)**

[Order 2144—Filed August 29, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to schedule of per capita cost, amending WAC 275-20-030.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-004 filed with the code reviser on July 6, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 72.33.660 which directs that the Department of Social and Health Services has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 200, Laws of 1984.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.
APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 29, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2018, filed 8/31/83)

WAC 275-20-030 SCHEDULE OF PER CAPITA COST. Resident charges will be ~~((collected on the basis of the following:~~

	Per-Capita Daily Rate
Lakeland Village	\$118.89
Rainier School	\$117.03
Yakima Valley School	\$ 96.94
Fircrest School	\$113.25
Interlake School	\$104.68
Frances Haddon Morgan	\$117.19)

established in accordance with the methodology promulgated under chapter 275-38 WAC.

WSR 84-18-023
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Commission for Vocational Rehabilitation)
[Order 2146—Filed August 29, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to vocational rehabilitation, amending chapter 490-500 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-016 filed with the code reviser on July 9, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 74.29.025 which directs that the Department of Social and Health Services has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 74.29 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.
APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 29, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1050, filed 8/29/75)

WAC 490-500-050 CERTIFICATION FOR DECISION OF ELIGIBILITY OR INELIGIBILITY. (1)

There will be a certification that the individual has met the basic eligibility requirements specified in eligibility criteria. The statement of eligibility will be dated and signed by the VRC.

(2) Whenever it has been determined (~~((beyond any reasonable doubt))~~) that an individual is ineligible for vocational rehabilitation services, there shall be a certification, dated and signed by the VRC. Certification of ineligibility will be made only after full participation with the individual or, as appropriate, his parent, guardian, or other representative, or after affording a clear opportunity for such consultation.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1050, filed 8/29/75)

WAC 490-500-110 EXTENDED EVALUATION—TERMINATION. (1) At any time prior to the expiration of an 18-month extended evaluation period, the extended evaluation for the determination of rehabilitation potential shall be terminated when:

(a) The individual is found eligible for vocational rehabilitation services since there is a reasonable assurance that he can be expected to benefit in terms of employability from vocational rehabilitation services; or

(b) The individual is found ineligible for any additional vocational rehabilitation services since it has been determined (~~((beyond any reasonable doubt))~~) that he cannot be expected to benefit in terms of employability from vocational rehabilitation services.

(2) In such cases the procedures outlined in WAC 490-500-280 must be followed.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1050, filed 8/29/75)

WAC 490-500-120 CERTIFICATION OF TERMINATION OF EXTENDED EVALUATION AND NOTICE. The certification of termination of extended evaluation and notice is applicable when the following is considered:

(1) Certification of eligibility for regular case services. Prior to, or simultaneously with acceptance of a handicapped individual for vocational rehabilitation services, there will be a certification that the individual has met the requirements specified. The certified statement will be dated and signed by the VRC.

(2) Certification of ineligibility. When it has been determined (~~((beyond any reasonable doubt))~~) that an individual is ineligible for vocational rehabilitation services, there shall be a certification, dated and signed by the VRC. Such certification of ineligibility will be made only after full participation with the individual or, as appropriate, his parent, guardian, or other representative, or after affording a clear opportunity for such consultation.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1050, filed 8/29/75)

WAC 490-500-525 TERMINATION OF SERVICES FOR REASON OF INELIGIBILITY. (1) Services under a written program are to be terminated on the basis that the handicapped individual is not capable

of achieving a vocational goal and is then no longer eligible.

(2) Whenever it has been determined (~~beyond any reasonable doubt~~) that an individual is ineligible for vocational rehabilitation services there shall be a certification, dated and signed by an appropriate staff member and placed in the individual's file.

WSR 84-18-024
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)

[Order 2147—Filed August 29, 1984—Eff. October 1, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to employment and training, amending chapter 388-57 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-018 filed with the code reviser on July 11, 1984. These rules shall take effect at a later date, such date being October 1, 1984.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 74.04.400 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 29, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1642, filed 4/27/81)

WAC 388-57-090 REFUSAL OF TRAINING OR EMPLOYMENT UNDER WIN/EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING WITHOUT GOOD CAUSE—FAIR HEARINGS. (1) An AFDC applicant who claims to be exempt from WIN/employment and training (E&T) registration as provided in WAC 388-24-107 shall be considered exempt until his/her status is finally determined.

(2) An individual who is dissatisfied with the determination that he/she must register for the work incentive (WIN) program or the employment and training (E&T) program as provided in WAC 388-24-107 may request a fair hearing.

(3)(a) DES has responsibility for hearing and deciding disputes over their decisions involving refusal or failure without good cause on the part of a registrant or participant to accept employment or to participate in the work incentive (WIN) program (~~or the employment and training (E&T) program upon suspension from the WIN program~~).

(b) DSHS has responsibility for hearing and deciding disputes over their decisions involving registrant/participant refusal or failure to accept employment or to participate in the employment and training (E&T) program without good cause (~~only when he/she is not certified to the WIN program~~). Refer to WAC 388-57-061.

NEW SECTION

WAC 388-57-100 EMPLOYMENT SEARCH PROGRAM. The employment search program is authorized under Public Law 97-248, 96 Stat. 324, 42 U.S.C. 1302 and as further provided in 45 CFR 240.

(1) The purpose of this program is to reduce welfare dependency by assisting individuals in obtaining regular unsubsidized employment.

(2) As a condition of eligibility for AFDC applicants and recipients who are determined job ready by WIN or E&T shall participate in the employment search program.

(a) Initial period: Individuals assigned to the employment search program shall be required to participate in the program for up to eight consecutive weeks.

(b) Individuals completing the initial eight-week participation shall be subject to an additional eight-week participation in any twelve-month period.

(c) The first such period of twelve consecutive months shall begin at any time following the close of the initial period in (a) of this subsection.

(3) Exemptions and sanctions shall be the same as prescribed in WAC 388-57-064 (1), (2), (3), (4), and (7).

(4) Nothing in this section shall restrict WIN program employment search requirements, providing that:

(a) No individual shall be subject to concurrent job search requirements in WIN and the employment search program; and

(b) No individual shall be subject to any sanction for failure to participate in one program in this section if he/she is actively and satisfactorily participating in the other program.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 388-57-095 INTENSIVE APPLICANT EMPLOYMENT SERVICES—DEPARTMENTAL AUTHORITY.

WSR 84-18-025
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)

[Order 235—Filed August 29, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Yakima Holiday Inn, 9 North 9th Street, Yakima, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

New	WAC 232-28-507	1984-85	Trapping	Seasons	and
			Regulations.		
Rep	WAC 232-28-506	1983-84	Trapping	Seasons	and
			Regulations.		

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-11-094 filed with the code reviser on May 23, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED July 9, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
Chairman, Game Commission

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-507 1984-85 TRAPPING SEASONS AND RULES.

Reviser's note: The text and accompanying pamphlet comprising the 1984-85 Trapping Seasons and Rules adopted by the Department of Game have been omitted from publication in the Register under the authority of RCW 34.04.050(3) as being unduly cumbersome to publish. Copies of the rules may be obtained from the main office of the Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, Washington 98504, and are available in pamphlet form from the department, its six regional offices, and at numerous drug and sporting goods stores throughout the state.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is hereby repealed:

WAC 232-28-506 1983-84 TRAPPING SEASONS AND REGULATIONS

WSR 84-18-026
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
[Order 236—Filed August 29, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Ridpath Motor Inn, Sprague and First Avenues at Stevens Street, Spokane, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

New	WAC 232-28-408	1984-85 Upland Game Bird and Migratory Waterfowl Seasons.
Rep	WAC 232-28-406	1983-84 Upland Game Bird and Migratory Waterfowl Seasons.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-066 filed with the code reviser on July 2, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 20, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
Chairman, Game Commission

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-408 1984-85 UPLAND GAME BIRD AND MIGRATORY WATERFOWL SEASONS.

Reviser's note: The text and accompanying pamphlet comprising the 1984-85 Upland Game Bird and Migratory Waterfowl Seasons adopted by the Department of Game have been omitted from publication in the Register under the authority of RCW 34.04.050(3) as being unduly cumbersome to publish. Copies of the rules may be obtained from the main office of the Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, Washington 98504, and are available in pamphlet form from the department, its six regional offices, and at numerous drug and sporting goods stores throughout the state.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is hereby repealed:

WAC 232-28-406 1983-84 UPLAND GAME BIRD AND MIGRATORY WATERFOWL SEASONS

WSR 84-18-027
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
[Order 243—Filed August 29, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Ridpath Motor Inn, Sprague and 1st Avenues at Stevens Street, Spokane, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to Elk Area No. 061: Mt. Tebo (Mason County), adopting WAC 232-28-20801.

We, the State Game Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this area is defined incorrectly in the 1984 Hunting Seasons and Rules (WAC 232-28-208). Correction of the boundaries is an important safety factor for people utilizing this area.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 20, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
Chairman, Game Commission

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-20801 ELK AREA NO. 061: MT. TEBO (MASON COUNTY). Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 232-28-208, Elk Area No. 061, Mt. Tebo (Mason County) is hereby described as that part of Mason County within the following described boundary: beginning at the junction of the North Fork and South Fork of the Skokomish River, thence northwesterly along the South Fork to the boundary of Olympic National Park, thence easterly along said boundary to the North Fork of the Skokomish River, thence southeasterly along the North Fork to the South Fork of the Skokomish River and the point of beginning.

WSR 84-18-028
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
[Order 244—Filed August 29, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Ridpath Motor Inn, Sprague and 1st Avenues at Stevens Street, Spokane, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to Game Management Unit 603—Pysht, adopting WAC 232-28-20802.

We, the State Game Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency in this area is defined incorrectly in the 1984 Hunting Seasons and Rules (WAC 232-28-208). Correction of the boundaries is an important safety factor for people utilizing this area.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 20, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
Chairman, Game Commission

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-20802 GAME MANAGEMENT UNIT 603—PYSHT. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 232-28-208; Game Management Unit 603—Pysht is hereby described as that part of Clallam County within the following described boundary: beginning at the mouth of the Clallam River, thence up the river to State Highway No. 112; thence southerly along State Highway No. 112 to its junction with the Burnt Mountain Road (County Road No. 91490); thence southwesterly along the Burnt Mountain Road to its junction with U.S. Highway 101; thence easterly along U.S. Highway No. 101 to the point where said highway enters the Olympic National Park, about one mile west of Lake Crescent; thence northerly and easterly along the north Olympic National Park boundary to the Elwha River, thence down the Elwha River to its mouth and the Strait of Juan de Fuca; thence westerly along the shore of the Strait of Juan de Fuca to the mouth of the Clallam River and point of beginning.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 84-18-029
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR AND INDUSTRIES
[Filed August 30, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Labor and Industries intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning this notice proposes to amend WAC 296-81-007 to adopt the 1983 ANSI/ASME A17.1b supplement. This supplement will cover all elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks installed on or after December 1, 1984, except portable escalators that are covered by Part VIII of the 1983 ANSI/ASME A17.1b edition. WAC 296-81-991 changes the terminology from "construction" to "operation." Chapter 296-80 WAC is being repealed in its entirety;

that the agency will at 9:30, Tuesday, October 9, 1984, in Conference Room A, First Floor, 300 West Harrison, Seattle, WA 98119, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 8, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 70.87.030 and 70.87.185.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 70.87.030 and 70.87.185.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 9, 1984.

Written or oral submissions may also contain data, views, and arguments concerning the effect of the proposed rules or amendments of rules on economic values, pursuant to chapter 43.21H RCW.

The agency reserves the right to modify the text of these proposed rules before the hearing or in response to written or oral comments received before or during the hearing.

The agency may need to change the date for hearing or adoption on short notice. To ascertain that the hearing or adoption will take place as stated in this notice, an interested person may contact the person named below.

Correspondence relating to this notice and the proposed rules should be addressed to:

William T. O'Hara
Chief Elevator Inspector
Building and Construction
Safety Inspection Services
300 West Harrison
Room 508
Seattle, WA 98119
Phone (206) 281-5578

Dated: August 30, 1984

By: Sam Kinville
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Sections or Chapters: Chapter 296-81 WAC, Safety rules governing existing elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators and other lifting devices—Moving walks, includes WAC 296-81-007 National elevator code adopted and 296-81-991 Civil penalties; and chapter 296-80 WAC, Safety rules governing the construction, operation, maintenance and inspection of inclined passenger lifts.

Statutory Authority: RCW 70.87.030 and 70.87.185.

Specific Statute that Rules are Intended to Implement: RCW 70.87.030 and 70.87.185.

Summary of the Rules: This notice proposes to amend WAC 296-81-007 to adopt the 1983 ANSI/ASME A17.1b supplement. This supplement will cover all elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks installed on or after December 1, 1984, except portable escalators that are covered by Part VIII of the 1983 ANSI/ASME A17.1b edition. WAC 296-81-991 changes the terminology from "construction" to "operation." Chapter 296-80 WAC is being repealed in its entirety.

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rules: WAC 296-81-007 is amended to ensure that the standards required for elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks in this state are equal to those in other states, and to ensure the best safety for the citizens of Washington. WAC 296-81-991 is amended to clarify terminology in the civil penalty schedule. Chapter 296-80 WAC is amended to eliminate redundancy and to avoid conflict with the adoption of ANSI/ASME A17.1b - 1983.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation, and Enforcement of the Rules: William T. O'Hara, Chief Elevator Inspector, Building and Construction Safety Inspection Services, 300 West Harrison, Room 508, Seattle, WA 98119, (206) 281-5578.

Name of the Person or Organization Whether Private, Public, or Governmental, that is Proposing the Rules: Department of Labor and Industries.

Agency Comments and Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rules: None.

The rules are not necessary to comply with a federal law or a federal or state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rules or Their Purposes: None.

A small business impact statement is not required because these rule changes have no adverse fiscal impact, and because any fiscal impact will affect all business equally.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-37, filed 2/6/84)

WAC 296-81-007 NATIONAL ELEVATOR CODE ADOPTED. (1) The American National Standard Safety Code for Elevators, Dumbwaiters, Escalators and Moving Walks, American National Standards Institute A17.1, as amended or revised through 1971, is adopted as the standards in this state for elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks installed from February 25, 1972, through June 30, 1982.

(2) The American National Standard Safety Code for Elevators, Dumbwaiters, Escalators, and Moving Walks, ANSI A17.1, 1981 edition, is adopted as the standard for elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks installed on or after July 1, 1982. This 1981 edition of ANSI A17.1 is supplemented by the ANSI A17.1a - 1982 supplement for elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks installed on or after March 1, 1984. The 1981 edition of ANSI A17.1 and the 1982 edition of ANSI A17.1a is supplemented by the ANSI/ASME A17.1b - 1983 supplement for elevators, dumbwaiters, escalators, and moving walks installed on or after December 1, 1984, with the exception of portable escalators that are covered by Part VIII of ANSI/ASME A17.1b - 1983.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-37, filed 2/6/84)

WAC 296-81-991 CIVIL PENALTIES. (1) An owner or operator of a conveyance that violates a provision of chapter 70.87 RCW, or of the rules adopted under that chapter, is liable for a civil penalty based on the following schedule.

- (a) ((Construction)) Operation of a conveyance without a permit:
 - First violation \$150.00
 - Second violation \$300.00
 - Each additional violation \$500.00
 - (b) Installation of a conveyance without a permit:
 - First violation \$150.00
 - Second violation \$300.00
 - Each additional violation \$500.00
 - (c) Relocation of a conveyance without a permit:
 - First violation \$150.00
 - Second violation \$300.00
 - Each additional violation \$500.00
 - (d) Alteration of a conveyance without a permit:
 - First violation \$150.00
 - Second violation \$300.00
 - Each additional violation \$500.00
 - (e) Operation of a conveyance for which the department has issued a red tag or has revoked or suspended an operating permit: \$500.00
 - (f) Failure to comply with a correction notice:
 - Within 90 days \$100.00
 - Within 91-180 days \$250.00
 - Within 181-270 days \$400.00
 - Within 271-360 days \$500.00
- (2) A violation will be a "second" or "additional" violation only if it occurs within one year of the first violation.

(3) The department shall by certified mail notify a person of its determination that the person has violated this section.

(4) A person aggrieved by a notice of the department under this section may request a hearing to contest the department's determination that a violation has occurred or to contest the penalty. The request for hearing must be in writing, and must be accompanied by a certified or cashier's check for two hundred dollars payable to the department. The request for hearing must be postmarked, or must be received by the department, within fifteen days after the person receives the order of the department.

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 296-80-010	SCOPE.
WAC 296-80-020	DEFINITIONS.
WAC 296-80-030	APPROVAL OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
WAC 296-80-040	RUNWAY ENCLOSURES.
WAC 296-80-050	LANDING ENCLOSURE.
WAC 296-80-060	ENCLOSURE CLEARANCES.
WAC 296-80-070	MACHINE ROOMS.
WAC 296-80-080	MACHINE SUPPORTS AND FACTORS OF SAFETY.
WAC 296-80-090	CAR CLEARANCES.
WAC 296-80-100	COUNTERWEIGHTS WHEN USED.
WAC 296-80-110	LANDING DOORS OR GATES.
WAC 296-80-120	LANDING SILLS.
WAC 296-80-130	GUIDE RAILS.
WAC 296-80-140	CAR ENCLOSURE.
WAC 296-80-150	SAFETIES.
WAC 296-80-160	CAR SPEED GOVERNORS.
WAC 296-80-170	MACHINES.
WAC 296-80-180	TERMINAL STOPPING AND SAFETY DEVICES.
WAC 296-80-190	OPERATION AND CONTROL.
WAC 296-80-200	LIMITS OF SPEED.
WAC 296-80-210	ROPES.
WAC 296-80-220	FASTENING CAR AND COUNTERWEIGHT ENDS OF ROPES.
WAC 296-80-230	ROPE TAGS.
WAC 296-80-240	BUFFERS.
WAC 296-80-250	ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.
WAC 296-80-260	INSPECTIONS AND TESTS.
WAC 296-80-270	MAINTENANCE.
WAC 296-80-280	RACK AND PINION DRIVE.
WAC 296-80-290	VARIANCES FROM REQUIREMENTS—HOW GRANTED.

WSR 84-18-030

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT TWELVE
[Memorandum—August 29, 1984]

The regular meeting of the board of trustees of Community College District Twelve has been changed from Thursday, September 13, 1984, to Thursday, September 20, 1984. The time and location remain the same: 7:00 p.m. in the Centralia College boardroom.

WSR 84-18-031 PROPOSED RULES DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES (Public Assistance) [Filed August 30, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Payment—Hospital care, amending WAC 388-87-070;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Third Floor Conference Room, H-19, Office Building #2, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 17, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.08.090.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 74.09 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 10, 1984.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 14
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by September 26, 1984. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free.

Dated: August 29, 1984

By: David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending WAC 388-87-070.

Purpose of the Rule Change: To change the hospital reimbursement system.

The Reason These Rules are Necessary: To control hospital cost increases.

Statutory Authority: RCW 74.08.090.

Summary of the Rule Change: Changes the hospital reimbursement system to the diagnostic related group reimbursement.

Person Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule: Taylor Dennen, Supervisor, Division of Medical Assistance, Mailstop: LE-11, Phone: 754-2591.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal law, federal court decision or state decision.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2099, filed 5/22/84)

WAC 388-87-070 PAYMENT—HOSPITAL CARE. (1) The department will pay hospital costs of eligible persons who are patients in general hospitals when such hospitals meet the criteria as defined in RCW 70.41.020.

((†)) Recipients must have been approved as financially and medically eligible for hospitalization. They are:

- (a) Categorically needy recipients;
- (b) Limited casualty program recipients;
- (i) Medically needy recipients;
- (ii) Medically indigent recipients;
- (c) Recipients of continuing general assistance.

(2) For hospital admissions and outpatient services occurring between July 1, 1982, and September 30, 1984, and for services described in subsection (5)(a) and subsection (6) of this section, except for nonallowable revenue codes, reimbursable cost will be determined by the application of the ratio of hospital commission approved operating expense and total rate setting revenue. For all administrative days, days of hospitalization in which medical necessity is below that appropriate for acute hospital care, the departments maximum reimbursement level will be the adjusted state-wide average per diem rate for skilled nursing facilities.

(3) However, for the period February 15, 1983, through June 30, 1983, reductions in the payment rate will be applied to services provided to persons eligible for the medically indigent component of the limited casualty program and recipients of continuing general assistance. For these two eligibility groups, hospitals will be statistically clustered into groupings on their base of full-charge paying patients. A different reduction in the payment rate will be applied to each group of hospitals as follows:

Hospital Group	Percent Revenue from Full-Charge Paying Patients	Percentage Point Reduction in Payment Rate	Percent Reduction Total Rate Setting Revenue
1	40.33 or less	4.4	0.30
2	40.34 - 45.98	17.9	0.36
3	45.99 - 57.28	18.7	0.42
4	57.29 - 68.59	28.0	0.48
5	68.60 or more	20.1	0.54

(4) However, for the period April 1, 1984, through ~~(June)~~ September 30, ((†1985)) 1984, and for services described in subsection (5)(a) of this section reductions in the payment rate will be applied to services provided to persons eligible for the medically indigent component of the limited casualty program and recipients of continuing general assistance. For these two eligibility groups, hospitals will be statistically clustered into groupings on their base of full-charge paying patients. A different reduction in the payment rate will be applied to each group of hospitals as follows:

Hospital Group	Percent Revenue from Full-Charge Paying Patients	Percentage Point Reduction in Payment Rate	Percent Reduction Total Rate Setting Revenue
1	39.39 or less*	2.7	0.274
2	39.40 - 44.48	11.5	0.313
3	44.49 - 48.51	10.2	0.352
4	48.52 - 56.28	17.8	0.391
5	56.29 or more	22.9	0.430

* Plus Psychiatric Hospitals

(5) For inpatient hospital discharges related to admissions occurring on or after October 1, 1984, payment amounts will be determined according to a diagnosis-related group based pricing system. Payment amounts will be based upon historical average costs per discharge adjusted for case mix and indexed to the current period, with the following exceptions:

(a) The payment rates for certain rehabilitation, psychiatric, alcoholism treatment and detoxification, and long-term hospital-level care services will be determined in accordance with the methods described in subsection (2) of this section.

(b) The payment rates for cases meeting the criteria of cost outlier will be set at eighty percent of the rates determined in accordance with the methods described in subsection (2) of this section.

(c) The payment rates for childrens hospitals will be determined as follows:

(i) Historical average cost per discharge will be indexed to the current period;

(ii) The ratio of indexed historical average cost per discharge to hospital commission approved total rate setting revenue will be computed;

(iii) The ratio computed according to (c)(ii) of this subsection will be applied to allowable claimed charges.

(d) For the period October 1, 1984, through June 30, 1985, reductions in the payment rate will be applied to services which are provided to persons eligible for the medically indigent component of the limited casualty program and recipients of continuing general assistance and are not covered under (a) and (b) of this subsection. For these two eligibility groups, hospitals will be statistically clustered into groupings on their base of full-charge paying patients. A different reduction in the per-case payment rate will be applied to each group of hospitals as follows:

Hospital Group	Percent Revenue from Full-Charge Paying Patients	Percentage Reduction in Payment Rate	Percent Reduction Total Rate-Setting Revenue
1	39.39 or less	2.7	0.274
2	39.40 - 44.48	11.5	0.313
3	44.49 - 48.51	10.2	0.352
4	48.52 - 56.28	17.8	0.391
5	56.29 or more	22.9	0.430

(6) For outpatient hospital services provided on or after October 1, 1984, payment rates will be determined in accordance with subsection (2) of this section.

**WSR 84-18-032
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed August 30, 1984]**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning overpayments, amending chapter 388-44 WAC;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Third Floor Conference Room, H-19, Office Building #2, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 17, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.08.090.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 74.04.300.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 10, 1984.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 14
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by

September 26, 1984. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free.

Dated: August 29, 1984

By: David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending WAC 388-44-125, 388-44-127 and 388-44-145.

The Purpose of the Rule Change: To amend WAC 388-44-125 and 388-44-145.

The Reason These Rules are Necessary: Pursuant to a decision of the District Court C81-1514V that restricted a mandatory grant reduction of an unintentional overpayment occurring prior to January 1, 1982.

Summary of the Rule Change: WAC 388-44-125 (1) and (3) amended to expand the exception of overpayments to be collected from a mandatory grant deduction, to include unintentional overpayments occurring prior to January 1, 1982; WAC 388-44-127 amended to refer to change in WAC 388-44-125; and WAC 388-44-145 amended to reiterate the expanded exception to overpayment recoupment by mandatory deduction.

Person Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule Change: Jack Hecht, Program Manager, Division of Income Assistance, Mailstop OB 31C, Phone: 234-7137 scan.

These rules are necessary as a result of federal court decision, Snohomish County Welfare Rights vs. Alan J. Gibbs, United States District Court for the Western District of Washington, Civil Action File No. C81-1514V, December 7, 1982.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1947, filed 2/16/83)

WAC 388-44-125 REPAYMENT OF OVERPAYMENT FROM CURRENT RECIPIENTS. (1) Repayment of an overpayment shall be made by the individual or the overpaid assistance unit from resources and/or income, and/or by deductions from subsequent grants, and/or as a result of civil or criminal action initiated by the department or the prosecutor, and/or from an estate upon death.

(2) A public assistance money grant may not be reduced to recover overpayments of medical assistance, food coupons, or food commodities.

(3) The recipient is required to pay all overpayments except where recovery is determined to be inequitable under WAC 388-44-127. A mandatory grant deduction will be used to liquidate the overpayment, except that unintentional overpayments prior to January 1, 1982 are not subject to mandatory collection from a grant.

(4) An additional deduction from subsequent grants can be made if the recipient so requests in writing specifying the amount of the monthly deduction. Voluntary grant deductions may be discontinued or modified at any time upon written request from the recipient.

(5) Overpayments, defined in WAC 388-44-145 (3)(a), being recovered by monthly deduction not to exceed five percent of the recipient's total monthly grant payment standard shall be recovered promptly. The department will, by the end of the quarter following the quarter in which the overpayment is first identified:

(a) Recover the overpayment, or

(b) Execute a monthly recovery agreement from a current recipient's grant or income and resources, defined as follows:

(i) The recipient must see the agency-proposed agreement as defined in WAC 388-44-115(4),

(ii) The recipient must understand the options available (mandatory deductions or lump-sum payments), and

(iii) The recipient must be given an opportunity to respond to these payment options.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1947, filed 2/16/83)

WAC 388-44-127 REPAYMENT OF OVERPAYMENT OCCURRING PRIOR TO APRIL 3, 1982, AND RESULTING FROM DEPARTMENT ERROR. (1) Overpayments resulting from department error are debts due the state and are subject to mandatory grant deduction except as specified in WAC 388-44-125(3), or where recovery is determined to be inequitable.

(2) When an overpayment is discovered that resulted from department error and occurred prior to April 3, 1982, liability will not be imposed until it is first determined that recovery would not be inequitable. Recovery shall be deemed inequitable if:

(a) The department admitted or stated to the recipient or to the recipient's authorized representative that the recipient was entitled in whole or in part to the moneys or services overpaid, or acted in a manner which would reasonably lead that recipient to believe that he or she was eligible to receive in whole or in part the moneys or services overpaid; and

(b) The recipient retained or accepted the moneys or services overpaid on the faith of such an admission, statement, act or omission; upon which he or she had a right to rely; and

(c) The recipient would suffer an injury if the department were allowed to repudiate the department's admission, statement, act or omission.

"Injury," as used in this section includes the imposition of liability for repayment of a debt due the state.

(3) If recovery would be inequitable, the recipient shall not be liable for repayment; the overpayment shall not be a debt due the state, and the recipient shall be so informed.

(4) If recovery would not be inequitable, the recipient shall be notified that he or she is liable for repayment of the debt and the overpayment is subject to a mandatory deduction from the current grant. The recipient shall also be informed as to the specific reasons why recovery would not be inequitable, including a copy of this rule, and as to his or her right to contest such decision.

(5) Department decisions made pursuant to this section shall be subject to fair hearing review in accordance with the procedures set forth in chapter 388-08 WAC and appropriate findings and conclusions shall be made on all of the factors made pertinent in this section.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1947, filed 2/16/83)

WAC 388-44-145 INVOLUNTARY REPAYMENT OF OVERPAYMENT—MANDATORY GRANT DEDUCTION. (1) An overpayment shall be recouped by mandatory deduction from future continuing assistance grants except as modified by subsection (2) of this section and WAC 388-44-125 and 388-44-127.

(2) An intentional overpayment is subject to recovery by mandatory recoupment and if the recipient has cash, bank accounts, or marketable securities he or she refuses to use in full or partial satisfaction of an overpayment, a monthly deduction of up to one hundred percent of future grant(s) shall be established until such time as the amount of the grant(s) the recipient would be otherwise eligible to receive equals the value of the cash, bank accounts, or marketable securities withheld. The amount of income and resources remaining available to the assistance unit shall not be less than ninety percent of the grant payment standard defined under the state plan to a family of the same composition with no other income.

(3) After intentional overpayments are satisfied pursuant to subsection (2) of this section and the recipient still owes a debt, or when subsection (2) of this section does not apply,

(a) The department shall, on a case-by-case basis, limit the amount of the monthly deduction so the deduction shall not exceed five percent of the recipient's total monthly grant payment standard if the requirements of WAC 388-44-125(5) are satisfied or unless the recipient voluntarily requests a larger deduction in writing.

(b) When a recipient is in a nursing home, intermediate care facility, or hospital, a monthly deduction may be made against the clothing and incidental grant to the recipient. A monthly deduction shall not be made against the vendor payment to the nursing home or intermediate care facility.

(c) The grant shall be suspended when the monthly deduction is equal to or more than the grant which would have been paid had no overpayment occurred.

(4) Prior to the initial grant deduction, the client shall be informed in writing of the amount of the monthly deduction. The notification

shall state the amount of the current grant before and after the deduction is made, the date the deduction begins, the total amount of overpayment to be recouped by grant deduction, and the approximate number of months the deduction will be made.

(5) Mandatory deductions from public assistance grants shall recoup no more than one hundred percent of the amount of assistance that the individual was ineligible to receive.

WSR 84-18-033
PROPOSED RULES
BOARD OF HEALTH
[Filed August 30, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Board of Health intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

New WAC 248-18-235 Alcoholism and/or substance abuse unit.
New WAC 248-18-532 Alcoholism and substance abuse, nursing unit;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Whatcom County Courthouse, Council Chambers, 311 Grande Avenue, Bellingham, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 70.41.030.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 70.41.030.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 10, 1984.

Dated: August 30, 1984
By: John A. Beare, MD, MPH
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: New WAC 248-18-235 Alcoholism and/or substance abuse unit; and 248-18-532 Alcoholism and substance abuse, nursing unit.

Purpose of the New Rule: To specify codes representing minimum standards of safety and adequate patient care in hospital units designated by the hospital as alcoholism or substance abuse units.

The Reason These Rules are Necessary: There are presently several general acute care hospitals planning to provide or providing alcoholism and/or substance abuse care within specialized, segregated patient care units. There are some particular requirements for adequate patient care within these units which are unique to these specialized programs.

Statutory Authority: RCW 70.41.030.

Summary of the Rule or Rule Change: WAC 248-18-235 describes operational requirements in a general way: Definitions, policies, spaces and staff for safe operation of alcoholism/substance abuse units; and 248-18-532 describes construction elements unique to constructing or remodeling of hospital areas for specific use as alcoholism/substance abuse units, consistent with operational standards described in WAC 248-18-235.

Person Responsible for the Enforcement of the Rule: John Gerth, Section Head, Facility Licensing and Certification Section, Division of Health, Mailstop: ET-31, Phone: 753-5851.

Rules Proposed by: Facility Licensing and Certification Section, Division of Health, DSHS.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal law, federal court decision or state court decision.

No economic impact statement is required under the Regulatory Fairness Act, Laws of 1982.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-18-235 ALCOHOLISM AND/OR SUBSTANCE ABUSE UNIT. (1) Definitions specific to WAC 248-18-235 and WAC 248-18-532:

(a) "Alcoholism" means an illness characterized by lack of control as to the consumption of alcoholic beverages, or the consumption of alcoholic beverages to the extent an individual's health is substantially impaired or endangered, or his or her social or economic function is substantially disrupted.

(b) "Alcoholism counselor" means an individual with adequate education, experience, and knowledge regarding the nature and treatment of alcoholism, who is knowledgeable about community resources providing services alcoholics may need, and who knows and understands the principles and techniques of alcoholism counseling with minimal requirements to include:

(i) No history of alcohol or other drug misuse for a period of at least two years immediately prior to time of employment as an alcoholism counselor with no misuse of alcohol or other drugs while employed as an alcoholism counselor;

(ii) A high school diploma or equivalent;

(iii) Satisfactory completion of at least twelve quarter or eight semester credits from a college or university, including at least six quarter credits or four semester credits in specialized alcoholism courses exclusive of field experience credits.

(c) "Detoxification" means care or treatment of an intoxicated person during a period in which the individual recovers from the effects of intoxication.

(i) "Intoxication" means acute alcohol poisoning or temporary impairment of an individual's mental or physical functioning caused by alcohol in the body.

(ii) "Acute detoxification" means a method of withdrawing a patient from alcohol where nursing services are available and medications are routinely administered to facilitate the patient's withdrawal from alcohol.

(d) "Family" means individuals important to and designated by a patient who need not be relatives.

(e) "Individualized treatment plan" means a written statement of care to be provided for a patient based upon assessment of his or her strengths and physical and psychosocial problems. When appropriate, the statement shall be developed with participation of the patient.

(f) "Multidisciplinary treatment team" means a group comprised of individuals from the various treatment disciplines and clinical services who assess, plan, implement, and evaluate treatment for patients under care.

(2) Rules and regulations in chapter 248-18 WAC shall apply with addition of the following:

(a) There shall be a room adequate for counseling and social activities of patients.

(b) Adequate provision for space and privacy shall be made for interviewing, group and individual counseling, and physical examinations.

(c) Policies and procedures shall include and address, as appropriate: (i) Development, implementation, and review of the individualized treatment plan, including the participation of the multidisciplinary treatment team, the patient, and the family.

(ii) Patient rights to include:

(A) Treatment and care of patients in a manner promoting dignity and self-respect;

(B) Protection from invasion of privacy: PROVIDED, That reasonable means may be used to detect or prevent contraband from being possessed or used on the premises;

(C) Confidential treatment of clinical and personal information in communications with individuals not associated with the plan of treatment;

(D) A means of implementing federal requirements related to confidentiality of records, Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 2, Federal Register, July 1, 1975;

(E) Provision of reasonable opportunity to practice religion of choice insofar as such religious practice does not infringe upon rights and treatment of others or the treatment program: PROVIDED, That the patient also has the right to refuse participation in any religious practice.

(F) Communication with significant others in emergency situations.

(G) Freedom from physical abuse or other forms of abuse against patient's will, including being deprived of food, clothes, or other basic necessities.

(iii) Patient work assignments related to treatment program, if applicable.

(d) Personnel, staff, other services.

(i) Clinical responsibility for alcoholism and substance abuse units shall be assigned to an individual having demonstrated experience in this type of treatment and care. This individual shall be designated and function as specified by the governing body.

(ii) There shall be on staff at least one alcoholism counselor and such additional alcoholism counselors as necessary to provide alcoholism counseling services needed by patients.

(iii) There shall be a licensed nurse on duty on the unit whenever acute detoxification is taking place on the unit.

(i) NURSES STATION OR EQUIVALENT SPACE FOR CLERICAL FUNCTIONS, TELEPHONE, NURSE CALL AN-
NUNCIATOR, AND MEDICAL RECORDS.

(ii) STANDARDS FOR NURSING UNIT IN WAC 248-18-530(9)(b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i), (j), (k), and (r) APPLY.

(g) SOCIAL FACILITIES.

(i) AT LEAST TWO SEPARATE ROOMS.²⁴

(ii) COMBINED ROOMS AND SOCIAL AREAS NOT LESS THAN FOUR HUNDRED SQUARE FEET FOR UNIT OF TEN BEDS OR LESS. FOR EVERY ADDITIONAL BED, ADD TWENTY SQUARE FEET PER BED.

(h) EXAMINATION AND TREATMENT ROOM SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS IN WAC 248-18-530(9)(I). LOCATED ON UNIT OR ELSEWHERE WITHIN HOSPITAL.

(i) Patient laundry facilities.²⁴ See WAC 248-18-534(13).

(j) OFFICES FOR ALCOHOLISM TREATMENT STAFF, INTERVIEWING ROOMS, COUNSELING ROOMS.²⁴

NOTE:

²⁴In accordance with program.

WSR 84-18-034

ADOPTED RULES

BOARD OF HEALTH

[Order 273—Filed August 30, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Board of Health, acting at Wenatchee, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

Rep	ch. 248-60A	WAC	Labor camps.
Rep	ch. 248-61	WAC	Standards for existing agricultural labor camps.
New	ch. 248-63	WAC	Standards for labor camps.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-12-059 filed with the code reviser on June 4, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Washington State Board of Health as authorized in RCW 43.20.050.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 8, 1984.

By John Beare, MD, MPH
Director

**Chapter 248-63 WAC
STANDARDS FOR LABOR CAMPS**

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-001 PURPOSE. The following rules and regulations are established as the minimum sanitation requirements for labor camps. The regulations set forth are adopted pursuant to the provisions of chapter 43.20 RCW.

The person responsible for labor camps is encouraged to use innovative ideas and incorporate new approaches to solve the environmental problems of worker housing,

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-18-532 ALCOHOLISM AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE NURSING UNIT. Optional. SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS IF INCLUDED. (REQUIREMENTS IN CAPITAL LETTERS—See WAC 248-18-515)

(1) WHEN SEPARATE ALCOHOLISM AND/OR SUBSTANCE ABUSE UNIT IS PLANNED, WAC 248-18-532 SHALL APPLY. When ten or more alcoholism treatment beds in the hospital are planned, a separate alcoholism unit is recommended.

(2) DETOXIFICATION AREA.

(a) PATIENT ROOMS, TOILET ROOMS, AND BATHING FACILITIES SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS UNDER WAC 248-18-530(6), (7), and (8).

(b) May be located on an acute care nursing unit.

(c) Security or seclusion rooms. Refer to WAC 248-18-534(6) and (7).

(3) ALCOHOLISM AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE AREA OTHER THAN DETOXIFICATION.

(a) DESIGNED FOR CARE OF AMBULATORY AND HANDICAPPED PATIENTS.

(b) PROVISION FOR FLEXIBILITY IN ARRANGEMENT FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF THERAPIES.

(c) PATIENT ROOMS SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS UNDER WAC 248-18-530(6) WITH EXCEPTIONS:

(i) SEVENTY SQUARE FEET USABLE FLOOR SPACE PER BED IN MULTI-BED ROOMS PERMITTED IN EXISTING PATIENT ROOMS.

(ii) EIGHTY SQUARE FEET USABLE FLOOR SPACE IN ONE-BED ROOMS PERMITTED IN EXISTING PATIENT ROOMS.

(iii) IN MULTI-BED ROOMS: BEDS SPACED AT LEAST THREE FEET APART WITH THREE-FOOT AISLE MINIMUM WIDTH TO ALLOW TRAFFIC FLOW WITHIN THE ROOM.

(iv) Lavatory in each room optional.

(d) PATIENT TOILET ROOMS SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS UNDER WAC 248-18-530(7). AT LEAST ONE TOILET OPENING DIRECTLY FROM THE MAIN CORRIDOR OF THE NURSING UNIT IS DESIGNED TO ACCOMMODATE PATIENTS IN WHEELCHAIRS. May be used by either sex.

(i) EXCEPTIONS FOR ALTERATIONS OF EXISTING FACILITIES, REFER TO WAC 248-18-530(7)(b).

(ii) SEPARATE TOILETS FOR EACH SEX UNLESS A TOILET ADJOINS EACH PATIENT ROOM.

(iii) Bedpan flushing devices, optional.

(e) BATHING FACILITIES SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS UNDER WAC 248-18-530(8).

(f) SERVICE AND SUPPORT FACILITIES.

such as relocatable housing, dual-purpose buildings, and new design techniques: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That all ideas and approaches shall meet the intent of these rules and regulations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-010 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Central foodhandling facility" shall mean any facility provided by employers, growers, management, or other person as defined in subsection (8) of this section where food is served or provided to the labor camp occupants with or without charge.

(2) "Common foodhandling facility" shall mean a facility provided by employers, growers, management, or other person as defined in subsection (8) of this section for use by the labor camp occupants in the preparation and consumption of their own food.

(3) "Department" shall mean the Washington state department of social and health services.

(4) "Director" shall mean the director of the division of health of the Washington state department of social and health services or authorized representative.

(5) "Dwelling unit" shall mean family unit, single unit, dormitory, or other facility and/or housing provided by a person for temporary workers and used or intended to be used for living and/or sleeping, with or without facilities for cooking and eating.

(a) "Dormitory" shall mean facilities and/or housing accommodating one sex only, used for sleeping purposes and designed for group occupancy.

(b) "Family unit" shall mean facilities and/or housing accommodating members of both sexes for living and/or sleeping, with or without facilities for cooking and eating purposes.

(c) "Single unit" shall mean facilities and/or housing accommodating one person only for living and/or sleeping, with or without facilities for cooking and eating purposes.

(6) "Health officer" means the legally qualified person appointed as the health officer for the city, town, county, or district public health department as defined in RCW 70.05.010(2) or authorized representative.

(7) "Labor camp" shall mean all facilities, housing, and/or real property consisting of five or more dwelling units, recreational vehicle spaces, campground spaces, or other areas set aside and/or provided to accommodate temporary worker supplied shelter or any combination thereof, together with the land appurtenant thereto provided with or without charge by employers, growers, management, or other person, for occupancy by temporary workers or temporary workers and dependents, and shall include facilities, housing, and/or real property located either at the site of employment or elsewhere. Separate dwelling units, or clusters of units containing less than five units, shall constitute a labor camp, where a cumulative total of five or more dwelling units is maintained by the same owner or person responsible. Any dormitory building accommodating five or more persons shall be considered a labor camp. The provisions hereof shall not apply to any person who, in the ordinary course of that person's business, regularly provides housing on a commercial basis to the general public and who

provides housing to any temporary worker of the same character and on the same or comparable terms and conditions as provided to the general public.

(8) "Person" shall mean any individual, firm, partnership, corporation, association, or the legal successor thereof and any agency of the city, county, or state and any municipal subdivision thereof.

(9) "Refuse" shall mean all putrescible and nonputrescible solid waste.

(10) "Temporary worker" shall mean any individual employed by a person where the labor is performed on a seasonal basis, where, ordinarily, the employment pertains to or is of the kind exclusively performed at certain seasons or periods of the year and which, from its nature, may not be continuous or carried on throughout the year or when the worker is employed for a limited time only or his or her performance is contemplated for a particular piece of work, usually of short duration.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-020 ADMINISTRATION. (1) The department and health officer for each local health jurisdiction may enter into an agreement whereby the health officer assumes primary responsibility for administering these regulations. The agreement shall provide for a minimum necessary level of labor camp supervision. This agreement shall be submitted to the local board of health for adoption. The agreement shall be approved and updated as necessary. Wherever in these regulations the term "department" is used, the term "health officer" may be substituted where an agreement between the department and the health officer is in effect.

(2) Except as provided in subsection (6) of this section, the person owning or controlling a labor camp shall not permit the labor camp to be occupied by any temporary worker unless issued a certificate of occupancy by the department in the name of the person owning or controlling the specified labor camp.

(3) The department may issue a provisional certificate of occupancy for a labor camp when said camp does not fully meet all requirements of these rules and regulations. The issuance of a provisional certificate of occupancy shall be contingent upon approval by the department of a written plan and time schedule for compliance with the requirements of these rules and regulations.

(4) Every certificate of occupancy shall be valid for a period not in excess of one year and may be renewed.

(5) Applications for certificates of occupancy or renewals thereof must be submitted in writing to the department at least forty-five days prior to occupancy of the camp and shall contain such information as may be reasonably required by the department for the proper administration of these rules and regulations.

(6) If an application for a certificate of occupancy or renewal is made to the department at least forty-five days prior to the date the labor camp is to be occupied by a temporary worker but the department has not issued or denied a certificate of occupancy by such a date, the facility or property may be occupied by temporary

workers unless prohibited by other local, state, or federal laws.

(7) Fees may be charged by the department as authorized in chapter 43.20A RCW and by local health agencies as authorized in RCW 70.05.060 to recover all or a portion of operational costs incurred in administering these regulations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-030 WATER SUPPLY. (1) The water supply system for a labor camp shall be designed, constructed, maintained, and operated in accordance with chapter 248-54 WAC.

(2) The use of common drinking cups or containers is prohibited.

(3) Hot and cold running water shall be provided for each central bathing, handwashing, and laundry facility twenty-four hours daily.

(4) All family units shall be provided with cold running water under pressure and plumbed to a properly trapped sink.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-040 SEWAGE DISPOSAL. All sewage and waste water from a labor camp shall be drained to a sewerage disposal system approved by the jurisdictional agency. On-site sewage disposal systems shall be designed, constructed, and maintained in accordance with chapters 248-96 and 173-240 WAC and local regulations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-050 PLUMBING. All plumbing within the labor camp shall comply with chapter 248-94 WAC ("Basic Plumbing Principals") not including WAC 248-94-060.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-060 REFUSE DISPOSAL. (1) The storage, collection, transportation, and disposal of refuse shall be so managed as not to create rodent harborage, insect breeding, or other health hazards.

(2) All refuse shall be stored in clean, watertight, and rodent-proof containers with tight-fitting lids. Such containers shall be located adjacent to dwelling units except when other department-approved methods are used.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-070 RODENT AND INSECT CONTROL. Appropriate measures shall be taken to control rodents and insects in labor camps.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-080 LOCATION AND MAINTENANCE. (1) Labor camps shall be well-drained and located and maintained as not to create a health or safety hazard.

(2) Labor camps shall be located no closer than two hundred feet of an occupied feedlot, dairy, or poultry operation except with the approval of the department.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-090 CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF DWELLING UNITS AND OTHER BUILDINGS. (1) All dwelling units and other buildings related to the labor camp constructed or remodeled after the effective date of these regulations shall have a valid certificate of occupancy as issued by the local building official.

(2) Dwelling units and other buildings shall be structurally sound, in good repair, and in a sanitary condition. Dwelling units shall provide protection against the elements.

(3) Floors shall be of wood, concrete, tile, or other impervious material. Wood floors shall be smooth, planed, and tight-fitting.

(4) Interior walls shall have cleanable surfaces without excessive peeling paint. Interior walls shall be maintained clean.

(5) A person shall not assign temporary workers or temporary workers and dependents to housing having less than seventy square feet of gross floor space for the first assigned occupant and thirty-five square feet of gross floor space for each additional assigned occupant: **PROVIDED HOWEVER,** That dormitories shall have at least forty square feet per assigned occupant for sleeping purposes.

(6) At least one-half of the floor area in each dwelling unit shall have a minimum ceiling height of seven feet: **PROVIDED HOWEVER,** That the ceiling height in factory built housing may be less than seven feet. No floor space shall be counted toward minimum requirements where the ceiling height is less than five feet.

(7) All habitable rooms, including bathrooms, laundry rooms, and similar rooms shall be provided with natural ventilation by means of operable windows or skylights or shall be equipped with an adequate mechanical ventilation system. Windows and skylights shall open directly to the outside and shall be openable to at least forty-five percent of their aggregate area and, except for bathrooms, shall be not less than four square feet in dimension.

(8) Trailers and recreational vehicles manufactured after July 1968 provided by the person responsible for operation of the camp as dwelling units shall have a Washington State Department of Labor and Industries Insignia in accordance with the requirements of chapters 296-150A and 296-150B WAC.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-100 HEATING. (1) Dwelling units used during periods requiring artificial heating shall be provided with heating facilities capable of maintaining sixty-five degrees Fahrenheit temperature in all rooms.

(2) Heating facilities shall be installed, vented, and maintained to prevent fire hazard or fume concentrations, and be so located as to prevent impeded egress from the dwelling unit in case of emergency.

(3) All trailers, mobile homes and recreational vehicles, provided by the person responsible for operation of the camp as dwelling units, which have a wood burning appliance, shall have a Washington State Department of

Labor and Industries Insignia in accordance with the requirements of chapters 296-150A and 296-150B WAC.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-110 LIGHTING. (1) All dwelling unit rooms, common foodhandling facilities, toilet, shower, and laundry rooms shall have a minimum of twenty footcandles on work surfaces provided by sufficient wall or ceiling fixtures.

(2) All labor camps shall be provided with electric service.

(3) Each dwelling unit room shall be provided with a minimum of one ceiling fixture and one wall outlet.

(4) Each toilet, handwashing, bathing, and laundry room shall be provided with one ceiling or wall-type fixture and convenience outlets as needed.

(5) All wiring and lighting fixtures shall be installed and maintained in a safe condition.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-120 TOILET, HANDWASHING, BATHING, AND LAUNDRY FACILITIES. (1) Where dwelling units lack toilets and bathroom facilities or where recreational vehicle spaces, campground spaces, or other areas are provided to accommodate temporary worker supplied shelter, conveniently located central toilet, handwashing, and bathing facilities, separate for men and women, shall be provided. These facilities shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition.

(2) Toilets shall be provided in a ratio of one for every fifteen occupants or major fraction thereof. Urinals may be substituted for up to one-third of the toilets required for each sex. Water flush toilets shall be required: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That the department may make exception to allow privies or other approved methods.

(3) Where central toilet facilities are provided, an adequate and accessible supply of toilet tissue, with holders, shall be furnished.

(4) Lavatories, supplied with hot and cold water under pressure, shall be provided in the ratio of one for every fifteen occupants or major fraction thereof.

(5) Bathing facilities, supplied with hot and cold water under pressure, shall be provided in the ratio of one shower head for each fifteen occupants or major fraction thereof.

(6) Conveniently located central laundry facilities, supplied with hot and cold water under pressure, shall be provided in the ratio of one laundry tray and one mechanical washing machine for each fifty occupants or major fraction thereof; except that additional mechanical washing machines may be provided in lieu of an equivalent number of laundry trays: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That the department may waive this requirement when in the department's opinion commercial facilities are accessible and conveniently located.

(7) Where sanitary facilities are provided in each dwelling unit, there shall be provided a minimum of one toilet, lavatory, and bathing facility.

(8) The number of toilets, lavatories, bathing, and laundry facilities provided in central facilities are to be based on the maximum housing capacity of the labor camp, excluding the housing capacity of dwelling units with individual facilities. Where recreational vehicle spaces, campground spaces, or other areas are provided to accommodate temporary worker supplied shelter, the minimum number of toilets, lavatories, bathing, and laundry facilities provided in central facilities for that portion of the camp's occupants shall be determined according to the following table: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That the department may modify these requirements based upon a mutual written agreement between the department and person as to the number and type of facilities necessary to satisfy the intent of these regulations.

Number of Spaces	Toilets		Bathing		Handwashing Sinks		Laundry Facilities
	Men	Women	Men	Women	Men	Women	
1- 5	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
6-10	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
11-20	2	2	2	2	2	2	1
21-30	3	3	3	3	3	3	2
31-40	4	4	4	4	4	4	2
41-50	5	5	5	5	5	5	3
51-60	6	6	6	6	6	6	4

(9) The floors of central toilet, lavatory, bathing, and laundry facilities shall be sloped to properly trapped floor drains connected to an approved disposal system.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-130 FOODHANDLING FACILITIES. (1) Where central food facilities are provided, the facilities shall comply with the state board of health rules and regulations for food establishments (chapter 248-84 WAC).

(2) If central facilities are not provided, cooking facilities shall be provided in each family unit. Such facilities shall be provided with:

(a) An operable cook stove or hot plate with a minimum of two burners.

(b) Food storage shelves and food preparation counter.

(c) Mechanical refrigeration capable of maintaining temperatures of forty-five degrees Fahrenheit or below shall be provided in each dwelling unit where cooking is done or in a central unit capable of maintaining like

temperatures and providing space for storing perishable food items of all labor camp occupants. Inasmuch as certain refrigerator units not in use constitute a health hazard to children when such refrigerator units are not in use, precautions shall be taken by the camp owner or operator to assure these refrigerator units are not a hazard to children.

(d) The walls adjacent to cooking areas shall be fire resistant, nonabsorbent, and of easily cleanable material.

(e) Where the occupant provides foodhandling facilities equal to or better than those described in this subsection, this shall be permitted.

(3) Where dwelling units, other than family units, do not have foodhandling facilities equal to those described in subsections (1) and (2) of this section, a common foodhandling facility shall be provided. This shall consist of a room or building provided for cooking and eating separate from the sleeping facilities. Such room or building shall be provided with:

(a) Stoves or hot plates, with a minimum equivalent of two burners, in a ratio of one stove or hot plate to ten persons;

(b) Food storage shelves and a counter for food preparations;

(c) Mechanical refrigeration capable of maintaining the temperature of food at forty-five degrees Fahrenheit or below;

(d) Tables and chairs or equivalent seating for the intended use of the facility;

(e) Sinks with hot and cold water under pressure; and

(f) Floors of nonabsorbent, easily cleanable materials.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-140 BEDS AND BEDDING. (1) Sleeping facilities shall be provided for each occupant. Such facility shall consist of beds or bunks provided with clean mattresses or cots.

(2) Where bedding is provided by the person responsible for operation of the labor camp, the bedding shall be issued and maintained in a clean and sanitary condition.

(3) Each bed or bunk shall clear the floor by a minimum of twelve inches.

(4) Where the occupant provides beds and bedding equal to or better than those described in this section, this shall be permitted.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-150 SAFETY PROVISIONS. (1) In dwelling units two means of escape shall be provided: One may be an accessible window, at least five hundred and seventy-six square inches (four square feet) in size with no side less than sixteen inches.

(2) Flammable or volatile liquids or materials, other than those intended for household use, shall not be stored in or adjacent to rooms of dwelling units.

(3) Pesticides and toxic chemicals, other than those intended for household use, shall not be stored or mixed in the housing area.

(4) The existence of conditions presenting a potential health, safety, and/or fire hazard to occupants of the labor camp are in violation of these regulations.

(5) If the department has reason to believe there exists a violation of any state or local fire, safety or electrical code the department shall immediately refer the suspected violation to the responsible agency.

(6) All dwelling units shall be equipped with a smoke detector. Prior to occupancy and at each change of occupant the person responsible for operation of the labor camp shall assure the smoke detector in the dwelling unit is operational. Occupants shall be responsible for maintaining the smoke detector in their dwelling units in an operable condition.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-160 SUPERVISION AND RESPONSIBILITY. (1) The person responsible for operation of the labor camp shall, once the labor camp is occupied, supervise and maintain such facility and property so as to ensure the labor camp remains in compliance with these rules and regulations.

(2) Receipt of a certificate of occupancy as provided under WAC 248-63-020(2) or the failure of the department to issue such a certificate of occupancy within the forty-five-day-time period shall not relieve the person owning or controlling a labor camp from the responsibility of ensuring such facility or property meets the requirements of these rules and regulations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-170 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE. The person responsible for operation of the labor camp or his or her designated agent shall exercise reasonable efforts to know of the presence of communicable disease within the camp and when such is suspected shall report this to the local health officer.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-63-180 EXEMPTIONS. The director, at his or her discretion, may, upon written application, exempt a labor camp from complying with a requirement of these rules and regulations when it has been found after thorough investigation and consideration that such an exemption may be made in an individual case without placing the health or safety of the occupants in jeopardy and that strict enforcement of the regulation would create an undue hardship on the labor camp: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That where the health officer has assumed primary responsibility for administering these regulations in accordance with WAC 248-63-020(1) the health officer may, upon concurrence of the director, grant such an exemption.

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 248-60A-010 DEFINITIONS.
WAC 248-60A-020 ADMINISTRATION.
WAC 248-60A-030 WATER SUPPLY.

WAC 248-60A-040 SEWAGE AND LIQUID
WASTE DISPOSAL—EXISTING AND NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

- WAC 248-60A-050 PLUMBING.
WAC 248-60A-060 REFUSE DISPOSAL.
WAC 248-60A-070 RODENT AND INSECT
CONTROL.
WAC 248-60A-080 LOCATION AND
MAINTENANCE.
WAC 248-60A-090 CONSTRUCTION AND
MAINTENANCE OF DWELLING UNITS.
WAC 248-60A-100 HEATING.
WAC 248-60A-110 LIGHTING.
WAC 248-60A-120 TOILET, HANDWASHING,
BATHING AND LAUNDRY FACILITIES.
WAC 248-60A-130 FOODHANDLING
FACILITIES.
WAC 248-60A-140 BEDS AND BEDDING.
WAC 248-60A-150 FIRE AND SAFETY
PROVISIONS.
WAC 248-60A-160 SUPERVISION AND
RESPONSIBILITY.
WAC 248-60A-170 COMMUNICABLE
DISEASE.

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

- WAC 248-61-001 PURPOSE.
WAC 248-61-010 DEFINITIONS.
WAC 248-61-015 PLAN OF
IMPLEMENTATION.
WAC 248-61-020 ADMINISTRATION.
WAC 248-61-030 WATER SUPPLY.
WAC 248-61-040 SEWAGE AND LIQUID
WASTE DISPOSAL.
WAC 248-61-050 PLUMBING.
WAC 248-61-060 REFUSE DISPOSAL.
WAC 248-61-070 RODENT AND INSECT
CONTROL.
WAC 248-61-080 LOCATION AND
MAINTENANCE.
WAC 248-61-090 CONSTRUCTION AND
MAINTENANCE OF DWELLING UNITS.
WAC 248-61-100 HEATING.
WAC 248-61-110 LIGHTING.
WAC 248-61-120 TOILET, HANDWASHING,
BATHING AND LAUNDRY FACILITIES.
WAC 248-61-130 FOODHANDLING
FACILITIES.
WAC 248-61-140 BEDS AND BEDDING.
WAC 248-61-150 FIRE AND SAFETY
PROVISIONS.
WAC 248-61-160 SUPERVISION AND
RESPONSIBILITY.
WAC 248-61-170 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE.
WAC 248-61-180 EXEMPTIONS.

WSR 84-18-035

EMERGENCY RULES

HOSPITAL COMMISSION

[Order 84-04, Resolution No. 84-04—Filed August 30, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Hospital Commission, acting at the Vance Airport Inn, Seattle, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to this order continues in effect Administrative Order 84-02 which added a new chapter to Title 261 WAC, Washington State Hospital Commission. These rules require hospitals to report certain patient discharge data, including data necessary for identification of discharges by diagnosis-related groups.

We, the Washington State Hospital Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is in order for the commission to establish hospital rates for inpatient care on the basis of an appropriate measure of hospital efficiency, as required to be implemented by July 1, 1985, by SSB 4403, collection of patient discharge data was initiated on July 1, 1984. During the hearing on August 23, extensive testimony was presented regarding confidentiality issues of patient medical records, and as a result, the commission continued the hearing on permanent rules until September 26, 1984. Therefore, it was deemed essential to adopt emergency rules to keep Administrative Order 84-02 in effect until the permanent rules become effective 30 days after adoption on September 26, 1984. The development of hospital measures of efficiency necessitate an adequate sample of discharge data which can only be insured by initiating data collection on July 1, 1984.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 70.39.100 as amended by section 10(5), chapter 288, Laws of 1984, and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 23, 1984.

By Maurice A. Click
Executive Director

Chapter 261-50

**RULES FOR REPORTING HOSPITAL
PATIENT DISCHARGE INFORMATION**

WAC

261-50-010

Purpose

261-50-020

Definitions

261-50-030

*Reporting of UB-82 data set
information*

261-50-040	Acceptable media for submission of data
261-50-045	Magnetic diskette and tape record layout
261-50-050	Time deadline for submission of data
261-50-060	Edits to data
261-50-065	Revisions to submitted data
261-50-070	Confidentiality of data

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-010 PURPOSE. This chapter is adopted by the Washington State Hospital Commission pursuant to RCW 70.39.180 to implement provisions of RCW 70.39.100 as amended by Laws of 1984, Chapter 288, Section 10, relating to the collection and maintenance of patient discharge data, including data necessary for identification of discharges by diagnosis-related groups.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-020 DEFINITIONS. As used in this chapter, unless the context requires otherwise,

(1) "Commission" means the Washington State Hospital Commission created by chapter 70.39 RCW;

(2) "Diagnosis-related groups" is a classification system that groups hospital patients according to principal and secondary diagnosis, presence or absence of a surgical procedure, age, presence or absence of significant comorbidities or complications, and other relevant criteria;

(3) "Hospital" means any health care institution which is required to qualify for a license under RCW 70.41.020(2); or as a psychiatric hospital under chapter 71.12 RCW, but shall not include any health care institution conducted for those who rely primarily upon treatment by prayer or spiritual means in accordance with the creed or tenets of any church or denomination;

(4) "UB-82 data set" means the data element specifications developed by the Washington State Uniform Billing Implementation Committee and set forth in the State of Washington UB-82 Procedure Manual, which is available to the public upon request, which are to be reported by a hospital in processing hospital patient bills/claims for payment.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-030 REPORTING OF UB-82 DATA SET INFORMATION. (1) Effective with all hospital patient discharges on or after July 1, 1984, hospitals shall collect and report the following UB-82 data set elements to the Commission: (References to: "Lcn" means location on the UB-82 billing form; "Type" means (A)lpha, (N)umeric, or (D)ate; "Just" means justification, either (R)ight or (L)eft; "Size" means size of the field in bytes.)

(a) Lcn=3 Patient Control Number Type=A Just=L Size=17

Patient's unique alpha-numeric number assigned by the hospital to facilitate retrieval of individual patient records and posting of payments. This number should be

constructed to allow prompt hospital access to the patient's discharge record for data verification. Example "235198-001" or "345873".

(b) Lcn=4 Type of Bill Type=A Size=3

This three-digit code requires 1 digit each, in the following sequence form: Type of facility, Bill Classification, Frequency.

Digit #1 must be "1" to indicate a hospital.

Digit #2 must be a "1" or a "2" to indicate an inpatient.

Digit #3 must be one of the following:

- 0 - Nonpayment/zero claims
- 1 - Admit through discharge claim
- 2 - Interim - first claim
- 3 - Interim - continuing claim
- 4 - Interim - last claim
- 7 - Replacement of prior claim
- 8 - Void/Cancel of a prior claim

Example: "111" or "114".

(c) Lcn=7 Medicare Provider Number Type=A Just=L Size=6

This is the number assigned to the provider by Medicare. Example: "020888". Note: Dashes are excluded. On hardcopy of the UB-82 billing form, the dash may be included. Example: "02-0888".

(d) Filler Type=A Size=31

This field may be used in the future and is included here so that the record length is compatible with microcomputer database management systems.

(e) Lcn=11 Zipcode Type=A Just=L Size=9

Patient's zipcode. If 9 digits are used the zipcode is provided in xxxxxxxxx format (no hyphen). Example: "98102" or "981023452". On hardcopy of the UB-82 billing form, this value may be indicated with a hyphen.

(f) Lcn=12 Birthdate Type=N Size=6

The patient's date of birth in MMDDYY format. Example: "062424" or "122292". Note: If the patient is over 100 years old at the date of admission, then "17" must be the value in the "Condition Code #1" field. On hardcopy of the UB-82 billing form, this value may be indicated in MM-DD-YY format.

(g) Lcn=13 Sex Type=A Size=1

Patient's sex in M/F format. Example: "M" or "F".

(h) Lcn=15 Admission Date Type=D Size=6

Admission Date in MMDDYY format. Example: "030284" or "120883". On hardcopy of the UB-82 billing form, this value may be indicated with hyphens. Example: "12-08-83".

(i) Lcn=17 Type of Admission Type=A Size=1

This field is filled with one of the following codes:

- 1 Emergency
- 2 Urgent
- 3 Elective
- 4 Newborn
- 5 Other

Example: "1" or "3".

(j) Lcn=18 Source of Admission Type=A Size=1

This field is completed with one of the following codes:

- 1 Physician Referral
- 2 Clinic Referral
- 3 HMO Referral
- 4 Transfer from another hospital

- 5 Transfer from a SNF
- 6 Transfer from another HCF
- 7 Emergency Room
- 8 Court/Law Enforcement
- 9 Other

Example "1" or "4".

(k) Lcn=21 Patient Status Type=A Size=2
Patient discharge disposition in one of the following codes:

- 01 Discharged home
- 02 Discharged to another short-term general hospital
- 03 Discharged to SNF
- 04 Discharged to an ICF
- 05 Discharged to another type institution
- 06 Discharged to home under care of HHA
- 07 Left against medical advice
- 20 Expired
- 30 Still patient

Example: "01" or "06".

(l) Lcn=22 Statement Covers Period Type=D Size=12

This is the beginning and ending dates for which the UB-82 covers. This should be provided in the following format: MMDDYYMMDDYY. Example: "080183081083" or "12283122583". On hardcopy of the UB-82 billing form, dashes may be included in the dates. Example: "08-01-83 08-10-83".

(m) Lcn=35 Condition Code #1 Type=A Size=2
If a patient is over 100 years old at the time of admission, the value "17" must be the value of this field.

(n) Lcn=53 Total Charges Type=N Just=R Size=9
Total Charges for Revenue Code 001 in xxxxxxxx format, where the last two digits are cents and no decimal point is shown. Example: "367287" or "1223398".

(o) Lcn=57A Payer Identification #1 Type=A Just=L Size=25

Data should be entered in the following format "XXX xxxxxx" where XXX, is equal to one of the following entries:

- 001 for Medicare
- 002 for Medicaid
- 003 for Self Insured Employers
- 004 for Group Health
- 005 for Other HMO
- 006 for Commercial
- 007 for County Medical Bureaus
- 008 for Labor and Industries
- 009 for Self Pay
- 010 - 500 for Blue Cross (See UB-82 Manual)

Examples: "001", or "002". Note: The first three digits of this field must be filled.

(p) Lcn=57B Payer Identification #2 Type=A Just=L Size=25

Same requirements as in Payer Identification #1. This field should only be completed when a secondary payer has been identified.

(q) Lcn=77 Principal Diagnosis Code Type=A Just=L Size=6

ICD9-CM Code describing the principal diagnosis (the condition established after study to be chiefly responsible or causing the hospitalization) that exists at time of admission. Example: "0539", or "23452". Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(r) Lcn=78 Diagnosis #2 Code Type=A Just=L Size=6

ICD9-CM Code of secondary diagnosis corresponding to additional diagnosis that co-exist at the time of admission, or develop subsequently, and which have an effect on the treatment received or the length of stay. Example: "0539", or "23452". Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(s) Lcn=79 Diagnosis #3 Code Type=A Just=L Size=6

ICD9-CM Code of secondary diagnosis corresponding to additional diagnosis that co-exist at the time of admission, or develop subsequently, and which have an effect on the treatment received or the length of stay. Example: "0539", or "23452". Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(t) Lcn=80 Diagnosis #4 Code Type=A Just=L Size=6

ICD9-CM Code of secondary diagnosis corresponding to additional diagnosis that co-exist at the time of admission, or develop subsequently, and which have an effect on the treatment received or the length of stay. Example: "0539", or "23452". Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(u) Lcn=81 Diagnosis #5 Code Type=A Just=L Size=6

ICD9-CM Code of secondary diagnosis corresponding to additional diagnosis that co-exist at the time of admission, or develop subsequently, and which have an effect on the treatment received or the length of stay. Example: "0539", or "23452". Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(v) Lcn=84 Principal Procedure Code Type=A Just=L Size=5

The ICD9-CM Code that identifies the principal procedure performed during the patient admission. Example: "100" or "0101". Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(w) Lcn=85 Procedure #2 Code Type=A Just=L Size=5

Secondary procedure code identifying procedures, other than the principal procedure, performed during the admission. Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(x) Lcn=86 Procedure #3 Code Type=A Just=L Size=5

Secondary procedure code identifying procedures, other than the principal procedure, performed during the admission. Note: Leading zeros are included and decimals are excluded.

(y) Filler Type=A Size=22

This field may be used in the future and is included here so that the record length is compatible with microcomputer database management systems.

(z) Filler Type=A Size=33

This field may be used in the future and is included here so that the record length is compatible with microcomputer database management systems.

(2) It shall be the responsibility of each hospital to ensure that data reported pursuant to WAC 261-50-030 (1) is provided for all patient discharges.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-040 ACCEPTABLE MEDIA FOR SUBMISSION OF DATA. For purposes of the data collected and reported pursuant to WAC 261-50-030, hospitals may submit such data on the following media:

(1) Hardcopy of the UB-82 billing form or a form prescribed by the commission:

(a) for all patient discharges during the period from July 1, 1984 to September 30, 1984;

(b) for all patient discharges after September 30, 1984 from hospitals which are classified as "basic service" hospitals;

(2) Magnetic floppy diskette (5 1/4 inch) formatted in Microsoft Disk Operating System (MS-DOS) version 2.0 and utilizing the MS-DOS back-up function;

(3) Magnetic tape with the following physical specifications as well as external identification setting forth such specifications:

- (a) 800, 1600, or 6250 bytes per inch;
- (b) ASCII or EBCDIC data representation codes;
- (c) block length, if blocked;
- (d) unlabeled;
- (e) seven or nine track;
- (f) hospital name and patient discharge period.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-045 MAGNETIC DISKETTE AND TAPE RECORD LAYOUT. (1) For purposes of data submitted in accordance with WAC 261-50-040(2) and (3), the data elements for each patient discharge record must have a logical record length of 256 characters along with the following record layout: (References to: "No" means field number for the record; "Lcn" means location on the UB-82 billing form; "Description" means description of the record field; "Type" means (A)lpha, (N)umeric, or (D)ate; "Just" means justification, either (R)ight or (L)eft; "Size" means size of the field in bytes; "Position" means position of the field on magnetic diskette or tape.)

No.	Lcn	Description	Type	Just	Size	Position
1	3	Patient Control Number	A	L	17	1-17
2	4	Type of Bill	A		3	18-20
3	7	Medicare Provider Number	A	L	6	21-26
4		Filler	A		31	27-57
5	11	Zipcode	A	L	9	58-66
6	12	Birthdate	N		6	67-72
7	13	Sex	A		1	73-73
8	15	Admission Date	D		6	74-79
9	17	Type of Admission	A		1	80-80
10	18	Source of Admission	A		1	81-81
11	21	Patient Status	A		2	82-83
12	22	Statement Covers Period	N		12	84-95
13	35	Condition Code #1	A		2	96-97
14	53	Total Charges	N	R	9	98-106
15	57A	Payer Identification #1	A	L	25	107-131
16	57B	Payer Identification #2	A	L	25	132-156
17	77	Principal Diagnosis Code	A	L	6	157-162
18	78	Diagnosis #2 Code	A	L	6	163-168

No.	Lcn	Description	Type	Just	Size	Position
19	79	Diagnosis #3 Code	A	L	6	169-174
20	80	Diagnosis #4 Code	A	L	6	175-180
21	81	Diagnosis #5 Code	A	L	6	181-186
22	84	Principal Procedure Code	A	L	5	187-191
23	85	Procedure #2 Code	A	L	5	192-196
24	86	Procedure #3 Code	A	L	5	197-201
25		Filler	A		22	202-223
26		Filler	A		33	224-256

(2) Any group of six or more hospitals, or any group of hospitals which in the aggregate have more than 30,000 patient discharges per year (determined on the basis of each hospital's commission-approved budget in effect as of July 1, 1984), may in writing request a waiver from the commission to the required record layout of WAC 261-50-045(1) providing such hospitals have a common alternative record layout with the required data set elements set forth in WAC 261-50-030.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-050 TIME DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF DATA. Data collected by hospitals pursuant to WAC 261-50-030 shall be submitted to the commission or its designee by the following dates:

(1) for data submitted on hardcopy in accordance with the provisions of WAC 261-50-040 (1), within forty-five days following the end of each calendar month;

(2) otherwise, within forty-five days following the end of every three month calendar period commencing with July 1, 1984.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-060 EDITS TO DATA. The commission or its designee shall subject the data submitted to the commission pursuant to WAC 261-50-030 to the following set of edits:

(1) record layout compatibility edits on data submitted in accordance with WAC 261-50-040 (1) and WAC 261-50-045;

(2) verification of the data set elements set forth in WAC 261-50-030.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-065 REVISIONS TO SUBMITTED DATA. (1) All data revisions required as a result of the edits performed pursuant to WAC 261-50-060 shall be corrected and resubmitted in the prescribed manner to the commission or its designee within fourteen working days.

(2) The commission may assess a civil penalty as provided in RCW 70.39.200, as amended by Laws of 84, Chapter 288, Section 20, for the costs associated with more than one cycle of edits as described in WAC 261-50-060.

NEW SECTION

WAC 261-50-070 CONFIDENTIALITY OF DATA. The commission deems information submitted pursuant to WAC 261-50-030 (1)(a) privileged medical information as stated in RCW 70.39.110, as amended by

Laws of 84, Chapter 288, Section 11 (5) and, therefore, such information will not be available for public inspection and copying pursuant to Chapter 42.17 RCW.

WSR 84-18-036
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
[Order 240—Filed August 30, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to steelhead fishing regulation change on the Snake River, WAC 232-28-60801.

We, the State Game Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is use of the 2-1/4" dorsal fin standard for the selective harvest of hatchery-origin fish caused a significant harvest of one-ocean wild fish, particularly during the 1983 fishing season. The revision to 2" will more effectively implement the original intent of the regulation.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.030 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED July 25, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
for Frank R. Lockard
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-60801 STEELHEAD FISHING REGULATION CHANGE ON THE SNAKE RIVER. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 232-28-608, WAC 232-28-609, and WAC 232-28-610, effective September 1, 1984, the following regulations will be in effect.

Year around
SNAKE RIVER, 164,
165, 166, 167, 168
From mouth to the
mouth of Redbird
Creek.

Year around

TROUT, min. lgth.—10".
Catch limit—6, no more
than 2 over 20". CLOSED
to the taking of trout
(including steelhead over
20" in lgth.) Apr. 1—
May 31. Closed to the
taking of steelhead over
20" June 1—Aug. 31. From
Sep. 1—Nov. 14, only trout
(including steelhead over
20" in lgth.) with dorsal
fins measuring 2" or less
in height may be reduced to
possession. Barbless hooks

required. Unlawful to possess a trout (including steelhead over 20" in lgth.) with a freshly cut or mutilated dorsal fin.
CLOSED WATERS: within 400' of the base of any dam and within a 400' radius around the fish ladder entrance at Lyons Ferry Hatchery.

From the mouth of
Redbird Creek upstream.

Year around

TROUT, min. lgth.—10".
Catch limit—6, no more than
2 over 20". Closed to the
taking of trout (including
steelhead over 20" in
length) Apr. 1—May 31.
From Sep. 1—Dec. 31
and Jan. 1—Mar. 31,
only trout (including
steelhead over 20" in
length) with dorsal fins
measuring 2" or less in
height may be reduced to
possession, barbless hooks
required. Unlawful to pos-
sess a trout (including
steelhead over 20" in
lgth.) with a freshly cut
or mutilated dorsal fin.

WSR 84-18-037
EMERGENCY RULES
OFFICE OF MINORITY AND
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
[Order 84-8—Filed August 31, 1984]

I, Carolyn V. Patton, director of the Office of Minority and Women's Business Enterprises, do promulgate and adopt at 406 South Water, Olympia, WA 98504, the annexed rules relating to timely certification, WAC 326-30-090.

I, Carolyn V. Patton, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the interim list of certified businesses expires on September 1, 1984. In order to allow the office sufficient time to certify those businesses on the interim list, continue to provide state agencies and educational institutions with an adequate number of certified MWBEs, and allow the office time to update the directory of certified businesses, the extension of the interim list to December 1, 1984, is required.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 39.19 RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 31, 1983
[1984].

By Carolyn V. Patton
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-7, filed 1/5/84)

WAC 326-30-090 TIMELY CERTIFICATION. Only businesses certified at the time of the submission of bids or proposals, or at the time the contract is awarded if competitive bidding is not utilized, may be counted toward the agency's or educational institution's attainment of the overall annual goals and as meeting the MBE or WBE participation requirement for a particular contract or class of contracts. Until (~~September 1, 1984~~) December 1, 1984, a business will be considered certified if (1) the business is certified by OMWBE; (2) the business was certified by the Washington state department of transportation prior to July 1, 1983; (3) the business was certified by the Washington state department of transportation after July 1, 1983, but the certification application was received by the department before July 1, 1983; (4) the business was certified by the city of Seattle before July 1, 1983; or (5) the business was certified by the city of Seattle after July 1, 1983, but the certification application was received by the city prior to July 1, 1983. However, OMWBE may refuse to include in the directory of certified businesses or may remove from the directory those businesses certified by the city of Seattle or the Washington state department of transportation which the office has reason to believe may not be in fact owned and controlled by minorities or women, until the office has had time to investigate or to certify those businesses.

WSR 84-18-038**EMERGENCY RULES****DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES**

[Order 430—Filed August 31, 1984]

I, Brian J. Boyle, Commissioner of Public Lands, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to the adoption of an emergency rule describing hazardous areas protected by the Department of Natural Resources which are closed to entry from midnight, August 31, 1984, through midnight October 6, 1984.

I, Brian J. Boyle, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the described forest areas contain an abnormal concentration of forest debris and because of usual dry summer weather these areas are particularly exposed to fire danger.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 76.04.140 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 31, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle
Commissioner of Public Lands

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-26-015 OLYMPIC AREA CLOSURES Grays Harbor County, Township 18 North, Range 10 West: Portions of SW 1/4 NW 1/4, NE 1/4 SW 1/4, NW 1/4 SW 1/4, SW 1/4 SW 1/4, SE 1/4 SW 1/4 of Section 27; Portions of SW 1/4 NE 1/4, SE 1/4 NE 1/4, NE 1/4 SE 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1/4, SW 1/4 SE 1/4, SE 1/4 SE 1/4 of Section 28; Portions of SE 1/4 SW 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1/4, SW 1/4 SE 1/4, SE 1/4 SE 1/4 of Section 32; Portions of NE 1/4 NE 1/4, NW 1/4 NE 1/4, SW 1/4 NE 1/4, SE 1/4 NE 1/4, NE 1/4 SE 1/4, SE 1/4 SE 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1/4, SW 1/4 SE 1/4, E 1/2 SW 1/4, E 1/2 NW 1/4 of Section 33; Portion of NW 1/4 NE 1/4, SW 1/4 NE 1/4, NW 1/4, SW 1/4 NW 1/4, SW 1/4 SE 1/4 of Section 34.

Township 17 North, Range 10 West: NE 1/4 NE 1/4, NW 1/4 NE 1/4, S 1/2 NE 1/4 portions north of the Little Hoquiam River in Section 3; NW 1/4, NE 1/4 SW 1/4 North of Little Hoquiam River in Section 3; Lots 1 and 2 of Section 3; Portions of NW 1/4 NE 1/4, S 1/2 NE 1/4, N 1/2 NW 1/4, S 1/2 NW 1/4, N 1/2 SW 1/4, NE 1/4 SE 1/4, NW 1/4 NE 1/4 of Section 4; Lots 3 and 4 of Section 4; Portions of N 1/2 NE 1/4, SW 1/4 NE 1/4, SE 1/4 NE 1/4, NE 1/4 NW 1/4, SE 1/4 NW 1/4, N 1/2 SE 1/4 of Section 5.

For the Protection of the above described areas against fire the following rule will be enforced:

"Entry into the area is prohibited except as provided by law with reference to permanent residents and industrial operations."

When, in the opinion of the Area Manager, the fire hazard is sufficiently low on the lands herein described to permit public access thereto, the Area Manager may suspend this notice by issuing a news release to the newspapers of general circulation in the area and to radio and television stations serving the area, specifying the date and time of the suspension, and by removing the posted notice of the hazardous area closure at the access points.

When, in the opinion of the Area Manager, the fire hazard is no longer sufficiently low to permit public access to the above-described lands, he will reinstate this hazardous area notice by giving the same notice to the public, specifying the date and time this notice again becomes effective, and replacing the posted notice of the hazardous area closure at the access points.

Anyone violating any such rules and regulations or order closing any forest region shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

Effective from midnight, August 31, 1984 to midnight October 6, 1984.

WSR 84-18-039
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

[Order 431—Filed August 31, 1984]

I, Brian J. Boyle, Commissioner of Public Lands, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to the amending of an emergency rule describing restrictions on outdoor rule burning in parts of Eastern Washington under the protection of the Department of Natural Resources, in the northeast area. Burning privileges granted under WAC 332-24-090 are suspended effective midnight September 3, 1984, through midnight September 24, 1984.

I, Brian J. Boyle, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is due to the continued decline of fuel moistures, the increasing number of escaped outdoor rule burn fires, and an increase in the number of false alarms resulting from rule burns, there exists a need to control the use of fire. This control is necessary to reduce the possibility of a large uncontrolled fire from occurring and to ensure that suppression personnel are available to take action on actual uncontrolled fires that threaten life and property.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 76.04.150 and 76.04.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 76.04.150 which directs that the Department of Natural Resources has authority to implement the provisions of WAC 332-24-070, general rules for outdoor fire for recreational or debris disposal.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 31, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle
 Commissioner of Public Lands

AMENDATORY SECTION (*Amending Emergency Order 425, filed 8/14/84*)

WAC 332-26-100 OUTDOOR RULE BURNING SUSPENSION IN PARTS OF EASTERN WASHINGTON UNDER THE PROTECTION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES. *Effective midnight ((~~Wednesday, August 15, 1984 through midnight Monday, September 3, 1984~~)) Monday, September 3, 1984 through midnight Monday, September 24, 1984, all outdoor rule burning on lands protected by the Department of Natural Resources shall require a written burning permit. Privileges to burn without a written burning permit granted under WAC 332-24-090 - OUTDOOR FIRE FOR RECREATIONAL OR*

DEBRIS DISPOSAL PURPOSES NOT REQUIRING A WRITTEN BURNING PERMIT - are suspended.

Affected areas: Lands under the protection of the Department of Natural Resources in all of Spokane county; parts of southeastern Stevens county lying within the boundaries of the ((~~Columbia~~)) Spokane River on the south, SR 231 on the west, SR 292 on the north to the town of Loon Lake, then east to the Stevens/Spokane county line, ((and)) the north part of Lincoln county lying within the boundaries of US 2 on the south, SR 21 on the west, the Columbia ((River)) and Spokane Rivers on the north, and the Lincoln/Spokane county line on the east((-)); the southern part of Pend Oreille county lying within the boundaries of the Spokane/Pend Oreille county line on the south, the Stevens/Pend Oreille county line on the east, the Flowery Trail Road on the north to the Pend Oreille River, then southeast along the Pend Oreille River to the Washington/Idaho stateline, and the Washington/Idaho state line on the east.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

WSR 84-18-040
EMERGENCY RULES
HIGHER EDUCATION
FACILITIES AUTHORITY
 [Order 1—Filed August 31, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Higher Education Facilities Authority, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to organization, operations and procedures, chapter 253-02 WAC; public records, chapter 253-12 WAC; and procedures and fees for preparation and processing of applications for authority assistance, chapter 253-16 WAC.

We, the Higher Education Facilities Authority, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the authority was established by the legislature in 1983, but the governor did not appoint members until March 1984. An immediate test case concerning validity is required.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Higher Education Facilities Authority as authorized in RCW 28B.07.040.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 10, 1984.

By Richard M. Montecucco
 Assistant Attorney General

Chapter 253-02 WAC
ORGANIZATION, OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES

WAC

253-02-010	Purpose.
253-02-020	Rules of interpretation.
253-02-030	Definitions.
253-02-040	Description of organization.
253-02-050	Operations and procedures.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-02-010 **PURPOSE.** The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the Washington higher education facilities authority with the provisions of chapter 42.17 RCW (Initiative 276), and chapter 34.04 RCW.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-02-020 **RULES OF INTERPRETATION.** (1) All adjectives and adverbs, including but not limited to the words "adequate," "approved," "qualified," "reasonable," "reputable," "satisfactory," "sufficiently," and "suitable," as used in this title to qualify a person, procedure, process or otherwise shall be as determined by the authority or its designee.

(2) Where the word "shall" is used in this title, the subject rule or action to which the word relates is mandatory.

(3) Where the word "should" is used in this title, it indicates suggestion or recommendation but not a requirement.

(4) Where the word "may" is used in this title, the action or rule to which the word relates is permissive or discretionary.

(5) Words importing the singular number may also be applied to the plural of persons and things, words importing the plural may be applied to the singular, and words importing the masculine gender or relating to a man may also be extended to the feminine gender and be considered to relate equally to a woman.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-02-030 **DEFINITIONS.** (1) "Act" means chapter 169, Laws of 1983, and chapter 28B.07 RCW.

(2) "Washington higher education facilities authority" and "authority" each mean the corporate and politic public body created by the act and also refer to the staff and employees of the authority.

The terms defined in the act shall have the same meaning when used in this title.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-02-040 **DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION.** (1) The authority is a public entity established under the provisions of chapter 28B.07 RCW, which exercises essential governmental functions.

(2) **Members.** The authority shall consist of seven members as follows: The governor, lieutenant governor,

executive coordinator of the state council for postsecondary education, and four public members, one of whom shall be the president of a higher education institution at the time of appointment. The public members shall be residents of the state and appointed by the governor, subject to confirmation by the senate, on the basis of their interest or expertise in the provision of higher education and the financing of higher education. The public members of the authority shall serve for terms of four years. The initial terms of the public members shall be staggered in a manner determined by the governor. In the event of a vacancy on the authority due to death, resignation, or removal of one of the public members, and upon the expiration of the term of any public member, the governor shall appoint a successor for a term expiring on the fourth anniversary of the successor's date of the appointment. If any of the state offices are abolished, the resulting vacancy on the authority shall be filled by the state officer who shall succeed substantially to the power and duties of the abolished office. Any public member of the authority may be removed by the governor for misfeasance, malfeasance, wilful neglect of duty, or any other cause after notice and a public hearing, unless such notice and hearing shall be expressly waived in writing.

(3) **Officers.** The governor shall serve as chairperson of the authority. The authority shall elect annually one of its members as secretary. If the governor shall be absent from a meeting of the authority, the secretary shall preside. However, the governor may designate an employee of the governor's office to act on the governor's behalf in all other respects during the absence of the governor at any meeting of the authority. If the designation is in writing and is presented to the person presiding at the meetings of the authority who is included in the designation, the vote of the designee has the same effect as if cast by the governor.

(4) **Authority staff:** The staff of the authority shall consist of an executive director and such other employees as are determined by the authority as necessary to fulfill its responsibilities and duties. The executive director shall be the chief administrative officer of the authority and subject to its direction. All other staff shall be under his or her supervision and direction. The executive director shall keep a record of the proceedings of the authority and, when required by the authority, shall sign notes, contracts and other instruments. The executive director shall have custody of and be responsible for all moneys and securities of the authority and shall deposit all such moneys forthwith in such banks as the authority may designate from time to time.

(5) **Administrative office:** The administrative office of the authority shall be located at 504 E. 14th, Suite 130 Mail Stop PK-11, Olympia, WA 98504 which office shall be open each day for the transaction of business from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, and except for business relating to public records, which is governed by WAC 253-12-050).

(6) **Address for communications:** All communications with the authority, including but not limited to the submission of materials pertaining to its operations and

these rules, requests for copies of the authority's decisions and other matters, shall be addressed as follows: Washington Higher Education Facilities Authority, 504 E. 14th, Suite 130 Mail Stop PK-11, Olympia, WA 98504.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-02-050 OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES. (1) *Uniform procedure rules:* Practice and procedure in and before the authority are governed by the uniform procedural rules codified in the Washington Administrative Code, WAC 1-08-005 through 1-08-590, as now or hereafter amended, which rules the authority adopts as its own, subject to any additional rules the authority may add from time to time. The authority reserves the right to make whatever determination is fair and equitable should any question not covered by its rules come before the authority, said determination to be in accordance with the spirit and intent of the law.

(2) *Authority meetings:* The meetings of the authority shall all be "regular" or "special meetings" as those designations are applied in chapter 42.30 RCW. They may be called at any time and place by the chairman or a majority of the members of the authority. Notice of all special meetings shall be given by delivering personally or by mail to each member a written notice specifying the time and place of the meeting and a copy of the agenda prepared by the executive director in consultation with the chairman, and by giving such notice to the public as may be required by law. If an emergency is deemed to exist, the chairman may shorten the notice period to not less than twenty-four hours. An executive session may be called by the chairman or by a majority of all members of the authority to consider the appointment, employment or dismissal of an officer or employee, and such other matters as are permitted by RCW 42.30.110.

(3) *Quorum:* Four members shall constitute a quorum, and the act of a majority of the members present at any meeting, if there is a quorum, shall be deemed the act of the authority except as specified hereafter in subsection (7) of this section.

(4) *Chairperson's or secretary's voting rights:* The chairperson or the chairperson's designee and the secretary shall have the right to vote on all matters before the authority, just as any other authority member.

(5) *Minutes of meetings:* Minutes shall be kept of the proceedings of the authority.

(6) *Rules of order:* The authority shall generally follow Robert's Rules of Order, newly revised, in conducting its business meetings.

(7) *Form of authority action:* The authority may act on the basis of a motion except when authorizing issuance of bonds pursuant to WAC 253-16-070 and when otherwise taking official and formal action with respect to the creation of special funds and the issuance and sale of bonds for a project of a participant, in which case the authority shall act by resolution. Such resolutions shall be adopted upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the authority and shall be signed by a majority of the members of the authority. Motions shall be

adopted upon the affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum of members present at any meeting. All bonds and coupons shall bear either the manual or the facsimile signatures of the governor and executive director.

(8) *Public participation in the meetings of the authority shall be as follows:*

(a) Any person or organization wishing to make a formal presentation at a scheduled meeting of the authority shall so notify the executive director in writing at least seventeen days prior to the time of the meeting. The authority or executive director may waive the seventeen-day notice period in the event the proposed presentation is of critical importance to the operation of the authority.

(i) Such notification shall contain the name of the person, association, corporation or organization that desires to make a presentation; the address of such person and, if applicable, the address of the entity to be represented in the presentation; and the topic to be presented or discussed.

(ii) Permission to make a presentation to the authority shall be granted by the executive director as authorized by the authority.

(iii) Confirmation of permission to make a presentation to the authority shall be made, if at all possible, by the authority staff prior to the meeting of the authority and shall include the date and time of the meeting and time set for the formal presentation.

(b) The presiding officer of the authority shall have the discretion to recognize anyone in the audience who indicates in writing at the time of the meeting a desire to speak at such meeting, provided that remarks by any individual person shall be limited to five minutes unless a time extension is granted by the presiding officer.

**Chapter 253-12 WAC
PUBLIC RECORDS**

WAC	
253-12-010	Purpose.
253-12-020	Definitions.
253-12-030	Public records available.
253-12-040	Public records officer.
253-12-050	Office hours.
253-12-060	Requests for public records.
253-12-070	Copying.
253-12-080	Exemptions and denials of requested public records.
253-12-090	Review of denials of public records requests.
253-12-100	Protection of public records.
253-12-101	Records index.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-010 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the Washington higher education facilities authority with the provisions of RCW 42.17.250 through 42.17.340, dealing with public records.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-020 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Public record" includes any writing containing information relating to the conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or propriety function prepared, owned, used or retained by any state or local agency, regardless of physical form or characteristics.

(2) "Writing" means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing and every other means of recording any form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds or symbols, or any combination thereof, and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums and other documents.

(3) "Washington higher education facilities authority" and "authority" each refers to that state agency described in WAC 247-02-030.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-030 PUBLIC RECORDS AVAILABLE. All public records of the authority are deemed to be available for public inspection and copying pursuant to these rules, except as otherwise provided by RCW 42.17.310.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-040 PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER. The authority's public records shall be under the charge of the public records officer designated by the executive director of the authority. The person so designated shall be located in the administrative office of the authority. The public records officer shall be responsible for implementing the authority's rules and regulations regarding release of public records, coordinating the staff of the authority in this regard and generally ensuring compliance by the staff with the public records disclosure requirements of chapter 42.17 RCW.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-050 OFFICE HOURS. Public records shall be available for inspection and copying from 9:00 a.m. to noon and from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding legal holidays.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-060 REQUESTS FOR PUBLIC RECORDS. In accordance with the requirements of chapter 42.17 RCW that agencies prevent unreasonable invasion of privacy, that they protect public records from damage or disorganization and that they prevent excessive interference with essential functions of the agency, public records may be inspected or copied or copies of such records may be obtained by members of the public upon compliance with the following procedures:

A request shall be made in writing upon a form prescribed by the authority, which form shall be available at its administrative office. The form shall be presented by the public records officer, or to any member of the

authority's staff if the public records officer is not available, at the administrative office of the authority during the office hours specified in WAC 253-12-050. The request shall include the following information:

- (1) The name of the person requesting the record;
- (2) The time of day and calendar date on which the request was made;
- (3) The nature of the request;
- (4) If the matter requested is referenced within the current index maintained by the public records officer, a reference to the requested record as it is described in such current index;
- (5) If the requested matter is not identifiable by reference to the authority's current index, an appropriate description of the record requested.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-070 COPYING. No fee shall be charged for the inspection of public records. The authority shall charge a fee of twenty-five cents per page of copy for providing copies of public records and for use of the authority's copying equipment. This charge is the amount necessary to reimburse the authority for its actual costs incident to such copying.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-080 EXEMPTIONS AND DENIALS OF REQUESTED PUBLIC RECORDS. (1) The authority reserves the right to determine that a public record requested in accordance with the procedures outlined in WAC 253-12-060 is exempt under the provisions of RCW 42.17.310.

(2) In addition, pursuant to RCW 42.17.260, the authority reserves the right to delete identifying details when it makes available or publishes any public record in any cases when there is reason to believe that disclosure of such details would be an invasion of personal privacy protected by chapter 42.17 RCW. The public records officer will fully justify such deletion in writing.

(3) All denials of requests for public records must be accompanied by a written statement specifying the reason for authorizing the withholding of the record and a brief explanation of how the exemption applies to the record withheld.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-090 REVIEW OF DENIALS OF PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS. (1) Any person who objects to the denial of a request for a public record may petition for prompt review of such decision by tendering a written request for review. The written request shall specifically refer to the written statement by the public records officer or other staff member which constituted or accompanied the denial.

(2) Immediately after receiving a written request for review of a decision denying a public record, the public records officer or other staff member denying the request shall refer it to the executive director of the authority. The executive director may request that a special meeting of the authority be called as soon as legally possible to review the denial. In any case, the request shall be

returned with a final decision within two business days following the original denial.

(3) Administrative remedies shall not be considered exhausted until the authority has returned the petition with a decision or until the close of the second business day following denial of inspection, whichever occurs first.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-100 PROTECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS. In order that public records maintained on the premises of the authority may be protected from damage or disorganization as required by chapter 42.17 RCW, the following procedures and practices are hereby instituted:

(1) Upon receipt of a request by a member of the public for a public record, the public records officer or the staff member in the authority's office receiving the request shall review the request for a public record and the requested public record to determine whether deletions from such record should be made or the request for such record should be denied pursuant to WAC 253-12-080.

(2) Only after a determination has been made that all or such portion of a public record as is not deleted may be inspected shall such public record or portion thereof be made available for inspection by a member of the public.

(3) Only the staff and members of the authority may open authority files to gain access to authority records for either authority business or to respond to a request for a public record.

(4) No public record of the authority may be taken from the premises of the authority by a member of the public.

(5) Public inspection of authority records shall be done only in such locations as are approved by the public records officer, which locations must provide an opportunity for authority staff members to ensure that no public record of the authority is damaged, destroyed, unreasonably disorganized or removed from its proper location or order by a member of the public.

(6) Public records of the authority may be copied only on the copying machines of the authority unless other arrangements are authorized by the public records officer.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-12-101 RECORDS INDEX. (1) The authority shall establish a current index which provides identifying information as to the following records issued, adopted or promulgated since its inception:

(a) Final opinions, including concurring and dissenting opinions, as well as orders, made in the adjudication of cases;

(b) Those statements of policy and interpretations of policy statute and the constitution which have been adopted by the authority;

(c) Administrative staff manuals and instructions to staff that affect a member of the public;

(d) Planning policies and goals, and interim and final planning decisions;

(e) Factual staff reports and studies, factual consultants' reports and studies, scientific reports and studies, and reports or surveys, whether conducted by public employees or others; and

(f) Correspondence, and materials referred to therein, by and with the commission relating to any regulatory, supervisory or enforcement responsibilities of the authority whereby the authority determines, or opines upon, or is asked to determine or opine upon the rights of the state, the public, a subdivision of state government or any private party.

(2) The current index promulgated by the authority shall be available to all persons under the same rules and on the same conditions as are applied to public records available for inspection.

**Chapter 253-16 WAC
PROCEDURES AND FEES FOR PREPARATION
AND PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS FOR AU-
THORITY ASSISTANCE**

WAC	
253-16-010	Purpose.
253-16-020	Definitions.
253-16-030	Applications for financial assistance.
253-16-040	Fees.
253-16-050	Processing of application.
253-16-060	Priorities regarding applicant funding.
253-16-070	Authority action on applications.
253-16-090	Selection of investment banking firms as underwriters.
253-16-100	Selection of bond counsel.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-010 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter shall be to set forth the procedures pursuant to which the authority determines those higher education institutions to which the authority will give financial assistance.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-020 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Applicant" means a participant which submits an application to the authority.

(2) "Application" means a formal request for the providing of bonds for the financing of a higher education institution by the authority, in a format and containing such information as the authority shall specify in these rules or in the application instructions and which is signed and sworn to by a representative designated by formal action of the applicant's governing board or equivalent.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-030 APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. Because the needs of higher education institutions in the state vary substantially, no application forms shall be provided by the authority. However, an applicant should furnish the following information to the authority, where applicable, with its request for financial assistance, and such other

information as is deemed pertinent by the applicant or the executive director of the authority:

(1) Identification of applicant:

(a) Legal name and address of applicant;

(b) Names, titles, and telephone numbers of chief executive officer, chief financial officer, and person assigned responsibility for liaison with the authority;

(c) Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of applicant's legal counsel, outside accounting firm, and financial consultant or investment banking firm (if any);

(d) Description of applicant's legal structure (e.g., private nonprofit corporation). Describe type and ownership of stock, if any, how assets held and by whom; and attach copies of articles of incorporation or similar documentation;

(e) Copy of IRS determination of 501(c)(3) status;

(f) Accreditation status and name and address of accrediting body.

(2) Project for which financial assistance is sought (if applicable):

(a) Amount and requested terms of repayment for financing sought;

(b) Description of project to be accomplished with authority financial assistance;

(c) Current status of planning for project and dates proposed for (i) completion of drawings for project, if necessary (attach copies if completed); (ii) filing of environmental impact statement, if necessary; (iii) entry into construction contract; and (iv) completion or occupancy;

(d) Cost of project (including simple breakdown of costs of general construction, site work, utilities, equipment, land acquisition, architects' and other fees, contingency, interim interest, other);

(e) Sources of funds for payment of project costs and dates of expected receipt (assistance from authority, interim financing, grants, funds on hand, interest and profit on interim investment of construction funds, other);

(f) Amount of projected revenues to be derived from project, the sources of such revenues, when expected to begin, and a three-year projection;

(g) Feasibility studies on project, if any (attach copy if one has been completed);

(h) Proposed security for authority-issued bonds;

(i) Contracts or preliminary arrangements with planners, architects, consultants, investment banking firm, if any, regarding project.

(3) Debt to be refinanced with authority assistance (if applicable):

(a) Amount, date, maturity or maturities, interest rate or rates, prepayment penalties, if any, debt service and form of applicant's existing debt to be refinanced;

(b) Source of revenue for payment of existing debt, security for debt and rating, if any, assigned to debt instruments at time of debt issuance;

(c) Holder of debt (if ascertainable);

(d) Any negative debt service payment history;

(e) Proposed security for new authority-issued debt;

(f) Proposed date schedule for accomplishing debt refinancing.

(4) Finances of applicant:

(a) Audited (if audited) financial statements for past three years;

(b) Latest current financial statement;

(c) Current year's budget of revenues, expenses and capital expenditures;

(d) Projection of revenues, expenses, capital expenditures for next three-five years, including revenues and expenses of proposed project (if applicable);

(e) Description of long-term debts of applicant, if not already given above, including date incurred, by whom held, debt service schedule, interest rate, form of debt, source of revenues for repayment, security for repayment;

(f) Sources of institution revenues (tuition, grants, etc.) and approximate dollar volumes and percentages of total revenues for each source in last three years.

(5) Student populations:

(a) Fall FTE enrollment for each of the preceding three years as well as projections for each of the next three to five years;

(b) Number of freshmen and transfer students who have registered at the institution in each of the preceding three years as well as projections for each of the next three to five years;

(c) Number of applications completed for admission as a freshman or transfer student in each of the past three years.

(6) General:

(a) Pending or threatened litigation or administrative actions with potential of material adverse effect on applicant;

(b) Brief description of existing institution facilities and location of such facilities;

(c) Brief description of institution expansion plans, if any, in next ten years;

(d) Estimate of aggregate savings over the life of the proposed financing to be realized by applicant through authority financing by tax-exempt bonds as compared to financing through taxable obligations. Specify interest assumptions on which savings calculations based;

(e) Other information the authority or the applicant deem necessary and important.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-040 FEES. (1) Authorization to charge fees: The authority, pursuant to chapter 28B.07 RCW, shall require applicants to pay fees and charges to the authority to provide it with funds for expenses of issuance and sale of bonds, and other charges for services provided by the authority in connection with projects undertaken, as well as the operating and administrative expenses of the authority. In accordance with this authorization, an applicant shall pay to the authority such fees and charges as are necessary to meet any and all expenses incurred by the authority in connection with the processing of the application of the applicant, together with an annual service fee to defray expenses of the authority in administering and servicing the financing provided to the applicant and other allocable expenses of the authority. The authority shall assess an annual fee of one-tenth of one percent of the outstanding and unredeemed bonds of each applicant. The

initial annual fee shall be paid to the authority on the date of closing of each tax exempt note or bond issue and in every anniversary date thereafter: **PROVIDED, HOWEVER,** That the authority by an adopted motion may set a different fee schedule and may waive or credit all or any part of the annual or application fee.

(2) **Fee obligations of the applicants:** An applicant shall submit with its application an initial remittance of: (a) A three thousand seven hundred fifty dollar fee which shall accompany each application for a bond anticipation note, or (b) a seven thousand five hundred dollar fee which shall accompany all other applications for assistance. The authority shall, in its discretion make the final determination whether any application is for a bond anticipation note. The applicant shall pay such fees and charges as they are billed to it from time to time by the authority. These expenses may be reimbursed to the applicants from the bond proceeds if financing is consummated. In addition, the application shall contain an appropriate legal commitment to indemnify the authority against any expenses or costs incurred by it in connection with the processing of the applicant's application and the completion of any project or plan and system subsequently approved and undertaken by the authority, as well as to pay the authority an annual service fee to defray expenses of the authority in administering and servicing the financing provided to the applicant and other allocable expenses of the authority, which annual fee shall be imposed so long as financing is being provided by the authority to the applicant.

(3) **Refund of excess fees:** The authority may from time to time, at its discretion refund any surplus fees paid or deposited by an applicant or participant which the authority believes exceeds the actual application-processing expenses and authority-determined pro rata administrative and operating costs of the authority.

(4) All the costs and expenses of the authority shall be paid from fees assessed pursuant to this section. No moneys of the state of Washington shall be expended for such purposes.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-050 PROCESSING OF APPLICATION. An application will be reviewed by the executive director and such authority staff as he or she determines. Upon completion of authority staff analysis and recommendations, such staff analysis and recommendations and the application shall be presented to the authority for appropriate action.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-060 PRIORITIES REGARDING APPLICANT FUNDING. The authority will process higher educational facility applications for assistance in the order of their date of receipt. The date of receipt shall be the date the higher education facility application together with the application fee is received by the authority at its office.

The authority reserves the right to change priorities and scheduling when the authority determines that a

"first come, first served" priority scheduling is detrimental to the sale of another higher educational facility's bond issue or when conditions of health and safety or public benefit require a different priority.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-070 AUTHORITY ACTION ON APPLICATIONS. (1) The authority shall meet to review and consider the staff analysis and recommendations and the application.

(2) The authority may approve an application where it determines:

(a) It is necessary or advisable for the benefit of the higher education system for the authority to provide financing for the proposed project;

(b) The applicant can reasonably be expected to achieve successful completion of the higher education facilities to be financed by the authority;

(c) The proposed project and the issuance of bonds by the authority for such project are economically feasible and can be undertaken on terms economically satisfactory to the authority;

(d) The proposed higher education facility, if completed as described in the application, will carry out the purposes and policies of the act;

(e) The applicant has reasonably satisfied the requirements of the act and these regulations; and

(f) Other criteria that the authority has determined are appropriate factors in its decision-making process have been met.

(3) The authority may approve an application on a conditional basis where the criteria of subsection (2) of this section have been met and pending satisfaction of such other conditions or requirements as the authority shall determine to be reasonable and necessary in order to carry out the purposes, policies and requirements of the act and these regulations. The applicant shall be notified in writing of such conditions or requirements, which may include, but need not be limited to, the amendment of an application or proposed bond resolution in order to meet the availability of funds, changes in costs, or other purposes or circumstances which may enhance the ability of the authority or the applicant to complete the project or better serve the purposes and policies of the act. Upon the satisfaction of such additional conditions or requirements, the application shall be deemed approved pursuant to subsection (2) of this section.

(4) The authority may also deny an application; in such event, it shall notify the applicant of such action, specifying in writing the reasons for its denial.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-090 SELECTION OF INVESTMENT BANKING FIRMS AS UNDERWRITERS.

(1) The authority shall maintain an approved list of underwriters which it deems qualified to act as manager or co-manager on an authority bond issue. The applicants may select an investment banking firm as senior managing underwriter for its proposed financing, from this authority maintained list. However, such selection must be

approved by the authority. In every instance, the senior manager selected must be able to demonstrate a familiarity, competence and experience in the sale and structuring of higher educational facility bond financing. The applicant shall not enter into any contractual agreement with an underwriter not on the approved list until written approval has been granted by the authority.

(2) To provide balanced management knowledge and sale distribution and to assure the most realistic bond terms and interest, the authority reserves the right to name investment banking firms as co-managers of any authority bond issue(s). The authority will not name an investment banking firm or firms as a co-managing underwriter or co-managing underwriters on bond issues of less than ten million dollars unless the authority determines that special circumstances so require. On each issue aggregating more than ten million dollars the authority may name a co-manager or co-managers. On each issue aggregating more than twenty million dollars the authority may name two or more co-managers. The authority will also review and approve the division of the management fee in each instance where a co-manager is named. While the authority will actually select the co-managers, it will consider recommendations from the applicant as to the selection of any co-manager or co-managers. In each instance, the applicant will be given a written notification fifteen days prior to the authority's actual designation of an investment banking firm or firms as a co-manager on a particular bond issue.

All compensation of the senior and co-managing underwriters, members of any underwriting syndicate, and placement agents shall be contingent upon the successful issuance and payment for the obligations and shall be paid from the proceeds of the sale or through the underwriting spread. The amount of the compensation for all such parties shall be determined by the authority, after considering the recommendations of the participant.

(3) Each senior or co-manager firm selected must be able to demonstrate current competence and experience in the structuring and sale of higher educational facility bond financing. In addition the senior manager or co-manager firm must meet the following minimum standards:

(a) The firm must have a minimum equity capital of twenty million dollars; and

(b) The firm must currently possess the competence and ability to underwrite a higher education facility bond issue by demonstrating, among other things, that the firm or its key underwriting personnel have either managed or co-managed two higher educational facility bond issues within the last three calendar years; or

(c) The firm has served as a credit facility for a higher education facility within the past three years; or

(d) The firm meets other criteria as the authority may adopt from time to time which establish a firm's ability to prepare for issuance, underwrite and market bonds to be issued by the authority.

In all cases the firm should be familiar with higher educational facility financing in Washington state.

(4) For private placements the applicants may select a firm as placement agent for its proposed financing, subject to review and approval by the authority. In every

instance, the placement agent selected must be able to demonstrate a familiarity with, and competence and experience in, the structuring and sale of higher education facility bonds. The applicant shall notify the authority in writing of its proposed placement agent selection fifteen days prior to the date it intends to enter into a formal contractual agreement. The authority will notify the applicant of its acceptance or rejection of the applicant's placement agent selection no later than ten days after receipt of the applicant's notification. If rejected, the authority will set forth the reasons for rejection, and the applicant will then propose another placement agent subject to authority approval in the same manner. The authority shall, in its discretion, make the final determination whether an issue is a private placement.

NEW SECTION

WAC 253-16-100 **SELECTION OF BOND COUNSEL.** The authority will establish a roster of bond counsels whom the authority believes possess the requisite special expertise and professional standing to provide bond counsel opinions which would be accepted by the underwriters, bond holders, rating agencies and other members of the financial community, and which would be in furtherance of the public interest in obtaining the lowest possible interest rates on bonds issued by the authority.

The authority will notify bond counsel firms that the authority is establishing an initial roster by publishing a notice in a publication commonly circulated among bond counsels, by sending notice to each of the bond counsel firms listed in the Washington state section of the "Red Book" (Bond Buyers' Directory of Municipal Bond Dealers of the United States — 1984 spring edition) and notifying the Washington state Bar Association. Interested firms will be requested to submit their qualifications for listing on the authority's initial roster, together with its proposal for serving as bond counsel, including a determination as to whether the firm believes that a test suit is necessary as a prerequisite to the issuance of any bonds.

The authority will upon receipt of these submissions establish an initial roster of bond counsel whom the authority believes possess the requisite special expertise and professional standing to provide bond counsel opinions.

Any firm or attorney wishing to be considered for the initial roster or added to the roster shall provide the background, expertise, professional standing and a listing of approving bond counsel opinions previously written to the authority for its consideration in adding the firm's or attorney's name to the roster of bond counsel.

Law firms or attorneys may submit to the authority at any time the request to be included on the roster of approved bond counsel.

Before beginning the selection process for bond counsel from the approved roster, the authority will give notice of its intention to select bond counsel. Each firm or attorney listed on the approved roster will be asked to submit a proposal, including a fee schedule for providing bond counsel services if such proposal and fee schedule would be different from that previously submitted to the

authority for establishing the approved roster. The authority when making the initial selection will review the submissions, determine the relative expertise of those who wish to be selected, and will review the fee schedule and whether the firm believes that a test case or litigation is necessary prior to the issuance of the bonds. The authority has wide discretion in selecting the attorney or attorneys or bond firm it considers to be most appropriate to provide the services, but in exercise of this discretion the authority shall consider all submitted fee schedules and the public interest in achieving the issuance of bonds on terms most favorable to the authority.

The authority will select initial bond counsel for up to a two-year period. Once every two calendar years the authority may select an attorney or bond firm to serve as new bond counsel, but the authority may retain an attorney for longer than two years when necessary to complete work on a particular bond issue. An attorney previously selected may be selected again, but the authority will provide other attorneys or bond counsel on the roster with an opportunity to be selected prior to this action being taken. The authority also reserves the right to appoint bond counsel with respect to only a particular bond issue or issues.

WSR 84-18-041
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

[Filed August 31, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Ecology intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

Amd	WAC 173-19-420	Thurston County.
Amd	WAC 173-19-4201	Bucoda, town of.
Amd	WAC 173-19-4202	Lacey, city of.
Amd	WAC 173-19-4203	Olympia, city of.
Amd	WAC 173-19-4204	Tenino, town of.
Amd	WAC 173-19-4205	Tumwater, city of.
Amd	WAC 173-19-4206	Yelm, town of.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 12, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice Nos. WSR 84-12-085 and 84-14-103 filed with the code reviser's office on June 6, 1984, and July 3, 1984.

Dated: August 31, 1984
By: Donald W. Moos
Director

WSR 84-18-042
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-126—Filed August 31, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is net restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A provide protection for Canadian and Puget Sound chinook during sockeye fisheries under the direction of IPSFC openings in Area 7B provide opportunity to harvest non-Indian chinook allocations. Openings in Area 8A provide opportunity to harvest full non-Indian chinook allocations that would otherwise not be taken by traditional means. All other marine and freshwater areas closed to prevent overharvest.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 31, 1984.

By Frank Haw
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-910 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective immediately until further notice, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

Areas 6, 6A, 7, and 7A – Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh when open.

**Area 7B – Closed except gill nets using 7-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly September 4 through the morning of September 6. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 7B commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.*

**Area 8A – Closed except gill nets using 7-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly September 4 through*

the morning of September 7, and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5:00 AM to 9:00 PM September 4, 5, and 6. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 8A commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

*Areas 4B, 5, 6B, 6C, 6D, 7C, 7D, 8, 9, 9A, 10, 10A, 10C, 10D, 10E, 10F, 10G, 11, 11A, 12, 12A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13C, 13D, 13E, 13F, 13G, 13H, 13I, 13J, and 13K and all freshwater areas - closed.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-47-909 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-120)

WSR 84-18-043
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-127—Filed August 31, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A provide protection for Puget Sound and Canadian origin chinook during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 provide protection for Stillaguamish chinook. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 10D, 10F and 10G provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Area 7C and the Samish River provide protection for milling summer/fall chinook returning to the Samish Hatchery. Restrictions in the Skagit River provide protection for adult spawning chinook. Restrictions in Area 13A and Nooksack and White River and Minter Creek provide protection for local spring chinook stocks. Restrictions in Areas 12C and 12D and the Stillaguamish, Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 31, 1984.

By Frank Haw
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-417 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. Effective immediately, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

Areas 4B, 5 and 6C - Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A - Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8 inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6B, 9 - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7C - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 8 - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Skagit River - Closed to all net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released when open.

Area 10C - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D - (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

Areas 10F and 10G - Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open.

*Areas 12C and 12D - Closed until further notice.

Area 13A - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 1,000-foot radius from the outer oyster stakes off Minter Creek and all of Minter Creek Bay.

Nooksack River - Upstream of confluence, closed to all commercial fishing.

*Elwha River, Dungeness River, Samish River, Stillaguamish River, White River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt Creek, Minter Creek, and Deep Creek - Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-28-416 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-121)

WSR 84-18-044

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINION

Cite as: AGO 1984 No. 22

[August 31, 1984]

**INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE—WORKERS' COMPENSATION—
INVESTMENT—CONSTITUTIONALITY OF INVESTMENT OF
INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE FUNDS IN CORPORATE STOCK**

The provisions of Wash. Const., Art. XXIX, § 1 (Amendment 49) do not cover the investment of money in the state industrial insurance accident, medical aid and reserve funds so as to permit the investment of those funds in corporate stock pursuant to legislative authorization, notwithstanding the provisions of Wash. Const., Art. XII, § 9.

Requested by:

Honorable Sam Kinville, Director
Department of Labor and Industries
General Administration Building
Olympia, WA 98504

WSR 84-18-045

PROPOSED RULES

BOARD FOR

COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION

[Filed September 4, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the State Board for Community College Education intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning costs and special fees for contractual educational services offered by community colleges;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, October 18, 1984, in the Wenatchee Valley College, Wenatchee, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 28B.50.140(16).

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 28B.50.140(16).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 18, 1984.

Dated: September 4, 1984

By: Gilbert J. Carbone
Assistant Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Costs and special fees for contractual educational services offered by community colleges. The purpose of this rule is to ensure that there is full recovery of all costs when community colleges offer educational services to other private or public agencies. Enrollments generated by such services are not covered by state funding. The rule provides the basis for distinguishing between state-funded and contractual services. Authority for establishing the rule is contained in RCW 28B.50.140(6).

The proposed action is to adopt amendments to the existing rule so that the language clearly establishes that the contractual services must be provided for and limited to bona fide members or employees of the agency with which the contract is made.

Responsible Agency Personnel for Drafting: Gilbert J. Carbone, Assistant Director, 219 7th Avenue, FF-11, Olympia, WA 98504, scan 234-3650, 753-3650; Implementation and Enforcement: John N. Terrey, Executive Director, 219 7th Avenue, FF-11, Olympia, WA 98504, scan 234-7412, 753-7412.

This rule is proposed by the State Board for Community College Education.

The amendments are necessary to clarify the intent of the original adoption.

This rule is not necessitated by any federal law or federal or state court action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 71, Resolution 78-29, filed 6/30/78)

WAC 131-28-027 COSTS AND SPECIAL FEES FOR CONTRACTED EDUCATIONAL SERVICES. (1) College districts that choose to offer contractual educational courses or services, as authorized by RCW 28B.50.140(16), to private or governmental entities ((and their members, employees or agents)) shall establish a special fee ((to be paid by either each student enrolled or a total fee)) for the service or course to be paid by the entity involved. Such special fee shall be set forth in the contractual agreement establishing such courses or services.

(2) Contractual educational courses or services may be offered when a district makes a determination that it is not reasonably feasible for financial or other reasons, to offer such courses or services as a part of the regular curriculum. Upon making such determination, the district may offer such courses or services and shall limit participation therein to employees, agents, or members of the particular entity.

(3) Contractual educational courses or services are those instructional courses which may be provided to meet special instructional needs of military, corporate, or other governmental or private entities where enrollments will be limited to the membership of the entity and includes administrative, organizational, research, public service or program development services of the college district.

(4) Any enrollments generated through contracts for educational courses or services developed pursuant to this regulation shall be ((appropriately designated so that they shall not be counted toward)) excluded from the official enrollment level of the college so that there will not be any state funding for such courses or services.

(5) The special fee charged for any such contractual educational course or service shall be retained by the college district to defray the cost of such course or service and may be used for the general operations and maintenance of the college district.

(6) The special fees charged pursuant to this regulation shall be sufficient to offset the full instructional costs of offering the course or service. Calculation of the full instructional cost level shall include all direct and indirect costs such as those for salaries and related benefits; supplies, public information; business services for budgeting, auditing, financial reporting, purchasing, payroll, and cashing; mail service, postage, telephone; admissions; registration; data processing; and maintenance of any public facilities used.

(7) If the instructor for any course performs such services as a paid employee or personal services contractor of another state agency, the course shall be considered a contract course subject to the provisions of this section, except when reimbursement for such services is made to the other agency by the college district.

WSR 84-18-046
PROPOSED RULES
BOARD FOR
COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION
 [Filed September 4, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the State Board for Community College Education intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning tuition and fee waivers for unemployed and underemployed Washington residents who wish to enroll in community colleges on a space-available basis;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, October 18, 1984, in the Wenatchee Valley College, Wenatchee, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is chapter 50, Laws of 1984.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 50, Laws of 1984.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 18, 1984.

Dated: September 4, 1984
 By: Gilbert J. Carbone
 Assistant Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Tuition and fee waivers for unemployed and underemployed Washington residents who wish to enroll in community colleges on a space-available basis. The purpose of the rule is to implement a 1984 statute that authorized such enrollments as a means of assisting individuals who were unable to obtain educational services due to financial status. (Chapter 50, Laws of 1984)

The rule sets forth the restrictions of the statute to ensure that recipients of such waivers are unemployed or underemployed, residents of Washington, and not eligible to receive unemployment assistance. It further provides that enrollments from such waivers are not counted in the state-funded enrollment totals for the colleges and that they are on a space-available basis.

Responsible Agency Personnel for Drafting: Gilbert J. Carbone, Assistant Director; Implementation and Enforcement: John N. Terrey, Executive Director, 319 7th Avenue, FF-11, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-2000.

This rule is proposed by the State Board for Community College Education.

Agency Comments: None.

This rule amendment is not necessitated by any federal law or federal or state court decision.

NEW SECTION

WAC 131-28-090 TUITION AND FEE WAIVERS FOR UNEMPLOYED AND UNDEREMPLOYED RESIDENT STUDENTS. (1) The purpose of this section is to carry out the intent of the legislature to provide tuition-free educational opportunities for unemployed and underemployed individuals who wish to attend a Washington community college on a space-available basis.

(2) Pursuant to authority granted by chapter 50, Laws of 1984, community college districts may waive, in whole or in part, tuition, operating fees, and services and activities fees for any individual who:

(a) Is a resident student as defined by RCW 28B.15.012(2);
 (b) Will have attained age twenty-one prior to the first day of instruction on the basis of such waiver;

(c) Has not attended an institution of higher education during the six-month period immediately prior to the first day of instruction, other than pursuant to this section;

(d) Is not receiving or eligible to receive unemployment compensation funded by federal, state matching, or trade readjustment benefit sources;

(e) Has a monthly household income below four hundred sixty-five dollars for a single person and an additional one hundred thirty dollars for each additional household member or the successor values to these amounts as may be subsequently established by the department of social and health services as need standards for assistance determination purposes;

(f) Has been or will have been unemployed for at least six months prior to the first day of instruction or is underemployed as evidenced by monthly income for the preceding six-month period below the level established in (e) of this subsection.

(3) Enrollments made pursuant to this section shall be on a space available basis.

(4) No new course sections shall be created as a result of enrollments based on waivers authorized by this section.

(5) Enrollment information on students registered pursuant to this section shall be maintained separately from other enrollment information and shall not be included in official enrollment reports, nor be considered in any enrollment statistics which would affect budgetary determinations.

(6) Persons enrolled pursuant to this section shall have the same access to support services as do all other students and shall be subject to all course prerequisites and requirements.

WSR 84-18-047
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
 [Filed September 4, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Transportation intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Highway Advertising Control Act, chapter 468-66 WAC; and motorist information signs, chapter 468-70 WAC;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Monday, October 15, 1984, in the Board Room, 1D 9, Transportation Building, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 16, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 47.42.060.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 10, 1984.

Dated: September 4, 1984
 By: Duane Berentson
 Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Chapter 468-66 WAC, Highway Advertising Control Act; and chapter 468-70 WAC, Motorist information signs.

Description of Purpose: Adoption of amendments to chapters 468-66 and 468-70 WAC.

Statutory Authority: Chapter 47.42 RCW, Highway Advertising Control Act—Scenic Vistas Act.

Summary of Rule: The changes in this rule clarify existing language which is vague and confusing.

Reason for Rule: Some of the wording in chapters 468-66 and 468-70 WAC is vague, confusing and makes interpretation and implementation difficult. The proposed rule changes will help to uniformly administer the Scenic Vistas Act of 1971.

Agency Proposing Rule: Washington State Department of Transportation.

Department Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementation: Mr. D. D. Ernst, State Maintenance Engineer, Department of Transportation, Room 1C9, Transportation Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, (206) 753-6014.

Agency Comments or Recommendations: None.

Whether Rule is Necessary as Result of Federal Law or Federal or State Court Action: No.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 56, filed 5/19/80)

WAC 468-66-010 DEFINITIONS. The following terms when used in these regulations shall have the following meanings:

(1) Abandoned. A sign for which neither sign owner nor land owner claim any responsibility.

(2) "Act" shall mean the Highway Advertising Act of 1961, as amended and embodied in chapter 47.42 RCW.

(3) "Centerline of the highway" means a line equidistant from the edges of the median separating the main-traveled ways of a divided highway, or the centerline of the main-traveled way of a nondivided highway.

(4) "Commercial and industrial areas" means any area zoned commercial or industrial by a county or municipal code, or if unzoned by a county or municipal code, that area occupied by three or more separate and distinct commercial and/or industrial activities within a space of five hundred feet and the area within five hundred feet of such activities on both sides of the highway. The area shall be measured from the outer edges of the regularly used buildings, parking lots, storage or processing areas of the commercial or industrial activity and not from the property lines of the parcels upon which such activities are located. Measurements shall be along or parallel to the edge of the main-traveled way of the highway. The following shall not be considered commercial or industrial activities:

(a) Agricultural, forestry, grazing, farming, and related activities, including, but not limited to, wayside fresh produce stands;

(b) Transient or temporary activities;

(c) Railroad tracks and minor sidings;

(d) Signs;

(e) Activities more than six hundred and sixty feet from the nearest edge of the right of way;

(f) Activities conducted in a building principally used as a residence. Should any commercial or industrial activity, which has been used in defining or delineating an unzoned area, cease to operate for a period of six continuous months, any signs located within the former unzoned area shall become nonconforming and shall not be maintained by any person after May 10, 1974.

(5) "Commission" means the Washington state transportation commission.

(6) Discontinued. A sign shall be considered discontinued if, after receiving notice of absence of advertising content for one hundred twenty days, the permit holder fails to put advertising content on the sign for a period of twelve months. Six months after the beginning of this twelve-month period, the permit holder shall receive a second copy of the original notice.

(7) "Entrance roadway" means any public road or turning roadway including acceleration lanes, by which traffic may enter the main-traveled way of a controlled access highway from the general road system within the state, including rest areas, view points, and sites used by the general public, irrespective of whether traffic may also leave the main-traveled way by such road or turning roadway.

(8) "Erect" means to construct, build, raise, assemble, place, affix, attach, create, paint, draw, or in any other way bring into being or establish.

(9) "Exit roadway" means any public road or turning roadway including deceleration lanes, by which traffic may leave the main-traveled way of a controlled access highway to reach the general road system within the state, including rest areas, view points, and sites used by the general public, irrespective of whether traffic may also enter the main-traveled way by such road or turning roadway.

(10) "Interstate system" means any state highway which is or does become part of the national system of interstate and defense highways as described in section 103(d) of Title 23, United States Code.

(11) "Legible" means capable of being read without visual aid by a person of normal visual acuity.

(12) "Maintain" means to allow to exist. A sign loses its right to remain as a nonconforming sign if its size is increased more than fifteen percent over its size on the effective date of the Scenic Vistas Act on May 10, 1971, or the effective date of control of a given route, whichever is applicable.

(13) "Main-traveled way" means the traveled way of a highway on which through traffic is carried. In the case of a divided highway, the traveled way of each of the separated roadways for traffic in opposite directions is a main-traveled way. It does not include such facilities as frontage roads, turning roadways, entrance roadways, exit roadways, or parking areas.

(14) "Person" means this state or any public or private corporation, firm, partnership, association, as well as any individual, or individuals.

(15) "Primary system" means any state highway which is or does become part of the federal-aid primary system as described in section 103(b) of Title 23, United States Code.

(16) "Scenic system" means:

(a) Any state highway within any public park, federal forest area, public beach, public recreation area, or national monument;

(b) Any state highway or portion thereof outside the boundaries of any incorporated city or town designated by the legislature as a part of the scenic system; or

(c) Any state highway or portion thereof, outside the boundaries of any incorporated city or town, designated by the legislature as a part of the scenic and recreational highway system except for the sections of highways specifically excluded in section 2, chapter 62, Laws of 1971 ex. sess.

(17) "Sign" means any outdoor sign, display, device, figure, painting, drawing, message, placard, poster, billboard, or other thing which is designed, intended or used to advertise or inform, any part of the advertising or informative contents of which is visible from any place on the main-traveled way of the interstate system or other state highway.

(18) "Trade name" shall include brand name, trademark, distinctive symbol, or other similar device or thing used to identify particular products or services.

(19) "Traveled way" means the portion of a roadway for the movement of vehicles, exclusive of shoulders.

(20) "Turning roadway" means a connecting roadway for traffic turning between two intersection legs of an interchange.

(21) "Visible" means capable of being seen (whether or not legible) without visual aid by a person of normal visual acuity.

(22) "Electronic sign" means an outdoor advertising sign, display, or device whose message may be changed by electrical or electronic process, and includes the device known as the electronically changeable message center for advertising on-premise activities (WAC 468-66-070).

(23) "Message" means anything displayed on an electronic sign, including copy and graphics.

(24) "Public service information" means a message on an electronic sign which provides the time, date, temperature, weather, or similar information.

(25) "Segmented message" means a single message presented in distinct subunits.

(26) "Traveling message" means a message which moves across an electronic sign.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 52, filed 4/1/80)

WAC 468-66-030 GENERAL PROVISIONS. Notwithstanding any other provision of the act or these regulations, no signs visible from the main-traveled way of the interstate system, primary system, or scenic system which have any of the following characteristics shall be erected or maintained:

(1) Signs advertising activities that are illegal under state or federal laws or regulations in effect at the location of such signs or at the location of such activities.

(2) Illegal, destroyed, abandoned, discontinued or obsolete signs.

(3) Signs that are not clean and in good repair.

(4) Signs that are not securely affixed to a substantial structure.

(5) Signs which attempt or appear to attempt to direct the movement of traffic or which interfere with, imitate or resemble any official traffic sign, signal or device.

(6) Signs which prevent the driver of a vehicle from having a clear and unobstructed view of official signs and approaching or merging traffic.

(7) Signs which contain, include, or are illuminated by any flashing, intermittent, or moving light or lights (except those ((~~having flashing, intermittent, or moving lights~~)) signs giving public service information ((~~such as time, date, temperature, weather, or similar information~~))).

(8) Signs which use any lighting in any way unless it is so effectively shielded as to prevent beams or rays of light from being directed at any portion of the traveled ways of the highway or is of such low intensity or brilliance as not to cause glare or to impair the vision of the driver of any motor vehicle, or to otherwise interfere with any driver's operation of a motor vehicle.

(9) Signs which move or have any animated or moving parts (except revolving signs giving public service information ((~~such as time, date, temperature, weather, or similar information~~))).

(10) Signs which are erected or maintained upon trees or painted or drawn upon rocks or other natural features.

(11) Signs which exceed twenty feet in length, width or height, or one hundred fifty square feet in area, including border and trim but excluding supports, except:

(a) Larger signs as permitted within commercial and industrial areas adjacent to the primary system pursuant to RCW 47.42.062; and

(b) Type 3 signs not more than fifty feet from the advertised activity.

(12) Electronic signs may be used only to advertise activities conducted or goods and services available on the property on which the signs are located or to present public service information.

(a) Minimum on-time for a message shall enable motorist to read at least one complete or two partial segmented messages in the time required to approach and pass the sign when traveling at the 85th percentile speed, provided that the minimum on-time for a message subunit shall be four seconds.

(b) No message shall convey the appearance of movement or animation in any form.

(c) Messages shall instantaneously appear rather than move onto the sign.

(d) Traveling messages are prohibited.

(e) No segmented message may last longer than twelve seconds.

(f) No electronic sign lamp may be illuminated to a degree of brightness that is greater than necessary for adequate visibility. Signs found to be too bright shall be adjusted in accordance with the instructions of the department.

(g) As on-premise signs, electronic signs are subject to the provisions of RCW 47.42.045 and 47.42.062.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-66-032 CHANGEABLE MESSAGE CENTER SIGNS LEGALLY ERECTED PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 1985. A changeable message center sign legally erected prior to January 1, 1985 that does not meet the requirements of WAC 468-66-030(12) shall be allowed to operate for ten years from the date of installation with the use of its existing format of words, symbols and animation in order to amortize the costs incurred in establishing the existing sign. After this ten year amortization period, these existing changeable message center signs shall meet the requirements of WAC 468-66-030(12). All other changeable message center signs shall meet these requirements after January 1, 1985.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-70-050 BUSINESS ELIGIBILITY. (1) To be eligible for placement of a business sign on a specific information panel a motorist activity must conform to the following standards:

(a) Gas activity:

(i) Provide vehicle services ((~~such as~~) including fuel, oil, lubrication, tire repair and water; and

(ii) Be in continuous operation at least sixteen hours a day, seven days a week; and

(iii) Provide restroom facilities, drinking water and a telephone access;

(iv) Specific information panels may be installed and existing signing will not be removed when the service facility is closed for a short period of time or when its hours of operation have been reduced as a result of a shortage of gasoline;

(v) Facilities not meeting the requirements of (i) of this subsection but have at least gas, oil, and water may qualify for signing provided that other facilities meeting the requirements of (i) of this subsection are available within the distances from the interchange as specified in subsection (3)(a) of this section.

(b) Food activity:

(i) Be licensed or approved by the Washington department of social and health services or county health office; and

(ii) Be in continuous operation for a minimum of twelve hours a day, beginning no later than 8:00 a.m., to serve three meals a day, breakfast, lunch, and dinner seven days a week; and

(iii) Have seats for a minimum of twenty patrons and/or parking and drive-in facilities for a minimum of ten vehicles; and

(iv) Provide telephone and restroom facilities.

(c) Lodging activity:

(i) Be licensed or approved by the Washington department of social and health services or county health office; and

(ii) Consist of at least twelve units available for daily rental, each having a private bath and access to telephone service: PROVIDED, That a lodging activity on a highway with partial access control or no access control with fewer than twelve units will be eligible for a business sign if otherwise qualified and there are fewer than three lodging activities within the distances prescribed in subsection (3)(c) of this section which have twelve or more units.

(d) Camping activity (applicable only for activities on fully controlled limited access highways):

(i) Be licensed or approved by the Washington department of social and health services or county health office;

(ii) Consist of at least twenty camping spaces, at least fifty percent of which will accommodate tents, and have adequate parking, modern sanitary and drinking water facilities for such spaces; and

(iii) Have an attendant on duty to manage and maintain the facility twenty-four hours a day while in operation.

(e) Recreation activity (applicable only for activity on scenic system or primary system highways with partial access control or no access control):

(i) Consist of activities and sports of interest to family groups and the public generally in which people participate for purposes of active physical exercise, collective amusement or enjoyment of nature; e.g., hiking, golfing, skiing, boating, swimming, picnicking, camping, fishing, tennis, horseback riding, ice skating and gun clubs; and

(ii) Be licensed or approved by the state or local agency regulating the particular type of business; and

(iii) When the recreational activity is a campground, it must meet the criteria specified in WAC ((252-42-040)) 468-70-050 (1)(d)(i) thru (iii).

(2) Distances prescribed herein will be measured ((by road miles from the center of terminus of the exit ramp or intersection to the activity)) from the center of the interchange or intersection along the centerline of the most direct public road to the facility access.

(3) The maximum distance that GAS, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATIONAL activities can be located on either side of an interchange or intersection to qualify for a business sign shall be as follows:

(a) From an interchange on a fully controlled limited access highway, GAS, FOOD and LODGING activities shall be located within one mile in either direction ((and)). For any one of the activities, where there are less than three qualifying activities of that type within the first mile, one additional mile may be used to complete the balance of allowable signs specified in WAC 468-70-060 (3)(a). CAMPING activities shall be located within five miles in either direction;

(b) From an interchange or intersection on a highway with partial access control or no access control, GAS and FOOD activities shall be located within five miles in either direction.

(c) From an interchange or intersection on a highway with partial access control or no access control, LODGING activities shall be located within five miles in either direction. If within such five mile limit there are fewer than three LODGING activities available, then activities of such type located within a ten mile limit shall qualify. If within such ten mile limit there are fewer than three LODGING activities available, then activities of such type located within a fifteen mile limit shall qualify.

(d) From an interchange or intersection on a highway with partial access control or no access control, CAMPING AND RECREATIONAL activities shall be located within ten miles in either direction. If within such ten mile limit there are fewer than three CAMPING AND RECREATIONAL activities available, then activities of such type located within a fifteen mile limit shall qualify.

(4) A GAS, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING OR RECREATIONAL activity visible from a highway which has no access control shall not qualify for a business sign on such highway.

(5) To be eligible for business sign placement or supplemental directional panel the activity must be eligible for specific information panel placement.

(6) When an activity qualifies for business sign placement on more than one type of information panel, placement will be made on that type of panel which, as determined by the department, best describes the main product or service.

(7) When appropriate, the department may require an applicant activity to file written assurances that adequate follow-through signing, as specified by the department, will be erected and maintained.

(8) Where operations are seasonal, business signs for each specific location shall be removed or covered during the appropriate period as determined by the department.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-70-060 SIGNING DETAILS. (1) Specifications. All specific information panels, supplemental directional panels, and business signs shall be constructed in accordance with the Washington state standard specifications, standard plans and amendments thereto. All business signs shall be constructed of a single piece of 0.080 inch thick aluminum. All panels and business signs shall be fully reflectorized to show the same shape and color both by day and night.

(2) Color of panels and signs:

(a) The background color for GAS, FOOD LODGING and CAMPING (and GAS-FOOD-LODGING) specific information panels and supplemental directional panels shall be blue. The background color for RECREATION specific information panels and supplemental directional panels shall be brown. The border and lettering on all such signs shall be white.

(b) The background color for business signs shall be blue or brown (only if for a recreation activity) with a white message and border, except that colors consistent with customary use should be used with nationally recognized or locally known symbols or trademarks.

(3) Composition of specific information panels:

(a) Interstate ((~~and~~)), primary, and scenic highways which are expressways or freeways:

(i) For single exit interchange, GAS specific information panels shall be limited to six business signs, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING (in the case of interstate highway) and RECREATION (in the case of primary/scenic) shall be limited to four business signs each. The business signs shall be arranged on the panel, with maximum of two horizontal rows. These signs are to be mounted on the panel in the order of the travel distance, the closest at the top left, the next closest at the bottom left. When the number of business signs is half or less of the maximum permitted, the arrangement shall be in one horizontal row reading from left to right in order of travel distance.

(ii) For double exit interchanges and at grade intersections, the specific information panels will consist of two sections (piggy-back) where the same type of motorist services are to be signed for each exit. The top section of the panel will display the signs for the first exit and shall display a directional legend "next right" (interchanges) or "next left" (intersections). The lower section of the panel will display the business signs of the second exit with the directional legend "second right" (for interchanges) or "next right" (for intersections). The number of business signs on this type of panel shall be limited to three for GAS and

two each for FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING and RECREATION, for each exit. The arrangement shall follow the same pattern as for single exit.

(b) Primary and scenic highways which are conventional roads:

(i) "GAS-FOOD-LODGING" specific information panels shall be limited to a total of four business signs for GAS and two each for FOOD and LODGING for each intersection. If there are more than two qualified business activities for either FOOD or LODGING and not two of the other, any combination up to a total of four business signs may be provided. These signs will be mounted in order of travel distance, reading from left to right. The bottom line of the specific information panel shall contain the directional legend, "next left" or "next right," as required.

(ii) Specific information panels for CAMPING OR RECREATION shall be limited to four business signs. The business signs shall be arranged in two vertical rows with the left row for RECREATION to the left and the right row for RECREATION to the right. These business signs will be mounted on the panel in order of travel distance, with the closest at the top. The directional legend, "next left" and "next right" shall be placed above the corresponding vertical row of business.

(iii) For qualifying businesses located more than one mile from the intersection, the mileage to the business shall be shown to the nearest mile on the business sign.

(4) Composition of supplemental directional panels.

(a) When required, placement on a supplemental directional panel shall be limited to six business signs for GAS and four each for FOOD, LODGING and CAMPING. The business signs shall be arranged in three horizontal rows, with the top row for GAS, the center row for FOOD, and the third row for LODGING. These signs will be mounted on the panel in order of travel distance, reading left to right. The bottom line shall display an arrow showing the direction of the services.

(b) The supplemental directional panel for RECREATION OR CAMPING shall be limited to four business signs. The business signs shall be arranged in two vertical rows with the left row for RECREATION OR CAMPING to the left and the right row for RECREATION OR CAMPING to the right and shall include the appropriate directional arrow below each vertical row. These signs are to be mounted on the panel in order of travel distance, with the closest at the top.

(c) For activities located more than one mile from the interchange, the mileage to the nearest mile shall be shown on business signs mounted on the supplemental directional panel.

(5) Panel, sign and legend size: (NOTE: Reference is to outside dimensions including border.)

(a) Specific information panels - Interstate ((~~and scenic/primary~~)), primary, and scenic freeways and expressways.

(i) Single-exit interchange: 13 feet wide (15 feet wide for GAS) by 10 feet high (11 1/2 feet high for RECREATION). Minimum 13 feet wide (15 feet wide for GAS) by 6 feet high (7 1/2 feet high for RECREATION).

(ii) Double-exit interchange 13 feet wide (14 feet wide for LODGING and CAMPING and 15 feet for GAS) by 6 feet high for single (8 feet high for RECREATION) and 12 feet high for double (14 feet high for RECREATION).

(iii) The words GAS, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING, RECREATION and directional message shall be ten-inch capital letters.

(b) Specific information panels - conventional roads.

(i) Standard - 8 feet wide by 6 1/2 feet high. (NOTE: The minimum and maximum panel size shall be as required to accommodate the required business signs.)

(ii) The words GAS, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING, RECREATION and the directional message shall be six-inch capital letters.

(c) Supplemental directional panels - expressways and freeways:

(i) Standard size for the GAS-FOOD-LODGING panels shall be 10 feet wide by 6 feet high. The standard size for RECREATION OR CAMPING shall be 6 feet wide by 5 feet high. (NOTE: The minimum and maximum panel size shall be as required to accommodate the required information.)

(ii) The words, GAS, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING and RECREATION will be six-inch capital letters.

(d) Business signs - interstate ((~~and primary/scenic~~)), primary, and scenic freeway and expressways for mounting on specific information panels:

(i) "GAS" signs - 48 inches wide by 36 inches high.

(ii) "FOOD," "LODGING," "CAMPING" and "RECREATION" signs - 60 inches wide by 36 inches high (including border).

(iii) The principal legend height shall be at least ten inches whether capitals or lower case. (NOTE: Where the symbol or trademark is used

alone, any legend on the symbol shall be in proportion to the size of the symbol, consistent with customary use.)

(e) Business signs – conventional roads:

(i) "GAS" signs – 24 inches wide by 16 inches high.

(ii) "FOOD," "LODGING," ~~((and))~~ "CAMPING," and "RECREATION" signs – 36 inches wide by 16 inches high (including border).

(iii) Principal legend height shall be at least 6 inches (4-inch minimum with 2 lines) whether capital or lower case. (NOTE: Where the symbol or trademark is used alone, any legend on the symbol shall be in proportion to the size of the symbol, consistent with customary use.)

(f) Business signs – mounted on supplemental directional panels:

(i) "GAS" signs – 18 inches wide by 12 inches high.

(ii) "FOOD," "LODGING," "CAMPING" and "RECREATION" signs – 24 inches wide by 12 inches high.

(iii) The principal legend height shall be at least 6 inches (4-inch minimum with 2 lines).

(ii) "GAS" – lettered business sign on a specific information panel	\$ 20.00
(iii) "FOOD, LODGING or RECREATION" – pictorial business sign on a specific information panel	\$ 30.00
(iv) "FOOD, LODGING or RECREATION" – lettered business sign on a specific information panel	\$ 20.00

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-70-080 FEE SCHEDULE. (1) Manufacturing and installation charge.

(a) Interstate (~~(highways and))~~, primary, and scenic freeways and expressways.

(i) "GAS" – pictorial business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$180.00

(ii) "GAS" – pictorial business sign to be installed on a supplemental information panel \$ 40.00

(iii) "GAS" – lettered business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$110.00

(iv) "GAS" – lettered business sign to be installed on a supplemental directional panel \$ 25.00

(v) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – pictorial business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$200.00

(vi) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – pictorial business sign to be installed on a supplemental directional panel \$ 50.00

(vii) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – lettered business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$125.00

(viii) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – lettered business sign to be installed on a supplemental directional panel \$ 30.00

(b) Primary or scenic highways that are conventional roads.

(i) "GAS" – pictorial business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$ 90.00

(ii) "GAS" – lettered business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$ 65.00

(iii) "FOOD, LODGING, or RECREATION" – pictorial business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$100.00

(iv) "FOOD, LODGING or RECREATION" – lettered business sign to be installed on a specific information panel \$ 70.00

(2) The following schedule is the annual maintenance charge.

(a) Interstate (~~(highways and))~~, primary, and scenic freeways and expressways.

(i) "GAS" – pictorial business sign on a specific information panel \$ 45.00

(ii) "GAS" – pictorial business sign on a supplemental directional panel \$ 20.00

(iii) "GAS" – lettered business sign on a specific information panel \$ 30.00

(iv) "GAS" – lettered business sign on a supplemental directional panel \$ 20.00

(v) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – pictorial business sign on a specific information panel \$ 50.00

(vi) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – pictorial business sign on a supplemental directional panel \$ 25.00

(vii) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – lettered sign on a specific information panel \$ 30.00

(viii) "FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING or RECREATION" – lettered sign on a supplemental directional panel \$ 20.00

(b) Primary or scenic highways that are conventional roads.

(i) "GAS" – pictorial business sign on a specific information panel \$ 25.00

WSR 84-18-048
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
 [Order 246—Filed September 4, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Ridpath Motor Inn, Sprague and 1st Avenues at Stevens Street, Spokane, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to establishing a 30-day fishing season extension for Langlois Lake in King County, adopting WAC 232-28-61102.

We, the State Game Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is Langlois Lake in King County is scheduled for rehabilitation in 1984-85. The emergency season will provide anglers with an opportunity to harvest fish from the lake prior to rehabilitation.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 77.12.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 19, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
 Chairman, Game Commission

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-61102 ESTABLISH A 30-DAY FISHING SEASON EXTENSION FOR LANGLOIS LAKE IN KING COUNTY. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 232-28-611, it shall be lawful to fish for, take, or possess game fish in Langlois Lake, King County. Langlois Lake will be open to fishing from 30 days beginning at 12:01 a.m., September 4, 1984, and will close to fishing at midnight, October 3, 1984.

WSR 84-18-049
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONVENTION AND TRADE CENTER
 [Memorandum—August 27, 1984]

The regular meeting of the board of directors of the Washington State Convention and Trade Center Corporation has been rescheduled from September 20 to September 14. The meeting will begin at 8:30 a.m. and will take place in the boardroom of the Convention Center Office, 720 Olive Way, Suite 1520, Seattle, 98101.

WSR 84-18-050
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-125—Filed September 4, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the harvestable quota of Pacific Ocean perch southerly of Point Grenville and the quota of widow rockfish have been taken, and this rule conforms Washington state regulations with those of the Pacific Fisheries Management Council for protection of groundfish stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 4, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
 for William R. Wilkerson
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-44-05000K COASTAL BOTTOM-FISH CATCH LIMITS. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-44-050, effective 12:01 a.m., September 9, 1984, it is unlawful to possess, transport through the waters of the state, or land in any Washington state port bottomfish taken from Coastal Marine Fish-Shellfish Management and Catch Reporting Areas 58B, 59A, 59B, 60A, 61, 62, or 63 in excess of the amounts or less than the minimum sizes shown below for the species indicated:

(1) Widow rockfish (*Sebastes entomelas*) – 1,000 pounds per vessel trip; no minimum size.

(2) Shortbelly rockfish (*Sebastes jordani*) and Idiot Rockfish (*Sebastes spp.*) – no maximum poundage per vessel trip; no minimum size.

(3) Pacific ocean perch (*Sebastes alutus*) – 5,000 pounds or 20 percent of total weight of fish on board, whichever is less, per vessel trip; no minimum size in Areas 58B, 59A and 59B. Areas 60A, 61, 62 or 63 are closed to the taking of Pacific ocean perch.

(4) All other species of rockfish (*Sebastes spp.*) – 7,500 pounds of all other species combined per vessel trip per calendar week, defined as Sunday through the following Saturday, except that a fisherman having made a declaration of intent, may make one landing of

no more than 15,000 pounds of all other species combined per vessel trip biweekly, defined as Sunday through the second Saturday following. The declaration of intent to fish biweekly must be mailed or delivered to the Department of Fisheries, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, WA 98504, and must be post-marked at least seven days prior to the beginning of biweekly fishing. The declaration of intent to fish biweekly must contain the name and address of the fisherman, the name and registration number of the vessel, the date on which biweekly fishing will commence, and must be signed and dated by the fisherman. The fisherman may return to the one vessel trip per calendar week fishing at the beginning of any month by filing a declaration of intent to stop biweekly fishing with the department in the above manner. The declaration to stop biweekly fishing and begin one trip per calendar week fishing will resume. It is unlawful for any vessel to make more than one landing in excess of 3,000 pounds of other rockfish species in any calendar week.

(5) Sablefish - minimum size 22 inches in length, unless dressed in which case minimum size 16 inches in length from the anterior insertion of the first dorsal fin to the tip of the tail, except that an incidental catch less than the minimum size of 5,000 pounds is allowed; no vessel trip restrictions.

(6) It is unlawful during unloading of the catch and prior to its being weighed or leaving the unloading facility to intermix with any other species a species or category of bottomfish having a vessel trip limit.

(7) For purposes of this section, a vessel trip is defined as having occurred upon the initiation of transfer of catch from the fishing vessel, and all fish aboard the vessel are considered part of the vessel trip limit at the initiation of transfer of catch.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective 12:01 a.m. September 9, 1984:

WAC 220-44-05000J COASTAL BOTTOMFISH CATCH LIMITS. (84-102)

WSR 84-18-051

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-128—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is protection of adult chinook salmon needed for spawning.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 4, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-56-18000Q BAG LIMIT CODES. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-180, effective immediately until further notice, in Willapa Harbor waters east of a line from Leadbetter Point to Cape Shoalwater Light and downstream from river mouths as defined in WAC 220-56-105, special bag limit of six salmon not less than 10 inches in length not more than two of which may be any combination of the following: coho salmon over 20 inches in length; chum, pink, or sockeye salmon. Up to six chinook salmon less than 28 inches in length may be retained in the six salmon bag limit; all chinook salmon over 28 inches in length must be released immediately. The possession limit of fresh salmon equals two daily special bag limits; additional salmon may be possessed in a frozen or processed form.

WSR 84-18-052

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

(Board of Natural Resources)

[Order 432—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, Brian J. Boyle, chairman of the Board of Natural Resources and director of the state of Washington Department of Natural Resources, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Washington State Department of Natural Resources and Board of Natural Resources State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) procedures and policies, adopting chapter 332-41 WAC and repealing chapter 332-40 WAC (guidelines interpreting and implementing the State Environmental Policy Act).

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-13-066 filed with the code reviser on June 20, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 43.21C RCW, SEPA and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Board of Natural Resources as authorized in RCW 43.30.150.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 4, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle
Commissioner of Public Lands and
Chairman, Board of Natural Resources

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

- (1) WAC 332-40-010 AUTHORITY.
- (2) WAC 332-40-020 PURPOSE.
- (3) WAC 332-40-025 SCOPE AND COVERAGE OF THIS CHAPTER.
- (4) WAC 332-40-030 INTEGRATION OF SEPA PROCEDURES WITH OTHER DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS.
- (5) WAC 332-40-035 STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS.
- (6) WAC 332-40-037 SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTER.
- (7) WAC 332-40-040 DEFINITIONS.
- (8) WAC 332-40-045 RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL.
- (9) WAC 332-40-050 USE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST FORM.
- (10) WAC 332-40-055 TIMING OF THE EIS PROCESS.
- (11) WAC 332-40-060 SCOPE OF A PROPOSAL AND ITS IMPACTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF LEAD AGENCY DETERMINATION, THRESHOLD DETERMINATION, AND EIS PREPARATION.
- (12) WAC 332-40-100 SUMMARY OF INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED OF A PRIVATE APPLICANT.
- (13) WAC 332-40-160 NO PRESUMPTION OF SIGNIFICANCE FOR NONEXEMPT ACTIONS.
- (14) WAC 332-40-170 CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS.
- (15) WAC 332-40-175 EXEMPTIONS AND NONEXEMPTIONS APPLICABLE TO SPECIFIC STATE AGENCIES.
- (16) WAC 332-40-177 ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS.
- (17) WAC 332-40-180 EXEMPTION FOR EMERGENCY ACTIONS.
- (18) WAC 332-40-190 USE AND EFFECT OF CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS.
- (19) WAC 332-40-200 LEAD AGENCY—RESPONSIBILITIES.
- (20) WAC 332-40-203 DETERMINATION OF LEAD AGENCY—PROCEDURES.
- (21) WAC 332-40-205 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—DEPARTMENT PROPOSALS.
- (22) WAC 332-40-210 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PROPOSALS INVOLVING BOTH PRIVATE AND PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.
- (23) WAC 332-40-215 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS FOR WHICH THE DEPARTMENT IS THE ONLY AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.
- (24) WAC 332-40-220 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS REQUIRING LICENSES FROM MORE THAN ONE AGENCY, WHEN ONE OF THE AGENCIES IS A COUNTY/CITY.
- (25) WAC 332-40-225 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS REQUIRING LICENSES FROM MORE THAN ONE STATE AGENCY.
- (26) WAC 332-40-230 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—SPECIFIC PROPOSALS.
- (27) WAC 332-40-240 AGREEMENTS AS TO LEAD AGENCY STATUS.
- (28) WAC 332-40-245 AGREEMENTS BETWEEN AGENCIES AS TO DIVISION OF LEAD AGENCY DUTIES.
- (29) WAC 332-40-260 DISPUTE AS TO LEAD AGENCY DETERMINATION—RESOLUTION BY CEP.
- (30) WAC 332-40-300 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION REQUIREMENT.
- (31) WAC 332-40-305 DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL.
- (32) WAC 332-40-310 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.
- (33) WAC 332-40-315 ACTIONS REQUIRING A THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.
- (34) WAC 332-40-320 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—INITIAL REVIEW OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.
- (35) WAC 332-40-330 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—INFORMATION IN ADDITION TO CHECKLIST.
- (36) WAC 332-40-340 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—NEGATIVE DECLARATIONS.
- (37) WAC 332-40-345 ASSUMPTION OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS BY THE DEPARTMENT WHEN IT IS AN AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER A PROPOSAL—PREREQUISITES, EFFECT AND FORM OF NOTICE.
- (38) WAC 332-40-350 AFFIRMATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.
- (39) WAC 332-40-355 FORM OF DECLARATION OF SIGNIFICANCE/NONSIGNIFICANCE.
- (40) WAC 332-40-360 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION CRITERIA—APPLICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.
- (41) WAC 332-40-365 ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.
- (42) WAC 332-40-370 WITHDRAWAL OF AFFIRMATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

- (43) WAC 332-40-375 WITHDRAWAL OF NEGATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.
- (44) WAC 332-40-400 DUTY TO BEGIN PREPARATION OF A DRAFT EIS.
- (45) WAC 332-40-405 PURPOSE AND FUNCTION OF A DRAFT EIS.
- (46) WAC 332-40-410 PREDRAFT CONSULTATION PROCEDURES.
- (47) WAC 332-40-420 PREPARATION OF EIS BY PERSONS OUTSIDE THE DEPARTMENT.
- (48) WAC 332-40-425 ORGANIZATION AND STYLE OF A DRAFT EIS.
- (49) WAC 332-40-440 CONTENTS OF A DRAFT EIS.
- (50) WAC 332-40-442 SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS REGARDING CONTENTS OF AN EIS ON A NONPROJECT ACTION.
- (51) WAC 332-40-444 LIST OF ELEMENTS OF THE ENVIRONMENT.
- (52) WAC 332-40-446 DRAFT EIS—OPTIONAL ADDITIONAL ELEMENTS—LIMITATION.
- (53) WAC 332-40-450 PUBLIC AWARENESS OF AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT EIS.
- (54) WAC 332-40-455 CIRCULATION OF THE DRAFT EIS—REVIEW PERIOD.
- (55) WAC 332-40-460 SPECIFIC AGENCIES TO WHICH DRAFT EIS SHALL BE SENT.
- (56) WAC 332-40-465 AGENCIES POSSESSING ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.
- (57) WAC 332-40-470 COST TO THE PUBLIC FOR REPRODUCTION OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.
- (58) WAC 332-40-480 PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSAL—WHEN REQUIRED.
- (59) WAC 332-40-485 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF THE PROPOSAL.
- (60) WAC 332-40-490 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSAL—USE OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.
- (61) WAC 332-40-495 PREPARATION OF AMENDED OR NEW DRAFT EIS.
- (62) WAC 332-40-500 DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES WHEN CONSULTED AS AN AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.
- (63) WAC 332-40-520 DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES WHEN CONSULTED AS AN AGENCY WITH ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.
- (64) WAC 332-40-530 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT—WHEN PREDRAFT CONSULTATION HAS OCCURRED.
- (65) WAC 332-40-535 COST OF PERFORMANCE OF CONSULTED AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES.
- (66) WAC 332-40-540 LIMITATIONS ON RESPONSES TO CONSULTATION.
- (67) WAC 332-40-545 EFFECT OF NO WRITTEN COMMENT.
- (68) WAC 332-40-570 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—CONTENTS—WHEN NO CRITICAL COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT EIS.
- (69) WAC 332-40-580 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—CONTENTS—WHEN CRITICAL COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT EIS.
- (70) WAC 332-40-600 CIRCULATION OF THE FINAL EIS.
- (71) WAC 332-40-650 EFFECT OF AN ADEQUATE FINAL EIS PREPARED PURSUANT TO NEPA.
- (72) WAC 332-40-652 SUPPLEMENTATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF AN INADEQUATE FINAL NEPA EIS.
- (73) WAC 332-40-660 USE OF PREVIOUSLY PREPARED EIS FOR A DIFFERENT PROPOSED ACTION.
- (74) WAC 332-40-690 USE OF ANOTHER LEAD AGENCY'S EIS BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE SAME PROPOSAL.
- (75) WAC 332-40-695 DRAFT AND FINAL SUPPLEMENTS TO A REVISED EIS.
- (76) WAC 332-40-700 EIS COMBINED WITH EXISTING PLANNING AND REVIEW PROCESSES.
- (77) WAC 332-40-710 NO ACTION FOR SEVEN DAYS AFTER PUBLICATION OF THE FINAL EIS.
- (78) WAC 332-40-800 AMENDMENTS TO THIS CHAPTER.
- (79) WAC 332-40-830 SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTER.
- (80) WAC 332-40-840 APPLICATION OF AGENCY GUIDELINES TO ONGOING ACTIONS.
- (81) WAC 332-40-910 SEVERABILITY.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-010 AUTHORITY. These rules are promulgated under RCW 43.21C.120 (the State Environmental Policy Act) and chapter 197-11 WAC (SEPA rules).

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-020 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE. The department of natural resources adopts the following sections or subsections of chapter 197-11 WAC by reference.

WAC

- 197-11-040 Definitions.
- 197-11-050 Lead agency.
- 197-11-055 Timing of the SEPA process.
- 197-11-060 Content of environmental review.
- 197-11-070 Limitations on actions during SEPA process.
- 197-11-080 Incomplete or unavailable information.
- 197-11-090 Supporting documents.
- 197-11-100 Information required of applicants.
- 197-11-300 Purpose of this part.
- 197-11-305 Categorical exemptions.
- 197-11-315 Environmental checklist.
- 197-11-330 Threshold determination process.
- 197-11-335 Additional information.
- 197-11-340 Determination of nonsignificance (DNS).
- 197-11-350 Mitigated DNS.
- 197-11-360 Determination of significance (DS)/initiation of scoping.
- 197-11-390 Effect of threshold determination.
- 197-11-400 Purpose of EIS.

- 197-11-402 General requirements.
 197-11-405 EIS types.
 197-11-406 EIS timing.
 197-11-408 Scoping.
 197-11-410 Expanded scoping. (Optional)
 197-11-425 Style and size.
 197-11-430 Format.
 197-11-435 Cover letter or memo.
 197-11-440 EIS contents.
 197-11-442 Contents of EIS on nonproject proposals.
 197-11-443 EIS contents when prior nonproject EIS.
 197-11-444 Elements of the environment.
 197-11-448 Relationship of EIS to other considerations.
 197-11-450 Cost-benefit analysis.
 197-11-455 Issuance of DEIS.
 197-11-460 Issuance of FEIS.
 197-11-500 Purpose of this part.
 197-11-502 Inviting comment.
 197-11-535 Public hearings and meetings.
 197-11-545 Effect of no comment.
 197-11-550 Specificity of comments.
 197-11-560 FEIS response to comments.
 197-11-570 Consulted agency costs to assist lead agency.
 197-11-600 When to use existing environmental documents.
 197-11-610 Use of NEPA documents.
 197-11-620 Supplemental environmental impact statement—
 Procedures.
 197-11-625 Addenda—Procedures.
 197-11-630 Adoption—Procedures.
 197-11-635 Incorporation by reference—Procedures.
 197-11-640 Combining documents.
 197-11-650 Purpose of this part.
 197-11-655 Implementation.
 197-11-660 Substantive authority and mitigation.
 197-11-680 Appeals.
 197-11-700 Definitions.
 197-11-702 Act.
 197-11-704 Action.
 197-11-706 Addendum.
 197-11-708 Adoption.
 197-11-710 Affected tribe.
 197-11-712 Affecting.
 197-11-714 Agency.
 197-11-716 Applicant.
 197-11-718 Built environment.
 197-11-720 Categorical exemption.
 197-11-722 Consolidated appeal.
 197-11-724 Consulted agency.
 197-11-726 Cost-benefit analysis.
 197-11-728 County/city.
 197-11-730 Decision maker.
 197-11-734 Determination of nonsignificance (DNS).
 197-11-736 Determination of significance (DS).
 197-11-738 EIS.
 197-11-740 Environment.
 197-11-742 Environmental checklist.
 197-11-744 Environmental document.
 197-11-746 Environmental review.
 197-11-748 Environmentally sensitive area.
 197-11-750 Expanded scoping.
 197-11-752 Impacts.
 197-11-754 Incorporation by reference.
 197-11-756 Lands covered by water.
 197-11-758 Lead agency.
 197-11-760 License.
 197-11-762 Local agency.
 197-11-764 Major action.
 197-11-766 Mitigated DNS.
 197-11-768 Mitigation.
 197-11-770 Natural environment.
 197-11-772 NEPA.
 197-11-774 Nonproject.
 197-11-776 Phased review.
 197-11-778 Preparation.
 197-11-780 Private project.
 197-11-782 Probable.
 197-11-784 Proposal.
 197-11-786 Reasonable alternative.
 197-11-788 Responsible official.
 197-11-790 SEPA.
 197-11-792 Scope.
 197-11-793 Scoping.
 197-11-794 Significant.
 197-11-796 State agency.
 197-11-797 Threshold determination.
 197-11-799 Underlying governmental action.
 197-11-800 Categorical exemptions.
 197-11-810 Exemptions and nonexemptions applicable to specific
 state agencies.
 197-11-830 Department of natural resources.
 197-11-880 Emergencies.
 197-11-890 Petitioning DOE to change exemptions.
 197-11-900 Purpose of this part.
 197-11-912 Procedures on consulted agencies.
 197-11-914 SEPA fees and costs.
 197-11-916 Application to ongoing actions.
 197-11-920 Agencies with environmental expertise.
 197-11-922 Lead agency rules.
 197-11-924 Determining the lead agency.
 197-11-926 Lead agency for governmental proposals.
 197-11-928 Lead agency for public and private proposals.
 197-11-930 Lead agency for private projects with one agency with
 jurisdiction.
 197-11-932 Lead agency for private projects requiring licenses from
 more than one agency, when one of the agencies is a
 county/city.
 197-11-934 Lead agency for private projects requiring licenses from
 a local agency, not a county/city, and one or more state
 agencies.
 197-11-936 Lead agency for private projects requiring licenses from
 more than one state agency.
 197-11-938 Lead agencies for specific proposals.
 197-11-940 Transfer of lead agency status to a state agency.
 197-11-942 Agreements on lead agency status.
 197-11-944 Agreements on division of lead agency duties.
 197-11-946 DOE resolution of lead agency disputes.
 197-11-948 Assumption of lead agency status.
 197-11-960 Environmental checklist.
 197-11-965 Adoption notice.
 197-11-970 Determination of nonsignificance (DNS).
 197-11-980 Determination of significance and scoping notice (DS).
 197-11-985 Notice of assumption of lead agency status.
 197-11-990 Notice of action.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-030 **PURPOSE.** This chapter implements the state-wide rules in chapter 197-11 WAC as they apply to the department of natural resources.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-040 **ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS.** In addition to the definitions contained in WAC 197-11-700 through 197-11-799, the following terms shall have the listed meanings:

(1) Assistant area manager means a principal assistant to an area manager with responsibility for either area governmental or proprietary programs.

(2) Area manager means the person responsible for the administration of a geographic field unit, as designated by the organization plan of the department.

(3) Commissioner means the commissioner of public lands who is the administrator of the department of natural resources as established by chapter 43.30 RCW.

(4) Department means the Washington state department of natural resources.

(5) Division means any one of the eleven principal units of the department's headquarters staff administering a program.

(6) Division manager means the person with overall responsibility for the functioning of one of the eleven divisions.

(7) Environmental coordinator means the person who coordinates SEPA compliance procedures for the department.

(8) Public lands mean state forest lands as described in chapter 76.12 RCW, and lands belonging to or held in trust by the state of Washington as described in RCW 79.01.004.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-055 TIMING OF THE SEPA PROCESS. (1) Distribution to planning commissions and advisory bodies. Environmental documents required to be submitted to the department of ecology under provisions of WAC 332-41-508 will also be submitted to affected planning commissions and similar advisory bodies within the respective time frames as established by these rules and chapter 197-11 WAC.

(2) Timing of review of proposals. Environmental reviews will be made upon receipt of a completed permit application and environmental checklist.

(3) Additional timing considerations.

(a) Department staff receiving a completed permit application and environmental checklist should determine whether DNR or another agency is SEPA lead agency (see WAC 197-11-050 and 197-11-922 through 197-11-940) within five working days. If DNR is not the lead agency, the staff person shall notify the environmental coordinator, who will send the completed environmental checklist, and a copy of the permit application, to the lead agency, and an explanation of the determination to the identified lead agency.

(b) Department staff receiving a permit application will determine whether the proposal is an "action" and, if so, whether it is "categorically exempt" from SEPA. If the proposal is an action and is not exempt, the staff person will ask the applicant to complete an environmental checklist. A checklist is not needed if the department and applicant agree an EIS is required, SEPA compliance has been completed, SEPA compliance has been initiated by another agency, or a checklist is included with the application.

(c) If the department's action is a decision on a permit that requires detailed project plans and specifications, the department shall provide, upon request by the applicant, preliminary environmental review prior to submittal of detailed plans and specifications. This preliminary review will be advisory only and not binding on the department. Final review and determination will be made only upon receipt of detailed project plans and specifications if these are essential to a meaningful environmental analysis.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-310 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION REQUIRED. (1) A threshold determination is

required for any proposal which meets the definition of action and is not categorically exempt.

(2) The responsible official of the department shall make the threshold determination, which shall be made as close as possible to the time an agency has developed or is presented with a proposal (WAC 197-11-784).

(3) In most cases, the time to complete a threshold determination should not exceed fifteen days, except for Class IV - special forest practices, in which case the threshold determination will be made within ten days. Complex proposals, those where additional information is needed, and/or those accompanied by an inaccurate checklist may require additional time. Upon request by an applicant, the responsible official shall select a date for making the threshold determination and notify the applicant of such date in writing.

(4) All threshold determinations shall be documented in:

(a) A determination of nonsignificance (DNS) (WAC 197-11-340); or

(b) A determination of significance (DS) (WAC 197-11-360).

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-350 MITIGATED DNS. (1) An applicant may ask the department whether issuance of a DS is likely for a proposal. This request for early notice must:

(a) Be written;

(b) Follow submission of a permit application and environmental checklist for a nonexempt proposal for which the department is lead agency; and

(c) Precede the department's actual threshold determination for the proposal.

(2) The responsible official or designee shall respond to the request within ten working days of receipt of the letter; the response shall:

(a) Be written;

(b) State whether the department is considering issuance of a DS;

(c) Indicate the general or specific area(s) of concern that led the department to consider a DS; and

(d) State that the applicant may change or clarify the proposal to mitigate the impacts indicated in the letter, revising the environmental checklist as necessary to reflect the changes or clarifications.

(3) The department shall not continue with the threshold determination until receiving a written response from the applicant changing or clarifying the proposal or asking that the threshold determination be based on the original proposal.

(4) If the applicant submits a changed or clarified proposal, along with a revised environmental checklist, the department will make its threshold determination based on the changed or clarified proposal.

(a) If the department's response to the request for early notice indicated specific mitigation measures that would remove all probable significant adverse environmental impacts, and the applicant changes or clarifies the proposal to include all of those specific mitigation measures, the department shall issue a determination of

nonsignificance and circulate the DNS for comments as in WAC 197-11-350(2).

(b) If the department indicated general or specific areas of concern, but did not indicate specific mitigation measures that would allow it to issue a DNS, the department shall determine if the changed or clarified proposal may have a probable significant environmental impact, issuing a DNS or DS as appropriate.

(5) The department may specify mitigation measures that would allow it to issue a DNS without a request for early notice from an applicant. If it does so, and the applicant changes or clarifies the proposal to include those measures, the department shall issue a DNS and circulate it for review under WAC 197-11-350(2).

(6) When an applicant changes or clarifies the proposal, the clarifications or changes may be included in written attachments to the documents already submitted. If the environmental checklist and supporting documents would be difficult to read and/or understand because of the need to read them in conjunction with the attachment(s), the department may require the applicant to submit a new checklist.

(7) The department may change or clarify features of its own proposals before making the threshold determination.

(8) The department's written response under subsection (2) of this section shall not be construed as a determination of significance. In addition, preliminary discussion of clarification of or changes to a proposal, as opposed to a written request for early notice, shall not bind the department to consider the clarification or changes in its threshold determination.

(9) When an applicant submits a changed or clarified proposal pursuant to this section, it shall be considered part of the applicant's application for a permit or other approval for all purposes, including enforcement of the permit or other approval. Unless the department's decision expressly states otherwise, when a mitigated DNS is issued for a proposal, any decision approving the proposal shall be based on the proposal as changed or clarified pursuant to this section.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-420 EIS PREPARATION. For draft and final EISs and SEISs:

(1) Preparation of the EIS is the responsibility of the department, by or under the direction of its responsible official, as specified by the department's procedures. No matter who participates in the preparation of the EIS, it is the EIS of the department. The responsible official, prior to distributing an EIS, shall be satisfied that it complies with these rules and chapter 197-11 WAC.

(2) The department may have an EIS prepared by department staff, an applicant or its agent, or by an outside consultant retained by either an applicant or the department. The department shall assure that the EIS is prepared in a professional manner and with appropriate interdisciplinary methodology. The responsible official shall direct the areas of research and examination to be undertaken as a result of the scoping process, as well as the organization of the resulting document.

(3) If a person other than the department is preparing the EIS, the department shall:

(a) Coordinate any scoping procedures so that the individual preparing the EIS receives all substantive information submitted by any agency and the public that is needed by the person;

(b) Assist in obtaining any information on file with another agency that is needed by the person preparing the EIS;

(c) Allow any party preparing an EIS access to all public records of the department that relate to the subject of the EIS, under chapter 42.17 RCW (Public disclosure and public records law).

(4) Normally, the department will prepare EISs for its own proposals.

(5) For applicant proposals, the department normally will require the applicant to prepare or help prepare the EIS at the applicant's expense, under provisions of these rules and chapter 197-11 WAC.

(6) The department may require an applicant to provide information that the department does not possess, including specific investigations. The applicant is not required to supply information that is not required under these rules.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-504 AVAILABILITY AND COSTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS. (1) SEPA documents required by these rules shall be retained by the department at the SEPA public information center, and made available in accordance with chapter 42.17 RCW.

(2) The department shall make copies of environmental documents available in accordance with chapter 42.17 RCW, charging only those costs allowed plus mailing costs. Allowable costs for environmental documents may be indicated in the documents and made payable to the department. However, no charge shall be levied for circulation of documents to other agencies as required by these rules. If requested, the department will normally waive the charge for an environmental document provided to a public interest organization.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-508 NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS. (1) The department shall submit environmental documents required to be sent to the department of ecology for weekly publication in the SEPA register under these rules, specifically:

(a) DNSs under WAC 197-11-340(2);

(b) DSs (scoping notices) under WAC 197-11-408;

(c) EISs under WAC 197-11-455, 197-11-460, 197-11-620, and 197-11-630; and

(d) Notices of action under RCW 43.21C.080 and 43.21C.087.

(2) The department shall submit the environmental documents listed in subsection (1) of this section promptly and in accordance with procedures established by the department of ecology.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-510 PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS. (1) The department shall give public notice when issuing a DNS under WAC 197-11-340(2), a mitigated DNS under WAC 332-41-350, a scoping notice under WAC 332-41-360, or a draft EIS under WAC 197-11-455.

(2) Whenever possible, the department shall integrate the public notice required under this section (WAC 197-11-340, 197-11-360, 197-11-455, 197-11-502, and 197-11-535) with existing notice procedures for the department's permit or approval required for the proposal.

(3) The department shall use one or more of the following reasonable methods of public notice, taking into consideration the geographic area affected by the proposal, the size and complexity of the proposal, the public notice requirements for the permit or approval required from the department, public interest expressed in the proposal, and whether the proposal is a project or regulation:

(a) Notifying persons or groups who have expressed interest in the proposal, that type of proposal, or proposals in the geographic area in which the proposal will be implemented if approved;

(b) Publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the area in which the proposal will be implemented; and/or

(c) Posting the property.

(4) The department may require an applicant to perform the public notice requirement at his or her expense.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-665 POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR CONDITIONING OR DENYING PERMITS OR OTHER APPROVALS. (1) Policies – Specific. The department adopts the following SEPA policies:

(a) Geothermal resources. The department recognizes the need to protect the public from geothermal drilling effects such as the contamination of the ground water, the surface water, the possibility of a blowout, fire hazards, drilling fluids, and surface disturbance. The department may, when necessary, condition the following actions to mitigate specific adverse environmental impacts:

(i) Location of the well;

(ii) Casing program;

(iii) Makeup of drilling fluids.

(b) Surface mining. To provide that the usefulness, productivity, and scenic values of all lands and waters involved in surface mining within the state will receive the greatest practical degree of protection and restoration, the following aspects of surface mining may be conditioned:

(i) Proposed practices to protect adjacent surface resources;

(ii) Specifications for surface gradient restoration to a surface suitable for the proposed subsequent use of the land after reclamation is completed, and proposed method of accomplishment;

(iii) Matter and type of revegetation or other surface treatment of disturbed areas;

(iv) Method of prevention or elimination of conditions that will create a public nuisance, endanger public safety, damage property, or be hazardous to vegetative, animal, fish, or human life in or adjacent to the area;

(v) Method of control of contaminants and disposal of surface mining refuse;

(vi) Method of diverting surface waters around the disturbed areas;

(vii) Method of restoration of stream channels and stream banks to a condition minimizing erosion and siltation and other pollution.

(c) Upland right of way grants. Recognizing that construction and/or reconstruction under upland right of way grants can create adverse impacts to the elements of the environment, it is the policy of the department to condition grants where necessary:

(i) To protect all surface resources including but not limited to soil and water, through authorized right of way operations on public lands, and to cause rehabilitation or reestablishment on a continuing basis the vegetative cover, soil stability and water condition appropriate to intended subsequent use of the area;

(ii) To meet air quality standards; and

(iii) To protect recreational and special use areas under lease by requiring mitigating action.

(d) Marine lands. In managing state-owned aquatic lands, the department shall consider the natural values of state-owned aquatic land such as wildlife habitat, natural area preserves, representative ecosystems, or spawning area prior to issuing any initial lease or authorizing any change in use. The department may withhold from leasing lands which it finds to have significant natural values or may provide within any lease for the protection of such values.

(e) Public lands leases and contracts. Under authority granted by chapters 76.12, 79.01, 79.08, 79.12, 79.14, and 79.28 RCW, the department has authority to set terms and conditions in granting a lease or contract as long as such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with state law. For public lands, the department may condition or withhold a lease or contract where significant adverse environmental impacts associated with a lease proposal or contract proposal will occur.

(f) Timber sales. Department policies for the sale of timber from public lands are found in the Forest Land Management Program, 1984-1993.

(g) Forest practices. A Class IV-Special forest practice approval will be conditioned when necessary to mitigate specific adverse impacts which are identified in the environmental documents prepared under SEPA. An application for a Class IV-Special forest practice will be denied when the proposal would result in significant adverse impacts identified in a final or supplemental environmental impact statement prepared under SEPA, and reasonable mitigation measures are insufficient to mitigate the identified impacts and denial is consistent with chapters 43.21C and 76.09 RCW and chapter 197-11 WAC.

(h) Fire control.

(i) Burning permits. The department may condition or deny the issuance of a burning permit for the protection of life, property, or air quality standards.

(ii) Dumping permits. The department may condition or deny the issuance of a dumping permit for the protection of forest lands from fire.

(2) Policies – General. The policies set out in subsection (1) of this section do not anticipate all situations which may result in placing conditions on a permit or denial of a proposal, following environmental review. The department therefore adopts the policies set forth in the State Environmental Policy Act, RCW 43.21C.020, as further basis for conditioning or denying a public or private proposal under SEPA. Those policies are to:

(a) Fulfill the responsibilities of each generation as trustee of the environment for succeeding generations;

(b) Assure for all people of Washington safe, healthful, productive, and esthetically and culturally pleasing surroundings;

(c) Attain the widest range of beneficial uses of the environment without degradation, risk to health or safety, or other undesirable and unintended consequences;

(d) Preserve important historic, cultural, and natural aspects of our national heritage;

(e) Maintain, wherever possible, an environment which supports diversity and variety of individual choice;

(f) Achieve a balance between population and resource use which will permit high standards of living and a wide sharing of life's amenities; and

(g) Enhance the quality of renewable resources and approach the maximum attainable recycling of depletable resources.

(3) Decisions to condition or deny.

(a) When the environmental document for a proposal shows it will cause adverse impacts that the proponent does not plan to mitigate the decision maker shall consider whether:

(i) The environmental document identifies mitigation measures that are reasonable and capable of being accomplished;

(ii) Other local, state, or federal requirements and enforcement would mitigate the significant adverse environmental impacts; and

(iii) Reasonable mitigation measures are sufficient to mitigate the adverse impacts.

(b) The decision maker may:

(i) Condition the approval for a proposal if mitigation measures are reasonable and capable of being accomplished and the proposal, without such mitigation measures, is inconsistent with the policies in subsections (1) and (2) of this section;

(ii) Deny the permit or approval for a proposal if reasonable mitigation measures are insufficient to mitigate significant adverse environmental impacts and the proposal is inconsistent with the policies in subsections (1) and (2) of this section.

(iii) The procedures in WAC 197-11-660 must be followed when conditioning or denying permits or other approvals.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-833 **TIMBER SALES CATEGORIES.** (1) Under the provisions of WAC 197-11-830(7) the department may determine which decisions to sell timber from public lands do not have potential for significant impact on the environment. Such decisions are categorically exempt from the threshold determination and EIS requirements of SEPA under WAC 197-11-830(7). This determination applies only to public lands.

(2) The department determines that such decisions to sell timber from public lands do not have potential for a significant impact on the environment if they are sales appraised by the department at an amount not exceeding the amount specified in RCW 79.01.200 as the upper limit for sale under terms and conditions prescribed by the department, and if such sales, other than thinning or salvage sales, do not involve harvest units larger than twenty acres. These sales are small sales not requiring approval by the board of natural resources and have low volume and low acreage. The department has not extended this determination to sales requiring approval by the board because of the public values associated with public lands. However, this determination is not intended to alter the department's SEPA compliance responsibility for regulatory decisions concerning forest practice applications for state and private lands under RCW 76.09.050 and WAC 222-16-050.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-910 **DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL.** The responsible official for a specific proposal shall be a division manager or designated area manager or assistant area manager. The responsible official for the harbor line commission shall be the manager of the marine land management division.

(1) Each division manager or designee shall review the environmental checklists under the division's authority and determine if the department is the lead agency. When the department is not the lead agency, the environmental checklists shall be forwarded to the environmental coordinator for processing under procedures set forth in WAC 197-11-924.

(2) When the department is the lead agency, the responsible division manager or designee will review the environmental checklists and make the threshold determinations under the provisions of WAC 197-11-330.

(3) The division manager or designee shall carry out further SEPA compliance under WAC 197-11-340, 197-11-350, or 197-11-360, as appropriate.

(4) When an environmental impact statement is required based on the threshold determination, scoping and EIS preparation under chapter 197-11 WAC shall begin under direction of the responsible official.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-920 **AGENCIES WITH ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.** In addition to those agencies listed under WAC 197-11-920(7), the oil and gas conservation committee shall be regarded as possessing special expertise relating to oil and gas.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-41-950 SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this chapter or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of this chapter, or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected.

WSR 84-18-053
PROPOSED RULES
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning guidelines interpreting and implementing the State Environmental Policy Act, repealing chapter 480-10 WAC and adopting chapter 480-11 WAC. Cause No. TE-1817;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Commission's Hearing Room, Sixth Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 43.21C.120.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 43.21C RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 10, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Barry M. Mar
Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

In the matter of the repeal of chapter 480-10 WAC and the adoption of chapter 480-11 WAC interpreting and implementing the State Environmental Policy Act.

The rules proposed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission are to be promulgated pursuant to RCW 43.21C.120 which directs the commission to implement the provisions of chapter 43.21C RCW.

The rules proposed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission are designed to establish updated environmental rules for the Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission in accordance with chapter 43.21C RCW, the State Environmental Policy Act.

Barry M. Mar, Secretary, Seventh Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington, telephone number (206) 753-6420, and members of his staff were responsible for the drafting of the proposed rules and will be responsible for implementation and enforcement of the proposed rules.

The proponent of the rules is the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission.

There are no comments or recommendations being submitted inasmuch as the proposal is pursuant to legislative authorization reflected in RCW 43.21C.120.

The rule change is not necessary as the result of federal law, or federal or state court action.

The rule change proposed will affect no economic values.

This certifies that copies of this statement are on file with the commission, are available for public inspection, and that three copies of this statement are this date being forwarded to the Joint Administrative Rules Review Committee.

APPENDIX "A"

Chapter 480-11 WAC
SEPA PROCEDURES

NEW SECTION

WAC 480-11-010 AUTHORITY. This chapter is promulgated pursuant to the authority granted in RCW 43.21C.120 and chapter 197-11 WAC.

NEW SECTION

WAC 480-11-020 INCORPORATION OF CHAPTER 197-11 WAC. The provisions of chapter 197-11 WAC (SEPA guidelines adopted by the department of ecology on January 26, 1984) are adopted by the Washington state utilities and transportation commission, and are incorporated into this chapter by this reference, to the extent that the provisions of chapter 197-11 WAC are applicable to the commission.

NEW SECTION

WAC 480-11-030 DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL. The responsible official for the commission for matters relating to transportation shall be the assistant administrator for transportation. The responsible official for the commission for matters relating to public utilities shall be the utilities and accounting administrator.

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 480-10-010 AUTHORITY.
WAC 480-10-020 PURPOSE.
WAC 480-10-025 SCOPE AND COVERAGE OF THIS CHAPTER.
WAC 480-10-030 INTEGRATION OF SEPA PROCEDURES WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS.
WAC 480-10-040 DEFINITIONS.
WAC 480-10-050 USE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST FORM.
WAC 480-10-055 TIMING OF THE EIS PROCESS.
WAC 480-10-060 SCOPE OF A PROPOSAL AND ITS IMPACTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF LEAD AGENCY DETERMINATION, THRESHOLD DETERMINATION, AND EIS PREPARATION.
WAC 480-10-100 SUMMARY OF INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED OF A PRIVATE APPLICANT.
WAC 480-10-150 EXEMPTIONS EXCLUSIVE—CEP APPROVAL OF CHANGES IN EXEMPTIONS.
WAC 480-10-160 NO PRESUMPTION OF SIGNIFICANCE FOR NONEXEMPT ACTIONS.
WAC 480-10-170 CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS.
WAC 480-10-175 EXEMPTIONS AND NONEXEMPTIONS APPLICABLE TO THE COMMISSION.
WAC 480-10-180 EXEMPTION FOR EMERGENCY ACTIONS.
WAC 480-10-190 USE AND EFFECT OF CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS.

WAC 480-10-200 COMMISSION, WHEN IT IS THE LEAD AGENCY—RESPONSIBILITIES.

WAC 480-10-203 DETERMINATION OF LEAD AGENCY—PROCEDURES.

WAC 480-10-205 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—GOVERNMENTAL PROPOSALS.

WAC 480-10-210 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PROPOSALS INVOLVING BOTH PRIVATE AND PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

WAC 480-10-215 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS FOR WHICH THERE IS ONLY ONE AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.

WAC 480-10-220 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS REQUIRING LICENSES FROM MORE THAN ONE AGENCY, WHEN ONE OF THE AGENCIES IS A COUNTY/CITY.

WAC 480-10-225 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS REQUIRING LICENSES FROM MORE THAN ONE STATE AGENCY.

WAC 480-10-230 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—SPECIFIC PROPOSALS.

WAC 480-10-235 LOCAL AGENCY TRANSFER OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS TO A STATE AGENCY.

WAC 480-10-240 AGREEMENTS AS TO LEAD AGENCY STATUS.

WAC 480-10-245 AGREEMENTS BETWEEN AGENCIES AS TO DIVISION OF LEAD AGENCY DUTIES.

WAC 480-10-270 ASSUMPTION OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS BY ANOTHER AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.

WAC 480-10-300 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION REQUIREMENT.

WAC 480-10-305 NOTICE OF TIMING FOR THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 480-10-310 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 480-10-320 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—INITIAL REVIEW OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 480-10-330 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—INFORMATION IN ADDITION TO CHECKLIST.

WAC 480-10-340 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—NEGATIVE DECLARATIONS.

WAC 480-10-345 ASSUMPTION OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS BY COMMISSION—PREREQUISITES, EFFECT AND FORM OF NOTICE.

WAC 480-10-350 AFFIRMATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 480-10-355 FORM OF DECLARATION OF SIGNIFICANCE/NONSIGNIFICANCE.

WAC 480-10-360 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION CRITERIA—APPLICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 480-10-365 ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 480-10-370 WITHDRAWAL OF AFFIRMATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 480-10-375 WITHDRAWAL OF NEGATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 480-10-390 EFFECT OF THRESHOLD DETERMINATION BY LEAD AGENCY.

WAC 480-10-400 DUTY TO BEGIN PREPARATION OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-405 PURPOSE AND FUNCTION OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-410 PREDRAFT CONSULTATION PROCEDURES.

WAC 480-10-420 PREPARATION OF EIS BY PERSONS OUTSIDE THE COMMISSION.

WAC 480-10-425 ORGANIZATION AND STYLE OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-440 CONTENTS OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-442 SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS REGARDING CONTENTS OF AN EIS ON A NONPROJECT ACTION.

WAC 480-10-444 LIST OF ELEMENTS OF THE ENVIRONMENT.

WAC 480-10-446 DRAFT EIS—OPTIONAL ADDITIONAL ELEMENTS—LIMITATION.

WAC 480-10-450 PUBLIC AWARENESS OF AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-455 CIRCULATION OF THE DRAFT EIS—REVIEW PERIOD.

WAC 480-10-460 SPECIFIC AGENCIES TO WHICH DRAFT EIS WILL BE SENT.

WAC 480-10-465 AGENCIES POSSESSING ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.

WAC 480-10-480 PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSAL—WHEN REQUIRED.

WAC 480-10-485 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF THE PROPOSAL.

WAC 480-10-490 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSAL—USE OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

WAC 480-10-495 PREPARATION OF AMENDED OR NEW DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-510 RESPONSIBILITIES OF COMMISSION AS A CONSULTED STATE AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.

WAC 480-10-520 RESPONSIBILITIES OF COMMISSION AS A CONSULTED STATE AGENCY WITH ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.

WAC 480-10-530 RESPONSIBILITIES OF COMMISSION AS A CONSULTED AGENCY—WHEN PREDRAFT CONSULTATION HAS OCCURRED.

WAC 480-10-535 COST OF PERFORMANCE OF COMMISSION RESPONSIBILITIES AS A CONSULTED AGENCY.

WAC 480-10-540 LIMITATIONS ON RESPONSES TO CONSULTATION.

WAC 480-10-545 EFFECT OF NO WRITTEN COMMENT.

WAC 480-10-550 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—TIME PERIOD ALLOWED.

WAC 480-10-570 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—CONTENTS—WHEN NO CRITICAL COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-580 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—CONTENTS—WHEN CRITICAL COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT EIS.

WAC 480-10-600 CIRCULATION OF THE FINAL EIS.

WAC 480-10-650 EFFECT OF AN ADEQUATE FINAL EIS PREPARED PURSUANT TO NEPA.

WAC 480-10-652 SUPPLEMENTATION BY THE COMMISSION OF AN INADEQUATE FINAL NEPA EIS.

WAC 480-10-660 USE OF PREVIOUSLY PREPARED EIS FOR A DIFFERENT PROPOSED ACTION.

WAC 480-10-690 USE OF COMMISSION'S EIS BY OTHER ACTING AGENCIES FOR THE SAME PROPOSAL.

WAC 480-10-695 DRAFT AND FINAL SUPPLEMENTS TO A REVISED EIS.

WAC 480-10-700 NO ACTION FOR SEVEN DAYS AFTER PUBLICATION OF THE FINAL EIS.

WAC 480-10-710 EIS COMBINED WITH EXISTING PLANNING AND REVIEW PROCESSES.

WAC 480-10-810 RESPONSIBILITY OF COMMISSION—AMENDMENTS TO THIS CHAPTER.

WAC 480-10-830 COMMISSION SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTER.

WAC 480-10-835 REGIONAL SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTERS.

WAC 480-10-840 APPLICATION OF THESE RULES TO ONGOING ACTIONS.

WSR 84-18-054**PROPOSED RULES****WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY**

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 28B.19.030, that the Western Washington University intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning the following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective December 1, 1984, chapter 516-73 WAC, entitled Policies and procedures for reduction/reallocation in force;

that the institution will at 1:30 p.m., Thursday, November 1, 1984, in Old Main 340, Western Washington University, Bellingham, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 1, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is N/A.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is N/A.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this institution in writing to be received by this institution before November 1, 1984.

Dated: August 30, 1984

By: Wendy Bohlke
Assistant Attorney General

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Chapter: Chapter 516-73 WAC, Western Washington University policies and procedures for reduction/reallocation in force.

Statutory Authority: N/A.

Specific Statute that Rule is Intended to Implement: N/A.

Summary of the Rule: The rules are to be repealed from the WAC because RCW 28B.19.020(2) excludes from rules "matters relating to employment relationships." RCW 28B.35.105 authorizes the university's board of trustees to "adopt by-laws for its government," and RCW 28B.35.120(11) authorizes the board of trustees to promulgate rules and regulations "necessary or appropriate to the administration of the regional university."

Reasons Supporting the Rules: Policies and procedures for reduction/reallocation in force are more appropriately a part of the university's internal policies and procedures since they relate to employment relationships in the university and do not affect the general public.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of These Rules: Vice President for Academic Affairs, Western Washington University, Old Main 460, WWU, Bellingham, WA 98225, Phone: (206) 676-3756.

REPEALED

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed: WAC 516-73, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR REDUCTION/REALLOCATION IN FORCE.

WSR 84-18-055

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

[Order 1840—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, M. Keith Ellis, director of the Washington State Department of Agriculture, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules concerning bulk milk haulers and bulk milk tankers, chapter 16-125 WAC; and suspension of grade A permits, repealing WAC 16-101-710.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-054 filed with the code reviser on July 18, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 15.36 RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 5, 1984.

By M. Keith Ellis
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1283, filed 1/29/73)

WAC 16-125-010 ((~~DIRECTOR~~)) DEFINITIONS. ((~~For the purpose of this order~~)) (1) "Director" ((~~staff~~)) means the director of the department of agriculture of the state of Washington, or his duly authorized representative.

(2) "Bulk milk hauler" means the person who has primary responsibility for the measuring, weighing, or grading of milk and the collection of samples at the farm and is properly licensed by the director.

(3) "Bulk milk hauling" means the transportation of milk from the place where it is produced to a processing plant or between processing plants, performed by vehicles belonging to an individual or corporation operating under permit from the director.

(4) "3A standards" means current sanitary standards for dairy equipment and accepted practices as published in the "Journal of Food Protection."

NEW SECTION

WAC 16-125-120 **BULK MILK TANKER REQUIREMENTS.** All bulk milk tankers operating in the state of Washington shall comply with the provisions of 3A standard 05-13. Additional requirements are:

(1) Trucks and trailers with remote pumps, mounted on tractor or front trailer, and a system of external hoses and/or piping may be used: **PROVIDED**, That

(a) External flexible hoses meet the following requirements:

(i) Hoses are the thick walled rubber type and meet 3A standard 18.00, except for pump box hoses.

(ii) Hoses are capped with a sanitary cap when not in use.

(b) Piping along the length of the trailer is of the fixed type and meets the following requirements:

(i) The pipe is stainless steel and meets the requirements of 3A standards 09-07 and 33-00. Other materials may be used after approval has been received from the Milk Safety Branch of the Food and Drug Administration.

(ii) The sanitary piping is enclosed in an insulated holder and both the sanitary piping and the holder are capped with a dust tight cap when disconnected.

(c) Sanitary air which meets the requirements of 3A standard 604-03 may be used to remove residual milk from the external piping system.

(d) Any milk in the external piping system that exceeds forty-five degrees Fahrenheit is discarded.

(e) Adequate facilities shall be provided at all receiving stations for the proper cleaning and sanitization of tankers including the external lines and valves.

(2) All external valves on a tanker shall be provided with a means of protection against dust, dirt, and road debris.

(a) Outlet valves shall be protected by dust tight covers which will comply with 3A standard 05-13.

(b) Inlet valves and valves with attached hoses shall be protected by a relatively dust tight cover. This cover may be:

(i) Stainless steel with an opening for the connection of hoses which is sealed with a flexible material that will prevent the entrance of dust, dirt, or road debris.

(ii) A flexible mounting made of rubber or other approved material which is close fitting, smooth, impervious, and easily removable for cleaning.

(iii) Any other type cover for which plans have been submitted to and approved by the director.

(c) All valves not connected to hoses shall have a sanitary cap and an approved dust cover on them.

(3) Markings on each truck or trailer shall be sufficient to allow inspection personnel to identify the owner of the truck or trailer.

(4) Cleaning and bactericidal treatment of all product contact surfaces including valves, hoses, covers, connections, appurtenances, pumps, and pump compartment of each tanker, when used, shall be accomplished at least once every twenty-four hours by the receiving plant. After sanitization each tanker shall be tagged to show the date washed, place washed, and initials or signature of the person who washed the tanker. This wash tag shall not be removed until the tanker is rewashed. It shall be the responsibility of the bulk milk hauler to ensure that the wash tag is present and that the tank is in fact clean prior to commencing his route.

(5) For violations of WAC 16-125-120 a condemnation tag shall be affixed to the tanker outlet valve by the director. Any tanker so tagged may not be used to transport grade A milk until the violation(s) have been corrected and the condemnation tag removed by the director.

(6) In the event of serious or repeated violations of WAC 16-125-120 the contents of the tanker shall be lowered to grade C.

(7) Any grade A plant or receiving station unloading milk from a tanker bearing a condemnation tag or from a tanker that has not been properly cleaned may have that load lowered to grade C. If the load has commingled with other milk the entire amount may be lowered to grade C.

(8) All grade A milk shall be picked up at least every forty-eight hours.

(9) All farm tanks shall be emptied and washed at least every forty-eight hours.

(10) Plans and drawings relating to tankers submitted to the director shall be treated with confidentiality.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 16-125-001 PROMULGATION.

WAC 16-125-110 EFFECTIVE DATE.

WAC 16-101-710 SUSPENSION OF GRADE A PERMIT.

WSR 84-18-056

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

[Order 1839—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, M. Keith Ellis, director of the Washington State Department of Agriculture, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to apple maggot quarantine, chapter 16-470 WAC.

I, M. Keith Ellis, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is apple maggot has been found in commercial orchard areas and these changes are necessary to place restrictions on the movement of commercial fruit.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 17.24 RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 5, 1984.

By M. Keith Ellis
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1822, filed 5/1/84)

WAC 16-470-010 DEFINITIONS. The definitions set forth in this section shall apply throughout this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

(1) "Director" means the director of agriculture of this state, or a duly authorized representative.

(2) "Department" means the Washington state department of agriculture.

(3) "Interior quarantine" means a quarantine within the state of Washington established against the movement of designated insect life stages, their hosts, and possible carriers from areas identified by the Washington state department of agriculture.

(4) "Exterior quarantine" means a quarantine established against the movement into Washington state of designated insect life stages, their hosts, and possible

carriers from areas identified by the Washington state department of agriculture.

(5) "Gypsy moth (*Lymantria dispar*)" means a lepidopterous insect of the family Lymantriidae which in the larval stage defoliates many species of trees and shrubs.

(6) "Apple maggot (*Rhagoletis pomonella*)" means dipterous insects belonging to the family Tephritidae which in the larval stage live within fruit of their host plants, with potential for causing extensive damage to fruit of certain crops.

(7) "Commercial orchard" means an orchard in which fruit is grown for commercial purposes and with the use of approved and accepted integrated pest management programs pursuant to statutes, guidelines or rules approved by the agricultural extension service or regulatory officials of the state of origin.

(8) "Commercial fruit" means fruit that is:

(a) Grown in a commercial orchard and commercially packed and labeled; or

(b) Purchased from a grocery store or commercial orchard and accompanied by a receipt or certificate bearing the letterhead or name of the store or grower; or

(c) Fruit grown in a commercial orchard and destined to a commercial processing plant or packing plant.

(9) "Threatened with infestation" means that adult apple maggot flies or apple maggot larva have been found within one-quarter mile of production site including any portion of an orchard outside or beyond the one-quarter mile boundary if any portion of the orchard is within the one-quarter mile area.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1822, filed 5/1/84)

WAC 16-470-100 QUARANTINE - APPLE MAGGOT - AREA UNDER ORDER. The following areas are declared by the director to be under quarantine:

(1) Interior quarantine. All counties west of the crest of the Cascade mountain range, and Spokane, Skamania and Klickitat counties within the state of Washington. Commercial fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple) and hawthorn (haw) shall be quarantined and/or regulated as provided for in WAC 16-470-120(8).

(2) Exterior quarantine. All states where apple maggot is known to occur including but not limited to the states of North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska, Oklahoma and Texas, and all states east thereof including the District of Columbia, and the states of Idaho, Oregon, Utah and California. Commercial fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple) and hawthorn (haw) shall be quarantined and/or regulated as provided for in WAC 16-470-120(8).

(3) Regional area quarantine. When mutually agreed upon, and formally accepted by the directors of the Washington state department of agriculture and Oregon state department of agriculture the following shall apply. In Oregon state the counties of Wasco and Hood River and in Washington state the counties of Skamania and Klickitat will be considered a single production area. Commercial fruit produced in the area may move freely

throughout these areas unless regulatory measures as prescribed in WAC 16-470-120(8) are implemented.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1822, filed 5/1/84)

WAC 16-470-110 COMMODITIES UNDER QUARANTINE - APPLE MAGGOT HOSTS AND CARRIERS. ~~((The following commodities are hereby placed under quarantine:~~

~~(1) California, Oregon, Utah and Washington states = All fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple), pear and hawthorn (haw) except commercial fruit. For the purpose of this rule, commercial fruit shall be fruit that is:~~

~~(a) Grown in a commercial orchard and commercially packed and labeled; or~~

~~(b) Purchased from a grocery store or commercial orchard and accompanied by a receipt or certificate bearing the letterhead or name of the store or grower; or~~

~~(c) Fruit grown in a commercial orchard and destined to a commercial processing plant.~~

~~(2)) The following commodities shipped from all states including the District of Columbia listed in WAC 16-470-100 are hereby placed under quarantine: All fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple), apricot, blueberry, cherry, hawthorn (haw), huckleberry, nectarine, peach, pear (commercial pears from California, Idaho, Oregon, Utah and Washington are exempt from the provisions of this order), plum, prune, ((and)) quince, and rose hips are prohibited except as ((noted in WAC 16-470-110(1), pertaining to commercial fruit from California, Oregon, Utah and Washington, except as)) provided in WAC 16-470-120 (1) through ((7)) (8).~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1822, filed 5/1/84)

WAC 16-470-120 APPLE MAGGOT QUARANTINE RESTRICTIONS - INTERIOR/EXTERIOR.

(1) Certification required. Commodities described in WAC 16-470-110 that are produced in or shipped from the area under quarantine are prohibited entry into or movement within the state of Washington unless each lot and/or shipment is accompanied by a certificate issued by and bearing the original or facsimile signature of the authorized agricultural official of the state from which the commodity is shipped evidencing compliance with WAC 16-470-120 (3), (4), (5), ((or)) (7) or (8). No certificate is required for commodities meeting the requirements of WAC 16-470-120 (2) or (6).

(2) Reshipments in original containers. Commodities in original unopened containers, each bearing labels or other identifying marks evidencing origin outside the area under quarantine, may be reshipped to this state from any point within the area under quarantine.

(3) Repacked commodities. Each lot or shipment of commodities certified by an authorized agricultural official to have been grown outside the area under quarantine and which has had continued identity maintained

while within the area under quarantine, may be repacked and shipped by common carrier from any point within the area under quarantine to this state. The certificate shall contain the following information:

- (a) The state in which commodities were grown,
- (b) The point of repacking and reshipment,
- (c) The amount and kind of commodities comprising the lot or shipment,
- (d) The names and addresses of the shipper and consignee.

(4) Apples exposed to controlled atmosphere (CA) storage. Apples which are exposed to controlled atmosphere (CA) storage for a continuous period of ninety days, during which period the temperature within the storage room has been maintained at thirty-eight degrees Fahrenheit or less, may be admitted into Washington: **PROVIDED**, That the storage room or building is approved by the proper authorities in the state of origin as a controlled atmosphere facility, and each lot or shipment of such apples to Washington state is accompanied by a certificate, as provided in WAC 16-470-120(1).

(5) Shipments from cold storage. Commodities described in WAC 16-470-110 which are held in cold storage for a continuous period of forty days or more, during which period the temperature within the storage room is maintained at thirty-two degrees Fahrenheit or less, may be admitted into Washington state: **PROVIDED**, That each lot or shipment is accompanied by a certificate, as stated in WAC 16-470-120(1) evidencing compliance with the minimum temperature requirements.

(6) Solid frozen fruits exempt. No restrictions are placed on the entry into this state of fruits which upon arrival are frozen solid and which are under refrigeration to assure their solid frozen state.

(7) ((Fresh)) Commercial fresh fruit from California, Idaho, Utah, Oregon and Washington. All fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple), apricot, blueberry, cherry, hawthorn (haw), huckleberry, nectarine, peach, plum, prune and quince grown in and shipped from the states of California, Idaho, Utah, Oregon and Washington may be shipped into or within Washington state: **PROVIDED**, That the origin state ((with)) shall assure that shipments originated in an area found to be free from apple maggot and was grown in a commercial orchard and has not been placed under quarantine by the director.

(8) All commercial fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple), and hawthorne (haw) produced in or shipped from the states of California, Idaho, Oregon, Utah or other states and any location in Washington state. The director may pursuant to RCW 17.24.105 prescribe specific regulatory or control measures to apply within designated areas to prevent or minimize the possible movement of apple maggot from commercial orchards. The following action shall be taken when it has been determined that the commercial fruit may be infested with or threatened with infestation by apple maggot.

(a) All fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple), and hawthorne (haw) (except graded culls - see (8)(b) of this section) shall be sampled by an authorized agency

inspector, following accepted agency and industry standards.

(i) if found to be free from apple maggot, a certificate as provided for in WAC 16-470-120(1) shall be issued;

(ii) One or more of the following procedures shall be prescribed before any fresh fruit of apple (including crabapple), and hawthorne (haw) may be moved from designated or quarantined areas when apple maggot is found in the fruit.

(A) Fresh fruit to be exposed to controlled atmosphere (CA) storage as provided in WAC 16-470-120(4).

(B) Fresh fruit to be exposed to cold storage as provided in WAC 16-470-120(5).

(C) Other methods as may be prescribed by the director.

(b) Graded culls shall be subject to (8)(a)(ii)(A) or (B) of this section or other requirements as prescribed by the director.

(9) All commodities as described in WAC 16-470-110 of this order known or found to be infested with apple maggot larva shall not be sold, held for sale, or offered for sale, except as provided for in WAC 16-470-120 (4) or (5).

**WSR 84-18-057
PROPOSED RULES
PUBLIC DEPOSIT
PROTECTION COMMISSION
[Filed September 5, 1984]**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Public Deposit Protection Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Practice and procedure—Public depositaries, chapter 389-12 WAC.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 10, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 39.58.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 39.58 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before 1:00 p.m., October 9, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Robert S. O'Brien
State Treasurer and Chairman

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Notice is hereby given in accordance with RCW 34.04.025 that the Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission intends to adopt permanent rules concerning: WAC 389-12-010 Promulgation; 389-12-020 Definitions; 389-12-030 New banks; 389-12-040 Computation and report of maximum liability; 389-12-050 Valuation; 389-12-065 Aggregate deposit limitation (new section); 389-12-080 Maximum deposit limitation; and 389-12-130 Operations and procedures.

On Tuesday, June 12, 1984, at 9:00 a.m., the commission conducted a public hearing on adoption of emergency rules. The adoption of the emergency rules took place immediately following the hearing. These permanent rules are identical to the emergency rules and will take effect October 10, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is chapter 39.58 RCW.

These rules are intended to implement chapter 177, Laws of 1984.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this commission in writing to be received by this commission before 1:00 p.m. on October 9, 1984.

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.043 [34.04.045] and amends existing sections of chapter 389-12 WAC and adds one new section.

The purpose of these rules is to implement changes caused by the passage of Senate Bill 4332 (chapter 177, Laws of 1984) by the 1984 legislature. This legislation imposes limitations on the total amount of public deposits in a single depository. Total public funds on deposit in each depository cannot exceed three times its net worth nor 30% of the aggregate public funds on deposit of all treasurers statewide. When a depository exceeds these limits, it must provide 100% collateralization for the excess deposits. This legislation also allows a public treasurer to maintain deposits in excess of a depository's net worth when there has been a reduction in its net worth. The depository must, however, provide collateral in an amount equal to 100% of the excess deposits. The proposed rules will add or change language to conform with the 1984 amendment to the statute.

Statutory Authority: RCW 39.58.040.

Summary of Rule Changes: Amends existing sections of chapter 389-12 WAC to conform with language in chapter 177, Laws of 1984, and provides the addition of language to incorporate the deposit limitation provisions.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementation of the Rules: Patricia Richards, Administrative Assistant for the Public Deposit Protection Commission, Office of the State Treasurer, Phone: (206) 753-7477, scan 234-7477, Mailstop AS-23.

These rule changes are not a result of federal law or state court action.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: The Public Deposit Protection Commission has the responsibility for monitoring securities pledged as collateral for public deposit to insure these deposits from loss. Chapter 39.58 RCW prescribes that all qualified public depositories regularly report to the commission.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-010 PROMULGATION. The public deposit protection commission, hereinafter referred to as the "commission," after due and proper notice, and pursuant to the provisions of chapter 193, Laws of 1969 1st ex. sess., as last amended by chapter ((66)) 177, Laws of ((1983)) 1984, hereinafter referred to as the "act," hereby adopts and promulgates the following rules and regulations, effective ((January 12)) October 10, 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-020 DEFINITIONS. Unless the context requires otherwise:

(1) Qualified public depository. "Qualified public depository" means a financial institution which does not claim exemption from the payment of any sales or compensating use or ad valorem taxes under the laws of this state, which has segregated for the benefit of the commission eligible collateral having a value of not less than its maximum liability and which has been approved by the commission to hold public deposits.

(2) Financial institution. A "financial institution" means any of the following which are located in this state and are lawfully engaged in business:

(a) Bank depositories—Any branch of a bank engaged in the banking business in this state in accordance with RCW 30.04.300, and any state bank or trust company or national banking association.

(b) Thrift depositories—Any state chartered mutual savings bank or stock savings bank, any state or federally chartered savings and loan association (including federally chartered savings bank).

(3) Investment deposits. The term "investment deposit" shall mean time deposits and savings deposits of public funds available for investment. Savings deposit shall mean an interest bearing deposit of public funds that is subject to withdrawal and that is not payable on a specified date or at the expiration of a specified time after the date of deposit. Time deposit shall mean a single maturity or multiple maturity interest bearing investment deposit of public funds, which is either evidenced by a certificate of deposit issued by a qualified public depository, or reflected in a book-entry system of such depository approved by federal regulatory authorities, state supervisor of banking and/or state supervisor of savings and loan associations, and which is payable to a treasurer on a date certain. Such certificate shall not be negotiable, nor an interest in an investment deposit transferable, except between treasurers and/or qualified public depositories.

(4) ~~((Call report. "Call report" shall mean the formal accounting rendered by commercial banks to the comptroller of the currency or state supervisor of banking. The "call report due date" is the last day for timely filing of a call report.~~

~~((5))~~ (5) Commission report. The "commission report" shall mean a formal accounting rendered by ~~((savings banks and savings and loan associations))~~ qualified public depositories to the commission, which details pertinent information of each depository as of the close of the last business day of each calendar quarter; the commission report is due in the office of the commission not later than thirty days after the end of the calendar quarter.

~~((6))~~ (5) Date of loss. The term "date of loss" shall mean the date on which a loss shall be deemed to have occurred within the meaning of the act, and shall be the first to happen of the following:

(a) The date of the taking of possession of the financial institution by a supervisory agency; or

(b) The date of the appointment of the receiver or conservator for a financial institution; or

(c) The date of the commencement of a voluntary liquidation proceeding for a financial institution; or

(d) The date of an order issued by a regulatory authority or a court of competent jurisdiction restraining a financial institution from making payments on deposit liabilities; or

(e) The date on which the commission declares that a financial institution no longer has the ability to repay public deposits in full.

~~((7))~~ (6) Depository pledge agreement. "Depository pledge agreement" means a written tri-party agreement, on a form supplied by the commission, wherein a financial institution, in compliance with the act and as a condition precedent to becoming or continuing to be a qualified public depository, transfers and delivers securities which are eligible collateral to a corporate fiduciary under the exercise of its trust powers, to a federal reserve bank or any branch thereof or federal home loan bank or any branch thereof, which agrees to safekeep such securities for the primary benefit of the commission under the terms and conditions of the agreement and for the purposes set forth by the act and the regulations of the commission. Such agreement shall be executed on behalf of the commission by the chairman, who shall be the state treasurer.

~~((8))~~ (7) Segregation of collateral. "Segregation of collateral" means the transfer and delivery of eligible securities by a ~~((financial institution))~~ qualified public depository pursuant to a depository pledge agreement (RCW 39.58.050). A depository wishing to reduce the amount of securities pledged as collateral must submit a written request to the commission. The trustee holding the collateral shall not allow a reduction of securities without the prior written approval of the commission. Eligible securities shall not include coupon securities from which have been detached any coupon which is not matured at the

time of transfer and delivery of such securities as segregated collateral. When a qualified public depository pledges eligible securities whose payments include a periodic principal reduction, the depository shall promptly advise the commission of the dates and amounts of such principal payments.

~~((9))~~ (8) Net worth. "Net worth" of a qualified public depository means:

(a) For a bank depository, the aggregate of capital, surplus, undivided profits and all capital notes and debentures which are subordinate to the interest of depositors;

(b) For a thrift depository, the aggregate of such capital stock, guaranty fund, general reserves, surplus, undivided profits, and all capital notes and debentures which are subordinate to the interest of depositors, as are eligible for inclusion in otherwise determining the net worth of a mutual savings bank, stock savings bank, or savings and loan association, excluding appraised equity capital and income capital and net worth certificates.

~~((10))~~ (9) Corporate fiduciary. "Corporate fiduciary" for the purposes of these rules means a financial institution as defined herein which is possessed of statutorily granted trust authority provided that for the purposes of this definition such financial institution need not be located or doing business in the state of Washington.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-030 ~~NEW ((FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS)) QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITARIES.~~ Any financial institution in the state of Washington eligible under the act, in order to become a qualified public depository, must be approved by the commission and segregate collateral in the manner as set forth in these rules prior to the receipt of public deposits. Until such time as ((new)) qualified depositories have submitted four consecutive reports to the commission as required by RCW 39.58.100, they shall at all times be required to pledge and segregate eligible securities, valued at market value, in an amount equal to not less than 10% of all public funds on deposit in said depository. During the interim period in which a financial institution is required to file four consecutive reports, each such institution shall report to the commission on each commission report date on forms supplied by the commission.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-040 ~~COMPUTATION AND REPORT OF MAXIMUM LIABILITY.~~ On each ~~((call report or))~~ commission report date each public depository shall recompute its maximum liability on a form to be supplied by the commission. Such report shall, in addition to other information, show the current amount of ~~((²))~~ deposits of ~~((states))~~ Washington state and its political subdivisions⁽²⁾ for the most recent ~~((call or))~~ commission report date, ~~((the²))~~ such deposits ~~((of states and political subdivisions²))~~ as shown on the four most recent reports (i.e., current report and three immediately preceding reports), the average of these deposits for the four report periods, and the depository's maximum liability as defined in RCW 39.58.010(6).

The report to the commission ~~((for commercial banks))~~ shall be received in the office of the commission not later than ~~((the due date for filing of reports of condition with the comptroller of the currency of the United States or the Washington state supervisor of banking))~~ thirty days following each calendar quarter end, and shall have attached a completed copy of the balance sheet portion of the depository's most recent consolidated report of condition ~~((domestic subsidiaries))~~ or most recent report to the Federal Home Loan Bank, whichever is applicable.

~~((The report to the commission for thrift depositories shall be received in the office of the commission not later than thirty days after the end of each calendar quarter, and shall have attached a completed copy of the most recent financial report as submitted to appropriate regulatory authority.))~~ At the end of each calendar quarter, the commission shall provide appropriate reporting forms to each qualified public depository and the amount constituting thirty percent of total public funds on deposit in Washington state for the preceding quarter. Depositories will use this figure for the current report period and to monitor their total public funds on deposit for the ensuing quarter, unless notified of a revised figure by the commission.

Upon written request from a depository the commission may, for good cause shown, extend the due date for ~~((qualified public depository liability))~~ commission reports for a period not to exceed ten days.

If the maximum liability has increased from the previous report or if aggregate public deposits exceed the limitations prescribed in section 19, chapter 177, Laws of 1984, the depository shall immediately increase its collateral and the commission shall be so notified.

Each public depository shall provide to the commission a copy of any changes, amendments, or alterations to the depository's financial report as submitted to appropriate regulatory authority which relate to (a) deposits of states and political subdivision, and/or (b) net worth.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-050 VALUATION. Securities pledged as collateral by a qualified public depository ~~((may))~~ shall be reported at ~~((par value or))~~ market value ~~((at the option of the reporting depository. This valuation option may be utilized only by those financial institutions who have been qualified public depositories for one full year and who have previously submitted four consecutive reports to the commission)).~~

~~((1))~~ Market value. Securities pledged as collateral shall be valued ~~at))~~ Market value shall be computed ((on)) as of the date of segregation or the last preceding ((call or)) commission report date, whichever is later. When the ((public depository liability)) commission report is submitted, ((any depository choosing to evaluate their securities pledged as collateral based on market value)) each depository shall provide on a form supplied by the commission a current listing of those securities pledged and their then current market and par value. ~~((Securities pledged as collateral at market value must at least be equal to the maximum liability of the public depository (RCW 39.58.010(6)).~~

~~((2))~~ Par value. A financial institution may value its securities pledged as collateral at par if it maintains a segregation of collateral equal to at least 120% of its maximum liability.

NEW SECTION

WAC 389-12-065 AGGREGATE DEPOSIT LIMITATIONS. Whenever the public funds on deposit in a qualified public depository exceed the limits set forth in section 19, chapter 177, Laws of 1984, such depository shall immediately:

- (1) Notify the commission; and
- (2) Provide additional collateral, if necessary, to provide one hundred percent collateralization of such excess deposits.

When a depository's net worth position is reduced, such depository shall determine if any public treasurer's funds on deposit exceed the revised net worth. If any such excess deposits exist, the depository shall immediately notify the commission and provide the commission with a detailed accounting of deposits. The depository shall also advise the commission of its intent to:

- (1) Provide one hundred percent collateralization of the excess deposits; or
- (2) Allow the treasurer to withdraw such deposits in accordance with section 18, chapter 177, Laws of 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-080 MAXIMUM DEPOSIT LIMITATION. In determining the maximum deposit limitation of any financial institution, a treasurer, unless advised to the contrary by the commission, may assume that each depository's net worth has remained unchanged from that stated in the most recently rendered ~~((call or))~~ commission report.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-01, filed 1/13/84)

WAC 389-12-230 OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES. The Washington public deposit protection commission is charged with the duty of protecting public funds on deposit ~~((s for))~~ by Washington's public treasurers in the event of a default of a qualified public depository, and such other duties as set forth in chapter 39.58 RCW ((39-58.010 through 39.58.040)).

WSR 84-18-058
PROPOSED RULES
HIGHER EDUCATION
PERSONNEL BOARD
 [Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Higher Education Personnel Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

- Amd WAC 251-12-072 Appeals from eligibility determinations, through housekeeping changes to conform to language adopted in WAC 251-18-145 (Examination—Eligibility—Right of appeal) effective June 1, 1984.
- Amd WAC 251-18-130 Veterans preference, to reflect statutory language regarding entitlement to veteran's preference;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Friday, October 19, 1984, in the Board Room, Spokane Falls Community College, Spokane, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 28B.16.100.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 28B.16 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 19, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: John A. Spitz
 Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is related to the notice filed with the code reviser on September 5, 1984, and is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.025.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-12-072 Appeals from eligibility determinations.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.100 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rule: To provide reference regarding section of rules providing for appeals of eligibility determinations.

Summary of Proposed Changes: Housekeeping changes to conform with language adopted in WAC 251-18-145 (Examination—Eligibility—Right of appeal) effective June 1, 1984.

Agency Person Responsible for the Rule: John Spitz, Director, Higher Education Personnel Board, 1202 Black Lake Blvd., FT-11, Olympia, WA 98504, scan 234-3730 or 753-3730.

Organization Proposing Change: Higher Education Personnel Board staff.

The agency makes no additional comments/recommendations.

The change is not the result of federal law or state court action.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-18-130 Veterans preference.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.100 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rule: To provide for veterans preference in examinations.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To reflect statutory language regarding the entitlement to veterans preference. The language was acted on by the board at its May 1984 meeting but was inadvertently omitted in the material filed with the code reviser on May 25, 1984. As a result, the board must readopt the language to conform with code reviser requirements.

Agency Person Responsible for Rule: John Spitz, Director, Higher Education Personnel Board, 1202 Black Lake Blvd., FT-11, Olympia, WA 98504, scan 234-3730 or 753-3730.

Organization Proposing Change: Higher Education Personnel Board staff.

The agency makes no additional comments/recommendations.

The change is not the result of federal law or state court action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 61, filed 8/30/77, effective 10/1/77)

WAC 251-12-072 APPEALS FROM ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATIONS. An applicant (~~whose application has been rejected, or who feels the examination or grade unfair, in error, or not applied uniformly, or whose name has been removed from the eligible list~~) may appeal (~~such~~) the following actions in accord with the provisions of WAC (~~251-18-115~~) 251-18-145:

- (1) Rejection of his/her application; or
- (2) The results of the institutional examination review process; or
- (3) The conduct of the selection process and/or his/her examination results; or
- (4) Failure to restore his/her name to an eligible list following the institutional review process; or
- (5) Removal of his/her name from an eligible list for reasons other than those specified in WAC 251-18-200(2).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 117, filed 6/1/84)

WAC 251-18-130 VETERANS PREFERENCE. (1) Veterans who claim veterans preference and meet the criteria specified in subsections (2) through (4) of this section shall have added to their final passing scores:

(a) Ten percent of the final passing score for a veteran who is not receiving any veteran's retirement payments. This preference shall be utilized in open-competitive examinations until the veteran's first appointment and not in any promotional examination.

(b) Five percent of the final passing score for a veteran who is receiving any veteran's retirement payments. This preference shall be utilized in open-competitive examinations until the veteran's first appointment and not in any promotional examination.

(c) Five percent of the final passing score for a veteran who, after having previously received employment with the state, is called, or recalled, to active military service for one or more years during any period of war. This preference shall be limited to the first promotional examination following return from military service.

(2) Veterans preference must be claimed within eight years of the date of release from active service.

(3) The term "veteran" as used in these rules shall include (~~any~~) every person who has (~~served in any branch of the armed forces of the United States during World War I, World War II, the Korean conflict, the Viet Nam era and the period beginning on the date of any future declaration of war declared by congress and ending on the date prescribed by presidential proclamation or concurrent resolution of the congress. "Viet Nam era" shall mean the period beginning August 5, 1964, and ending on May 7, 1975.~~)

(4) ~~Only persons who received an honorable discharge, a physical discharge under honorable conditions or who were released from active~~

duty under honorable circumstances shall be eligible for veterans preference)) received an honorable discharge or received a discharge for physical reasons with an honorable record and:

(a) Has served in any branch of the armed forces of the United States between World War I and World War II or during any period of war; or

(b) Has served in any branch of the armed forces of the United States and received the armed forces expeditionary medal, or Marine Corps and Navy expeditionary medal, for opposed action on foreign soil.

(4) A "period of war" includes World War I, World War II, the Korean conflict, the Viet Nam era, and the period beginning on the date of any future declaration of war by the congress and ending on the date prescribed by presidential proclamation or concurrent resolution of the congress. The "Viet Nam era" means the period beginning August 5, 1964, and ending on May 7, 1975.

WSR 84-18-059
PROPOSED RULES
HIGHER EDUCATION
PERSONNEL BOARD

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Higher Education Personnel Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

- New WAC 251-10-112 Medical examination—Current employee, by moving provision permitting medical examinations of current employee from chapter 251-18 WAC. An alternate proposal adds the requirement that the costs of such examinations would be borne by the employer.
- Amd WAC 251-18-140 Examination results—Notification—Institutional review, by clarifying the requirements for notification of applicants and adds a review by the personnel officer to an applicant's right of review and appeal per new WAC 251-18-145. An alternate proposal adds language to provide that an error in rating will invalidate an appointment made from an eligible list unless such invalidation will cause irreparable harm to the individual appointed;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Friday, September 21, 1984, in the President's Board Room, South Seattle Community College, Seattle, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 28B.16.100.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 21, 1984.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice Nos. WSR 84-06-065, 84-10-055 and 84-12-087 filed with the code reviser's office on March 7, 1984, May 2, 1984, and June 6, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984
 By: John A. Spitz
 Director

WSR 84-18-060

ADOPTED RULES
HIGHER EDUCATION
PERSONNEL BOARD

[Order 120—Filed September 5, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Higher Education Personnel Board, acting at the Wenatchee Valley College, Wenatchee, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

- Rep WAC 251-18-025 Examination notice—Exception—Training.
- Rep WAC 251-18-030 Examination notice—Content.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice Nos. WSR 84-06-065 and 84-10-055 filed with the code reviser on March 7, 1984, and May 2, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Higher Education Personnel Board as authorized in RCW 28B.16.100.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED May 25, 1984.

By John A. Spitz
 Director

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 251-18-025 EXAMINATION NOTICE—EXCEPTION—TRAINING.

WAC 251-18-030 EXAMINATION NOTICE—CONTENT.

WSR 84-18-061
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Game Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Elk Area No. 061: Mt. Tebo (Mason County), adopting WAC 232-28-20801;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Moose Lodge, 814 6th, Clarkston, WA 99403, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 10, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 77.12.040.

The specific statute that rules are intended to implement is RCW 77.12.040.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 8, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Kenneth R. Tupper
for Richard J. Poelker
Wildlife Management Division

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Section or Chapter: WAC 232-28-20801 Elk Area No. 061: Mt. Tebo (Mason County).

Statutory Authority: RCW 77.12.040.

Specific Statute that Rule is Intended to Implement: RCW 77.12.040.

Summary of Rule: Corrects boundaries which are defined incorrectly in the 1984 Hunting Seasons and Rules (WAC 232-28-208).

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rule: Correction of boundaries is an important safety factor for people utilizing this area.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting: Richard J. Poelker, Administrator, Wildlife Management Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5728; Implementation and Enforcement: R. B. Rasmussen, Chief, Wildlife Enforcement Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5740.

Name of the Person or Organization Whether Private, Public, or Governmental, that is Proposing the Rule: Department of Game.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: No comments.

The rule is not necessary to comply with a federal law or a federal or state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

A small business economic impact statement is not required.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-20801 ELK AREA NO. 061: MT. TEBO (MASON COUNTY). Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 232-28-208, Elk Area No. 061, Mt. Tebo (Mason County) is hereby described as that part of Mason County within the following described boundary: beginning at the junction of the North Fork and South Fork of the Skokomish River; thence northwesterly along the South Fork to the boundary of Olympic National Park; thence easterly along said boundary to the North Fork of the Skokomish River; thence south-easterly along the North Fork to the South Fork of the Skokomish River and the point of beginning.

WSR 84-18-062

PROPOSED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF GAME

(Game Commission)

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the State Game Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Nason Creek bow and arrow hunting area, repealing WAC 232-16-280;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Moose Lodge, 814 6th, Clarkston, WA 99403, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 10, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 77.12.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 77.12.040.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 8, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Kenneth R. Tupper
for Richard J. Poelker, Administrator
Wildlife Management Division

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Section: WAC 232-16-280 Nason Creek bow and arrow hunting area.

Statutory Authority: RCW 77.12.040.

Specific Statute that Rule is Intended to Implement: RCW 77.12.040.

Summary of the Rule: Currently this is a hunting area for bow and arrow only. Under major changes of 1984 hunting seasons, all user groups are provided opportunity to hunt in this area as reflected in the hunting pamphlet.

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rule: Resource management.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementation: Richard J. Poelker, Administrator, Wildlife Management Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5728; and Enforcement: R. B. Rasmussen, Chief, Wildlife Enforcement Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5740.

Name of the Person or Organization Whether Private, Public, or Governmental, that is Proposing the Rule: Department of Game.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: No comments.

The rule is not necessary to comply with a federal law or a federal or state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

A small business economic impact statement is not required.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is hereby repealed.

WAC 232-16-280 NASON CREEK BOW AND ARROW HUNTING AREA

WSR 84-18-063
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Game Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Game Management Unit 603—Pysht, adopting WAC 232-28-20802;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Moose Lodge, 814 6th, Clarkston, WA 99403, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 10, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 77.12.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 77.12.040.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 8, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Kenneth R. Tupper
for Richard J. Poelker, Chief
Wildlife Management Division

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Section(s) or Chapter(s):
WAC 232-28-20802 Game Management Unit 603—Pysht.

Statutory Authority: RCW 77.12.040.

Specific Statute that Rule is Intended to Implement:
RCW 77.12.040.

Summary of Rule: Corrects boundaries which are defined incorrectly in the 1984 Hunting Seasons and Rules (WAC 232-28-208).

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rule: Correction of the boundaries is an important safety factor for people utilizing this area.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting:
Richard J. Poelker, Division Administrator, Wildlife Management Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5728; Implementation and Enforcement: R. B. Rasmussen, Division Administrator, Wildlife Enforcement Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5740.

Name of the Person or Organization Whether Private, Public, or Governmental, that is Proposing the Rule:
Department of Game.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule:
No comments.

The rule is not necessary to comply with a federal law or a federal or state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

A small business economic impact statement is not required.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-28-20802 GAME MANAGEMENT UNIT 603—PYSHT. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 232-28-208; Game Management Unit 603—Pysht is hereby described as that part of Clallam County within the following described boundary: beginning at the mouth of the Clallam River; thence up the river to State Highway No. 112; thence southerly along State Highway No. 112 to its junction with the Burnt Mountain Road (County Road No. 91490); thence southwesterly along the Burnt Mountain Road to its junction with U.S. Highway 101; thence easterly along U.S. Highway No. 101 to the point where said highway enters the Olympic National Park, about one mile west of Lake Crescent; thence northerly and easterly along the north Olympic National Park boundary to the Elwha River; thence down the Elwha River to its mouth and the Strait of Juan de Fuca; thence westerly along the shore of the Strait of Juan de Fuca to the mouth of the Clallam River and point of beginning.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 84-18-064
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the State Game Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning the amendment of WAC 232-14-010, hydraulic code guidelines and the amendment of WAC 220-110-030, hydraulic code rules as adopted by reference (WAC 232-14-010). See CR-1 notice filed by Washington Department of Fisheries on September 5, 1984;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Moose Lodge, 814 6th Street, Clarkston, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules, jointly with director of Washington Department of Fisheries.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 77.12.010, 75.20.100 and chapter 34.04 RCW.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 75.20.100.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 5, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Frank R. Lockard
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: WAC 220-110-030 (18) and (20).

Description of Purpose: Modify hydraulics code regulations.

Statutory Authority: RCW 75.08.012, 75.08.080, 75.20.100 and chapter 34.04 RCW.

Summary of Rule: WAC 220-110-030(18) adds disclaimer of HPA use for water right limitation; and 220-110-030(20) adds "irrigation and fish" pamphlet as approval authority for irrigation diversion maintenance and use.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: WAC 220-110-030(18), clarification that hydraulic project approval does not effect water rights usage; and 220-110-030(20), general availability of the pamphlet provides convenience.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementation: Chris Drivdahl, Habitat Management Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-3318, and Duane Phinney, Habitat Management Division, Department of Fisheries, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-3621; and Enforcement: Robert B. Rasmussen, Wildlife Enforcement, Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-5740, and James W. McKillip, Department of Fisheries, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-6585.

These rules are proposed jointly by the Department of Game and the Department of Fisheries.

Comments: None.

These proposals are not the result of federal law or court order.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: The proposed changes do not have an economic impact on 10% or more of the businesses in any one three-digit industrial classification or 20% of all businesses.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 221, filed 2/2/84)

WAC 232-14-010 HYDRAULIC CODE GUIDELINES. The State Hydraulic Code, RCW 75.20.100, is jointly administered by the departments of fisheries and game, by law separate agencies. That code requires that prior to construction or other work that will use, divert, obstruct, or change the natural flow or bed of any river or stream or that will utilize any of the waters of the state or materials from the stream beds, that written approval be obtained from the directors of the departments of fisheries and game. Rules establishing procedures for obtaining a hydraulic approval and explaining criteria, policies and procedures typically utilized by the departments of fisheries and game in administering the Hydraulic Code have been jointly promulgated by the two agencies. The body of the regulations is codified as WAC 220-110-010 et seq., which can be found under rules and regulations codified for the department of fisheries. Those rules, chapter 220-110 WAC, as last amended by the department of fisheries Order ((84-04)) 84-..., are here adopted by reference and also made a part of Title 232 WAC.

WSR 84-18-065

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)

[Order 237—Filed September 5, 1984]

Be it resolved by the State Game Commission, acting at the Ridpath Motor Inn, Sprague and First Avenues at Stevens Street, Spokane, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to cooperative wildlife projects, adopting chapter 232-32 WAC:

- New WAC 232-32-010 Purpose.
- New WAC 232-32-020 Definitions.
- New WAC 232-32-030 Information required from volunteer group.
- New WAC 232-32-040 Review and selection process.
- New WAC 232-32-050 Criteria used in selecting cooperative wildlife projects.
- New WAC 232-32-060 Procedures for revocation of a cooperative wildlife project.
- New WAC 232-32-070 Priority for eggs, seed, juveniles, broodstock, and department facilities.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-085 filed with the code reviser on July 3, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 72, Laws of 1984 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 20, 1984.

By Vern E. Ziegler
Chairman, Game Commission

NEW CHAPTER

232-32 COOPERATIVE WILDLIFE PROJECTS

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-010 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the department of game with the provisions of Chapter 72, Laws of 1984 (Title 75 RCW).

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-020 DEFINITIONS (1) "Volunteer Group" means any person or group of persons interested in or party to an agreement with the department of game relating to a cooperative wildlife project.

(2) "Cooperative Wildlife Project" means a project conducted by a volunteer group that will benefit the game fish, game bird, game animal, or nongame wildlife resources of the state and for which the benefits of the project, including wildlife reared and released, are available to all citizens of the state.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-030 INFORMATION REQUIRED FROM VOLUNTEER GROUPS. The following information should be furnished by volunteer groups when applying for a cooperative wildlife project.

- (1) Date of application.
- (2) Name of volunteer group or person proposing cooperative project. If a group, give the name, address, and telephone number of one person in that group who will serve as contact person and project leader.
- (3) General description of proposed project, including title, project objectives (how the proposed project will benefit the wildlife resource), methods for achieving objectives, and criteria for measuring achievement of objectives.
- (4) Location and physical size of project, as specific as possible, including county, legal description, street address (if applicable), property ownership, township, range, section, and acreage.
- (5) Estimated beginning and ending date of project.
- (6) Estimated cost of project in terms of money and man-days for required materials and labor. Include estimate of supervision or assistance that will be required of department of game personnel.
- (7) If the project is to plant or rear fish or wildlife, the following additional information should be developed, unless exempted by the department: (a) species to be produced; (b) proposed source of eggs, broodstock, or juveniles; including how these would be obtained, used, and transferred to and from the project; (c) type of incubation or rearing facilities available; (d) qualitative and quantitative information about water to be used for the project, including volume (high and low flows), temperature, acidity, alkalinity, dissolved oxygen, dissolved solids (for fish projects); (e) number and size(s) of fish, wildlife, or eggs proposed to be incubated, reared, or released, as well as the timing of all phases of these activities; (f) proposed release sites; (g) statement about the volunteer groups' knowledge of culture and pathology of the species proposed to be produced; and (h) availability of professional or technical expertise; i.e., local veterinarian, hatchery nearby, etc.

- (8) A list of permits or agreements (other than those needed to raise or release game birds and game fish) needed to accomplish the proposed project, if known; included here would be cooperative landowner agreements, water rights, hydraulic project approval (HPA), building permit, shorelines permit, zoning variance, etc.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-040 REVIEW AND SELECTION PROCESS. The following steps are included in the process of reviewing and selecting cooperative wildlife projects:

- (1) Applications will be mailed to a list of conservation organizations the department thinks might be interested in conducting a cooperative project, as well as to any other volunteer group that requests an application from the department. Application forms will also be available at any time at the Olympia headquarters and all regional offices of the department of game.

(2) Applications will be mailed from the Olympia headquarters in September 1984 and in July of each even-numbered year, thereafter.

(3) The deadline for receipt of applications where funding is requested will be November 1, 1984 and October 1st of each even-numbered year, thereafter. Applications for non-funded projects may be submitted at any time.

(4) The department will send each applicant, within 45 days of receipt of each application, a written acknowledgement of the receipt of the application and give the applicant a date when notification of acceptance or rejection of the proposal can be expected. The written acknowledgement will also provide the department's selection criteria and a general description of the review and selection process. Final decisions and notification of acceptance or rejection of proposals where funding is requested will be made only after the biennial budget is passed by the legislature and signed by the governor.

(5) The department will determine when a proposed project might affect the management programs of federal, other state, and local agencies and of treaty Indian tribes and will make contact with these entities, when the department determines it is appropriate to do so, during the review and selection process. If the department determines that ongoing coordination between a volunteer group and another agency or tribe would be appropriate, it may be required as a condition of the permit, when issued.

(6) Each approved agreement will include the following, when determined by the department to be necessary or appropriate: (a) permit for release of fish or wildlife; (b) procedures for applying for a hydraulic project approval (HPA), and (c) description of methods that will be used to provide the volunteer group with fish, bird, or animal food or other available supplies.

Reviser's note: The typographical errors in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-050 CRITERIA USED IN SELECTING COOPERATIVE WILDLIFE PROJECTS. The following criteria will be considered by the department in ranking project proposals for funding. These criteria are not rigid but are intended to guide the department in selecting projects that are feasible, cost effective, and complementary with other department programs.

- (1) Game Commission policy: The Game Commission Policies, adopted in 1980, as amended, will be used, along with other criteria, to rank project proposals. Policies include the following: (a) the first management priority will be to establish and perpetuate the highest quality wildlife habitat, with the second priority being to provide recreation opportunity in the form of hunting, fishing, and wildlife enjoyment; and (b) within habitat capabilities, wildlife will be managed according to the following priorities: natural reproduction rather than stocking; native species of wildlife; and species which provide the most recreational opportunities for hunting, fishing, and wildlife viewing.

(2) Program goals, objectives, and priorities: Project proposals will be ranked according to their adherence to program goals, objectives, and priorities, as outlined in department species plans and regional operational plans. When production or rearing projects are considered, potential conflicts or competition with other species of fish and wildlife, including food fish and shellfish, will be considered.

(3) Costs versus benefits: Project proposals will be evaluated and ranked according to expected ratio of costs to public benefits. Costs will include both money and man-days; benefits may include direct benefits to wildlife or habitat and benefits to the public in terms of recreational opportunities or increased knowledge about wildlife.

(4) Educational value. Consideration will be given to a project's value in educating and informing the public about the life history and needs of wildlife.

(5) Capabilities of volunteer groups. When considering the renewal or refunding of projects, the relative success of that project and the overall capability of a particular volunteer group in managing cooperative projects and producing results will be considered; this will include the amount of department supervision or assistance required to accomplish the project.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-060 PROCEDURES FOR REVOCATION OF A COOPERATIVE WILDLIFE PROJECT. The following criteria and procedures will be followed when the department considers revocation or actually revokes a cooperative wildlife project:

(1) The department may revoke a cooperative project agreement for the following reasons: (a) a violation of agreement provisions; (b) unavailability of adequate biological or financial resources to continue participation by the department; and (c) the development of unacceptable biological or resource management conflicts.

(2) When the department decides that a cooperative project is in danger of being revoked, a certified letter will be sent to the contact person, with the volunteer group responsible for the project advising him or her of the problem and either setting conditions for continuation of the project, or attempting to arrange a meeting to discuss ways of bringing the cooperative agreement into compliance or resolving other problems that might result in revocation.

(3) When the department decides that a cooperative project should be terminated, a certified letter to that effect will be sent to the contact person within the volunteer group responsible for the project. The exact termination date will be determined by the severity of the problem which requires revocation.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-32-070 PRIORITY FOR EGGS, SEED, JUVENILES, BROODSTOCK, AND DEPARTMENT FACILITIES. The following priorities will be followed in allocating eggs, seed, juveniles, broodstock, or using rearing space at department hatcheries and other facilities:

- (1) Needs of the department of game.
- (2) Needs of other public agencies in Washington
- (3) Cooperative wildlife projects
- (4) Exchange agreements with agencies outside Washington
- (5) Sales

WSR 84-18-066
PROPOSED RULES
BOARD OF PHARMACY
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Board of Pharmacy intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning adding new sections regarding controlled substances rules;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 17, 1984, in the Mason Clinic East, 13014 120th N.E., Kirkland, WA 98034, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 69.50.201, 69.50.203, 69.50.205, 69.50.207, 69.50.209 and 69.50.211.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 69.50 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 17, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Donald H. Williams
Executive Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Name of Agency: Washington State Board of Pharmacy.

Purpose: The purpose of new sections WAC 360-36-400 through 360-36-450 is to add substances to or delete or reschedule substances enumerated in the schedules contained in RCW 69.50.204, 69.50.206, 69.50.208, 69.50.210 and 69.50.212 of the Controlled Substances Act. These rules are adopted by the Washington State Board of Pharmacy for the purposes of administering the Uniform Controlled Substances Act, chapter 69.50 RCW.

Statutory Authority: RCW 69.50.201, 69.50.203, 69.50.205, 69.50.207, 69.50.209 and 69.50.211.

Summary of the Rules: WAC 360-36-400 describes the board's authority under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act to schedule controlled substances and lists the factors that the board must consider regarding each of the substances listed; 360-36-410 lists the substances having high potential for abuse and no accepted medical use in treatment in the United States, therefore requiring placement on Schedule I; 360-36-420 lists substances that have a high potential for abuse and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States with severe restrictions and which the abuse of

may lead to severe psychic or psychological dependence, therefore requiring placement on Schedule II; 360-36-430 lists substances that have potential for abuse less than the substances listed in Schedule I and Schedule II and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States, the abuse of which may lead to moderate or low physical dependency or high psychological dependency, therefore requiring placement on Schedule III; 360-36-440 lists substances that have a low potential for abuse relative to the substances in Schedule III and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States, the abuse of which may lead to limited physical dependence or psychological dependence, therefore requiring placement on Schedule IV; and 360-36-450 lists substances that have low potential for abuse relative to substances contained in Schedule IV and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States. The substances have limited physical dependency or psychological dependence relative to substances in Schedule IV, therefore, requiring placement on Schedule V.

Reason Proposed: These rules are proposed in accordance with RCW 69.50.213 that requires the board to consider and revise or reschedule the listing of substances contained in the Schedules I through V of the Controlled Substances Act.

Responsible Personnel: In addition to the members of the board, the following Board of Pharmacy personnel have knowledge of and responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing these rules: Donald H. Williams, Executive Secretary, W.E.A. Building, 319 East 7th Avenue, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 234-6834 scan, (206) 753-6834 comm.

Proponents: These rules are proposed by the Washington State Board of Pharmacy.

Agency Comments: These rules are promulgated pursuant to the authority granted to the board in RCW 69.50.201.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: A small business economic impact statement is not required and has not been filed since these rules do not impact small businesses as that term is defined by RCW 43.31.920.

NEW SECTION

WAC 360-36-400 Pursuant to the authority granted to the board of pharmacy in RCW 69.50.201, the board has considered the following factors with regards to each of the substances listed in this chapter and in chapter 69.50 RCW:

- (1) The actual or relative potential for abuse;
- (2) The scientific evidence of its pharmacological effect, if known;
- (3) The state of current scientific knowledge regarding the substance;
- (4) The history and current pattern of abuse;
- (5) The scope, duration, and significance of abuse;
- (6) The risk to the public health;
- (7) The potential of the substance to produce psychic or psychological dependence liability; and
- (8) Whether the substance is an immediate precursor of a substance already controlled under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act (chapter 69.50 RCW).

NEW SECTION

WAC 360-36-410 SCHEDULE I. The board finds that the following substances have high potential for abuse and have no accepted

medical use in treatment in the United States or that they lack accepted safety for use in treatment under medical supervision. The board, therefore, places each of the following substances in Schedule I.

(a) The controlled substances listed in this section, by whatever official name, common or usual name, chemical name, or brand name, are included in Schedule I.

(b) Opiates. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any of the following opiates, including their isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers, whenever the existence of these isomers, esters, ethers, and salts is possible within the specific chemical designation:

- (1) Acetylmethadol;
- (2) Alfentanil;
- (3) Allylprodine;
- (4) Alphacetylmethadol;
- (5) Alphameprodine;
- (6) Alphamethadol;
- (7) Alpha-methylfentanyl (N-[1-alpha-methyl-beta-phenyl] ethyl-4-piperidyl) propionanilide; 1-(1-methyl-2-phenylethyl)-4-(N-propanilido) piperidine);
- (8) Benzethidine;
- (9) Betacetylmethadol;
- (10) Betameprodine;
- (11) Betamethadol;
- (12) Betaprodine;
- (13) Clonitazene;
- (14) Dextromoramide;
- (15) Diampromide;
- (16) Diethylthiambutene;
- (17) Difenoxin;
- (18) Dimenoxadol;
- (19) Dimepheptanol;
- (20) Dimethylthiambutene;
- (21) Dioxaphetyl butyrate;
- (22) Dipipanone;
- (23) Ethylmethylthiambutene;
- (24) Etonitazene;
- (25) Etoxeridine;
- (26) Furethidine;
- (27) Hydroxypethidine;
- (28) Ketobemidone;
- (29) Levomoramide;
- (30) Levophenacymorphan;
- (31) Morpheridine;
- (32) Noracymethadol;
- (33) Norlevorphanol;
- (34) Normethadone;
- (35) Norpipanone;
- (36) Phenadoxone;
- (37) Phenampromide;
- (38) Phenomorphan;
- (39) Phenoperidine;
- (40) Piritramide;
- (41) Propheptazine;
- (42) Properidine;
- (43) Propiram;
- (44) Racemoramide;
- (45) Tilidene;
- (46) Trimeperidine.

(c) Opium derivatives. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any of the following opium derivatives, their salts, isomers, and salts of isomers, whenever the existence of these salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation:

- (1) Acetorphine;
- (2) Acetyldihydrocodeine;
- (3) Benzylmorphine;
- (4) Codeine methylbromide;
- (5) Codeine-N-Oxide;
- (6) Cyprenorphine;
- (7) Desomorphine;
- (8) Dihydromorphine;
- (9) Drotebanol;
- (10) Etorphine (except hydrochloride salt);
- (11) Heroin;
- (12) Hydromorphanol;
- (13) Methyl-desorphine;

- (14) Methylidihydromorphine;
- (15) Morphine methylbromide;
- (16) Morphine methylsulfonate;
- (17) Morphine-N-Oxide;
- (18) Myrophine;
- (19) Nicocodeine;
- (20) Nicomorphine;
- (21) Normorphine;
- (22) Phocloidine;
- (23) Thebacon.

(d) Hallucinogenic substances. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following hallucinogenic substances, or which contains any of its salts, isomers, and salts of isomers, whenever the existence of such salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation (For purposes of paragraph (d) of this section, only, the term "isomer" includes the optical, position, and geometric isomers.):

- (1) 3,4-methylenedioxy amphetamine;
- (2) 5-methoxy-3,4-methylenedioxy amphetamine;
- (3) 3,4,5-trimethoxy amphetamine;
- (4) 4-bromo-2,5-dimethoxy-amphetamine: some trade or other names: 4-bromo-2,5-dimethoxy-alpha-methylphenethylamine; 4-bromo-2,5-DMA;
- (5) 2,5-dimethoxyamphetamine: some trade or other names: 2,5-dimethoxy-alpha-methylphenethylamine; 2,5-DMA;
- (6) 4-methoxyamphetamine: some trade or other names: 4-methoxy-alpha-methylphenethylamine; paramethoxyamphetamine; PMA;
- (7) 4-methyl-2,5-dimethoxyamphetamine: some trade or other names: 4-methyl-2,5-dimethoxy-alpha-methylphenethylamine; "DOM"; "STP";
- (8) Bufotenine: some trade or other names: 3-(beta-Dimethylaminoethyl)-5-hydroxyindole; 3-(2-dimethylaminoethyl)-5-indolol; N, N-dimethylserotonin; 5-hydroxy-N,N-dimethyltryptamine; mappine;
- (9) Diethyltryptamine: some trade or other names: N,N-Diethyltryptamine; DET;
- (10) Dimethyltryptamine: Some trade or other names: DMT;
- (11) Ibogaine: some trade or other names: 7-Ethyl-6,6 beta,7,8,9,10,12,13,-octahydro-2-methoxy-6,9methano-5H-pyrido (1',2',1,2) azepino (5,4-b) indole; Tabernanthe iboga;
- (12) Lysergic acid diethylamide;
- (13) Marihuana;
- (14) Mescaline;
- (15) Parahexyl-7374; some trade or other names: 3-Hexyl-1-hydroxy-7, 8, 9, 10-tetrahydro-6, 6, 9-trimethyl-6H-dibenzo[b,d]pyran; synhexyl;
- (16) Peyote, meaning all parts of the plant presently classified botanically as *Lophophora Williamsii* Lemaire, whether growing or not, the seeds thereof, any extract from any part of such plant, and every compound, manufacture, salts, derivative, mixture, or preparation of such plant, its seeds, or extracts; (interprets 21 USC § 812 (c), Schedule I (c)(12))
- (17) N-ethyl-3-piperidyl benzilate;
- (18) N-methyl-3-piperidyl benzilate;
- (19) Psilocybin;
- (20) Psilocyn;
- (21) Tetrahydrocannabinols, synthetic equivalents of the substances contained in the plant, or in the resinous extractives of Cannabis, specifically, and/or synthetic substances, derivatives, and their isomers with similar chemical structure and pharmacological activity such as the following:
 - (i) Delta 1 - cis - or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and their optical isomers;
 - (ii) Delta 6 - cis - or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and their optical isomers;
 - (iii) Delta 3.4 - cis - or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and its optical isomers;
 (Since nomenclature of these substances is not internationally standardized, compounds of these structures, regardless of numerical designation of atomic positions covered.)
- (22) Ethylamine analog of phencyclidine: some trade or other names: N-ethyl-1-phenylcyclohexylamine, (1-phenylcyclohexyl) ethylamine; N-(1-phenylcyclohexyl)ethylamine; cyclohexamine; PCE;
- (23) Pyrrolidine analog of phencyclidine: some trade or other names: 1-(1-phenylcyclohexyl)pyrrolidine; PCPy; PHP;
- (24) Thiopene analog of phencyclidine;

- (25) Fenethylamine;
- (26) N-ethylamphetamine;
- (27) Thiohene analog of phencyclidine.
- (28) Thiophene analog of phencyclidine: some trade or other names: 1-(1-[2-thenyl]-cyclohexyl)-piperidine; 2-thienylanalog of phencyclidine; TPCP; TCP;
- (e) Depressants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of mecloqualone having a depressant effect on the central nervous system, including its salts, isomers, and salts of isomers whenever the existence of such salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation.
 - (i) Mectoqualone.
 - (ii) Methaqualone.

NEW SECTION

WAC 360-36-420 SCHEDULE II. The board finds that the following substances have a high potential for abuse and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States, or currently accepted medical use with severe restrictions and that the abuse of the following substances may lead to severe psychic or psychological dependence. The board, therefore, places each of the following substances in Schedule II.

(a) The drugs and other substances listed in this section, by whatever official name, common or usual name, chemical name, or brand name designated, are included in Schedule II.

(b) Substances. (Vegetable origin or chemical synthesis.) Unless specifically excepted, any of the following substances, except those listed in other schedules, whether produced directly or indirectly by extraction from substances of vegetable origin, or independently by means of chemical synthesis, or by combination of extraction and chemical synthesis:

(1) Opium and opiate, and any salt, compound, derivative, or preparation of opium or opiate, excluding apomorphine, dextrorphan, nalbuphine, naloxone, and naltrexone, and their respective salts, but including the following:

- (i) Raw opium;
- (ii) Opium extracts;
- (iii) Opium fluid extracts;
- (iv) Powdered opium;
- (v) Granulated opium;
- (vi) Tincture of opium;
- (vii) Codeine;
- (viii) Ethylmorphine;
- (ix) Etorphine hydrochloride;
- (x) Hydrocodone;
- (xi) Hydromorphone;
- (xii) Metopon;
- (xiii) Morphine;
- (xiv) Oxycodone;
- (xv) Oxymorphone; and
- (xvi) Thebaine.

(2) Any salt, compound, isomer, derivative, or preparation thereof which is chemically equivalent or identical with any of the substances referred to in paragraph (b)(1) of this section, but not including the isoquinoline alkaloids of opium.

(3) Opium poppy and poppy straw.

(4) Coca leaves and any salt, compound, derivative, or preparation of coca leaves, and any salt, compound, derivative, or preparation thereof which is chemically equivalent or identical with any of these substances, but not including decocainized coca leaves or extractions which do not contain cocaine or ecgonine.

(5) Concentrate of poppy straw (The crude extract of poppy straw in either liquid, solid, or powder form which contains the phenanthrene alkaloids of the opium poppy.)

(c) Opiates. Unless specifically excepted or unless in another schedule any of the following opiates, including its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers whenever the existence of such isomers, esters, ethers, and salts is possible within the specific chemical designation, dextrorphan and levopropoxyphene excepted:

- (1) Alphaprodine;
- (2) Anileridine;
- (3) Bezitramide;
- (4) Bulk dextropropoxyphene (nondosage forms);
- (5) Dihydrocodeine;
- (6) Diphenoxylate;
- (7) Fentanyl;

- (8) Isomethadone;
- (9) Levomethorphan;
- (10) Levorphanol;
- (11) Metazocine;
- (12) Methadone;
- (13) Methadone—Intermediate, 4-cyano-2-dimethylamino-4, 4-diphenyl butane;
- (14) Moramide—Intermediate, 2-methyl-3-morpholino-1, 1-diphenylpropane-carboxylic acid;
- (15) Pethidine (meperidine);
- (16) Pethidine—Intermediate—A, 4-cyano-1-methyl-4-phenylpiperidine;
- (17) Pethidine—Intermediate—B, ethyl-4-phenylpiperidine-4-carboxylate;
- (18) Pethidine—Intermediate—C, 1-methyl-4-phenylpiperidine-4-carboxylic acid;
- (19) Phenazocine;
- (20) Piminodine;
- (21) Racemethorphan;
- (22) Racemorphan;
- (23) Sufentanil.

(d) Stimulants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a stimulant effect on the central nervous system:

- (1) Amphetamine, its salts, optical isomers, and salts of its optical isomers;
- (2) Methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers;
- (3) Phenmetrazine and its salts;
- (4) Methylphenidate.

(e) Depressants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a depressant effect on the central nervous system, including its salts, isomers, and salts of isomers whenever the existence of such salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation:

- (1) Amobarbital;
- (2) Pentobarbital;
- (3) Phencyclidine;
- (4) Phencyclidine immediate precursors;
 - (i) 1-phenylcyclohexylamine;
 - (ii) 1-piperidinocyclohexanecarbonitrile (PCC);
- (5) Secobarbital.
- (f) Immediate precursors. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances:
 - (1) Immediate precursor to amphetamine and methamphetamine;
 - (2) Phenylacelone: some trade or other names phenyl 2 propanone, PZP, benzyl methyl ketone, methyl benzyl ketone.
 - (3) Immediate precursors to phencyclidine (PCP):
 - (i) 1-phenylcyclohexylamine;
 - (ii) 1-piperidinocyclohexanecarbonitrile (PCC).

NEW SECTION

WAC 360-36-430 SCHEDULE III. The board finds that the following substances have a potential for abuse less than the substances listed in Schedules I and II, and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States and that the abuse of the substances may lead to moderate or low physical dependency or high psychological dependency. The board, therefore, places each of the following substances in Schedule III.

(a) The drugs and other substances listed in this section, by whatever official name, common or usual name, chemical name, or brand name designated, are included in Schedule III.

(b) Stimulants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a stimulant effect on the central nervous system, including its salts, isomers (whether optical, position, or geometric), and salts of such isomers whenever the existence of such salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation:

(1) Those compounds, mixtures, or preparations in dosage unit form containing any stimulant substances listed in Schedule II which compounds, mixtures, or preparations are referred to as excepted compounds in Schedule III as published in 21 CFR 1308.13(b)(1) as of April 1, 1984, and any other drug of the quantitative composition shown

in that list for those drugs or which is the same except that it contains a lesser quantity of controlled substances;

- (2) Benzphetamine;
- (3) Chlorphentermine;
- (4) Clortermine;
- (5) Phendimetrazine.
- (c) Depressants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a depressant effect on the central nervous system:
 - (1) Any compound, mixture, or preparation containing:
 - (i) Amobarbital;
 - (ii) Secobarbital;
 - (iii) Pentobarbital;
 - or any salt thereof and one or more other active medicinal ingredients which are not listed in any schedule;
 - (2) Any suppository dosage form containing:
 - (i) Amobarbital;
 - (ii) Secobarbital;
 - (iii) Pentobarbital;
 - or any salt of any of these drugs and approved by the Food and Drug Administration for marketing only as a suppository;
 - (3) Any substance which contains any quantity of a derivative of barbituric acid, or any salt of a derivative of barbituric acid;
 - (4) Chlorhexadol;
 - (5) Glutethimide;
 - (6) Lysergic acid;
 - (7) Lysergic acid amide;
 - (8) Methyprylon;
 - (9) Sulfondiethylmethane;
 - (10) Sulfonethylmethane;
 - (11) Sulfonmethane.
 - (d) Nalorphine.

(e) Narcotic drugs. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation containing limited quantities of any of the following narcotic drugs, or any salts thereof calculated as the free anhydrous base or alkaloid, in limited quantities as set forth in paragraph (e) of this section:

- (1) Not more than 1.8 grams of codeine per 100 milliliters or not more than 90 milligrams per dosage unit, with an equal or greater quantity of an isoquinoline alkaloid of opium;
- (2) Not more than 1.8 grams of codeine per 100 milliliters or not more than 90 milligrams per dosage unit, with one or more active, nonnarcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts;
- (3) Not more than 300 milligrams of dihydrocodeinone per 100 milliliters or not more than 15 milligrams per dosage unit, with a fourfold or greater quantity of an isoquinoline alkaloid of opium;
- (4) Not more than 300 milligrams of dihydrocodeinone per 100 milliliters or not more than 15 milligrams per dosage unit, with one or more active, nonnarcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts;
- (5) Not more than 1.8 grams of dihydrocodeine per 100 milliliters or not more than 90 milligrams per dosage unit, with one or more active, nonnarcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts;
- (6) Not more than 300 milligrams of ethylmorphine per 100 milliliters or not more than 15 milligrams per dosage unit, with one or more active, nonnarcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts;
- (7) Not more than 500 milligrams of opium per 100 milliliters or per 100 grams, or not more than 25 milligrams per dosage unit, with one or more active, nonnarcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts;
- (8) Not more than 50 milligrams of morphine per 100 milliliters or per 100 grams with one or more active, nonnarcotic ingredients in recognized therapeutic amounts.

NEW SECTION

WAC 360-36-440 SCHEDULE IV. The board finds that the following substances have a low potential for abuse relative to substances in Schedule III and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States and that the abuse of the substances may lead to limited physical dependence or psychological dependence relative to the substances in Schedule III. The board, therefore, places each of the following substances in Schedule IV.

(a) The drugs and other substances listed in this section, by whatever official name, common or usual name, chemical name, or brand name designated, are included in Schedule IV.

(b) Narcotic drugs. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation containing any of the following narcotic drugs, or their salts calculated as the free anhydrous base or alkaloid, in limited quantities as set forth below:

(1) Not more than 1 milligram of difenoxin and not less than 25 micrograms of atropine sulfate per dosage unit.

(2) Dextropropoxyphene (alpha-(+)-e-dimethylamino-1,2-diphenyl-3-methyl-2 propionoxybutane).

(c) Depressants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances, including its salts, isomers, and salts of isomers whenever the existence of such salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation:

- (1) Alprazolam;
- (2) Barbitol;
- (3) Chloral betaine;
- (4) Chloral hydrate;
- (5) Chlordiazepoxide;
- (6) Clonazepam;
- (7) Clorazepate;
- (8) Diazepam;
- (9) Ethchlorvynol;
- (10) Ethinamate;
- (11) Flurazepam;
- (12) Halazepam;
- (13) Lorazepam;
- (14) Mebutamate;
- (15) Meprobamate;
- (16) Methohexital;
- (17) Methylphenobarbital (mephobarbital);
- (18) Oxazepam;
- (19) Paraldehyde;
- (20) Petrichloral;
- (21) Phenobarbital;
- (22) Prazepam;
- (23) Temazepam;
- (24) Triazolam.

(d) Fenfluramine. Any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances, including its salts, isomers (whether optical, position or geometric), and salts of such isomers, whenever the existence of such salts, isomers and salts of isomers is possible.

(e) Stimulants. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a stimulant effect on the central nervous system, including its salts, isomers (whether optical, position, or geometric), and salts of such isomers whenever the existence of such salts, isomers, and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation:

- (1) Diethylpropion;
- (2) Mazindol;
- (3) Pemoline (including organometallic complexes and chelates thereof);
- (4) Phentermine;
- (5) Pipradrol;
- (6) SPA ((-)-1-dimethylamino-1, 2-dephenylethane.

(f) Other substances. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, mixture, or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances, including its salts:

- (1) Butorphanol;
- (2) Nalbuphine;
- (3) Pentazocine.

NEW SECTION

WAC 360-36-450 SCHEDULE V. The board finds that the following substances have low potential for abuse relative to substances in Schedule IV and have currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States and that the substances have limited physical dependence or psychological dependence liability relative to the substance in Schedule IV. The board, therefore, places each of the following substances in Schedule V.

(a) The drugs and other substances listed in this section, by whatever official name, common or usual name, chemical name, or brand name designated, are included in Schedule V.

(b) Narcotic drugs containing nonnarcotic active medicinal ingredients. Any compound, mixture, or preparation containing any of the following narcotic drugs, or their salts calculated as the free anhydrous base or alkaloid, in limited quantities as set forth in this section, which shall include one or more nonnarcotic active medicinal ingredients in sufficient proportion to confer upon the compound, mixture, or preparation, valuable medicinal qualities other than those possessed by the narcotic drug alone:

(1) Not more than 200 milligrams of codeine per 100 milliliters or per 100 grams;

(2) Not more than 100 milligrams of dihydrocodeine per 100 milliliters or per 100 grams;

(3) Not more than 100 milligrams of ethylmorphine per 100 milliliters or per 100 grams;

(4) Not more than 2.5 milligrams of diphenoxylate and not less than 25 micrograms of atropine sulfate per dosage unit;

(5) Not more than 100 milligrams of opium per 100 milliliters or per 100 grams;

(6) Not more than 0.5 milligrams of difenoxin and not less than 25 micrograms of atropine sulfate per dosage unit.

WSR 84-18-067

PROPOSED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

(Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers)

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Uniform Disciplinary Act, WAC 308-48-320.

A copy of the proposed rule is shown below, however, changes may be made at the hearing;

that the agency will at 9:30 a.m., Thursday, October 11, 1984, in the 3rd Floor Conference Room, 1300 Quince Street, Olympia, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is section 35, chapter 279, Laws of 1984.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 11, 1984.

Dated: September 4, 1984

By: Cynthia J. Jones
Executive Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Name of Agency: Washington State Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers.

Purpose of Proposed Rule: To adopt the Uniform Disciplinary Act in lieu of the disciplinary provisions in chapter 18.39 RCW.

Statutory Authority: Section 35, chapter 279, Laws of 1984.

Summary of the Rule: WAC 308-48-320 Uniform Disciplinary Act.

Reason for Proposed Rule: To enhance the board's ability to protect the public.

Responsible Personnel: The Washington State Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers and the executive

secretary for the board have the responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing this rule. The executive secretary is Cynthia Jones, 1300 Quince Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98504, telephone (206) 753-6936 comm, 234-6936 scan.

Proponents of the Proposed Rule: This rule has been proposed by the Washington State Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers.

Federal Law or Federal or State Court Requirements: The proposed rule is not necessitated as the result of federal or state court action.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: Not required since this rule does not impact small businesses as that term is defined in RCW 43.31.920.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-48-320 UNIFORM DISCIPLINARY ACT. The Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers elects to adopt the Uniform Disciplinary Act, sections 1 through 24 of chapter 279, Laws of 1984, in lieu of the disciplinary provisions in chapter 18.39 RCW, effective August 1, 1985.

WSR 84-18-068
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
 [Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the director of the Washington State Department of Licensing intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning fees, amending WAC 308-50-375;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 24, 1984, in the Examination Center, First Floor, 1300 Quince Street, Olympia, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 43.24.086.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 43.24.086.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 15, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984
 By: John Gonzalez
 Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Sections or Chapters: WAC 308-50-375 Fees.

Statutory Authority: RCW 43.24.086.

Specific Statute that Rule is Intended to Implement: RCW 43.24.086.

Summary of the Rule: WAC 308-50-375 Fees, this section enumerates the fees required for application for and licensure as a hearing aid fitter/dispenser or trainee.

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rule: The purpose of the amendment to WAC 308-50-375 is to provide for

a fee for the transfer of a sponsor application by a trainee and to clarify some of the titles.

Responsible Personnel: In addition to the director of the Department of Licensing, the following individual has knowledge of and responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing the rule: Barbara Johnson, Executive Secretary, P.O. Box 9649, Olympia, WA 98504, 234-1153 scan, 753-1153 comm.

Name of the Person or Organization that is Proposing the Rule: Washington State Department of Licensing.

Agency Comments or Recommendations: This rule is promulgated pursuant to the authority vested in the director of the Department of Licensing by RCW 43.24.086.

These rules are not necessary to comply with a federal law or a federal or state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rules or Their Purposes: None.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: A small business economic impact statement is not required and has not been filed since these rules do not impact more than 20 percent of all industries, or more than 10 percent of any one industry, as that term is defined by RCW 19.85.020(3).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 442, filed 8/10/83)

WAC 308-50-375 FEES. The following fees shall be charged by the professional licensing division of the department of licensing:

<u>Title of Fee</u>	<u>Fee</u>
Initial trainee application	\$160.00
<u>Trainee transfer of sponsor application</u>	<u>50.00</u>
Extension of trainee license	160.00
Examination or ((f)) <u>reexamination (full)</u>	240.00
<u>Partial reexamination</u>	120.00
Initial license	80.00
Renewal	80.00
Late renewal penalty	80.00
Duplicate license	5.00
Certification	10.00

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

WSR 84-18-069
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
 [Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Department of Licensing intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning vehicle licensing; new WAC 308-96A-046 veteran's free license; amending WAC 308-96A-065 personalized license plates; and repealing WAC 308-96A-045;

that the agency will at 11:30 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the 1st Floor Test Center, 1300 Quince Street, Olympia, WA 98504, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 46.01.110 and 46.16.600.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is WAC 308-96A-046: RCW 73.04.110; and WAC 308-96A-065: RCW 46.16.560 - 46.16.605.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 9, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Susan E. Shoblom
Assistant Administrator

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Washington State Department of Licensing, adding new section WAC 308-96A-046 Veteran's free license; amending WAC 308-96A-065 Personalized license plates; and repealing WAC 308-96A-045 Veteran's free license.

Statutory Authority: RCW 46.01.110.

Description of Purpose, Summary of Proposed Amendments and Reasons Supporting Action: WAC 308-96A-046 is adopted to reflect changes in the statute being implemented and to clarify licensing requirements and procedures; 308-96A-065 reflects changes in RCW 46.16.570 which was effective July 1, 1984, and allows for use of seven digit as opposed to six digit personalized plates. The rule also clarifies procedures for renewal or failure to renew personalized plates; and 308-96A-045 is repealed and replaced with 308-96A-046.

Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementing the Rules: Sue Shoblom, Assistant Administrator, Title and Registration Control Division, 234-3060 scan, (206) 753-3060 comm; and Sandra Brooks, Administrator, Title and Registration Control Division, 234-6920 scan, (206) 753-6920 comm, Second Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, WA 98504.

Proponents: These rules are proposed by the Department of Licensing.

Agency Comments: These rules are intended to implement procedures regarding vehicle licensing.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: A small business economic impact statement is not required since these rules do not impact small businesses as defined by RCW 43.31.920.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-96A-046 VETERAN'S FREE LICENSE. (1) A qualified veteran who submits satisfactory proof of a service connected disability rating from the Veterans Administration is entitled to regular or special license plates issued by the Department of Licensing and is exempt the annual licensing fees for one personal use vehicle.

Permanent registration and permanent tabs will be issued to qualified disabled American veterans and former prisoners of war for one vehicle exempt licensing fees: PROVIDED, That, emission inspection is required each year in the inspection areas, personalized license plate renewal fee is required each year, and propane powered vehicles are subject to annual propane fee.

Confirmation of eligibility from the Veterans Administration must be sent to the Department of Licensing with the initial application. Verification of vision correctable to less than 20/200 may be provided by an ophthalmologist or optometrist.

"Exempt annual licensing fees" means waiver of excise tax, basic fee, gross weight fee, special fee and permit fee only.

(2) If the free veterans license is switched from one vehicle to another, replacement plate fee, full license and excise fees for twelve months will be required on the vehicle from which exemption is being removed. A new expiration date is to be established beginning with the first day of the month in which the exemption is switched to another vehicle. If, however, the vehicle from which the exemption is being removed, is turned in to a dealer for resale, fees need not be collected until the vehicle is sold to a new owner. The registration period will begin on the first day of the month in which application for the new owner is submitted.

(3) The veteran must be a registered or co-registered owner of a vehicle for which veterans licensure is granted.

(4) If a vehicle which was issued a free veterans license is sold, full excise and license fees must be paid by the purchaser at time of title transfer.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order MV-328, filed 7/24/75)

WAC 308-96A-065 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES. (1) The registered owner of a vehicle (~~other than a for hire vehicle or diesel truck~~) may apply for plates with any acceptable and unassigned combination of two to (~~six~~) seven letters, numbers, or both pursuant to RCW 46.16.565 thru RCW 46.16.600.

(2) When a vehicle with personalized plates is sold, transferred or destroyed, the owner may retain the plates for transfer to a replacement vehicle or surrender the plates to the department, relinquishing priority to the letter and/or number combination.

(3) When the owner of a personalized plate fails to renew the license within 90 days following the renewal deadline for the current year or fails to have the license transferred to a replacement vehicle within 90 days, the plates will be cancelled and surrendered to the department. Personalized plates that have been cancelled will not be reissued (~~until they have been in the department's possession~~) for 90 days after cancellation unless they are being repurchased by the same owner.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is hereby repealed:

WAC 308-96A-045 VETERAN'S FREE LICENSE.

WSR 84-18-070
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
(Dental Disciplinary Board)
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning patient abandonment, WAC 308-37-150.

A copy of the proposed amendment is shown below, however, changes may be made at the hearing;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Friday, October 12, 1984, in the Vance Airport Inn, Seattle, WA 98188, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 18.32.640(1).

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 18.32.640(1).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 12, 1984.

Dated: September 4, 1984
By: Linda G. Crerar
Executive Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Name of Agency: Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board.

Purpose of Proposed Amendment: To clarify the intent of the rule.

Statutory Authority: RCW 18.32.640(1).

Summary of the Rule: WAC 308-37-150 Patient abandonment.

Reason for Proposed Amendment: To clarify the board's rule on patient abandonment.

Responsible Personnel: The Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board and the executive secretary for the board have the responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing this rule. The executive secretary is Linda Crerar, 1300 Quince Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98504, telephone (206) 753-2461 comm, 234-2461 scan.

Proponents of the Proposed Amendment: This amendment has been proposed by the Dental Disciplinary Board.

Federal Law or Federal or State Court Requirements: The proposed rule is not necessitated as the result of federal or state court action.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: Not required since this rule does not impact small businesses as that term is defined in RCW 43.31.920.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 460, filed 2/22/84)

WAC 308-37-150 PATIENT ABANDONMENT. ((Once treatment has commenced and/or dental care has been initiated or rendered, a)) The attending dentist without just cause shall not neglect, ignore, abandon, or refuse to complete the current procedure for a patient ((or otherwise fail to appropriately monitor or attend to such patient)). ((The dentist shall not withdraw responsibility to such patient before the completion of the current procedure without first advising)) If the dentist chooses to withdraw responsibility to a patient of record, the dentist shall:

(1) advise the patient that termination of treatment is contemplated and that another dentist should be sought to complete ((the) any current procedure, and for future care; and ((provided, that the dentist shall first arrange or offer to arrange a transfer to another dentist))

(2) advise the patient that the dentist will remain available for up to 30 days from the date of such notice to render emergency care related to that current procedure.

WSR 84-18-071
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
(Dental Disciplinary Board)
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Uniform Disciplinary Act, WAC 308-37-160.

A copy of the proposed rule is shown below, however, changes may be made at the hearing;

that the agency will at 9:30 a.m., Friday, October 12, 1984, in the Vance Airport Inn, Seattle, WA 98188, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is section 31, chapter 279, Laws of 1984.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 12, 1984.

Dated: September 4, 1984
By: Linda G. Crerar
Executive Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Name of Agency: Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board.

Purpose of Proposed Amendment: To adopt the Uniform Disciplinary Act in lieu of the disciplinary provisions in chapter 18.32 RCW.

Statutory Authority: Section 31, chapter 279, Laws of 1984.

Summary of the Rule: WAC 308-37-160 Uniform Disciplinary Act.

Reason for Proposed Amendment: To enhance the board's ability to protect the public.

Responsible Personnel: The Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board and the executive secretary for the board have the responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing this rule. The executive secretary is Linda Crerar, 1300 Quince Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98504, telephone (206) 753-2461 comm, 234-2461 scan.

Proponents of the Proposed Amendment: This amendment has been proposed by the Washington State Dental Disciplinary Board.

Federal Law or Federal or State Court Requirements: The proposed rule is not necessitated as the result of federal or state court action.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: Not required since this rule does not impact small businesses as that term is defined in RCW 43.31.920.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-37-160 UNIFORM DISCIPLINARY ACT. The Dental Disciplinary Board elects to adopt the Uniform Disciplinary Act, sections 1 through 24 of chapter 279, Laws of 1984, in lieu of the disciplinary provisions in chapter 18.32 RCW, effective August 1, 1985.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 84-18-072
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Community Development intends to adopt, amend, or repeal

rules concerning the winter utility moratorium program, chapter 365-100 WAC; WAC 365-100-010 general purpose; 365-100-020 definitions; 365-100-030 applicant responsibilities; 365-100-040 agency responsibilities; and 365-100-050 utility responsibilities;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, October 9, 1984, in the DSHS Building, 12th and Jefferson, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 12, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 43.63A.080.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is section 35.21.300, chapter 7, Laws of 1965.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 12, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Chuck Clarke
Deputy Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Proposed rules for the implementation of a winter moratorium program on utility shutoffs.

Description of Purpose: The Department of Community Development (DCD) proposes to adopt rules that outline the criteria and procedures under which DCD and its local grantees will administer and implement a utility moratorium program.

Statutory Authority: RCW 43.63A.080.

Specific Statute Rule is Intended to Implement: [No information supplied by agency.]

Summary of Rule: The state legislature has authorized the Department of Community Development to administer a winter moratorium program on utility shutoffs during the period of November 15 to March 15. This rule defines the responsibilities of the applicant/customer, DCD and its grantees, and the utility company in implementing this program.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: The moratorium program is intended to reduce the number of utility shutoffs or disconnections during the winter months for low-income households who are unable to pay their utility bill(s).

Responsible DCD Personnel: Patrick W. Dunn, Director, Department of Community Development, Ninth and Columbia Building, MS GH-51, Olympia, Washington 98504, (206) 753-2200.

CHAPTER 365-100 WAC WINTER UTILITY MORATORIUM PROGRAM

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-010 GENERAL PURPOSE. The following regulations are adopted pursuant to chapter 251, Laws of 1984 for the purpose of implementing a moratorium on utility shutoffs during the winter. The legislature has determined and declared that utilities that supply electrical or natural gas for home heating cannot discontinue service for low-income households between November 15 and March 15 for reasons of nonpayment; provided the customer complies with the provisions of the act.

The purpose of this chapter is to outline the conditions and procedures under which the Department of Community Development

(DCD) and local Agencies will implement this program pursuant to chapter 251, L84 and its grantees.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-020 DEFINITIONS. The following definitions shall apply to terms in chapter 251 Laws of 1984, and/or this chapter: "Agency" means community action agency or other energy assistance or weatherization grantee of the Department of Community Development.

"Business Days" means all days except Saturday, Sunday and legal holidays.

"DSHS" means the Department of Social and Health Services.

"Extenuating Circumstances" means anything beyond the reasonable control of the customer.

"Household Income" means the total income of all household members considered for LIHEAP eligibility determination.

"LIHEAP" means Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program.

"Low-Income Households" means households whose total income is no more than 125 percent of the Federal poverty level.

"Notification Statement" means a statement that verifies income eligibility, specifies the seven percent payment amount, and acknowledges that the Applicant/Customer is income qualified for LIHEAP Assistance.

"Operating System" means a system which is necessary for the operation of the main heating source.

"Overdue Notice" means a written notice to disconnect service on a given date, unless payment is made.

"Residential Space Heating" means the source of home heating including the operating system provided the system is essential to the operation of the main heating source.

"Seven (7%) percent payment" means a payment of 7 percent of regarded monthly income (as defined in the LIHEAP procedures) of the household from November 15 through March 15.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-030 APPLICANT RESPONSIBILITIES. Upon notification in person, in writing or by telephone to the utility company of the inability to pay the bill; the Applicant/Customer must apply to DSHS or the appropriate local Agency for the moratorium program.

The Applicant/Customer must submit a notification statement to the utility company within thirty (30) days of being interviewed by the local agency provided the Applicant/Customer has not already qualified for energy assistance. However, if the Applicant/Customer has already been qualified for energy assistance, the notification statement must be submitted to the utility company within twenty (20) days.

The Applicant/Customer may voluntarily enter a payment plan that is acceptable to the utility company prior to the return of the notification statement to the utility company.

The Applicant/Customer shall enter into a payment plan with the utility company once the notification statement has been received by the utility company, unless the Applicant/Customer has already entered into a payment plan to pay the delinquent amount owed. The Applicant/Customer may choose between either a budget payment plan or an equal payment plan. The equal payment plan will be designed to pay both the past due amount by the following October 15 and to pay for continued utility service. Under this plan the Applicant/Customer shall pay a minimum monthly payment of seven percent of their household income.

The Applicant/Customer must sign an authorization form allowing the utility company to verify receipt of any Energy Assistance payments or other energy payments from government and/or private sector organizations. Payments received shall not be considered as household income nor shall it be counted as part of the households seven percent of income payment requirement.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-040 AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES. Upon receipt of an application for the moratorium program, the Agency shall

interview the Applicant/Customer and determine income eligibility, verify income, determine the seven percent payment amount, and provide the Applicant/Customer with a notification statement.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-050 UTILITY RESPONSIBILITIES. The utility company shall upon issuing a delinquent notice to the Applicant/Customer, mail a notice describing the availability of Energy Assistance funds and information on how assistance may be obtained.

In addition to the requirement of the statute, the utility company shall, at the time of personal contact or telephone, contact the Applicant/Customer of the availability of assistance and the telephone number and address of the local Agency which administers an Energy Assistance Program.

The utility company shall also inform the Applicant/Customer of the notification statement requirements.

The utility company may request confirmation that the Applicant/Customer has applied for energy assistance and, unless the request results in a determination that no application has been made, utility service shall be continued during the period of time allowed for the return of the notification statement. If within the thirty day period the notification statement is not returned and no interim payment agreement has been made, or the Applicant/Customer's household is not income eligible for energy assistance, the utility company may proceed with disconnection.

WSR 84-18-073
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
[Order 84-01—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, Chuck Clarke, assistant director of the Department of Community Development, do promulgate and adopt at the Ninth and Columbia Building, Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to the winter utility moratorium program, chapter 365-100 WAC; WAC 365-100-010 general purpose; 365-100-020 definitions; 365-100-030 applicants responsibilities; 365-100-040 agency responsibilities; and 365-100-050 utility responsibilities.

I, Chuck Clarke, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the physical health of low-income households is threatened if home heating is permitted to be disconnected during the winter months. The state legislature has mandated (passage of chapter 251, Laws of 1984) that the moratorium program year begins on November 15. Formal rule adoption will not take effect until after November 15. Emergency rules will allow the Department of Community Development to develop policy procedures for its grantees to implement the program, and will avoid disconnections of heating services to those households who ordinarily would be disconnected during the month of November.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Community Development as authorized in RCW 43.63A.080.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 5, 1984.

By Chuck Clarke
Deputy Director

CHAPTER 365-100 WAC
WINTER UTILITY MORATORIUM PROGRAM

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-010 GENERAL PURPOSE. The following regulations are adopted pursuant to chapter 251, Laws of 1984 for the purpose of implementing a moratorium on utility shut-offs during the winter. The legislature has determined and declared that utilities that supply electrical or natural gas for home heating cannot discontinue service for low-income households between November 15 and March 15 for reasons of nonpayment, provided the customer complies with the provisions of the act.

The purpose of this chapter is to outline the conditions and procedures under which the Department of Community Development (DCD) and local Agencies will implement this program pursuant to chapter 251, L84 and its grantees.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-020 DEFINITIONS. The following definitions shall apply to terms in chapter 251 Laws of 1984, and/or this chapter:

"Agency" means community action agency or other energy assistance or weatherization grantee of the Department of Community Development.

"Business Days" means all days except Saturday, Sunday and legal holidays.

"DSHS" means the Department of Social and Health Services.

"Extenuating Circumstances" means anything beyond the reasonable control of the customer.

"Household Income" means the total income of all household members considered for LIHEAP eligibility determination.

"LIHEAP" means Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program.

"Low-Income Households" means households whose total income is no more than 125 percent of the Federal poverty level.

"Notification Statement" means a statement that verifies income eligibility, specifies the seven percent payment amount, and acknowledges that the Applicant/Customer is income qualified for LIHEAP Assistance.

"Operating System" means a system which is necessary for the operation of the main heating source.

"Overdue Notice" means a written notice to disconnect service on a given date, unless payment is made.

"Residential Space Heating" means the source of home heating including the operating system provided the system is essential to the operation of the main heating source.

"Seven (7%) percent payment" means a payment of 7 percent of regarded monthly income (as defined in the LIHEAP procedures) of the household from November 15 through March 15.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-030 APPLICANT RESPONSIBILITIES. Upon notification in person, in writing or by telephone to the utility company of the inability to pay the bill; the Applicant/Customer must apply to DSHS or the appropriate local Agency for the moratorium program.

The Applicant/Customer must submit a notification statement to the utility company within thirty (30) days of being interviewed by the local agency provided the Applicant/Customer has not already qualified for energy assistance. However, if the Applicant/Customer has already been qualified for energy assistance, the notification statement must be submitted to the utility company within twenty (20) days.

The Applicant/Customer may voluntarily enter a payment plan that is acceptable to the utility company prior to the return of the notification statement to the utility company.

The Applicant/Customer shall enter into a payment plan with the utility company once the notification statement has been received by the utility company, unless the Applicant/Customer has already entered into a payment plan to pay the delinquent amount owed. The Applicant/Customer may choose between either a budget payment plan or an equal payment plan. The equal payment plan will be designed to pay both the past due amount by the following October 15 and to pay for continued utility service. Under this plan the Applicant/Customer shall pay a minimum monthly payment of seven percent of their household income.

The Applicant/Customer must sign an authorization form allowing the utility company to verify receipt of any Energy Assistance payments or other energy payments from government and/or private sector organizations. Payments received shall not be considered as household income nor shall it be counted as part of the households seven percent of income payment requirement.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-040 AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES. Upon receipt of an application for the moratorium program, the Agency shall interview the Applicant/Customer and determine income eligibility, verify income, determine the seven percent payment amount, and provide the Applicant/Customer with a notification statement.

NEW SECTION

WAC 365-100-050 UTILITY RESPONSIBILITIES. The utility company shall upon issuing a delinquent notice to the Applicant/Customer, mail a notice describing the availability of Energy Assistance funds and information on how assistance may be obtained.

In addition to the requirement of the statute, the utility company shall, at the time of personal contact or telephone, contact the Applicant/Customer of the availability of assistance and the telephone number and address of the local Agency which administers an Energy Assistance Program.

The utility company shall also inform the Applicant/Customer of the notification statement requirements.

The utility company may request confirmation that the Applicant/Customer has applied for energy assistance and, unless the request results in a determination that no application has been made, utility service shall be continued during the period of time allowed for the return of the notification statement. If within the thirty day period the notification statement is not returned and no interim payment agreement has been made, or the Applicant/Customer's household is not income eligible for energy assistance, the utility company may proceed with disconnection.

WSR 84-18-074

PROPOSED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Department of Fisheries intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning hydraulic code rules;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Moose Lodge, 814 6th Street, Clarkston, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 75.08.012, 75.08.080, 75.20.100 and chapter 34.04 RCW.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 75.20.100.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 10, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984

By: Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: WAC 220-110-030 (18) and (20).

Description of Purpose: Modify hydraulics code regulations.

Statutory Authority: RCW 75.08.012, 75.08.080, 75.20.100 and chapter 34.04 RCW.

Summary of Rule: WAC 220-110-030(18) adds disclaimer of HPA use for water right limitation; and 220-110-030(20) adds "irrigation and fish" pamphlet as approval authority for irrigation diversion maintenance and use.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: WAC 220-110-030(18), clarification that hydraulic project approval does not effect water rights usage; and 220-110-030(20), general availability of the pamphlet provides convenience.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementation: Chris Drivdahl, Habitat Management Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-3318, and Duane Phinney, Habitat Management Division, Department of Fisheries, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-3621; and Enforcement: Robert B. Rasmussen, Wildlife Enforcement, Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-5740, and James W. McKillip, Department of Fisheries, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, 753-6585.

These rules are proposed jointly by the Department of Game and the Department of Fisheries.

Comments: None.

These proposals are not the result of federal law or court order.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: The proposed changes do not have an economic impact on 10% or more of the businesses in any one three-digit industrial classification or 20% of all businesses.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-04, filed 1/30/84)

WAC 220-110-030 HYDRAULIC PROJECT APPROVALS.

(1) A person shall secure a hydraulic project approval before conducting a hydraulic project.

(2) If a person commences construction on any hydraulic project or other work subject to chapter 220-110 WAC without having first obtained written approval of the appropriate department as to the adequacy of the means proposed for the protection of fish life or if any person fails to follow or carry out any of the requirements or provisions as are made a part of such approval, the person is guilty of a gross misdemeanor.

(3) A person seeking hydraulic project approval shall submit to the department having jurisdiction of the site general plans for the overall project, complete plans and specifications of the proposed construction or work within the mean higher high water line in salt water or within the ordinary high water line in fresh water and complete plans and specifications for the proper protection of fish life.

(4) Application for hydraulic project approval shall be submitted to the appropriate department listed below. The department having jurisdiction over a particular site will cooperate with the other department in order to protect all species of fish. If a department receives the application concerning a site not in its jurisdiction, it will transmit the application to the appropriate department within three days, and the applicant will be notified.

(a) For projects located in the following areas, an application shall be submitted to the Department of Fisheries, Habitat Management Division, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-6650:

(i) Western Washington, which includes all lands lying west of the summit of the Cascade Mountains;

(ii) All mainstem Snake River projects and all mainstem Columbia River projects downstream from Chief Joseph Dam.

(b) For projects located in the following areas, an application shall be submitted to the Department of Game, Habitat Management Division, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-5897:

Eastern Washington, which includes all lands lying east of the summit of the Cascade Mountains, including Klickitat County except those areas in WAC 220-110-030 (4)(a)(ii).

(c) The departments reserve the right to exchange jurisdiction on individual projects.

(d) Receipt of any one of the following documents at the addresses listed in (a) and (b) of this subsection constitutes application for a hydraulic project approval:

(i) A completed hydraulic project application submitted to the appropriate department;

(ii) A completed forest practice application submitted to the department of natural resources, if the hydraulic project is part of a forest practice as defined in WAC 222-16-010(19); or

(iii) A section 10 or 404 public notice circulated by the Army Corps of Engineers.

(5) The appropriate department shall grant or deny approval within forty-five calendar days of the receipt of a complete application and notice of compliance with any applicable requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act. The departments shall strive to process hydraulic applications in less than thirty days. The forty-five day requirement shall be suspended if:

(a) An incomplete application is received;

(b) The site is physically inaccessible for inspection;

(c) After ten working days of receipt of the application, the applicant remains unavailable or unable to arrange for a timely field evaluation of the proposed project;

(d) The applicant requests delay.

(6) Immediately upon determination that the forty-five day period is suspended, the appropriate department shall notify the applicant in writing of the reasons for the delay.

(7) Verbal applications may be accepted in lieu of written applications for emergency work to repair existing structures, move obstructions, restore banks, or protect property that is subject to immediate danger by weather, flow, or other natural conditions.

(8) The departments may accept written or verbal requests for time extensions, renewals, or alterations of an existing approval.

(9) Each approval is specific to a watercourse, stating the exact location of the project site, and consists of general, technical, and special provisions.

(10) The hydraulic project approval or exact copy, except verbal approvals, shall be on the project site when work is being conducted and shall be immediately available for inspection.

(11) Approvals may be granted for a period of up to five years. The permittee must demonstrate substantial progress on construction of that portion of the project relating to the hydraulic approval within two years of the date of issuance.

(12) A hydraulic project application will be denied when, in the judgment of the department having jurisdiction over the site, the project is directly or indirectly harmful to fish life unless adequate mitigation can be assured by conditioning the approval or modifying the proposal. If approval is denied the appropriate department will provide the applicant, in writing, a statement of the specific reason(s) why and how the proposed project would adversely effect fish life.

(13) Hydraulic project approvals may have specific time limitations on project activities to protect fish life.

(14) Hydraulic project approvals do not exempt the applicant from obtaining the appropriate permits and following the rules or regulations of other local, state, and federal agencies.

(15) Administration of this chapter shall be conducted in compliance with the State Environmental Policy Act, chapter 43.21C RCW, chapter 197-10, 220-100 or 232-18 WAC.

(16) In addition to hydraulic project approval, placing rock, concrete, tires, or other materials on the beds in the saltwater area for the purpose of improving fish habitat requires a permit under WAC 220-20-040 for artificial reef construction.

(17) In addition to hydraulic project approval, mechanical or hydraulic clam harvesters shall be governed by the provisions of WAC 220-52-018 and shall obtain and comply with the provisions of the department of fisheries' permit to operate a clam harvesting machine.

(18) The hydraulic code does not apply to the actual exercise of water rights (e.g. the amount of diversion or stream flow) which matters are generally regulated by the Washington department of ecology and hydraulic project approvals will not be used to limit the amount of water diverted under a water right. However, construction of structures or placement of devices or other work within waters of the state which will use, divert, obstruct or change the natural flow or bed of any river or stream, or that will utilize any of the waters of the state in

order to take water allowed by a water right require hydraulic project approval. Regulation of water flow from a permanent irrigation structure by operating valves, or manipulating stop logs, check boards or head boards, does not require hydraulic project approval.

(19) Each approval shall contain the following general provisions:

(a) This approval is to be available on the job site at all times and its provisions followed by the permittee and operator performing the work.

(b) The person(s) to whom this approval is issued may be held liable for any loss or damage to fish life or habitat which results from failure to comply with the provisions of this approval.

(c) Failure to comply with the provisions of this approval is a gross misdemeanor, possibly punishable by fine and/or imprisonment.

(d) The departments reserve the right subject to the holders opportunity to a hearing to contest agency actions as provided by the Administrative Procedure Act, chapter 34.04 RCW, to make additional restrictions or conditions or revoke the approval when new information shows such action is necessary by the departments for the protection of fish life.

(e) These departments cannot be held liable for any property damage which might occur as a result of this project, except where damages are proximately caused by actions of the departments.

(f) This approval pertains only to the provisions of the fisheries and game codes. Additional authorization from other public agencies may be necessary for this project.

(20) Cleaning, adjusting, operation and maintenance of existing irrigation diversion structures by use of hand-held tools may be accomplished without first securing a written hydraulic project approval. For these purposes, this subsection, or the latest edition of the "Irrigation and Fish" pamphlet issued by the departments of fisheries and game, shall serve as the hydraulic project approval. This does not include the use of equipment as defined in WAC 220-110-020(8). If adverse impacts to fish life occur, the project shall immediately cease, and an application for approval shall be made in accordance with WAC 220-110-030 (1), (2), (3), (4).

(21) Aquatic weed control by hand pulling or hand tools does not require hydraulic project approval. This does not include the use of equipment as defined in WAC 220-110-020(8).

WSR 84-18-075
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-129—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is net restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A provide protection for Canadian and Puget Sound chinook during sockeye fisheries under the direction of IPSFC. Area 7B has been closed because the available harvestable surplus has been taken. Openings in Area 8A provide opportunity to harvest full non-Indian chinook allocations that would otherwise not be taken by traditional means. All other marine and freshwater areas closed to prevent overharvest.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 5, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-911 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. *Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective immediately until further notice, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 6, 6A, 7, and 7A – Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh when open.

Area 8A – Closed except gill nets using 7-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly September 5 through the morning of September 7, and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5:00 AM to 9:00 PM September 5 and 6. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 8A commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

**Areas 4B, 5, 6B, 6C, 6D, 7B, 7C, 7D, 8, 9, 9A, 10, 10A, 10C, 10D, 10E, 10F, 10G, 11, 11A, 12, 12A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13C, 13D, 13E, 13F, 13G, 13H, 13I, 13J, and 13K and all freshwater areas – closed.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-47-910 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-126)

WSR 84-18-076
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-130—Filed September 5, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity

to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A provide protection for Puget Sound and Canadian origin chinook during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 provide protection for Stillaguamish chinook. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 10D, 10F and 10G provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Area 7B, 7C, 7D and the Samish River prevent further overharvest of Nooksack-Samish origin chinook. Restrictions in the Skagit River provide protection for adult spawning chinook. Restrictions in Area 13A and Nooksack and White River and Minter Creek provide protection for local spring chinook stocks. Restrictions in Areas 12C and 12D and the Stillaguamish, Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 5, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-418 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. *Effective immediately, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5 and 6C - Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A - Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8 inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6B, 9 - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D - Closed to all commercial fishing.

**Areas 7B, 7C, and 7D - Closed to all commercial fishing.*

Area 8 - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Skagit River - Closed to all net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released when open.

Area 10C - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D - (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

Areas 10F and 10G - Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open.

Areas 12C and 12D - Closed until further notice.

Area 13A - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 1,000-foot radius from the outer oyster stakes off Minter Creek and all of Minter Creek Bay.

**Nooksack River - Closed to all commercial fishing.*

Elwha River, Dungeness River, Samish River, Stillaguamish River, White River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt Creek, Minter Creek, and Deep Creek - Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-28-417 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-127)

WSR 84-18-077
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
[Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Ecology intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Blaine, city of, amending WAC 173-19-4502;

that the agency will at 2:00 p.m., Wednesday, October 10, 1984, in the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council Office, Building 1, Rowsix, 4224 6th Avenue S.E., Lacey, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 10, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 5, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984
 By: Glen H. Fiedler
 Deputy Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Amending WAC 173-19-4502 Blaine, city of.
 Description of Purpose: Adoption of revised shoreline master programs into the state master program, chapter 173-19 WAC.

Statutory Authority: RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.
 Summary of Rule: The amendments adopt revisions to the shoreline master program for the city of Blaine.
 Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: Shoreline master programs and revisions thereto are developed by local governments and submitted to the department for approval. The programs do not become effective until adopted by the department in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement: Jeanne Holloman, WDOE, Mailstop PV-11, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 459-6287.
 Person or Organization Proposing Rule, and Whether Public, Private, or Governmental: Department of Ecology, state government.

Agency Comments or Recommendations Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, Fiscal Matters: None.

Whether Rule is Necessary as a Result of Federal Law or Federal or State Court Action: No.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: Not required.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 84-20, filed 7/19/84)

WAC 173-19-4502 BLAINE, CITY OF. City of Blaine master program approved September 29, 1975. Revision approved August 30, 1977. Revision approved December 28, 1978. Revision approved June 26, 1980. Revision approved April 6, 1982. Revision approved July 18, 1984. Revision approved October 10, 1984.

WSR 84-18-078
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
 [Filed September 5, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Ecology intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning San Juan County, WAC 173-19-360;

that the agency will at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 9, 1984, in the Department of Ecology Headquarters Office, Room 273, St. Martin's College Campus, Lacey, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 25, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 16, 1984.

Dated: September 5, 1984
 By: Glen H. Fiedler
 Deputy Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Amending WAC 173-19-360 San Juan County.
 Description of Purpose: Adoption of revised shoreline master programs into the state master program, chapter 173-19 WAC.

Statutory Authority: RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.
 Summary of Rule: The amendments adopt revisions to the shoreline master program for San Juan County.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: Shoreline master programs and revisions thereto are developed by local governments and submitted to the department for approval. The programs do not become effective until adopted by the department in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement: Jeanne Holloman, WDOE, Mailstop PV-11, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 459-6287.

Person or Organization Proposing Rule, and Whether Public, Private, or Governmental: Department of Ecology, state government.

Agency Comments or Recommendations Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, Fiscal Matters: None.

Whether Rule is Necessary as a Result of Federal Law or Federal or State Court Action: No.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: Not required.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 81-8—Filed 4/17/81)

WAC 173-19-360 SAN JUAN COUNTY. San Juan County master program approved May 28, 1976. Revision approved October 29, 1976. Revision approved April 13, 1981. Revision approved October 25, 1984.

Table of WAC Sections Affected

KEY TO TABLE

Symbols:

- AMD = Amendment of existing section
- NEW = New section not previously codified
- OBJEC = Notice of objection by Joint Administrative Rules Review Committee
- REP = Repeal of existing section
- READOPT = Readoption of existing section
- REAFF = Order assuming and reaffirming rules
- RESCIND = Rescind previous emergency rule
- REVIEW = Review of previously adopted rule
- STMT = Statement regarding previously adopted rule

Suffixes:

- P = Proposed action
- C = Continuance of previous proposal
- E = Emergency action
- W = Withdrawal of proposed action
- No suffix means permanent action

This table covers the current calendar year through this issue of the Register and should be used to locate rules amended, adopted, or repealed subsequent to the publication date of the latest WAC or Supplement.

WAC # shows the section number under which an agency rule is or will be codified in the Washington Administrative Code.

WSR # shows the issue of the Washington State Register where the document may be found; the last three digits show the sequence of the document within the issue.

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
4-25-020	AMD	84-06-021	16-212-060	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-165	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-010	AMD-P	84-12-083	16-212-065	REP-P	84-11-089	16-228-168	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-54-010	AMD	84-16-022	16-212-065	REP	84-14-065	16-228-168	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-012	REP-P	84-12-083	16-212-070	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-170	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-54-012	REP	84-16-022	16-212-070	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-170	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-014	REP-P	84-12-083	16-212-080	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-172	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-54-014	REP	84-16-022	16-212-080	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-172	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-016	AMD-P	84-12-083	16-212-082	NEW-P	84-11-089	16-228-174	REP-P	84-05-014
16-54-016	AMD	84-16-022	16-212-082	NEW	84-14-065	16-228-174	REP	84-09-011
16-54-082	AMD-P	84-12-083	16-212-084	NEW-E	84-09-003	16-228-176	REP-P	84-05-014
16-54-082	AMD	84-16-022	16-212-084	NEW-P	84-09-007	16-228-176	REP	84-09-011
16-86-005	AMD-P	84-04-083	16-212-084	NEW-C	84-12-008	16-228-178	REP-P	84-05-014
16-86-005	AMD	84-08-037	16-212-084	NEW-W	84-14-029	16-228-178	REP	84-09-011
16-86-006	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-084	AMD-E	84-14-033	16-228-180	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-006	REP	84-08-037	16-212-086	NEW-P	84-11-089	16-228-180	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-007	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-086	NEW	84-14-065	16-228-185	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-007	REP	84-08-037	16-212-086	NEW-E	84-10-037	16-228-185	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-009	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-087	AMD-E	84-16-007	16-228-190	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-009	REP	84-08-037	16-212-090	REP-P	84-11-089	16-228-190	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-011	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-090	REP	84-14-065	16-228-210	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-011	REP	84-08-037	16-212-120	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-210	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-012	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-120	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-220	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-012	REP	84-08-037	16-213-200	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-220	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-015	AMD-P	84-04-083	16-213-200	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-225	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-015	AMD	84-08-037	16-213-210	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-225	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-015	AMD-E	84-08-038	16-213-210	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-230	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-095	AMD-P	84-04-083	16-213-220	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-230	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-095	AMD	84-08-037	16-213-220	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-340	NEW-E	84-05-009
16-101-710	REP-P	84-15-054	16-213-230	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-340	AMD-E	84-06-040
16-101-710	REP	84-18-055	16-213-230	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-340	NEW-P	84-09-059
16-108-001	REP-P	84-08-066	16-224-010	AMD-P	84-06-038	16-228-340	NEW	84-12-034
16-108-001	REP	84-11-019	16-224-010	AMD-C	84-09-069	16-228-345	NEW-E	84-11-063
16-108-002	REP-P	84-08-066	16-224-010	AMD	84-10-021	16-230-001	REP-P	84-05-066
16-108-002	REP	84-11-019	16-224-030	AMD-P	84-06-058	16-230-001	REP	84-09-012
16-108-003	REP-P	84-08-066	16-224-030	AMD-C	84-09-069	16-230-010	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-108-003	REP	84-11-019	16-224-030	AMD	84-10-021	16-230-010	AMD	84-09-012
16-108-010	AMD-P	84-08-066	16-228-010	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-015	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-108-010	AMD	84-11-019	16-228-010	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-015	AMD	84-09-012
16-125-001	REP-P	84-15-054	16-228-115	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-020	REP-P	84-05-066
16-125-001	REP	84-18-055	16-228-115	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-020	REP	84-09-012
16-125-010	AMD-P	84-15-054	16-228-125	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-030	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-125-010	AMD	84-18-055	16-228-125	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-030	AMD	84-09-012
16-125-110	REP-P	84-15-054	16-228-130	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-040	REP-P	84-05-066
16-125-110	REP	84-18-055	16-228-130	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-040	REP	84-09-012
16-125-120	NEW-P	84-15-054	16-228-155	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-050	REP-P	84-05-066
16-125-120	NEW	84-18-055	16-228-155	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-050	REP	84-09-012
16-212-010	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-160	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-060	REP-P	84-05-066
16-212-010	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-160	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-060	REP	84-09-012
16-212-030	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-161	NEW-P	84-05-014	16-230-075	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-212-030	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-161	NEW	84-09-011	16-230-075	AMD	84-09-012
16-212-050	REP-P	84-11-089	16-228-162	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-076	NEW-P	84-05-066
16-212-050	REP	84-14-065	16-228-162	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-076	NEW	84-09-012
16-212-060	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-165	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-078	NEW-P	84-05-066

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
16-230-078	NEW	84-09-012	16-470-020	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-390	AMD-E	84-15-015
16-230-080	REP-P	84-05-066	16-470-020	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-390	AMD-P	84-16-052
16-230-080	REP	84-09-012	16-470-030	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-020	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-230-082	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-030	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-020	AMD	84-09-048
16-230-082	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-040	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-030	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-230-084	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-040	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-030	AMD	84-09-048
16-230-084	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-050	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-040	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-230-085	REP-P	84-05-066	16-470-050	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-040	AMD	84-09-048
16-230-085	REP	84-09-012	16-470-060	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-045	REP-P	84-06-055
16-230-086	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-060	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-050	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-230-086	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-100	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-050	AMD	84-09-048
16-230-088	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-100	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-055	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-230-088	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-100	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-35-055	AMD	84-09-048
16-230-090	REP-P	84-05-066	16-470-110	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-056	NEW-P	84-06-055
16-230-090	REP	84-09-012	16-470-110	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-056	NEW	84-09-048
16-230-100	REP-P	84-05-065	16-470-110	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-35-060	REP-P	84-06-055
16-230-100	REP	84-09-013	16-470-120	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-070	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-230-101	REP-P	84-05-065	16-470-120	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-070	AMD	84-09-048
16-230-101	REP	84-09-013	16-470-120	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-35-072	NEW-P	84-06-055
16-304-040	AMD-P	84-10-079	16-470-130	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-35-072	NEW	84-09-048
16-304-040	AMD	84-13-042	16-470-130	NEW	84-10-039	67-35-075	REP-P	84-06-055
16-304-110	AMD-P	84-10-079	16-540-040	AMD-P	84-04-018	67-35-080	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-304-110	AMD	84-13-042	16-540-040	AMD	84-10-046	67-35-080	AMD	84-09-048
16-304-130	AMD-P	84-10-079	16-565-040	AMD-P	84-05-055	67-35-082	NEW-P	84-06-055
16-304-130	AMD	84-13-042	16-565-040	AMD	84-12-041	67-35-082	NEW	84-09-048
16-316-0401	AMD-P	84-10-078	16-657-040	NEW-P	84-07-026	67-35-090	REP-P	84-06-055
16-316-0401	AMD	84-13-041	16-657-040	NEW-C	84-10-057	67-40-010	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-0601	AMD-P	84-10-078	16-657-040	NEW	84-12-040	67-40-010	REP	84-14-034
16-316-0601	AMD	84-13-041	16-750-010	AMD-P	84-03-020	67-40-015	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-230	AMD-P	84-10-078	16-750-010	AMD	84-06-047	67-40-015	REP	84-14-034
16-316-230	AMD	84-13-041	24-12-010	AMD-P	84-16-003	67-40-016	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-270	AMD-P	84-10-078	24-12-010	AMD-E	84-16-062	67-40-016	REP	84-14-034
16-316-270	AMD	84-13-041	24-12-012	NEW-P	84-16-003	67-40-021	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-315	AMD-E	84-13-014	24-12-012	NEW-E	84-16-062	67-40-021	REP	84-14-034
16-316-350	AMD-P	84-10-078	24-12-090	REP-P	84-16-003	67-40-022	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-350	AMD	84-13-041	24-12-090	REP-E	84-16-062	67-40-022	REP	84-14-034
16-316-440	AMD-P	84-10-078	36-08-010	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-026	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-440	AMD	84-13-041	36-08-010	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-026	REP	84-14-034
16-316-660	AMD-P	84-10-078	36-08-590	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-051	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-660	AMD	84-13-041	36-08-590	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-051	REP	84-14-034
16-316-715	AMD-P	84-10-078	36-12-010	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-061	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-715	AMD	84-13-041	36-12-010	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-061	REP	84-14-034
16-316-800	AMD-P	84-10-080	36-12-190	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-090	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-800	AMD	84-13-043	36-12-190	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-090	REP	84-14-034
16-316-815	AMD-P	84-10-080	36-12-330	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-45-010	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-815	AMD	84-13-043	36-12-330	AMD	84-16-035	67-45-010	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-820	AMD-P	84-10-080	36-12-350	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-45-020	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-820	AMD	84-13-043	36-12-350	AMD	84-16-035	67-45-020	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-830	AMD-P	84-10-080	36-12-360	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-45-030	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-830	AMD	84-13-043	36-12-360	AMD	84-16-035	67-45-030	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-833	NEW-P	84-10-080	36-12-480	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-45-040	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-833	NEW	84-13-043	36-12-480	AMD	84-16-035	67-45-040	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-901	NEW-P	84-10-078	44-06-020	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-045	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-901	NEW	84-13-041	44-06-020	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-045	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-906	NEW-P	84-10-078	44-06-030	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-050	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-906	NEW	84-13-041	44-06-030	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-050	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-911	NEW-P	84-10-078	44-06-050	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-060	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-911	NEW	84-13-041	44-06-050	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-060	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-916	NEW-P	84-10-078	44-06-060	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-070	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-916	NEW	84-13-041	44-06-060	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-070	NEW	84-14-034
16-316-921	NEW-P	84-10-078	44-06-120	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-075	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-316-921	NEW	84-13-041	44-06-120	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-075	NEW	84-14-034
16-319-020	AMD-P	84-10-077	44-06-140	AMD-P	84-07-035	82-50-021	AMD-P	84-11-090
16-319-020	AMD	84-13-079	44-06-140	AMD	84-10-031	82-50-021	AMD	84-14-046
16-319-041	AMD-P	84-10-077	50-12-050	AMD	84-03-036	106-116-201	AMD	84-08-044
16-319-041	AMD	84-13-079	50-20-050	AMD-P	84-03-009	106-116-501	AMD	84-08-044
16-319-061	AMD-P	84-10-077	50-20-050	AMD	84-06-001	106-116-603	AMD	84-08-044
16-319-061	AMD	84-13-079	67-25-005	AMD-E	84-15-015	106-124-700	NEW-P	84-09-040
16-324-350	REP-P	84-08-067	67-25-005	AMD-P	84-16-052	106-124-700	NEW	84-12-027
16-324-350	REP	84-11-051	67-25-325	AMD-E	84-15-015	106-136-411	AMD-P	84-09-040
16-324-380	AMD-P	84-08-067	67-25-325	AMD-P	84-16-052	106-136-411	AMD	84-12-027
16-324-380	AMD	84-11-051	67-25-360	NEW-E	84-15-015	118-03-010	AMD-E	84-11-054
16-470-010	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-360	NEW-P	84-16-052	118-03-010	AMD-P	84-11-055
16-470-010	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-385	AMD-E	84-15-015	118-03-050	AMD-E	84-11-054
16-470-010	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-25-385	AMD-P	84-16-052	118-03-050	AMD-P	84-11-055
16-470-015	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-388	AMD-E	84-15-015	118-04-010	NEW-P	84-08-074
16-470-015	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-388	AMD-P	84-16-052	118-04-010	NEW	84-11-022

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
118-04-030	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-020	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-100	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-030	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-020	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-110	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-050	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-030	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-120	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-050	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-030	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-130	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-070	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-040	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-140	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-070	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-040	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-150	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-090	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-050	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-160	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-090	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-050	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-170	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-110	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-060	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-180	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-110	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-060	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-190	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-130	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-070	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-200	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-130	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-070	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-210	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-140	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-080	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-220	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-150	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-080	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-230	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-150	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-090	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-240	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-170	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-090	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-250	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-170	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-100	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-260	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-190	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-100	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-280	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-190	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-100	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-136-010	NEW-P	84-15-036
118-04-210	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-110	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-136-020	NEW-P	84-15-036
118-04-210	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-110	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-136-030	NEW-P	84-15-036
118-04-230	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-120	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-136-040	NEW-P	84-15-036
118-04-230	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-120	REP	84-14-020	132Q-136-050	NEW-P	84-15-036
118-04-250	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-140	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-136-060	NEW-P	84-15-036
118-04-250	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-140	AMD	84-14-020	132S-285-010	NEW-C	84-06-033
118-04-270	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-150	AMD-P	84-09-039	132S-285-010	NEW	84-07-033
118-04-270	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-150	AMD	84-14-020	132S-285-015	NEW-C	84-06-033
118-04-290	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-160	AMD-P	84-09-039	132S-285-015	NEW	84-07-033
120-04	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-160	AMD	84-14-020	133-40-030	AMD-P	84-16-053
120-06	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-170	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-100-010	NEW-P	84-11-064
120-08	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-170	AMD	84-14-020	136-100-010	NEW	84-16-065
120-52	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-180	REP-P	84-09-039	136-100-020	NEW-P	84-11-064
131-16-093	AMD-P	84-03-004	132I-116-180	REP	84-14-020	136-100-020	NEW	84-16-065
131-16-093	AMD	84-06-052	132I-116-190	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-100-030	NEW-P	84-11-064
131-28-027	AMD-P	84-18-045	132I-116-190	AMD	84-14-020	136-100-030	NEW	84-16-065
131-28-090	NEW-E	84-08-031	132I-116-210	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-100-040	NEW-P	84-11-064
131-28-090	NEW-E	84-17-055	132I-116-210	AMD	84-14-020	136-100-040	NEW	84-16-065
131-28-090	NEW-P	84-18-046	132I-116-220	REP-P	84-09-039	136-110-010	NEW-P	84-11-064
132A-116-025	AMD-P	84-09-031	132I-116-220	REP	84-14-020	136-110-010	NEW	84-16-065
132A-116-025	AMD	84-14-019	132I-116-222	NEW-P	84-09-039	136-110-020	NEW-P	84-11-064
132A-136-010	AMD-P	84-09-031	132I-116-222	NEW	84-14-020	136-110-020	NEW	84-16-065
132A-136-010	AMD	84-14-019	132I-116-230	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-110-030	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-020	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-230	AMD	84-14-020	136-110-030	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-030	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-240	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-110-040	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-040	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-240	AMD	84-14-020	136-110-040	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-041	NEW	84-03-028	132I-116-250	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-110-050	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-042	NEW	84-03-028	132I-116-250	AMD	84-14-020	136-110-050	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-043	NEW	84-03-028	132I-116-260	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-120-010	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-050	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-260	AMD	84-14-020	136-120-010	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-060	AMD-P	84-09-061	132I-116-270	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-120-020	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-060	AMD	84-14-004	132I-116-270	AMD	84-14-020	136-120-020	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-061	NEW	84-14-004	132I-116-280	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-120-030	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-070	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-280	AMD	84-14-020	136-120-030	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-080	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-300	AMD-P	84-09-039	136-130-010	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-090	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-300	AMD	84-14-020	136-130-010	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-100	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-010	AMD-P	84-06-053	136-130-020	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-110	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-010	AMD	84-11-021	136-130-020	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-120	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-020	AMD-P	84-06-053	136-130-030	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-130	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-020	AMD	84-11-021	136-130-030	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-150	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-030	AMD-P	84-06-053	136-130-040	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-160	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-030	AMD	84-11-021	136-130-040	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-170	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-040	REP-P	84-06-053	136-130-050	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-180	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-040	REP	84-11-021	136-130-050	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-190	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-040	REP	84-06-053	136-130-060	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-200	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-045	NEW-P	84-06-053	136-130-060	NEW	84-16-065
132F-120-210	NEW	84-03-028	132J-160-045	NEW	84-11-021	136-130-070	NEW-P	84-11-064
132F-120-510	REP	84-03-028	132J-160-050	AMD-P	84-06-053	136-130-070	NEW	84-16-065
132F-136-030	AMD-P	84-13-077	132J-160-050	AMD	84-11-021	136-130-080	NEW-P	84-11-064
132H-116-800	REP-P	84-04-062	132Q-04-010	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-130-080	NEW	84-16-065
132H-116-800	REP	84-07-040	132Q-04-020	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-010	NEW-P	84-11-064
132H-160-180	AMD-P	84-09-050	132Q-04-030	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-010	NEW	84-16-065
132H-160-180	AMD-C	84-12-006	132Q-04-050	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-020	NEW-P	84-11-064
132H-160-180	AMD	84-15-033	132Q-04-060	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-030	NEW	84-16-065
132H-200-110	NEW-P	84-04-049	132Q-04-067	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-030	NEW-P	84-11-064
132H-200-110	NEW	84-07-039	132Q-04-070	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-040	NEW	84-16-065
132I-116-010	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-075	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-040	NEW-P	84-11-064
132I-116-010	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-080	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-150-040	NEW	84-16-065
			132Q-04-085	AMD-P	84-15-052	136-160-010	NEW-P	84-11-064
			132Q-04-090	AMD-P	84-15-052			

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
136-160-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-010	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-080	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-160-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-010	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-080	NEW	84-17-058
136-160-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-010	AMD-P	84-11-067	137-28-085	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-160-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-010	AMD	84-14-077	137-28-085	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-160-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-020	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-085	NEW	84-17-058
136-160-040	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-020	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-090	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-160-040	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-020	AMD-P	84-11-067	137-28-090	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-160-050	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-020	AMD	84-14-077	137-28-090	NEW	84-17-058
136-160-050	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-030	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-093	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-160-060	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-030	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-093	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-160-060	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-030	AMD-P	84-11-067	137-28-093	NEW	84-17-058
136-170-010	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-030	AMD	84-14-077	137-28-095	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-170-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-040	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-095	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-170-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-040	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-095	NEW	84-17-058
136-170-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-040	AMD-P	84-11-067	137-28-097	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-170-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-040	AMD	84-14-077	137-28-097	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-170-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-040	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-097	NEW	84-17-058
136-180-010	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-050	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-100	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-180-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-050	AMD-P	84-11-067	137-28-100	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-180-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-050	AMD	84-14-077	137-28-100	NEW	84-17-058
136-180-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-060	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-105	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-180-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-060	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-105	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-180-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-070	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-105	NEW	84-17-058
136-180-040	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-070	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-110	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-180-040	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-080	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-110	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-200-010	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-080	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-110	NEW	84-17-058
136-200-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-12A-090	NEW-P	84-03-014	137-28-115	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-200-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-12A-090	NEW	84-06-009	137-28-115	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-200-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-005	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-28-115	NEW	84-17-058
136-200-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-005	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-28-120	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-200-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-005	NEW	84-17-058	137-28-120	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-200-040	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-006	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-28-120	NEW	84-17-058
136-200-040	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-006	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-28-130	NEW-P	84-14-076
136-210-010	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-006	NEW	84-17-058	137-28-130	NEW-E	84-15-041
136-210-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-010	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-28-130	NEW	84-17-058
136-210-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-010	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-48-020	AMD-P	84-04-045
136-210-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-010	NEW	84-17-058	137-48-020	AMD-E	84-04-046
136-210-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-015	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-48-020	AMD	84-08-011
136-210-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-015	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-48-060	AMD-P	84-04-045
136-210-040	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-015	NEW	84-17-058	137-48-060	AMD-E	84-04-046
136-210-040	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-020	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-48-060	AMD	84-08-011
136-210-050	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-020	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-57	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-210-050	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-020	NEW	84-17-058	137-57	AMD	84-11-032
136-220-010	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-025	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-57-005	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-220-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-025	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-57-005	AMD	84-11-032
136-220-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-025	NEW	84-17-058	137-57-010	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-220-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-030	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-57-010	AMD	84-11-032
136-220-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-030	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-57-020	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-220-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-030	NEW	84-17-058	137-57-020	AMD	84-11-032
136-250-010	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-031	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-57-040	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-250-010	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-031	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-57-040	AMD	84-11-032
136-250-020	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-031	NEW	84-17-058	137-57-050	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-250-020	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-032	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-57-050	AMD	84-11-032
136-250-030	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-032	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-57-060	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-250-030	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-032	NEW	84-17-058	137-57-060	AMD	84-11-032
136-250-040	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-035	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-57-070	AMD-P	84-08-023
136-250-040	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-035	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-57-070	AMD	84-11-032
136-250-050	NEW-P	84-11-064	137-28-035	NEW	84-17-058	137-70	AMD-P	84-08-060
136-250-050	NEW	84-16-065	137-28-040	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-010	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-040	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-70-010	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-010	REP	84-06-009	137-28-040	NEW	84-17-058	137-70-010	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-020	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-045	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70-020	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-020	REP	84-06-009	137-28-045	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-70-020	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-030	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-045	NEW	84-17-058	137-70-030	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-030	REP	84-06-009	137-28-050	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70-030	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-040	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-050	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-70-040	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-040	REP	84-06-009	137-28-050	NEW	84-17-058	137-70-040	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-050	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-065	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70-050	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-050	REP	84-06-009	137-28-065	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-70-050	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-060	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-065	NEW	84-17-058	137-70-055	NEW-P	84-08-060
137-12-060	REP	84-06-009	137-28-072	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70-055	NEW	84-11-033
137-12-070	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-072	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-70-057	NEW-P	84-08-060
137-12-070	REP	84-06-009	137-28-072	NEW	84-17-058	137-70-057	NEW	84-11-033
137-12-080	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-075	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70-060	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-080	REP	84-06-009	137-28-075	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-70-060	AMD	84-11-033
137-12-090	REP-P	84-03-014	137-28-075	NEW	84-17-058	137-70-070	AMD-P	84-08-060
137-12-090	REP	84-06-009	137-28-080	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-70-070	AMD	84-11-033

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
137-70-080	AMD-P 84-08-060	172-148-150	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-3514	AMD 84-06-043
137-70-080	AMD 84-11-033	172-148-150	REP 84-13-053	173-19-3514	AMD-P 84-07-055
137-75-010	NEW-P 84-12-067	172-148-160	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-3514	AMD 84-11-015
137-75-010	NEW-E 84-12-068	172-148-160	REP 84-13-053	173-19-360	AMD-P 84-18-078
137-75-010	NEW 84-15-053	172-148-170	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-370	AMD-P 84-04-079
137-75-020	NEW-P 84-12-067	172-148-170	REP 84-13-053	173-19-370	AMD 84-08-003
137-75-020	NEW-E 84-12-068	172-148-180	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-390	AMD 84-02-074
137-75-020	NEW 84-15-053	172-148-180	REP 84-13-053	173-19-3903	AMD-P 84-07-054
137-75-030	NEW-P 84-12-067	172-148-190	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-3903	AMD-E 84-07-060
137-75-030	NEW-E 84-12-068	172-148-190	REP 84-13-053	173-19-3903	AMD 84-10-050
137-75-030	NEW 84-15-053	172-148-200	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-3908	AMD 84-02-075
137-75-040	NEW-P 84-12-067	172-148-200	REP 84-13-053	173-19-400	AMD-P 84-03-057
137-75-040	NEW-E 84-12-068	172-148-210	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-400	AMD 84-07-025
137-75-040	NEW 84-15-053	172-148-210	REP 84-13-053	173-19-400	AMD-P 84-12-085
137-75-050	NEW-P 84-12-067	172-148-220	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-420	AMD-P 84-14-103
137-75-050	NEW-E 84-12-068	172-148-220	REP 84-13-053	173-19-420	AMD-C 84-18-041
137-75-050	NEW 84-15-053	172-148-230	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-4201	AMD-P 84-12-085
137-75-060	NEW-P 84-12-067	172-148-230	REP 84-13-053	173-19-4201	AMD-P 84-14-103
137-75-060	NEW-E 84-12-068	172-148-240	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-4201	AMD-C 84-18-041
137-75-060	NEW 84-15-053	172-148-240	REP 84-13-053	173-19-4202	AMD-P 84-12-085
137-91-011	NEW-E 84-13-007	172-148-990	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-4202	AMD-P 84-14-103
137-91-011	NEW-P 84-13-075	172-148-990	REP 84-13-053	173-19-4202	AMD-C 84-18-041
137-91-011	NEW 84-16-066	172-150-010	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4203	AMD-P 84-04-078
137-91-021	NEW-E 84-13-007	172-150-010	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4203	AMD-C 84-06-041
137-91-021	NEW-P 84-13-075	172-150-020	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4203	AMD-P 84-07-059
137-91-021	NEW 84-16-066	172-150-020	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4203	AMD 84-08-028
137-91-050	NEW-E 84-13-007	172-150-035	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4203	AMD 84-10-051
137-91-050	NEW-P 84-13-075	172-150-035	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4203	AMD-P 84-12-085
137-91-050	NEW 84-16-066	172-150-040	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4203	AMD-P 84-14-103
137-91-060	NEW-E 84-13-007	172-150-040	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4203	AMD-C 84-18-041
137-91-060	NEW-P 84-13-075	172-150-050	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4203	AMD-P 84-12-085
137-91-060	NEW 84-16-066	172-150-050	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4204	AMD-P 84-14-103
137-91-070	NEW-E 84-13-007	172-150-060	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4204	AMD-C 84-18-041
137-91-070	NEW-P 84-13-075	172-150-060	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4205	AMD-P 84-12-085
137-91-070	NEW 84-16-066	172-150-070	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4205	AMD-P 84-14-103
139-36-020	AMD-P 84-17-097	172-150-070	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4205	AMD-C 84-18-041
139-36-031	AMD-P 84-17-097	172-150-080	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4206	AMD-P 84-12-085
139-36-033	AMD-P 84-17-097	172-150-080	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4206	AMD-P 84-14-103
139-36-034	REP-P 84-17-097	172-150-090	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4206	AMD-C 84-18-041
139-50-030	NEW-P 84-07-041	172-150-090	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-450	AMD 84-06-043
139-50-030	NEW 84-13-052	172-150-100	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4501	AMD-P 84-03-057
154-12-050	AMD-E 84-12-064	172-150-100	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4501	AMD-W 84-04-074
154-12-050	AMD-P 84-14-083	172-150-110	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4501	AMD-P 84-04-077
154-12-050	AMD 84-17-033	172-150-110	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4501	AMD 84-08-029
154-12-105	REP-E 84-12-064	172-150-120	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4502	AMD-P 84-09-086
154-12-105	REP-P 84-14-083	172-150-120	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4502	AMD-C 84-13-035
154-12-105	REP 84-17-033	172-150-130	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4502	AMD 84-16-006
172-114-040	AMD-P 84-17-040	172-150-130	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4502	AMD-P 84-18-077
172-114-050	AMD-P 84-17-040	172-150-140	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-19-4704	AMD-P 84-04-079
172-148-010	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-140	AMD 84-13-053	173-19-4704	AMD 84-08-003
172-148-010	REP 84-13-053	172-150-145	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-216-010	AMD-P 84-02-070
172-148-020	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-145	AMD 84-13-053	173-216-010	AMD 84-06-023
172-148-020	REP 84-13-053	172-150-150	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-216-020	AMD-P 84-02-070
172-148-030	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-150	AMD 84-13-053	173-216-020	AMD 84-06-023
172-148-030	REP 84-13-053	172-150-160	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-218-010	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-040	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-160	AMD 84-13-053	173-218-010	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-040	REP 84-13-053	172-150-170	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-218-020	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-050	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-170	AMD 84-13-053	173-218-020	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-050	REP 84-13-053	172-150-180	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-218-030	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-060	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-180	AMD 84-13-053	173-218-030	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-060	REP 84-13-053	172-150-190	AMD-P 84-09-030	173-218-040	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-070	REP-P 84-09-030	172-150-190	AMD 84-13-053	173-218-040	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-070	REP 84-13-053	173-06-065	REP-E 84-15-002	173-218-050	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-080	REP-P 84-09-030	173-06-065	REP-P 84-17-136	173-218-050	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-080	REP 84-13-053	173-06-065	REP-E 84-17-137	173-218-060	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-090	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-1104	AMD 84-02-073	173-218-060	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-090	REP 84-13-053	173-19-130	AMD-C 84-06-042	173-218-070	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-100	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-130	AMD 84-08-030	173-218-070	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-100	REP 84-13-053	173-19-250	AMD-P 84-03-057	173-218-080	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-110	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-250	AMD 84-07-025	173-218-080	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-110	REP 84-13-053	173-19-250	AMD-P 84-14-101	173-218-090	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-120	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-260	AMD-P 84-03-058	173-218-090	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-120	REP 84-13-053	173-19-260	AMD 84-08-042	173-218-100	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-130	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-280	AMD 84-06-043	173-218-100	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-130	REP 84-13-053	173-19-310	AMD-P 84-14-102	173-218-110	NEW-P 84-02-070
172-148-140	REP-P 84-09-030	173-19-330	AMD-W 84-02-072	173-218-110	NEW 84-06-023
172-148-140	REP 84-13-053	173-19-330	AMD-P 84-16-076	173-220-030	AMD-E 84-07-058

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
173-220-030	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-240	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-910	AMD	84-14-031
173-220-030	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-250	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-950	NEW	84-09-088
173-220-130	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-260	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-9901	AMD	84-09-088
173-220-130	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-270	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-9903	AMD	84-09-088
173-220-130	AMD-C	84-11-023	173-303-275	REP-P	84-09-083	173-303-9904	AMD	84-09-088
173-220-130	AMD-C	84-14-094	173-303-275	REP	84-14-031	173-303-9905	AMD	84-09-088
173-220-150	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-280	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-010	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-150	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-290	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-015	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-150	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-300	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-020	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-210	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-310	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-030	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-210	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-320	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-040	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-210	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-330	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-050	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-220	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-340	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-060	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-220	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-350	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-070	NEW	84-05-012
173-220-220	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-360	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-080	NEW	84-05-012
173-303	AMD-C	84-04-075	173-303-370	AMD	84-09-088	173-305-090	NEW	84-05-012
173-303	AMD-C	84-07-057	173-303-380	AMD	84-09-088	173-330	NEW-C	84-12-069
173-303-010	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-390	AMD	84-09-088	173-330	NEW-C	84-14-030
173-303-016	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-303-395	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-330-010	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-016	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-303-395	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-330-010	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-016	NEW	84-14-031	173-303-395	AMD	84-14-031	173-330-020	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-017	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-303-400	AMD	84-09-088	173-330-020	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-017	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-303-420	NEW	84-09-088	173-330-030	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-017	NEW	84-14-031	173-303-430	NEW	84-09-088	173-330-030	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-020	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-440	NEW	84-09-088	173-330-040	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-030	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-500	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-330-040	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-040	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-500	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-330-050	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-045	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-500	AMD	84-14-031	173-330-050	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-050	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-505	NEW	84-09-088	173-330-060	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-060	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-505	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-330-060	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-070	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-510	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-330-070	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-070	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-510	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-330-070	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-070	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-510	AMD	84-14-031	173-330-900	NEW-P	84-10-061
173-303-071	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-515	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-330-900	NEW	84-16-005
173-303-072	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-303-515	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-400-075	AMD-P	84-04-076
173-303-072	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-303-515	NEW	84-14-031	173-400-075	AMD	84-10-019
173-303-072	NEW	84-14-031	173-303-520	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-403-050	AMD-P	84-16-077
173-303-075	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-520	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-403-070	AMD-P	84-16-077
173-303-081	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-520	AMD	84-14-031	173-403-080	AMD-P	84-16-077
173-303-082	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-550	NEW	84-09-088	173-403-120	AMD-P	84-16-077
173-303-084	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-560	NEW	84-09-088	173-403-170	AMD-P	84-16-077
173-303-090	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-575	AMD	84-09-088	173-422-050	AMD-P	84-03-056
173-303-090	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-600	AMD	84-09-088	173-422-050	AMD	84-09-087
173-303-090	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-610	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-514-010	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-100	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-610	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-514-020	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-101	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-610	AMD	84-14-031	173-514-030	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-102	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-620	AMD	84-09-088	173-514-040	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-103	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-630	AMD	84-09-088	173-514-050	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-103	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-640	AMD	84-09-088	173-514-060	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-103	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-645	NEW	84-09-088	173-514-070	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-104	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-650	AMD	84-09-088	173-514-080	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-104	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-655	NEW	84-09-088	173-514-090	NEW	84-04-014
173-303-104	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-660	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-010	AMD-P	84-07-056
173-303-110	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-665	NEW	84-09-088	173-549-010	AMD	84-13-076
173-303-110	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-670	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-015	NEW-P	84-07-056
173-303-110	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-700	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-015	NEW	84-13-076
173-303-120	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-800	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-016	NEW	84-13-076
173-303-120	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-801	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-020	AMD-P	84-07-056
173-303-120	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-802	NEW	84-09-088	173-549-020	AMD	84-13-076
173-303-121	NEW	84-09-088	173-303-804	NEW	84-09-088	173-549-025	NEW-P	84-07-056
173-303-140	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-805	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-025	NEW	84-13-076
173-303-141	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-806	NEW	84-09-088	173-549-027	NEW-P	84-07-056
173-303-145	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-807	NEW	84-09-088	173-549-027	NEW	84-13-076
173-303-160	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-808	NEW	84-09-088	173-549-030	REP-P	84-07-056
173-303-161	NEW	84-09-088	173-303-809	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-549-030	REP	84-13-076
173-303-170	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-809	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-549-035	NEW-P	84-07-056
173-303-180	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-809	NEW	84-14-031	173-549-035	NEW	84-13-076
173-303-180	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-810	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-040	REP-P	84-07-056
173-303-190	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-815	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-040	REP	84-13-076
173-303-200	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-820	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-050	REP-P	84-07-056
173-303-200	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-825	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-050	REP	84-13-076
173-303-200	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-830	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-060	AMD-P	84-07-056
173-303-210	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-840	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-549-070	AMD-P	84-07-056
173-303-220	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-840	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-549-070	AMD-P	84-13-076
173-303-230	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-840	AMD	84-14-031	173-549-080	AMD	84-13-076
173-303-240	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-910	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-549-080	NEW-P	84-07-056
173-303-240	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-910	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-549-080	NEW	84-13-076

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
173-549-090	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-060	REP	84-13-036	173-806-220	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-090	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-070	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-220	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-100	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-070	REP	84-13-036	173-806-230	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-100	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-080	REP-P	84-10-049	174-104-010	AMD-C	84-04-017
173-549-900	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-080	REP	84-13-036	174-104-010	AMD-C	84-09-051
173-549-900	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-090	REP-P	84-10-049	174-104-010	AMD	84-14-025
173-801-010	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-090	REP	84-13-036	174-109-010	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-010	REP	84-13-037	173-805-100	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-010	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-020	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-100	REP	84-13-036	174-109-010	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-020	REP	84-13-037	173-805-105	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-020	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-030	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-105	REP	84-13-036	174-109-020	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-030	REP	84-13-037	173-805-110	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-020	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-040	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-110	REP	84-13-036	174-109-030	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-040	REP	84-13-037	173-805-115	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-030	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-045	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-115	REP	84-13-036	174-109-030	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-045	REP	84-13-037	173-805-120	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-040	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-050	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-120	REP	84-13-036	174-109-040	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-050	REP	84-13-037	173-805-121	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-040	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-060	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-121	REP	84-13-036	174-109-050	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-060	REP	84-13-037	173-805-130	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-050	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-070	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-130	REP	84-13-036	174-109-050	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-070	REP	84-13-037	173-805-135	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-060	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-080	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-135	REP	84-13-036	174-109-060	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-080	REP	84-13-037	173-805-140	REP-P	84-10-049	174-109-060	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-090	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-140	REP	84-13-036	174-109-070	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-090	REP	84-13-037	173-806-010	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-070	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-100	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-010	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-070	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-100	REP	84-13-037	173-806-020	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-080	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-110	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-020	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-080	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-110	REP	84-13-037	173-806-030	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-080	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-120	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-030	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-090	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-801-120	REP	84-13-037	173-806-040	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-090	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-801-130	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-040	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-090	NEW	84-17-108
173-801-130	REP	84-13-037	173-806-045	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-100	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-802-010	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-050	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-100	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-802-010	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-050	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-100	NEW	84-17-108
173-802-020	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-053	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-200	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-802-020	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-055	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-200	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-802-030	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-058	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-200	NEW	84-17-108
173-802-030	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-060	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-300	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-802-040	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-065	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-300	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-802-040	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-070	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-300	NEW	84-17-108
173-802-050	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-070	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-400	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-802-050	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-080	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-400	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-802-060	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-080	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-400	NEW	84-17-108
173-802-060	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-090	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-500	NEW-P	84-08-064
173-802-070	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-090	NEW	84-13-036	174-109-500	NEW-C	84-11-020
173-802-070	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-100	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-109-500	NEW	84-17-108
173-802-080	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-100	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-011	AMD-P	84-10-047
173-802-080	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-110	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-011	AMD	84-13-056
173-802-090	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-120	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-116-040	AMD-P	84-10-047
173-802-090	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-120	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-040	AMD	84-13-056
173-802-100	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-125	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-116-044	AMD-P	84-10-047
173-802-100	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-125	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-044	AMD	84-13-056
173-802-110	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-128	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-119	AMD-P	84-10-047
173-802-110	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-130	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-116-119	AMD	84-13-056
173-802-120	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-130	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-122	AMD-P	84-10-047
173-802-120	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-140	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-116-122	AMD	84-13-056
173-802-130	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-140	NEW	84-13-036	174-116-123	AMD-P	84-10-047
173-802-130	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-150	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-116-123	AMD	84-13-056
173-802-140	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-150	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-010	REP-P	84-08-064
173-802-140	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-155	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-010	REP-C	84-11-020
173-802-150	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-160	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-148-015	REP-P	84-08-064
173-802-150	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-160	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-015	REP-C	84-11-020
173-802-190	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-170	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-148-030	REP-P	84-08-064
173-802-190	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-170	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-030	REP-C	84-11-020
173-805-010	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-173	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-040	REP-P	84-08-064
173-805-010	REP	84-13-036	173-806-175	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-040	REP-C	84-11-020
173-805-020	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-180	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-148-050	REP-P	84-08-064
173-805-020	REP	84-13-036	173-806-180	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-050	REP-C	84-11-020
173-805-030	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-185	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-060	REP-P	84-08-064
173-805-030	REP	84-13-036	173-806-190	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-148-060	REP-C	84-11-020
173-805-040	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-190	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-070	REP-P	84-08-064
173-805-040	REP	84-13-036	173-806-200	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-148-070	REP-C	84-11-020
173-805-050	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-200	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-080	REP-P	84-08-064
173-805-050	REP	84-13-036	173-806-205	NEW	84-13-036	174-148-080	REP-C	84-11-020
173-805-060	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-210	NEW-P	84-10-049	174-148-085	REP-P	84-08-064

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
174-148-085	REP-C	84-11-020	180-22-285	REP-P	84-08-047	180-50-030	REP-P	84-17-087
174-148-090	REP-P	84-08-064	180-22-285	REP-W	84-08-058	180-50-040	REP-P	84-17-087
174-148-090	REP-C	84-11-020	180-22-285	REP-P	84-08-059	180-50-050	REP-P	84-17-087
174-148-100	REP-P	84-08-064	180-22-285	REP	84-11-044	180-50-070	REP-P	84-17-087
174-148-100	REP-C	84-11-020	180-22-290	REP-P	84-08-047	180-50-100	NEW-P	84-17-087
174-148-110	REP-P	84-08-064	180-22-290	REP-W	84-08-058	180-50-105	NEW-P	84-17-087
174-148-110	REP-C	84-11-020	180-22-290	REP-P	84-08-059	180-50-110	NEW-P	84-17-087
174-148-120	REP-P	84-08-064	180-22-290	REP	84-11-044	180-50-115	NEW-P	84-17-087
174-148-120	REP-C	84-11-020	180-22-295	REP-P	84-08-047	180-50-120	NEW-P	84-17-087
177-04	REAFF	84-14-064	180-22-295	REP-W	84-08-058	180-50-125	NEW-P	84-17-087
177-06	REAFF	84-14-064	180-22-295	REP-P	84-08-059	180-50-130	NEW-P	84-17-087
177-08	REAFF	84-14-064	180-22-295	REP	84-11-044	180-50-135	NEW-P	84-17-087
180-16-002	NEW-P	84-08-051	180-23-037	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-50-140	NEW-P	84-17-087
180-16-002	NEW	84-11-043	180-23-037	NEW	84-11-045	180-50-300	NEW-P	84-17-087
180-16-003	REP-P	84-08-051	180-23-040	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-50-310	NEW-P	84-17-087
180-16-003	REP	84-11-043	180-23-040	NEW	84-11-045	180-50-315	NEW-P	84-17-087
180-16-006	NEW-P	84-08-051	180-23-043	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-50-320	NEW-P	84-17-087
180-16-006	NEW	84-11-043	180-23-043	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-005	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-191	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-047	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-005	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-191	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-047	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-010	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-195	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-050	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-010	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-195	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-050	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-015	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-200	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-055	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-015	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-200	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-055	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-020	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-205	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-058	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-020	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-205	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-058	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-025	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-210	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-060	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-025	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-210	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-060	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-030	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-220	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-065	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-030	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-220	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-065	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-035	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-225	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-070	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-035	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-225	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-070	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-040	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-16-240	AMD-P	84-08-051	180-23-070	AMD-P	84-17-085	180-51-040	NEW	84-11-049
180-16-240	AMD	84-11-043	180-23-070	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-045	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-100	NEW-P	84-08-047	180-23-075	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-045	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-100	NEW-W	84-08-058	180-23-077	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-050	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-100	NEW-P	84-17-084	180-23-077	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-050	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-105	NEW-P	84-08-047	180-23-078	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-055	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-105	NEW-W	84-08-058	180-23-078	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-055	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-105	NEW-P	84-17-084	180-23-080	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-060	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-140	NEW-P	84-08-047	180-23-080	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-060	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-140	NEW-W	84-08-058	180-23-085	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-065	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-140	NEW-P	84-17-084	180-23-085	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-065	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-150	AMD-P	84-08-047	180-23-090	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-070	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-150	AMD-W	84-08-058	180-23-090	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-070	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-150	AMD-P	84-17-084	180-23-095	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-075	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-200	REP-P	84-08-047	180-23-095	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-075	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-200	REP-W	84-08-058	180-23-100	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-080	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-200	REP-P	84-17-084	180-23-100	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-080	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-250	REP-P	84-08-047	180-23-105	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-085	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-250	REP-W	84-08-058	180-23-105	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-085	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-250	REP-P	84-08-059	180-23-110	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-100	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-250	REP	84-11-044	180-23-110	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-100	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-255	REP-P	84-08-047	180-23-115	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-105	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-255	REP-W	84-08-058	180-23-115	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-105	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-255	REP-P	84-08-059	180-23-120	NEW-P	84-08-050	180-51-110	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-255	REP	84-11-044	180-23-120	NEW	84-11-045	180-51-110	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-260	REP-P	84-08-047	180-26-025	AMD-P	84-08-049	180-51-115	NEW-P	84-08-076
180-22-260	REP-W	84-08-058	180-26-025	AMD	84-11-046	180-51-115	NEW	84-11-049
180-22-260	REP-P	84-08-059	180-27-035	AMD-P	84-08-048	180-55-010	AMD-P	84-08-075
180-22-260	REP	84-11-044	180-27-035	AMD	84-11-047	180-55-010	AMD	84-11-050
180-22-265	REP-P	84-08-047	180-27-040	AMD-P	84-08-048	180-55-015	AMD-P	84-08-075
180-22-265	REP-W	84-08-058	180-27-040	AMD	84-11-047	180-55-015	AMD	84-11-050
180-22-265	REP-P	84-08-059	180-27-053	NEW-P	84-08-048	180-55-020	AMD-P	84-08-075
180-22-265	REP	84-11-044	180-27-053	NEW-C	84-11-048	180-55-020	AMD	84-11-050
180-22-270	REP-P	84-08-047	180-27-053	NEW-P	84-17-083	180-55-050	AMD-P	84-08-075
180-22-270	REP-W	84-08-058	180-27-054	NEW-P	84-08-048	180-55-050	AMD	84-11-050
180-22-270	REP-P	84-08-059	180-27-054	NEW-C	84-11-048	180-56-003	NEW-P	84-17-088
180-22-270	REP	84-11-044	180-27-054	NEW-P	84-17-083	180-56-006	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-275	REP-P	84-08-047	180-27-060	AMD-P	84-08-048	180-56-011	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-275	REP-W	84-08-058	180-27-060	AMD	84-11-047	180-56-016	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-275	REP-P	84-08-059	180-27-070	AMD-P	84-04-084	180-56-021	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-275	REP	84-11-044	180-27-070	AMD	84-07-036	180-56-023	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-280	REP-P	84-08-047	180-29-090	AMD-P	84-17-086	180-56-026	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-280	REP-W	84-08-058	180-29-095	AMD-P	84-17-086	180-56-031	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-280	REP-P	84-08-059	180-50-010	REP-P	84-17-087	180-56-036	REP-P	84-17-088
180-22-280	REP	84-11-044	180-50-020	REP-P	84-17-087	180-56-041	REP-P	84-17-088

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
180-56-046	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-081	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-030	REP	84-05-021
180-56-051	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-081	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-040	REP	84-05-021
180-56-056	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-081	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-050	REP	84-05-021
180-56-061	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-082	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-055	REP	84-05-021
180-56-066	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-082	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-060	REP	84-05-021
180-72-045	AMD-P	84-17-089	192-23-082	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-100	REP	84-05-021
180-72-060	AMD-P	84-17-089	192-23-091	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-150	REP	84-05-021
180-72-065	AMD-P	84-17-089	192-23-091	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-160	REP	84-05-021
182-08-140	REP-E	84-04-063	192-23-091	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-170	REP	84-05-021
182-08-140	REP-P	84-05-029	192-23-096	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-175	REP	84-05-021
182-08-140	REP	84-09-043	192-23-096	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-177	REP	84-05-021
182-08-140	REP-E	84-09-060	192-23-096	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-180	REP	84-05-021
182-08-150	REP-E	84-04-063	192-23-113	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-190	REP	84-05-021
182-08-150	REP-P	84-05-029	192-23-113	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-200	REP	84-05-021
182-08-150	REP	84-09-043	192-23-113	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-203	REP	84-05-021
182-08-150	REP-E	84-09-060	192-23-301	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-205	REP	84-05-021
182-08-195	NEW-E	84-04-063	192-23-301	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-210	REP	84-05-021
182-08-195	NEW-P	84-05-029	192-23-301	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-215	REP	84-05-021
182-08-195	NEW	84-09-043	192-23-320	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-220	REP	84-05-021
182-08-195	NEW-E	84-09-060	192-23-320	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-225	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	AMD-E	84-04-063	192-23-320	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-230	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	AMD-P	84-05-029	192-23-350	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-235	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	AMD	84-09-043	192-23-350	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-240	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	REP-E	84-09-044	192-23-350	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-245	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	REP-P	84-10-020	192-23-800	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-260	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	REP-C	84-13-012	192-23-800	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-270	REP	84-05-021
182-12-125	REP	84-14-058	192-23-800	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-300	REP	84-05-021
192-12-131	NEW	84-02-061	192-23-810	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-305	REP	84-05-021
192-12-131	REP-E	84-09-033	192-23-810	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-310	REP	84-05-021
192-12-131	REP-P	84-09-034	192-23-810	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-320	REP	84-05-021
192-12-131	REP	84-13-050	192-23-820	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-330	REP	84-05-021
192-12-132	NEW	84-02-061	192-23-820	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-340	REP	84-05-021
192-12-132	REP-E	84-09-033	192-23-900	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-345	REP	84-05-021
192-12-132	REP-P	84-09-034	192-23-900	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-350	REP	84-05-021
192-12-132	REP	84-13-050	192-23-900	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-355	REP	84-05-021
192-12-134	NEW	84-02-061	192-24-001	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-360	REP	84-05-021
192-12-151	NEW-E	84-09-033	192-24-001	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-365	REP	84-05-021
192-12-151	NEW-P	84-09-034	192-24-010	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-370	REP	84-05-021
192-12-151	NEW	84-13-050	192-24-010	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-375	REP	84-05-021
192-23-001	NEW-P	84-10-022	192-24-020	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-380	REP	84-05-021
192-23-001	NEW-E	84-10-023	192-24-020	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-390	REP	84-05-021
192-23-001	NEW	84-13-050	192-24-030	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-400	REP	84-05-021
192-23-002	NEW-P	84-10-022	192-24-030	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-405	REP	84-05-021
192-23-002	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-010	AMD-P	84-17-067	197-10-410	REP	84-05-021
192-23-002	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-020	AMD-P	84-17-067	197-10-420	REP	84-05-021
192-23-011	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-030	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-425	REP	84-05-021
192-23-011	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-040	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-440	REP	84-05-021
192-23-011	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-050	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-442	REP	84-05-021
192-23-012	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-060	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-444	REP	84-05-021
192-23-012	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-070	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-446	REP	84-05-021
192-23-012	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-080	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-450	REP	84-05-021
192-23-013	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-090	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-455	REP	84-05-021
192-23-013	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-100	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-460	REP	84-05-021
192-23-013	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-110	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-465	REP	84-05-021
192-23-014	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-120	REP-P	84-17-067	197-10-470	REP	84-05-021
192-23-014	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-08-085	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-480	REP	84-05-021
192-23-014	NEW	84-13-050	196-12-010	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-485	REP	84-05-021
192-23-015	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-12-020	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-490	REP	84-05-021
192-23-015	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-12-030	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-495	REP	84-05-021
192-23-015	NEW	84-13-050	196-12-050	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-500	REP	84-05-021
192-23-016	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-12-060	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-510	REP	84-05-021
192-23-016	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-12-085	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-520	REP	84-05-021
192-23-016	NEW	84-13-050	196-16-007	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-530	REP	84-05-021
192-23-017	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-16-010	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-535	REP	84-05-021
192-23-017	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-16-020	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-540	REP	84-05-021
192-23-017	NEW	84-13-050	196-16-031	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-545	REP	84-05-021
192-23-051	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-20-010	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-550	REP	84-05-021
192-23-051	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-20-030	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-570	REP	84-05-021
192-23-051	NEW	84-13-050	196-24-030	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-580	REP	84-05-021
192-23-052	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-24-040	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-600	REP	84-05-021
192-23-052	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-24-050	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-650	REP	84-05-021
192-23-052	NEW	84-13-050	196-24-080	AMD	84-04-027	197-10-652	REP	84-05-021
192-23-061	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-27-010	NEW	84-04-027	197-10-660	REP	84-05-021
192-23-061	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-27-020	NEW	84-04-027	197-10-690	REP	84-05-021
192-23-061	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-010	REP	84-05-021	197-10-695	REP	84-05-021
192-23-071	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-020	REP	84-05-021	197-10-700	REP	84-05-021
192-23-071	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-025	REP	84-05-021	197-10-710	REP	84-05-021

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
212-70-250	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-32-03000H	REP-E	84-06-008	220-44-05000F	REP-E	84-15-034
212-70-250	NEW	84-14-015	220-32-03000I	NEW-E	84-06-008	220-44-05000H	NEW-E	84-15-034
212-70-260	NEW	84-14-015	220-32-03000I	NEW-E	84-14-010	220-44-05000I	REP-E	84-16-013
212-75-001	NEW-P	84-05-013	220-32-04000T	NEW-E	84-02-049	220-44-05000J	NEW-E	84-16-013
212-75-001	NEW	84-08-018	220-32-04000T	REP-E	84-04-060	220-44-05000J	REP-E	84-17-043
212-75-005	NEW-P	84-05-013	220-32-04000U	NEW-E	84-04-060	220-44-05000J	NEW-E	84-17-043
212-75-005	NEW	84-08-018	220-32-04000U	REP-E	84-05-035	220-44-05000J	REP-E	84-18-050
220-12-02000A	NEW-E	84-10-010	220-32-04000V	NEW-E	84-05-035	220-44-05000K	NEW-E	84-18-050
220-12-02000A	NEW-E	84-14-009	220-32-04100G	NEW-E	84-12-028	220-44-060	NEW-P	84-04-091
220-16-085	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-044	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-44-060	NEW	84-08-014
220-16-085	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-044	AMD	84-08-014	220-44-070	NEW-P	84-04-091
220-16-100	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-05000H	REP-E	84-11-058	220-44-070	NEW	84-08-014
220-16-100	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-05100B	NEW-E	84-05-036	220-47-121	AMD-P	84-08-065
220-16-375	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-32-05100B	REP-E	84-14-012	220-47-121	AMD-C	84-11-098
220-16-375	NEW	84-09-026	220-32-05100C	NEW-E	84-14-012	220-47-121	AMD	84-13-078
220-16-380	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-32-05100C	REP-E	84-17-022	220-47-251	REP-P	84-08-065
220-16-380	NEW	84-09-026	220-32-05100D	NEW-E	84-17-022	220-47-251	REP-C	84-11-098
220-20-010	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-05100D	REP-E	84-17-095	220-47-251	REP	84-13-078
220-20-010	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-05100E	NEW-E	84-17-095	220-47-253	REP-P	84-08-065
220-20-015	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-32-055	AMD-P	84-03-059	220-47-253	REP-C	84-11-098
220-20-015	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-32-055	AMD	84-05-046	220-47-253	REP	84-13-078
220-20-015	AMD	84-13-078	220-32-05500H	NEW-E	84-10-042	220-47-254	REP-P	84-08-065
220-20-02000B	NEW-E	84-14-092	220-32-05500H	REP-E	84-12-044	220-47-254	REP-C	84-11-098
220-22-020	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-32-05500I	NEW-E	84-11-058	220-47-254	REP	84-13-078
220-22-020	AMD	84-15-008	220-32-05500I	REP-E	84-12-044	220-47-255	REP-P	84-08-065
220-22-030	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-32-05500J	NEW-E	84-12-044	220-47-255	REP-C	84-11-098
220-22-030	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-32-05500J	REP-E	84-14-012	220-47-255	REP	84-13-078
220-22-030	AMD	84-13-078	220-32-05500K	NEW-E	84-14-012	220-47-256	REP-P	84-08-065
220-22-03000A	NEW-E	84-13-045	220-32-05700T	NEW-E	84-02-049	220-47-256	REP-C	84-11-098
220-22-410	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-05800M	NEW-E	84-17-022	220-47-256	REP	84-13-078
220-22-410	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-05800M	REP-E	84-17-095	220-47-257	REP-P	84-08-065
220-24-02000A	NEW-E	84-11-011	220-32-05800N	NEW-E	84-17-095	220-47-257	REP-C	84-11-098
220-24-02000A	REP-E	84-17-021	220-36-021	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-257	REP	84-13-078
220-24-02000B	NEW-E	84-17-021	220-36-021	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-258	REP-P	84-08-065
220-24-02000Z	NEW-E	84-10-024	220-36-02100P	NEW-E	84-14-092	220-47-258	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-073H0F	NEW-E	84-11-013	220-36-022	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-258	REP	84-13-078
220-28-401	NEW-E	84-09-037	220-36-022	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-259	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-401	REP-E	84-11-010	220-36-024	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-259	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-402	NEW-E	84-10-015	220-36-024	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-259	REP	84-13-078
220-28-402	REP-E	84-12-060	220-36-02500J	NEW-E	84-06-051	220-47-260	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-403	NEW-E	84-12-060	220-36-02500K	NEW-E	84-18-010	220-47-260	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-403	REP-E	84-13-044	220-36-03001	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-260	REP	84-13-078
220-28-404	NEW-E	84-13-044	220-36-03001	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-261	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-404	REP-E	84-14-059	220-36-03001A	NEW-E	84-16-017	220-47-261	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-405	NEW-E	84-14-059	220-40-021	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-261	REP	84-13-078
220-28-405	REP-E	84-14-093	220-40-021	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-263	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-406	NEW-E	84-14-093	220-40-02100I	NEW-E	84-14-092	220-47-263	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-406	REP-E	84-15-009	220-40-02100I	REP-E	84-16-057	220-47-263	REP	84-13-078
220-28-407	NEW-E	84-15-009	220-40-02100J	NEW-E	84-16-057	220-47-264	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-407	REP-E	84-15-030	220-40-02100J	REP-E	84-16-082	220-47-264	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-408	NEW-E	84-15-030	220-40-02100K	NEW-E	84-16-082	220-47-264	REP	84-13-078
220-28-408	REP-E	84-15-039	220-40-02100K	REP-E	84-17-068	220-47-265	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-409	NEW-E	84-15-039	220-40-02100L	NEW-E	84-17-068	220-47-265	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-409	REP-E	84-15-069	220-40-02100L	REP-E	84-18-005	220-47-265	REP	84-13-078
220-28-410	NEW-E	84-15-069	220-40-022	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-267	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-410	REP-E	84-16-014	220-40-022	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-267	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-411	NEW-E	84-16-014	220-40-024	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-267	REP	84-13-078
220-28-411	REP-E	84-16-040	220-40-024	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-268	REP-P	84-08-065
220-28-412	NEW-E	84-16-040	220-40-030	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-268	REP-C	84-11-098
220-28-412	REP-E	84-16-074	220-40-030	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-268	REP	84-13-078
220-28-413	NEW-E	84-16-074	220-40-030	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-307	AMD-P	84-08-065
220-28-413	REP-E	84-17-075	220-40-030	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-307	AMD-C	84-11-098
220-28-414	NEW-E	84-17-075	220-40-03000A	NEW-E	84-14-092	220-47-307	AMD	84-13-078
220-28-414	REP-E	84-17-091	220-40-03000B	NEW-E	84-16-017	220-47-311	AMD-P	84-08-065
220-28-415	NEW-E	84-17-091	220-44	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-311	AMD-C	84-11-098
220-28-415	REP-E	84-18-008	220-44	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-311	AMD	84-13-078
220-28-416	NEW-E	84-18-008	220-44-020	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-312	AMD-P	84-08-065
220-28-416	REP-E	84-18-043	220-44-020	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-312	AMD-C	84-11-098
220-28-417	NEW-E	84-18-043	220-44-030	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-312	AMD	84-13-078
220-28-417	REP-E	84-18-076	220-44-030	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-313	AMD-P	84-08-065
220-28-418	NEW-E	84-18-076	220-44-040	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-313	AMD-C	84-11-098
220-32-02000L	NEW-E	84-05-006	220-44-040	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-313	AMD	84-13-078
220-32-02200K	NEW-E	84-04-043	220-44-050	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-314	REP-P	84-08-065
220-32-02200K	REP-E	84-05-006	220-44-050	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-314	REP-C	84-11-098
220-32-02500I	NEW-E	84-06-022	220-44-05000E	REP-E	84-08-007	220-47-314	REP	84-13-078
220-32-02500I	REP-E	84-06-051	220-44-05000F	NEW-E	84-08-007	220-47-319	AMD-P	84-08-065
220-32-03000H	NEW-E	84-05-037	220-44-05000F	NEW-E	84-11-001	220-47-319	AMD-C	84-11-098

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
220-47-319	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-01901	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000F	REP-E	84-13-085
220-47-411	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-01901	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000G	NEW-E	84-13-085
220-47-411	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-020	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000H	REP-E	84-15-035
220-47-411	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-020	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000H	NEW-E	84-15-035
220-47-412	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-030	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000I	REP-E	84-15-040
220-47-412	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-030	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000I	NEW-E	84-15-040
220-47-412	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-03000B	NEW-E	84-07-023	220-56-19000J	REP-E	84-16-012
220-47-413	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-040	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000J	NEW-E	84-16-012
220-47-413	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-040	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000K	REP-E	84-16-029
220-47-413	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-043	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000K	NEW-E	84-16-029
220-47-414	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-043	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000L	REP-E	84-17-024
220-47-414	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-046	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000L	NEW-E	84-17-024
220-47-414	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-046	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000M	REP-E	84-17-063
220-47-50101	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-04600M	NEW-E	84-14-009	220-56-19000M	NEW-E	84-17-063
220-47-50101	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-04600N	NEW-E	84-18-019	220-56-19000N	REP-E	84-18-020
220-47-50101	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-050	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000N	NEW-E	84-18-020
220-47-50201	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-050	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-196	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-50201	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-053	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-196	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-50201	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-053	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-198	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-503	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-05300N	NEW-E	84-11-028	220-56-198	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-503	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-063	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-201	NEW-P	84-03-060
220-47-503	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-063	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-201	NEW	84-09-026
220-47-901	NEW-E	84-16-055	220-52-066	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-20100A	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-901	REP-E	84-16-064	220-52-066	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-20100A	NEW-E	84-13-032
220-47-902	NEW-E	84-16-064	220-52-06600D	NEW-E	84-04-044	220-56-235	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-902	REP-E	84-17-019	220-52-06600E	NEW-E	84-10-010	220-56-235	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-903	NEW-E	84-17-019	220-52-06600F	NEW-E	84-16-073	220-56-23500B	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-903	REP-E	84-17-025	220-52-069	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-240	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-904	NEW-E	84-17-025	220-52-069	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-240	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-904	REP-E	84-17-045	220-52-075	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-24000A	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-905	NEW-E	84-17-045	220-52-075	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-250	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-905	REP-E	84-17-054	220-52-07500H	NEW-E	84-04-044	220-56-250	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-906	NEW-E	84-17-054	220-52-07500I	NEW-E	84-10-010	220-56-25000D	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-906	REP-E	84-17-064	220-55-120	AMD-P	84-03-059	220-56-295	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-907	NEW-E	84-17-064	220-55-120	AMD	84-05-046	220-56-295	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-907	REP-E	84-17-081	220-55-130	AMD-P	84-03-059	220-56-29500A	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-908	NEW-E	84-17-081	220-55-130	AMD	84-05-046	220-56-310	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-908	REP-E	84-18-007	220-56-105	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-56-310	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-909	NEW-E	84-18-007	220-56-105	AMD	84-09-026	220-56-31000E	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-909	REP-E	84-18-042	220-56-115	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-56-320	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-910	NEW-E	84-18-042	220-56-115	AMD	84-09-026	220-56-320	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-910	REP-E	84-18-075	220-56-11500C	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-56-325	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-911	NEW-E	84-18-075	220-56-116	AMD-P	84-13-084	220-56-325	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-011	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-116	AMD-W	84-16-030	220-56-32500F	NEW-E	84-11-028
220-48-011	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-11600A	NEW-E	84-10-041	220-56-330	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-48-015	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-11600A	REP-E	84-16-056	220-56-330	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-015	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-11600B	NEW-E	84-16-056	220-56-33000B	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-48-01500G	REP-E	84-05-025	220-56-125	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-56-33000C	NEW-E	84-12-024
220-48-01500H	NEW-E	84-05-025	220-56-125	AMD	84-09-026	220-56-33000C	REP-E	84-13-015
220-48-01500H	REP-E	84-06-007	220-56-12500A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-56-33000D	NEW-E	84-13-015
220-48-01500I	NEW-E	84-06-007	220-56-12800B	NEW-E	84-09-028	220-56-380	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-48-01500I	REP-E	84-07-002	220-56-132	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-56-380	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-01500J	NEW-E	84-07-002	220-56-132	NEW	84-09-026	220-56-38000A	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-48-01500K	REP-E	84-08-004	220-56-13200A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-120	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-48-01500K	NEW-E	84-08-004	220-56-15600A	NEW-E	84-12-022	220-57-120	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-01500L	NEW-E	84-13-061	220-56-15600A	REP-E	84-15-035	220-57-130	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-48-017	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-15600B	NEW-E	84-15-035	220-57-130	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-017	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-15600B	REP-E	84-17-107	220-57-135	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-48-029	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-15600C	NEW-E	84-17-107	220-57-135	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-029	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-180	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-140	AMD-P	84-05-042
220-48-031	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-180	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-140	AMD	84-08-024
220-48-031	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-18000L	NEW-E	84-07-029	220-57-150	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-48-071	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-18000M	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-150	AMD	84-09-026
220-48-071	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-18000M	NEW-E	84-14-071	220-57-155	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-49-020	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-18000M	REP-E	84-16-009	220-57-155	AMD	84-09-026
220-49-020	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-18000N	NEW-E	84-16-009	220-57-160	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-49-02000Q	NEW-E	84-09-078	220-56-18000O	NEW-E	84-16-075	220-57-160	AMD	84-09-026
220-52-001	NEW-P	84-04-091	220-56-18000O	REP-E	84-17-076	220-57-16000D	NEW-E	84-07-022
220-52-001	NEW	84-08-014	220-56-18000P	NEW-E	84-17-076	220-57-16000E	NEW-E	84-14-011
220-52-010	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-18000Q	NEW-E	84-18-051	220-57-16000E	REP-E	84-14-061
220-52-010	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-18500A	NEW-E	84-14-060	220-57-16000F	NEW-E	84-14-061
220-52-015	REP-P	84-04-091	220-56-190	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-16000F	REP-E	84-15-010
220-52-015	REP	84-08-014	220-56-190	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-16000G	NEW-E	84-15-010
220-52-018	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000D	NEW-E	84-10-041	220-57-16000H	NEW-E	84-16-036
220-52-018	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000D	REP-E	84-12-025	220-57-16000H	REP-E	84-17-024
220-52-019	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-19000E	NEW-E	84-11-002	220-57-16000I	NEW-E	84-17-024
220-52-019	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-19000F	NEW-E	84-12-025	220-57-16000I	REP-E	84-17-065

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
220-57-16000J	NEW-E	84-17-065	220-57A-17500J	NEW-E	84-16-018	222-10-070	AMD	84-18-021
220-57-16000J	REP-E	84-18-002	220-57A-17500J	REP-E	84-16-054	222-10-090	AMD-P	84-13-033
220-57-16000K	NEW-E	84-18-002	220-57A-17500K	NEW-E	84-15-065	222-10-090	AMD	84-18-021
220-57-175	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-17500K	REP-E	84-16-054	222-10-110	AMD-P	84-13-033
220-57-175	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-17500M	NEW-E	84-16-054	222-10-110	AMD	84-18-021
220-57-17500M	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57A-17500M	REP-E	84-17-044	222-10-120	AMD-P	84-13-033
220-57-200	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-17500N	NEW-E	84-17-044	222-10-120	AMD	84-18-021
220-57-200	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-17500N	REP-E	84-18-004	230-02-020	AMD-P	84-16-011
220-57-230	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-18000A	NEW-E	84-17-044	230-02-020	AMD-P	84-17-061
220-57-230	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-18000A	REP-E	84-18-004	230-04-065	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-270	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-182	NEW-E	84-16-008	230-04-065	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-270	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-185	AMD-P	84-03-060	230-04-065	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-280	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-185	AMD	84-09-026	230-04-125	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-280	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-190	AMD-P	84-03-060	230-04-125	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-285	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-190	AMD	84-09-026	230-04-125	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-285	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-230	AMD-P	84-04-091	230-04-193	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-28500F	NEW-E	84-17-106	220-69-230	AMD	84-08-014	230-04-193	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-29000F	NEW-E	84-12-023	220-69-237	AMD-P	84-03-060	230-04-193	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-295	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-237	AMD	84-09-026	230-04-197	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-295	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-247	NEW-P	84-03-060	230-04-197	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-300	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-247	NEW	84-09-026	230-04-197	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-300	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-24700A	NEW-E	84-08-005	230-04-201	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-319	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-250	AMD-P	84-04-091	230-04-201	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-319	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-250	AMD	84-08-014	230-04-201	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-31900A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-69-25000A	NEW-E	84-08-007	230-04-201	AMD-P	84-14-035
220-57-335	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-74-022	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-201	AMD-E	84-15-044
220-57-335	AMD	84-09-026	220-74-022	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-201	AMD-E	84-17-062
220-57-340	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-76-010	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-230	AMD-P	84-17-061
220-57-340	AMD	84-09-026	220-76-010	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-290	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-365	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-015	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-290	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-365	AMD	84-09-026	220-85-015	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-290	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-385	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-050	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-300	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-385	AMD	84-09-026	220-85-050	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-300	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-42500E	NEW-E	84-16-009	220-85-070	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-300	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-430	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-070	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-310	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-430	AMD	84-09-026	220-85-110	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-310	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-440	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-110	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-310	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-440	AMD	84-09-026	220-95-021	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-320	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-460	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-95-021	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-320	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-460	AMD	84-09-026	220-95-026	AMD-P	84-03-059	230-04-320	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-46500C	NEW-E	84-14-060	220-95-026	AMD	84-05-046	230-04-325	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-473	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-010	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-325	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-473	AMD	84-09-026	220-100-020	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-325	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-497	NEW-E	84-16-008	220-100-030	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-340	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-503	NEW-E	84-17-034	220-100-040	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-340	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-510	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-045	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-340	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-510	AMD	84-09-026	220-100-050	REP-P	84-16-083	230-04-350	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57-520	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-055	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-04-350	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57-520	AMD	84-09-026	220-100-060	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-350	AMD	84-13-038
220-57-525	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-065	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-08-095	AMD-P	84-17-061
220-57-525	AMD	84-09-026	220-100-070	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-08-120	AMD-P	84-17-061
220-57A-00100A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-100-075	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-08-170	AMD-P	84-10-040
220-57A-010	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-080	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-08-170	AMD	84-13-038
220-57A-010	AMD	84-09-026	220-100-085	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-08-260	AMD-P	84-16-011
220-57A-01200A	NEW-E	84-09-028	220-100-090	REP-P	84-16-083	230-08-260	AMD-C	84-17-060
220-57A-037	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-100-095	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-12-020	AMD-P	84-17-061
220-57A-037	NEW	84-09-026	220-100-110	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-25-030	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57A-040	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-115	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-25-030	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57A-040	AMD	84-09-026	220-100-120	REP-P	84-16-083	230-25-030	AMD	84-13-038
220-57A-065	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-110-010	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	NEW-P	84-09-064
220-57A-065	AMD	84-09-026	220-110-020	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	NEW-C	84-10-006
220-57A-080	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-110-030	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	NEW	84-13-038
220-57A-080	AMD	84-09-026	220-110-030	AMD-P	84-18-074	230-25-065	AMD-P	84-16-011
220-57A-082	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-110-110	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	AMD-C	84-17-060
220-57A-082	AMD	84-09-026	220-110-190	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-200	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57A-112	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-110-250	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-200	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57A-112	AMD	84-09-026	220-110-260	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-200	AMD	84-13-038
220-57A-120	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-110-300	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-260	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57A-120	AMD	84-09-026	220-110-340	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-260	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57A-14500A	NEW-E	84-17-044	220-110-350	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-260	AMD	84-13-038
220-57A-14500A	REP-E	84-18-004	222-08-040	NEW-P	84-13-033	230-30-015	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57A-152	AMD-P	84-03-060	222-08-040	NEW	84-18-021	230-30-015	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57A-152	AMD	84-09-026	222-10-010	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-015	AMD	84-13-038
220-57A-17500I	NEW-E	84-15-001	222-10-010	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-016	AMD-P	84-09-064
220-57A-17500I	REP-E	84-15-029	222-10-050	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-016	AMD-C	84-10-006
220-57A-17500J	NEW-E	84-15-029	222-10-050	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-016	AMD	84-13-038
220-57A-17500J	REP-E	84-15-065	222-10-070	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-018	AMD-P	84-10-040

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
230-30-018	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-320	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-408	NEW	84-18-026
230-30-030	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-330	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-506	REP-P	84-11-094
230-30-030	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-340	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-506	REP	84-18-025
230-30-030	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-345	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-50601	NEW-E	84-05-061
230-30-060	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-350	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-507	NEW-P	84-11-094
230-30-060	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-355	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-507	NEW	84-18-025
230-30-060	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-360	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-606	REP-P	84-14-086
230-30-070	AMD-P	84-14-035	232-18-365	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60601	NEW-E	84-02-062
230-30-070	AMD-E	84-17-062	232-18-370	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60602	NEW-E	84-04-001
230-30-102	AMD-P	84-14-035	232-18-375	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60603	NEW-E	84-04-002
230-30-102	AMD-E	84-17-062	232-18-400	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60604	NEW-E	84-05-002
230-30-103	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-405	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60605	NEW-E	84-06-005
230-30-103	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-410	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60606	NEW-E	84-07-031
230-30-103	AMD-P	84-10-040	232-18-420	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60607	NEW-E	84-07-031
230-30-103	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-425	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-607	REP-P	84-14-086
230-30-104	AMD-P	84-14-035	232-18-440	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60701	NEW-P	84-08-069
230-30-104	AMD-E	84-17-062	232-18-442	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60701	NEW	84-12-011
230-30-999	NEW-P	84-14-035	232-18-444	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60701	REP-P	84-14-086
230-30-999	NEW-E	84-17-062	232-18-450	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60701	AMD-E	84-16-032
230-40-030	AMD-P	84-16-011	232-18-455	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-608	REP-P	84-14-086
230-40-030	AMD-C	84-17-060	232-18-460	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60801	NEW-E	84-18-036
230-40-050	AMD-P	84-17-061	232-18-470	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-609	REP-P	84-14-086
230-40-055	NEW-P	84-17-061	232-18-480	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-60901	NEW-E	84-16-071
230-40-331	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-485	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-610	REP-P	84-14-086
230-40-331	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-490	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61001	NEW-E	84-16-070
230-40-331	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-495	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-611	REP-P	84-14-086
230-42-010	REP-P	84-09-064	232-18-500	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	NEW-P	84-08-071
230-42-010	REP-C	84-10-006	232-18-510	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	NEW	84-12-012
230-42-010	REP	84-13-038	232-18-535	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	NEW-E	84-12-014
232-12-025	NEW	84-04-015	232-18-540	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	REP-P	84-14-086
232-12-04502	NEW-E	84-02-064	232-18-545	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61102	NEW-E	84-18-048
232-12-047	AMD-P	84-08-072	232-18-550	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-612	REP-P	84-14-086
232-12-051	AMD-P	84-14-014	232-18-570	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-613	REP-P	84-14-086
232-12-051	AMD	84-18-013	232-18-580	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	NEW-P	84-08-070
232-12-064	AMD-P	84-05-057	232-18-600	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	NEW	84-12-010
232-12-064	AMD	84-09-052	232-18-650	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	NEW-E	84-12-013
232-12-066	NEW-P	84-05-058	232-18-652	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	REP-P	84-14-086
232-12-066	NEW	84-09-053	232-18-660	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-614	NEW-P	84-14-086
232-12-084	REP-P	84-08-068	232-18-690	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-705	REP	84-05-060
232-12-084	REP	84-12-009	232-18-695	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-706	NEW	84-05-060
232-12-085	NEW-P	84-08-068	232-18-700	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-805	REP-P	84-05-059
232-12-085	NEW	84-12-009	232-18-710	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-805	REP	84-12-031
232-12-086	NEW-P	84-16-072	232-18-840	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-806	NEW-P	84-05-059
232-12-134	AMD-P	84-11-095	232-18-870	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-806	NEW	84-12-031
232-12-134	AMD	84-16-015	232-18-910	REP-P	84-14-088	232-32-010	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-12-151	AMD-P	84-14-087	232-19-010	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-010	NEW	84-18-065
232-12-157	AMD	84-03-021	232-19-015	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-020	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-12-189	AMD-P	84-17-090	232-19-020	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-020	NEW	84-18-065
232-12-241	AMD-P	84-17-090	232-19-030	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-030	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-12-24401	REP-P	84-14-067	232-19-040	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-030	NEW	84-18-065
232-14-010	AMD	84-05-003	232-19-050	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-040	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-14-010	AMD-P	84-18-064	232-19-055	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-040	NEW	84-18-065
232-16-280	REP-P	84-14-069	232-19-060	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-050	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-16-280	REP-P	84-18-062	232-19-070	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-050	NEW	84-18-065
232-16-700	NEW-P	84-14-068	232-19-080	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-060	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-16-700	NEW-C	84-17-092	232-19-090	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-060	NEW	84-18-065
232-18-010	REP-P	84-14-088	232-19-100	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-070	NEW-P	84-14-085
232-18-020	REP-P	84-14-088	232-19-110	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-070	NEW	84-18-065
232-18-025	REP-P	84-14-088	232-19-120	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-155	NEW-E	84-02-063
232-18-040	REP-P	84-14-088	232-19-130	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-157	NEW-E	84-02-065
232-18-050	REP-P	84-14-088	232-19-140	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-158	NEW-E	84-03-023
232-18-060	REP-P	84-14-088	232-19-180	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-159	NEW-E	84-03-029
232-18-100	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-106	REP-P	84-11-096	232-32-160	NEW-E	84-03-022
232-18-150	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-106	REP	84-16-016	232-32-161	NEW-E	84-03-030
232-18-160	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-107	NEW-P	84-11-096	232-32-162	NEW-E	84-03-031
232-18-180	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-107	NEW	84-16-016	232-32-163	NEW-E	84-05-001
232-18-190	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-207	REP-P	84-08-073	232-32-164	NEW-E	84-07-044
232-18-200	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-207	REP	84-14-070	232-32-165	NEW-E	84-09-004
232-18-203	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-208	NEW-P	84-08-073	236-10-010	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-205	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-208	NEW	84-14-070	236-10-015	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-215	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-20801	NEW-E	84-18-027	236-10-020	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-240	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-20801	NEW-P	84-18-061	236-10-030	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-245	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-20802	NEW-E	84-18-028	236-10-040	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-270	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-20802	NEW-P	84-18-063	236-10-050	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-300	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-406	REP-P	84-14-066	236-10-060	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-305	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-406	REP	84-18-026	236-10-070	REP-P	84-17-046
232-18-310	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-408	NEW-P	84-14-066	236-10-080	REP-P	84-17-046

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
236-10-090	REP-P 84-17-046	248-17-213	AMD 84-17-036	248-27-001	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-10-100	REP-P 84-17-046	248-17-214	AMD-P 84-11-069	248-27-001	NEW 84-17-006
236-10-110	REP-P 84-17-046	248-17-214	AMD 84-17-036	248-27-002	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-010	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-220	AMD-P 84-11-069	248-27-002	NEW 84-17-006
236-11-020	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-220	AMD 84-17-036	248-27-010	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-030	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-250	NEW-P 84-11-069	248-27-010	NEW 84-17-006
236-11-040	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-250	NEW 84-17-036	248-27-020	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-050	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-255	NEW-P 84-11-069	248-27-020	NEW 84-17-006
236-11-060	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-255	NEW 84-17-036	248-27-030	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-070	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-260	NEW-P 84-11-069	248-27-030	NEW 84-17-006
236-11-080	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-260	NEW 84-17-036	248-27-040	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-090	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-265	NEW-P 84-11-069	248-27-040	NEW 84-17-006
236-11-100	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-265	NEW 84-17-036	248-27-050	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-110	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-270	NEW-P 84-11-069	248-27-050	NEW 84-17-006
236-11-120	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-270	NEW 84-17-036	248-27-060	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-11-130	NEW-P 84-17-046	248-17-275	NEW-P 84-11-069	248-27-060	NEW 84-17-006
236-28-030	AMD-P 84-15-013	248-17-275	NEW 84-17-036	248-27-070	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-28-030	AMD-E 84-15-014	248-18-001	AMD-P 84-14-089	248-27-070	NEW 84-17-006
236-28-040	REP-P 84-15-013	248-18-001	AMD 84-17-077	248-27-080	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-28-040	REP-E 84-15-014	248-18-030	REP-P 84-14-089	248-27-080	NEW 84-17-006
236-28-050	REP-P 84-15-013	248-18-030	REP 84-17-077	248-27-090	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-28-050	REP-E 84-15-014	248-18-031	NEW-P 84-14-089	248-27-090	NEW 84-17-006
236-28-060	REP-P 84-15-013	248-18-031	NEW 84-17-077	248-27-100	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-28-060	REP-E 84-15-014	248-18-033	NEW-P 84-14-089	248-27-100	NEW 84-17-006
236-47-001	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-18-033	NEW 84-17-077	248-27-120	NEW-P 84-12-078
236-47-001	NEW 84-13-008	248-18-235	NEW-P 84-18-033	248-27-120	NEW 84-17-006
236-47-002	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-18-532	NEW-P 84-18-033	248-60A-010	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-002	NEW 84-13-008	248-19-220	AMD-P 84-04-026	248-60A-010	REP 84-18-034
236-47-003	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-19-220	AMD-E 84-04-057	248-60A-020	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-003	NEW 84-13-008	248-19-220	AMD 84-07-014	248-60A-020	REP 84-18-034
236-47-004	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-19-230	AMD-P 84-04-026	248-60A-030	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-004	NEW 84-13-008	248-19-230	AMD-E 84-04-057	248-60A-030	REP 84-18-034
236-47-005	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-19-230	AMD 84-07-014	248-60A-040	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-005	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-500	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-040	REP 84-18-034
236-47-006	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-500	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-050	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-006	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-501	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-050	REP 84-18-034
236-47-007	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-501	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-060	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-007	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-510	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-060	REP 84-18-034
236-47-008	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-510	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-070	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-008	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-520	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-070	REP 84-18-034
236-47-009	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-520	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-080	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-009	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-530	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-080	REP 84-18-034
236-47-010	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-530	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-090	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-010	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-540	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-090	REP 84-18-034
236-47-011	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-540	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-100	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-011	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-550	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-100	REP 84-18-034
236-47-012	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-550	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-110	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-012	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-560	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-110	REP 84-18-034
236-47-013	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-560	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-120	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-013	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-570	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-120	REP 84-18-034
236-47-014	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-570	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-130	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-014	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-580	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-130	REP 84-18-034
236-47-015	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-580	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-140	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-015	NEW 84-13-008	248-22-590	REP-P 84-12-003	248-60A-140	REP 84-18-034
236-47-016	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-22-590	REP 84-17-014	248-60A-150	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-016	NEW 84-13-008	248-26-001	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-60A-150	REP 84-18-034
236-47-017	NEW-P 84-07-024	248-26-001	NEW 84-17-010	248-60A-160	REP-P 84-12-059
236-47-017	NEW 84-13-008	248-26-010	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-60A-160	REP 84-18-034
248-08-595	REP-P 84-12-058	248-26-010	NEW 84-17-010	248-60A-170	REP-P 84-12-059
248-08-595	REP 84-16-031	248-26-020	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-60A-170	REP 84-18-034
248-08-596	NEW-P 84-12-058	248-26-020	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-001	REP-P 84-12-059
248-08-596	NEW 84-16-031	248-26-030	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-001	REP 84-18-034
248-14-050	REP-P 84-11-036	248-26-030	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-010	REP-P 84-12-059
248-14-050	REP 84-15-007	248-26-040	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-010	REP 84-18-034
248-15-020	AMD-P 84-11-068	248-26-040	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-015	REP-P 84-12-059
248-15-020	AMD 84-17-035	248-26-050	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-015	REP 84-18-034
248-15-030	AMD-P 84-11-068	248-26-050	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-020	REP-P 84-12-059
248-15-030	AMD 84-17-035	248-26-060	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-020	REP 84-18-034
248-15-080	AMD-P 84-11-068	248-26-060	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-030	REP-P 84-12-059
248-15-080	AMD 84-17-035	248-26-070	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-030	REP 84-18-034
248-15-100	AMD-P 84-11-068	248-26-070	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-040	REP-P 84-12-059
248-15-100	AMD 84-17-035	248-26-080	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-040	REP 84-18-034
248-17-020	AMD-P 84-11-069	248-26-080	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-050	REP-P 84-12-059
248-17-020	AMD 84-17-036	248-26-090	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-050	REP 84-18-034
248-17-212	AMD-P 84-11-069	248-26-090	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-060	REP-P 84-12-059
248-17-212	AMD 84-17-036	248-26-100	NEW-P 84-12-004	248-61-060	REP 84-18-034
248-17-213	AMD-P 84-11-069	248-26-100	NEW 84-17-010	248-61-070	REP-P 84-12-059

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
248-61-070	REP	84-18-034	250-44-070	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-050	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-080	REP-P	84-12-059	250-44-070	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-050	AMD	84-10-056
248-61-080	REP	84-18-034	250-44-080	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-060	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-090	REP-P	84-12-059	250-44-080	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-060	AMD-C	84-10-055
248-61-090	REP	84-18-034	250-44-090	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-060	AMD	84-12-047
248-61-100	REP-P	84-12-059	250-44-090	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-070	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-100	REP	84-18-034	250-44-110	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-070	AMD	84-10-056
248-61-110	REP-P	84-12-059	250-44-110	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-080	REP-P	84-06-065
248-61-110	REP	84-18-034	250-44-130	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-080	REP	84-10-056
248-61-120	REP-P	84-12-059	250-44-130	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-100	REP-P	84-06-065
248-61-120	REP	84-18-034	251-04-020	AMD-P	84-02-067	251-18-100	REP	84-10-056
248-61-130	REP-P	84-12-059	251-04-020	AMD-P	84-04-070	251-18-110	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-130	REP	84-18-034	251-04-020	AMD-E	84-04-071	251-18-110	AMD	84-10-056
248-61-140	REP-P	84-12-059	251-04-020	AMD-C	84-06-004	251-18-115	REP-P	84-06-065
248-61-140	REP	84-18-034	251-04-020	AMD	84-06-035	251-18-115	REP	84-10-056
248-61-150	REP-P	84-12-059	251-04-020	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-120	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-150	REP	84-18-034	251-04-020	AMD	84-10-058	251-18-120	AMD	84-10-056
248-61-160	REP-P	84-12-059	251-04-020	AMD-C	84-12-087	251-18-130	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-160	REP	84-18-034	251-04-020	AMD-C	84-12-088	251-18-130	AMD-C	84-10-055
248-61-170	REP-P	84-12-059	251-04-020	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-130	AMD	84-12-047
248-61-170	REP	84-18-034	251-04-020	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-130	AMD-P	84-18-058
248-61-180	REP-P	84-12-059	251-04-040	AMD-P	84-02-067	251-18-140	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-61-180	REP	84-18-034	251-04-040	AMD-C	84-06-004	251-18-140	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-001	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-04-040	AMD-C	84-12-088	251-18-140	AMD-C	84-12-087
248-63-001	NEW	84-18-034	251-04-040	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-140	AMD-C	84-18-059
248-63-010	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-04-050	AMD-P	84-09-068	251-18-145	NEW-P	84-06-065
248-63-010	NEW	84-18-034	251-04-050	AMD	84-12-047	251-18-145	NEW	84-10-056
248-63-020	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-08-090	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-150	REP-P	84-06-065
248-63-020	NEW	84-18-034	251-08-090	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-150	REP	84-10-056
248-63-030	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-08-090	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-155	REP-P	84-06-065
248-63-030	NEW	84-18-034	251-08-091	NEW-P	84-12-087	251-18-155	REP	84-10-056
248-63-040	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-08-091	NEW-E	84-14-079	251-18-160	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-040	NEW	84-18-034	251-08-091	NEW	84-16-067	251-18-160	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-050	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-08-093	NEW-P	84-12-087	251-18-170	REP-P	84-06-065
248-63-050	NEW	84-18-034	251-09-040	AMD-P	84-09-068	251-18-170	REP	84-10-056
248-63-060	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-045	AMD-P	84-04-070	251-18-175	REP-P	84-06-065
248-63-060	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-045	AMD-E	84-04-071	251-18-175	REP	84-10-056
248-63-070	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-045	AMD	84-08-032	251-18-180	AMD-P	84-04-070
248-63-070	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-055	AMD-P	84-04-070	251-18-180	AMD-E	84-04-071
248-63-080	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-055	AMD-E	84-04-071	251-18-180	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-080	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-055	AMD	84-08-032	251-18-180	AMD	84-08-032
248-63-090	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-112	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-180	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-090	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-112	NEW-C	84-10-055	251-18-180	AMD-C	84-12-087
248-63-100	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-112	NEW-C	84-12-087	251-18-180	AMD	84-16-067
248-63-100	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-112	NEW-C	84-18-059	251-18-181	REP-P	84-06-065
248-63-110	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-140	AMD-P	84-09-068	251-18-181	REP	84-10-056
248-63-110	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-140	AMD-E	84-10-018	251-18-190	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-120	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-140	AMD	84-12-047	251-18-190	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-120	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-160	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-200	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-130	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-10-160	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-200	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-130	NEW	84-18-034	251-10-160	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-200	REP-P	84-06-065
248-63-140	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-12-072	AMD-P	84-18-058	251-18-230	REP	84-10-056
248-63-140	NEW	84-18-034	251-12-080	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-240	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-150	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-12-080	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-240	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-150	NEW	84-18-034	251-12-080	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-240	AMD-C	84-12-087
248-63-160	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-12-110	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-240	AMD	84-16-067
248-63-160	NEW	84-18-034	251-12-110	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-260	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-170	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-12-110	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-260	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-170	NEW	84-18-034	251-12-240	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-265	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-63-180	NEW-P	84-12-059	251-12-240	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-265	AMD	84-10-056
248-63-180	NEW	84-18-034	251-12-240	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-270	AMD-P	84-06-065
248-84-002	AMD-P	84-10-044	251-18-010	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-270	AMD	84-10-056
248-84-002	AMD	84-14-090	251-18-010	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-315	NEW-P	84-02-067
248-84-030	AMD-P	84-10-044	251-18-011	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-315	NEW-C	84-06-004
248-84-030	AMD	84-14-090	251-18-011	NEW	84-10-056	251-18-315	NEW-C	84-12-088
248-84-035	AMD-P	84-10-044	251-18-012	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-320	AMD-P	84-04-070
248-84-035	AMD	84-14-090	251-18-012	NEW	84-10-056	251-18-320	AMD-E	84-04-071
248-84-062	NEW-P	84-10-044	251-18-015	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-320	AMD	84-08-032
248-84-062	NEW	84-14-090	251-18-015	NEW	84-10-056	251-18-320	AMD-P	84-12-087
248-100-075	AMD-P	84-16-081	251-18-020	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-320	AMD	84-16-067
250-18-060	AMD-E	84-10-027	251-18-020	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-330	AMD-P	84-02-067
250-18-060	AMD-P	84-10-043	251-18-025	REP-P	84-06-065	251-18-330	AMD-P	84-04-070
250-18-060	AMD	84-14-024	251-18-025	REP-C	84-10-055	251-18-330	AMD-E	84-04-071
250-44-050	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-025	REP	84-18-060	251-18-330	AMD	84-08-032
250-44-050	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-030	REP-P	84-06-065	251-18-340	AMD-P	84-04-070
250-44-060	AMD-P	84-10-048	251-18-030	REP-C	84-10-055	251-18-340	AMD-E	84-04-071
250-44-060	AMD	84-14-084	251-18-030	REP	84-18-060	251-18-340	AMD	84-08-032

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
251-18-347	AMD-P	84-12-087	260-70-027	NEW	84-06-061	275-16-030	AMD-P	84-13-067
251-18-347	AMD	84-16-067	260-70-028	NEW-P	84-04-061	275-16-030	AMD-E	84-14-043
251-18-350	AMD-P	84-02-067	260-70-028	NEW	84-06-061	275-16-030	AMD	84-17-011
251-18-350	AMD-C	84-06-004	260-70-029	NEW-P	84-04-061	275-18-010	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-350	AMD-C	84-12-088	260-70-029	NEW	84-06-061	275-18-020	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-350	AMD	84-16-067	260-70-031	NEW-P	84-04-061	275-18-030	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-355	NEW-P	84-02-067	260-70-031	NEW	84-06-061	275-18-040	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-355	NEW-C	84-06-004	260-70-032	NEW-P	84-04-061	275-18-050	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-355	NEW-C	84-12-088	260-70-032	NEW	84-06-061	275-18-060	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-361	NEW-P	84-02-067	260-70-090	AMD-P	84-04-061	275-18-070	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-361	NEW-C	84-06-004	260-70-090	AMD	84-06-061	275-18-080	REP-P	84-17-102
251-18-361	NEW-C	84-12-088	260-70-100	AMD-P	84-04-061	275-18-090	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-010	AMD-P	84-12-087	260-70-100	AMD	84-06-061	275-18-100	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-010	AMD-E	84-14-079	260-84-010	AMD-P	84-11-099	275-18-110	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-010	AMD	84-16-067	261-02-030	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-18-120	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-020	AMD-P	84-12-087	261-02-040	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-18-130	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-020	AMD-E	84-14-079	261-06-030	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-18-140	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-020	AMD	84-16-067	261-06-040	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-18-150	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-030	AMD-P	84-12-087	261-10-020	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-18-160	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-030	AMD-E	84-14-079	261-12-020	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-18-170	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-030	AMD	84-16-067	261-20	AMD-P	84-09-021	275-18-180	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-040	AMD-P	84-12-087	261-20	AMD-C	84-10-013	275-18-190	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-040	AMD-E	84-14-079	261-20	AMD	84-13-009	275-18-200	REP-P	84-17-102
251-20-040	AMD	84-16-067	261-20	AMD-P	84-14-074	275-19-010	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-20-045	NEW-P	84-12-087	261-20	AMD	84-18-015	275-19-020	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-20-045	NEW-E	84-14-079	261-20-010	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-030	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-20-045	NEW	84-16-067	261-20-020	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-040	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-20-050	AMD-P	84-12-087	261-20-030	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-050	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-20-050	AMD-E	84-14-079	261-20-040	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-060	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-20-050	AMD	84-16-067	261-20-045	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-070	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-070	AMD-P	84-04-070	261-20-050	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-075	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-070	AMD-E	84-04-071	261-20-054	NEW-P	84-17-138	275-19-080	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-070	AMD	84-08-032	261-20-074	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-100	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-090	AMD-P	84-09-068	261-40-010	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-110	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-090	AMD-E	84-10-018	261-40-015	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-130	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-090	AMD	84-12-047	261-40-020	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-135	NEW-P	84-17-102
251-22-091	REP-P	84-09-068	261-40-150	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-140	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-091	REP-E	84-10-018	261-40-315	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-145	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-091	REP	84-12-047	261-40-480	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-150	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-200	AMD-P	84-09-068	261-40-485	AMD-P	84-17-138	275-19-160	AMD-P	84-17-102
251-22-200	AMD	84-12-047	261-50	NEW-C	84-18-016	275-19-165	NEW-P	84-17-102
253-02-010	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-010	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-170	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-02-020	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-010	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-180	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-02-030	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-010	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-185	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-02-040	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-020	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-190	REP-P	84-17-102
253-02-050	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-020	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-200	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-010	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-020	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-210	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-020	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-030	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-220	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-030	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-030	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-230	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-040	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-030	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-240	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-050	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-040	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-250	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-060	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-040	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-260	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-070	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-040	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-270	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-080	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-045	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-280	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-090	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-045	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-300	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-100	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-045	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-310	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-12-101	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-050	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-320	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-010	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-050	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-400	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-020	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-050	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-410	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-030	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-060	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-430	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-040	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-060	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-500	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-050	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-060	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-510	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-060	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-065	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-530	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-070	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-065	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-550	AMD-P	84-17-102
253-16-090	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-065	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-560	NEW-P	84-17-102
253-16-100	NEW-E	84-18-040	261-50-070	NEW-E	84-13-010	275-19-570	NEW-P	84-17-102
260-32-160	AMD-P	84-11-099	261-50-070	NEW-P	84-14-075	275-19-600	AMD-P	84-17-102
260-56-030	AMD-P	84-11-099	261-50-070	NEW-E	84-18-035	275-19-610	AMD-P	84-17-102
260-70-010	AMD-P	84-04-061	262-01-010	NEW	84-04-042	275-19-630	REP-P	84-17-102
260-70-021	AMD	84-06-061	262-01-020	NEW	84-04-042	275-19-650	NEW-P	84-17-102
260-70-021	AMD-P	84-04-061	262-01-030	NEW	84-04-042	275-19-660	NEW-P	84-17-102
260-70-021	AMD	84-06-061	262-01-040	NEW	84-04-042	275-19-700	AMD-P	84-17-102
260-70-025	NEW-P	84-04-061	262-01-050	NEW	84-04-042	275-19-710	AMD-P	84-17-102
260-70-025	NEW	84-06-061	263-12-115	AMD-C	84-04-025	275-19-720	REP-P	84-17-102
260-70-026	NEW-P	84-04-061	263-12-115	AMD-C	84-04-058	275-19-750	AMD-P	84-17-102
260-70-026	NEW	84-06-061	263-12-115	AMD-E	84-04-059	275-19-770	AMD-P	84-17-102
260-70-027	NEW-P	84-04-061	263-12-115	AMD	84-08-036	275-19-800	AMD-P	84-17-102

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
275-19-810	AMD-P	84-17-102	275-38-730	AMD	84-09-032	275-88-015	REP	84-17-058
275-19-820	AMD-P	84-17-102	275-38-730	REP-P	84-15-020	275-88-020	REP-P	84-14-076
275-19-830	AMD-P	84-17-102	275-38-730	REP-E	84-15-021	275-88-020	REP-E	84-15-041
275-19-900	AMD-P	84-17-102	275-38-740	REP-P	84-15-020	275-88-020	REP	84-17-058
275-19-910	AMD-P	84-17-102	275-38-740	REP-E	84-15-021	275-88-025	REP-P	84-14-076
275-19-920	AMD-P	84-17-102	275-38-831	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-025	REP-E	84-15-041
275-20-030	AMD-P	84-15-004	275-38-831	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-025	REP	84-17-058
275-20-030	AMD-E	84-15-005	275-38-845	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-030	REP-P	84-14-076
275-20-030	AMD	84-18-022	275-38-845	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-030	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-020	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-860	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-030	REP	84-17-058
275-27-020	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-860	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-035	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-030	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-865	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-035	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-030	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-865	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-035	REP	84-17-058
275-27-040	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-868	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-040	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-040	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-868	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-040	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-050	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-869	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-040	REP	84-17-058
275-27-050	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-869	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-045	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-060	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-870	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-045	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-060	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-870	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-045	REP	84-17-058
275-27-210	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-875	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-050	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-210	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-875	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-050	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-230	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-880	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-050	REP	84-17-058
275-27-230	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-880	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-055	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-240	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-886	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-055	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-240	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-886	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-055	REP	84-17-058
275-27-250	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-890	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-060	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-250	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-890	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-060	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-300	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-38-892	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-060	REP	84-17-058
275-27-300	AMD	84-15-058	275-38-892	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-065	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-400	AMD-P	84-12-036	275-55-020	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-065	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-400	AMD	84-15-058	275-55-161	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-065	REP	84-17-058
275-27-500	AMD-P	84-08-015	275-55-263	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-070	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-500	AMD-C	84-12-032	275-55-271	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-070	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-500	AMD	84-15-038	275-55-281	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-070	REP	84-17-058
275-27-800	NEW-P	84-04-009	275-55-291	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-075	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-800	NEW-E	84-04-010	275-55-293	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-075	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-800	NEW	84-07-018	275-55-297	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-075	REP	84-17-058
275-27-810	NEW-P	84-04-009	275-55-301	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-080	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-810	NEW-E	84-04-010	275-55-331	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-080	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-810	NEW	84-07-018	275-55-371	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-080	REP	84-17-058
275-27-820	NEW-P	84-04-009	275-60-010	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-085	REP-P	84-14-076
275-27-820	NEW-E	84-04-010	275-60-010	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-085	REP-E	84-15-041
275-27-820	NEW	84-07-018	275-60-020	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-085	REP	84-17-058
275-31-005	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-020	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-090	REP-P	84-14-076
275-31-010	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-030	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-090	REP-E	84-15-041
275-31-020	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-030	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-090	REP	84-17-058
275-31-030	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-040	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-093	REP-P	84-14-076
275-31-040	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-040	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-093	REP-E	84-15-041
275-31-050	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-050	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-093	REP	84-17-058
275-31-070	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-050	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-095	REP-P	84-14-076
275-31-080	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-060	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-095	REP-E	84-15-041
275-31-090	NEW	84-03-054	275-60-060	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-095	REP	84-17-058
275-33-010	NEW-E	84-06-016	275-60-070	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-097	REP-P	84-14-076
275-33-010	NEW-P	84-06-025	275-60-070	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-097	REP-E	84-15-041
275-33-010	NEW	84-10-032	275-60-200	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-097	REP	84-17-058
275-33-020	NEW-E	84-06-016	275-60-200	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-100	REP-P	84-14-076
275-33-020	NEW-P	84-06-025	275-60-300	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-100	REP-E	84-15-041
275-33-020	NEW	84-10-032	275-60-300	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-100	REP	84-17-058
275-33-030	NEW-E	84-06-016	275-60-400	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-105	REP-P	84-14-076
275-33-030	NEW-P	84-06-025	275-60-400	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-105	REP-E	84-15-041
275-33-030	NEW	84-10-032	275-60-500	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-105	REP	84-17-058
275-33-040	NEW-E	84-06-016	275-60-500	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-110	REP-P	84-14-076
275-33-040	NEW-P	84-06-025	275-60-510	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-110	REP-E	84-15-041
275-33-040	NEW	84-10-032	275-60-510	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-110	REP	84-17-058
275-33-050	NEW-E	84-06-016	275-60-520	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-115	REP-P	84-14-076
275-33-050	NEW-P	84-06-025	275-60-520	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-115	REP-E	84-15-041
275-33-050	NEW	84-10-032	275-88-005	REP-P	84-14-076	275-88-115	REP	84-17-058
275-33-060	NEW-E	84-06-016	275-88-005	REP-E	84-15-041	275-88-120	REP-P	84-14-076
275-33-060	NEW-P	84-06-025	275-88-005	REP	84-17-058	275-88-120	REP-E	84-15-041
275-33-060	NEW	84-10-032	275-88-006	REP-P	84-14-076	275-88-120	REP	84-17-058
275-38-001	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-006	REP-E	84-15-041	275-88-130	REP-P	84-14-076
275-38-001	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-006	REP	84-17-058	275-88-130	REP-E	84-15-041
275-38-535	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-010	REP-P	84-14-076	275-88-130	REP	84-17-058
275-38-535	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-010	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-011	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-600	AMD-P	84-05-056	275-88-010	REP	84-17-058	275-91-011	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-600	AMD	84-09-018	275-88-015	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-011	REP	84-16-066
275-38-730	AMD-P	84-04-056	275-88-015	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-021	REP-E	84-13-007

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
275-91-021	REP-P	84-13-075	289-16-200	AMD-P	84-09-065	296-13-045	NEW	84-18-009
275-91-021	REP	84-16-066	289-19-110	AMD-P	84-16-043	296-13-050	AMD-P	84-13-003
275-91-031	REP-E	84-13-007	289-19-220	AMD-P	84-16-043	296-13-050	AMD	84-18-009
275-91-031	REP-P	84-13-075	289-22-200	AMD-P	84-16-044	296-13-052	NEW-P	84-13-003
275-91-031	REP	84-16-066	289-26-005	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-052	NEW	84-18-009
275-91-041	REP-E	84-13-007	289-26-100	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-053	NEW-P	84-13-003
275-91-041	REP-P	84-13-075	289-26-120	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-053	NEW	84-18-009
275-91-041	REP	84-16-066	289-26-130	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-055	NEW-P	84-13-003
275-91-050	REP-E	84-13-007	289-26-200	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-055	NEW	84-18-009
275-91-050	REP-P	84-13-075	289-26-210	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-057	NEW-P	84-13-003
275-91-050	REP	84-16-066	289-26-220	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-057	NEW	84-18-009
275-91-060	REP-E	84-13-007	289-26-300	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-060	AMD-P	84-13-003
275-91-060	REP-P	84-13-075	289-26-310	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-060	AMD	84-18-009
275-91-060	REP	84-16-066	289-26-320	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-070	REP-P	84-13-003
275-91-070	REP-E	84-13-007	289-26-400	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-070	REP	84-18-009
275-91-070	REP-P	84-13-075	289-26-410	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-080	AMD-P	84-13-003
275-91-070	REP	84-16-066	289-26-420	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-080	AMD	84-18-009
284-17-120	AMD-P	84-16-023	289-26-430	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-090	AMD-P	84-13-003
284-17-400	AMD-P	84-16-023	289-26-440	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-090	AMD	84-18-009
284-17-410	AMD-P	84-16-023	289-26-450	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-100	AMD-P	84-13-003
284-17-420	AMD-P	84-16-023	289-26-460	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-100	AMD	84-18-009
284-44-020	REP-P	84-04-032	289-26-500	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-110	AMD-P	84-13-003
284-44-020	REP	84-08-001	289-26-510	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-110	AMD	84-18-009
284-44-040	AMD-P	84-16-049	289-26-520	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-120	REP-P	84-13-003
284-44-400	NEW-P	84-04-032	289-26-600	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-120	REP	84-18-009
284-44-400	NEW	84-08-001	289-26-610	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-130	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-44-410	NEW-P	84-04-032	289-26-620	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-130	NEW	84-18-009
284-44-410	NEW	84-08-001	289-26-630	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-140	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-46-010	NEW-P	84-04-033	289-26-640	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-140	NEW	84-18-009
284-46-010	NEW	84-08-002	289-26-700	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-150	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-46-020	NEW-P	84-04-033	289-26-705	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-150	NEW	84-18-009
284-46-020	NEW	84-08-002	289-26-710	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-160	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-52-010	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-720	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-160	NEW	84-18-009
284-52-020	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-730	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-170	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-52-030	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-735	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-170	NEW	84-18-009
284-52-040	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-740	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-180	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-52-050	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-750	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-180	NEW	84-18-009
284-52-060	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-760	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-190	NEW-P	84-13-003
284-52-070	NEW-P	84-16-049	289-26-765	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-190	NEW	84-18-009
286-26-020	AMD-P	84-12-049	289-26-770	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-200	NEW-P	84-13-003
286-26-020	AMD	84-17-029	289-26-780	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-200	NEW	84-18-009
286-26-055	AMD-P	84-12-049	289-26-790	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-210	NEW-P	84-13-003
286-26-055	AMD	84-17-029	289-26-800	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-210	NEW	84-18-009
289-02-020	AMD-P	84-09-065	289-26-810	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-220	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-02-020	AMD-P	84-17-139	289-26-900	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-220	NEW	84-18-009
289-02-050	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-26-910	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-230	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-100	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-26-920	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-230	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-110	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-100	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-240	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-200	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-200	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-240	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-300	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-210	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-250	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-310	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-220	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-250	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-320	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-230	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-260	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-330	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-300	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-260	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-340	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-400	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-270	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-350	NEW-P	84-17-139	289-28-410	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-270	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-360	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-500	REP	84-04-024	296-13-280	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-370	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-501	REP	84-04-024	296-13-280	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-380	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-502	REP	84-04-024	296-13-290	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-390	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-503	REP	84-04-024	296-13-290	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-400	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-504	REP	84-04-024	296-13-300	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-410	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-505	REP	84-04-024	296-13-300	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-420	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-506	REP	84-04-024	296-13-310	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-430	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-310	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-440	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-001	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-320	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-500	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-001	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-320	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-510	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-010	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-330	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-520	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-010	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-330	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-530	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-020	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-340	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-600	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-020	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-340	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-130	AMD-P	84-09-066	296-13-030	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-350	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-15-130	AMD	84-16-042	296-13-030	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-350	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-210	AMD-P	84-16-045	296-13-030	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-360	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-15-225	AMD-P	84-09-067	296-13-035	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-360	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-225	AMD	84-16-041	296-13-035	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-370	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-15-230	AMD-P	84-09-066	296-13-040	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-370	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-230	AMD	84-16-042	296-13-040	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-380	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-16-100	AMD-P	84-09-065	296-13-045	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-380	NEW	84-18-009

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
296-13-390	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-46-110	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-555	REP-P	84-07-010
296-13-390	NEW	84-18-009	296-46-120	REP-P	84-07-010	296-46-555	REP	84-15-051
296-13-400	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-46-120	REP	84-15-051	296-46-560	REP-P	84-07-010
296-13-400	NEW	84-18-009	296-46-130	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-560	REP	84-15-051
296-13-410	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-46-130	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-565	REP-P	84-07-010
296-13-410	NEW	84-18-009	296-46-140	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-565	REP	84-15-051
296-13-420	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-46-140	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-590	REP-P	84-07-010
296-13-420	NEW	84-18-009	296-46-150	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-590	REP	84-15-051
296-13-430	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-46-150	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-59005	REP-P	84-07-010
296-13-430	NEW	84-18-009	296-46-160	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-59005	REP	84-15-051
296-13-440	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-46-160	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-59010	REP-P	84-07-010
296-13-440	NEW	84-18-009	296-46-170	REP-P	84-07-010	296-46-59010	REP	84-15-051
296-14-010	AMD-P	84-02-059	296-46-170	REP	84-15-051	296-46-900	REP-P	84-07-010
296-14-010	AMD	84-06-018	296-46-180	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-900	REP	84-15-051
296-15-02601	AMD-P	84-02-078	296-46-180	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-905	REP-P	84-07-010
296-15-02601	AMD	84-06-031	296-46-190	REP-P	84-07-010	296-46-905	REP	84-15-051
296-15-21001	REP-P	84-02-078	296-46-190	REP	84-15-051	296-62-054	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-15-21001	REP	84-06-031	296-46-200	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-054	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-345	NEW-P	84-15-055	296-46-200	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05403	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-350	AMD-P	84-08-077	296-46-210	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05403	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-350	AMD	84-11-034	296-46-210	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05405	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-35101	NEW-P	84-02-059	296-46-210	REP	84-07-010	296-62-05405	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-35101	NEW	84-06-018	296-46-220	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-05407	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-765	AMD-P	84-09-035	296-46-220	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05407	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-765	AMD-E	84-09-036	296-46-230	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05407	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-765	AMD	84-12-048	296-46-230	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05409	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-779	NEW-P	84-08-077	296-46-240	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-05409	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-779	NEW	84-11-034	296-46-240	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05411	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-895	AMD-P	84-09-035	296-46-242	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05411	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-895	AMD-E	84-09-036	296-46-242	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05413	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-895	AMD	84-12-048	296-46-244	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05413	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-905	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-244	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05415	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-905	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-270	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05415	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-910	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-270	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05417	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-910	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-280	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05417	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-911	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-280	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05419	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-911	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-290	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05419	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-913	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-290	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05421	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-913	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-300	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05421	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-914	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-300	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05423	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-914	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-335	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05423	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-914	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-335	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05425	NEW-P	84-09-029
296-17-916	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-336	NEW-P	84-07-010	296-62-05425	NEW	84-13-001
296-17-916	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-350	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-010	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-917	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-350	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-020	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-917	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-355	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-030	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-918	NEW-P	84-02-060	296-46-355	REP	84-15-051	296-80-040	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-918	NEW	84-06-018	296-46-360	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-050	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-919	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-360	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-060	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-919	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-370	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-070	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-91901	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-370	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-080	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-91901	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-380	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-090	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-91902	AMD-P	84-02-060	296-46-380	REP	84-15-051	296-80-100	REP-P	84-18-029
296-17-91902	AMD	84-06-024	296-46-390	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-110	REP-P	84-18-029
296-19-010	REP-P	84-02-059	296-46-390	REP	84-15-051	296-80-120	REP-P	84-18-029
296-19-010	REP	84-06-018	296-46-420	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-130	REP-P	84-18-029
296-20-12503	NEW-E	84-15-031	296-46-420	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-140	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-073	AMD-E	84-10-016	296-46-424	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-150	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-073	AMD-E	84-17-098	296-46-424	REP	84-15-051	296-80-160	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-217	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-426	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-170	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-217	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-426	REP	84-15-051	296-80-180	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21701	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-480	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-190	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21701	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-480	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-200	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21703	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-490	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-210	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21703	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-490	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-220	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21705	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-495	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-230	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21705	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-500	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-240	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21707	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-500	REP	84-15-051	296-80-250	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21707	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-501	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-260	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21709	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-501	REP	84-15-051	296-80-270	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21709	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-535	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-280	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21711	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-535	REP	84-15-051	296-80-290	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21711	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-540	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-007	AMD-C	84-03-008
296-24-21713	NEW-P	84-15-043	296-46-540	REP	84-15-051	296-81-007	AMD	84-05-005
296-24-21713	NEW	84-17-099	296-46-545	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-007	AMD-P	84-18-029
296-46-110	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-545	REP	84-15-051	296-81-340	AMD-C	84-03-008
296-46-110	AMD-E	84-08-006	296-46-550	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-340	AMD	84-05-005
296-46-110	AMD-E	84-13-004	296-46-550	REP	84-15-051	296-81-360	AMD-C	84-03-008

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
296-81-360	AMD	84-05-005	296-116-300	AMD	84-04-006	308-16-440	REP-P	84-15-066
296-81-991	NEW-C	84-03-008	296-116-300	AMD-E	84-04-007	308-16-450	REP-P	84-15-066
296-81-991	NEW	84-05-005	296-116-330	REP-P	84-07-028	308-16-460	REP-P	84-15-066
296-81-991	AMD-P	84-18-029	296-116-330	REP-E	84-08-013	308-16-470	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-010	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-116-330	REP	84-11-041	308-16-500	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-010	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-300	NEW-E	84-03-003	308-20-010	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-020	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-200-300	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-20-010	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-020	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-300	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-20-020	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-030	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-200-300	NEW	84-12-018	308-20-020	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-030	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-310	NEW-E	84-03-003	308-20-030	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-040	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-200-310	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-20-030	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-040	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-310	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-20-040	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-050	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-200-310	NEW	84-12-018	308-20-040	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-050	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-320	NEW-E	84-03-003	308-20-040	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-060	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-200-320	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-20-050	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-060	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-320	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-20-050	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-070	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-200-320	NEW	84-12-018	308-20-060	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-070	NEW	84-10-025	296-200-320	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-20-060	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-080	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-400-300	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-20-060	NEW-P	84-17-141
296-93-080	NEW	84-10-025	296-400-300	NEW	84-12-018	308-20-070	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-090	NEW-P	84-05-032	296-400-300	NEW	84-12-018	308-20-070	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-090	NEW	84-10-025	304-12-015	REP-P	84-04-089	308-20-070	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-100	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-12-015	REP	84-07-020	308-20-080	NEW-E	84-15-066
296-93-100	NEW	84-10-025	304-12-020	NEW-P	84-04-089	308-20-080	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-110	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-12-020	NEW	84-07-020	308-20-090	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-110	NEW	84-10-025	304-12-025	NEW-P	84-04-089	308-20-090	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-120	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-12-125	NEW	84-07-020	308-20-100	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-120	NEW	84-10-025	304-12-125	AMD-P	84-04-089	308-20-100	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-130	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-12-125	AMD	84-07-020	308-20-105	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-130	NEW	84-10-025	304-25-040	AMD-P	84-04-089	308-20-110	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-140	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-25-040	AMD	84-07-020	308-20-110	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-140	NEW	84-10-025	304-25-090	REP-P	84-04-089	308-20-120	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-150	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-25-090	REP	84-07-020	308-20-120	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-150	NEW	84-10-025	304-25-100	REP-P	84-04-089	308-20-130	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-160	NEW-P	84-05-032	304-25-100	REP	84-07-020	308-20-130	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-160	NEW	84-10-025	308-12-031	AMD	84-04-028	308-20-140	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-170	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-12-050	AMD	84-04-028	308-20-140	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-170	NEW	84-10-025	308-12-110	AMD	84-04-028	308-20-150	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-180	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-010	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-150	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-180	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-020	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-160	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-190	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-030	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-160	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-190	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-040	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-170	NEW-E	84-16-010
296-93-200	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-050	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-170	NEW-P	84-17-141
296-93-200	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-060	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-180	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-210	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-070	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-180	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-210	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-080	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-190	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-220	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-080	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-190	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-220	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-090	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-200	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-230	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-100	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-200	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-230	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-110	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-205	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-240	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-120	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-300	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-240	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-130	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-305	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-250	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-140	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-315	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-250	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-150	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-320	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-260	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-160	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-330	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-260	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-170	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-335	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-270	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-180	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-340	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-270	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-190	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-345	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-280	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-200	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-350	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-280	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-205	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-355	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-290	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-213	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-360	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-290	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-214	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-370	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-300	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-215	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-382	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-300	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-216	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-384	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-320	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-218	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-390	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-320	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-240	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-395	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-330	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-250	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-400	REP-P	84-15-066
296-93-330	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-260	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-403	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-200	AMD-P	84-06-010	308-16-270	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-404	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-200	AMD	84-11-016	308-16-290	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-420	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-500	AMD-P	84-17-020	308-16-300	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-430	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-515	AMD-P	84-17-020	308-16-310	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-440	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-700	AMD-P	84-06-010	308-16-320	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-450	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-700	AMD	84-11-016	308-16-350	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-460	REP-P	84-15-066
296-104-700	AMD-P	84-17-020	308-16-360	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-470	REP-P	84-15-066
296-116-070	AMD-P	84-07-027	308-16-380	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-485	REP-P	84-15-066
296-116-070	AMD	84-11-056	308-16-390	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-500	REP-P	84-15-066
			308-16-400	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-510	REP-P	84-15-066
			308-16-430	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-520	REP-P	84-15-066

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
308-24-530	REP-P 84-15-066	308-50-010	AMD-E 84-03-018	308-55-005	NEW-P 84-17-115
308-24-540	REP-P 84-15-066	308-50-010	AMD-P 84-04-048	308-78-010	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-020	REP 84-04-088	308-50-010	AMD 84-08-062	308-78-040	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-025	NEW 84-04-088	308-50-020	AMD-E 84-03-018	308-78-045	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-025	AMD-P 84-07-049	308-50-020	AMD-P 84-04-048	308-78-050	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-025	AMD 84-10-063	308-50-020	AMD-P 84-10-059	308-78-070	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-030	AMD 84-04-088	308-50-020	AMD-P 84-14-097	308-78-070	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-25-040	REP 84-04-088	308-50-050	REP-P 84-04-048	308-93-010	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-25-070	AMD 84-04-088	308-50-050	REP 84-08-062	308-93-010	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-25-200	NEW-P 84-17-112	308-50-090	AMD-E 84-03-018	308-93-020	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-26-015	AMD-P 84-04-085	308-50-090	AMD-P 84-04-048	308-93-020	AMD 84-13-086
308-26-015	AMD 84-08-019	308-50-090	AMD-P 84-14-096	308-93-020	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-26-017	AMD-P 84-04-085	308-50-100	AMD-P 84-04-048	308-93-030	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-26-017	AMD 84-08-019	308-50-100	AMD 84-08-062	308-93-030	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-26-030	NEW-P 84-17-116	308-50-110	AMD-P 84-04-048	308-93-030	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-015	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-110	AMD-P 84-10-059	308-93-040	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-020	AMD 84-02-077	308-50-110	AMD-P 84-14-097	308-93-040	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-31-100	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-120	AMD-P 84-04-048	308-93-040	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-110	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-120	AMD 84-08-062	308-93-050	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-120	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-130	AMD-P 84-14-096	308-93-050	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-31-500	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-140	84-10-062	308-93-050	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-510	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-140	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-060	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-520	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-150	84-14-096	308-93-060	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-31-530	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-160	84-10-062	308-93-060	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-540	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-160	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-070	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-550	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-170	84-10-062	308-93-070	AMD 84-13-086
308-31-560	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-170	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-070	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-570	NEW 84-02-077	308-50-180	84-10-062	308-93-075	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-34-100	NEW-P 84-17-113	308-50-180	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-075	NEW 84-13-086
308-37-150	NEW-P 84-02-076	308-50-190	84-10-062	308-93-075	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-37-150	NEW 84-05-070	308-50-190	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-080	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-37-150	AMD-P 84-18-070	308-50-200	84-10-062	308-93-080	AMD 84-13-086
308-37-160	NEW-P 84-18-071	308-50-200	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-080	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-40-102	AMD-P 84-04-087	308-50-210	84-10-062	308-93-085	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-40-102	AMD 84-07-050	308-50-210	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-085	NEW 84-13-086
308-40-104	AMD-P 84-07-048	308-50-220	AMD-P 84-10-062	308-93-085	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-40-104	AMD 84-11-025	308-50-220	AMD 84-14-100	308-93-090	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-42-010	AMD-P 84-10-060	308-50-230	84-10-062	308-93-090	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-42-010	AMD 84-13-057	308-50-230	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-090	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-42-020	REP 84-03-055	308-50-240	84-10-062	308-93-110	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-42-030	REP 84-03-055	308-50-240	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-110	AMD 84-13-086
308-42-035	REP 84-03-055	308-50-250	84-10-062	308-93-110	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-42-040	AMD 84-03-055	308-50-250	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-135	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-42-045	AMD-P 84-10-060	308-50-260	84-10-062	308-93-135	NEW 84-13-086
308-42-045	AMD-P 84-13-058	308-50-260	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-135	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-045	AMD 84-17-032	308-50-270	84-10-062	308-93-140	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-42-050	REP 84-03-055	308-50-270	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-140	AMD 84-13-086
308-42-055	REP 84-03-055	308-50-280	84-10-062	308-93-140	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-42-060	AMD-P 84-10-060	308-50-280	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-140	AMD-P 84-17-140
308-42-060	AMD-P 84-13-058	308-50-290	84-10-062	308-93-145	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-42-060	AMD 84-17-032	308-50-290	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-145	NEW 84-13-086
308-42-070	AMD 84-03-055	308-50-295	84-10-062	308-93-145	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-120	AMD 84-03-055	308-50-295	READOPT 84-14-100	308-93-146	NEW-P 84-13-082
308-42-125	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-50-375	AMD-P 84-18-068	308-93-146	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-125	NEW 84-13-057	308-51-190	NEW-P 84-17-111	308-93-150	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-42-130	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-52-100	AMD-P 84-12-090	308-93-150	AMD 84-13-086
308-42-130	NEW 84-13-057	308-52-100	AMD 84-15-068	308-93-150	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-42-135	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-52-138	AMD-P 84-15-067	308-93-155	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-42-135	NEW-P 84-13-058	308-52-254	NEW-P 84-15-067	308-93-155	NEW 84-13-086
308-42-135	NEW 84-17-032	308-52-255	AMD-P 84-12-090	308-93-155	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-140	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-52-255	AMD-P 84-15-067	308-93-160	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-42-140	NEW 84-13-057	308-52-255	AMD 84-15-068	308-93-160	AMD 84-13-086
308-42-145	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-52-502	AMD-P 84-15-067	308-93-160	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-42-145	NEW-P 84-13-058	308-53-030	AMD-P 84-05-069	308-93-165	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-42-145	AMD 84-17-032	308-53-030	AMD 84-09-082	308-93-165	NEW 84-13-086
308-42-150	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-53-085	AMD-P 84-05-069	308-93-165	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-150	NEW 84-13-057	308-53-085	AMD 84-09-082	308-93-215	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-42-155	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-53-120	AMD-P 84-05-069	308-93-215	NEW 84-13-086
308-42-155	NEW 84-13-057	308-53-120	AMD 84-09-082	308-93-215	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-160	NEW-P 84-10-060	308-53-190	REP-P 84-05-069	308-93-225	NEW-P 84-10-081
308-42-160	NEW-P 84-13-058	308-53-190	REP 84-09-082	308-93-225	NEW 84-13-086
308-42-160	AMD 84-17-032	308-53-211	NEW-P 84-12-089	308-93-225	NEW-E 84-13-087
308-42-200	NEW-P 84-13-083	308-53-211	NEW 84-16-087	308-93-260	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-42-200	NEW 84-17-031	308-54-140	AMD-P 84-04-086	308-93-260	AMD 84-13-086
308-48-145	NEW-P 84-08-061	308-54-140	AMD 84-07-051	308-93-260	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-48-145	NEW 84-11-059	308-54-150	AMD-P 84-04-086	308-93-270	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-48-320	NEW-P 84-18-067	308-54-150	AMD 84-07-051	308-93-270	AMD 84-13-086

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
308-93-270	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-12-160	REP-P	84-09-062	315-11-121	NEW-E	84-09-009
308-93-290	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-12-160	REP-E	84-09-063	315-11-121	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-290	AMD	84-13-086	314-12-160	REP	84-11-093	315-11-121	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-290	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-12-170	NEW-P	84-15-028	315-11-122	NEW-P	84-07-053
308-93-310	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-12-170	NEW	84-17-117	315-11-122	NEW-E	84-09-009
308-93-310	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-040	AMD-P	84-09-022	315-11-122	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-310	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-040	AMD	84-11-092	315-11-122	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-350	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-110	AMD	84-02-066	315-11-130	NEW-P	84-12-056
308-93-350	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-110	AMD-P	84-12-075	315-11-130	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-93-350	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-110	AMD	84-15-061	315-11-130	NEW	84-17-017
308-93-360	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-200	AMD-W	84-03-019	315-11-131	NEW-P	84-12-056
308-93-360	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-200	AMD-P	84-07-052	315-11-131	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-93-360	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-200	AMD-W	84-09-077	315-11-131	NEW	84-17-017
308-93-500	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-200	AMD-P	84-12-076	315-11-132	NEW-P	84-12-056
308-93-500	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-200	AMD-C	84-15-027	315-11-132	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-93-500	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-205	NEW-P	84-06-063	315-11-132	NEW	84-17-017
308-93-560	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-205	NEW	84-09-024	315-12-030	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-560	AMD	84-13-086	314-18-040	AMD-P	84-06-064	315-30-020	AMD-E	84-15-042
308-93-560	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-18-040	AMD	84-09-025	315-30-020	AMD-P	84-16-058
308-93-610	REP-P	84-10-081	314-20-010	AMD-P	84-06-062	315-30-030	AMD-E	84-15-042
308-93-610	REP	84-13-086	314-20-010	AMD	84-09-023	315-30-030	AMD-P	84-16-058
308-93-640	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-24-110	AMD-P	84-06-062	315-30-040	AMD-E	84-15-042
308-93-640	AMD-P	84-13-082	314-24-110	AMD	84-09-023	315-30-040	AMD-P	84-16-058
308-93-640	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-38-020	AMD-P	84-11-039	315-30-080	NEW	84-05-008
308-93-650	NEW-P	84-06-056	314-38-020	AMD	84-14-028	315-30-080	AMD-P	84-17-143
308-93-650	NEW	84-11-060	315-02-080	NEW-P	84-17-143	315-30-090	NEW	84-05-008
308-96A-045	REP-P	84-18-069	315-04-070	AMD-E	84-06-045	315-31-020	AMD-E	84-15-042
308-96A-046	NEW-P	84-18-069	315-04-070	AMD-E	84-09-009	315-31-020	AMD-P	84-16-058
308-96A-065	AMD-P	84-18-069	315-04-070	AMD-P	84-09-085	315-32	NEW-C	84-12-055
308-96A-310	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-070	AMD	84-12-057	315-32-010	NEW-P	84-09-084
308-96A-310	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-120	AMD-P	84-05-050	315-32-010	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-96A-310	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-120	AMD-E	84-06-045	315-32-010	NEW	84-17-018
308-96A-315	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-120	AMD	84-09-008	315-32-020	NEW-P	84-09-084
308-96A-315	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-120	AMD-P	84-09-085	315-32-020	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-96A-315	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-120	AMD-E	84-11-012	315-32-020	NEW	84-17-018
308-96A-320	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-120	AMD	84-12-057	315-32-030	NEW-P	84-09-084
308-96A-320	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-132	NEW-E	84-06-045	315-32-030	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-96A-320	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-132	NEW-P	84-09-085	315-32-030	NEW	84-17-018
308-96A-325	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-132	NEW-E	84-11-012	315-32-040	NEW-P	84-09-084
308-96A-325	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-132	NEW	84-12-057	315-32-040	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-96A-325	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-133	NEW-E	84-06-045	315-32-040	NEW	84-17-018
308-96A-330	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-133	NEW-P	84-09-085	315-32-040	AMD-E	84-17-030
308-96A-330	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-133	NEW-E	84-11-012	315-32-040	AMD-P	84-17-143
308-96A-330	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-133	NEW	84-12-057	315-32-050	NEW-P	84-09-084
308-96A-335	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-134	NEW-P	84-09-085	315-32-050	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-96A-335	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-134	NEW-E	84-11-012	315-32-050	NEW	84-17-018
308-96A-335	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-134	NEW	84-12-057	315-32-060	NEW-P	84-09-084
308-96A-345	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-04-134	AMD-P	84-16-058	315-32-060	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-96A-345	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-04-180	AMD	84-05-008	315-32-060	NEW	84-17-018
308-96A-345	NEW	84-17-074	315-04-190	AMD-P	84-17-143	316-02-001	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-350	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-06-120	AMD-P	84-05-050	316-02-001	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-350	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-06-120	AMD	84-09-008	316-02-003	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-350	NEW	84-17-074	315-06-120	AMD-E	84-15-042	316-02-003	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-355	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-06-120	AMD-P	84-16-058	316-02-007	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-355	NEW	84-17-074	315-06-130	AMD	84-05-008	316-02-007	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-360	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-10-030	AMD	84-05-008	316-02-010	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-360	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-10-060	AMD	84-05-008	316-02-010	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-360	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-071	AMD	84-05-008	316-02-020	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-365	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-11-081	AMD	84-05-008	316-02-030	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-365	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-11-101	AMD-E	84-03-026	316-02-030	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-365	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-101	AMD-P	84-05-051	316-02-040	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-370	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-11-101	AMD	84-09-008	316-02-040	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-370	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-11-110	NEW-P	84-05-052	316-02-100	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-370	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-110	NEW-E	84-05-053	316-02-100	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-375	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-11-110	NEW	84-09-008	316-02-103	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-375	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-11-111	NEW-P	84-05-052	316-02-103	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-375	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-111	NEW-E	84-05-053	316-02-105	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-380	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-11-111	NEW	84-09-008	316-02-105	NEW	84-07-037
308-96A-380	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-11-112	NEW-P	84-05-052	316-02-110	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-96A-380	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-112	NEW-E	84-05-053	316-02-110	NEW	84-07-037
308-115-300	NEW-P	84-17-114	315-11-112	NEW	84-09-008	316-02-120	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-138-200	AMD	84-05-011	315-11-120	NEW-P	84-07-053	316-02-120	NEW	84-07-037
308-138A-025	AMD	84-05-011	315-11-120	NEW-E	84-09-009	316-02-130	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-138B-120	REP	84-05-011	315-11-120	NEW-P	84-09-085	316-02-130	NEW	84-07-037
308-138B-165	NEW	84-05-011	315-11-120	NEW	84-12-057	316-02-140	NEW-P	84-04-081
308-138B-170	AMD	84-05-011	315-11-121	NEW-P	84-07-053	316-02-140	NEW	84-07-037

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
316-45-030	NEW 84-07-037	316-55-525	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-02-030	AMD-E 84-05-034
316-45-050	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-55-525	NEW 84-07-037	326-02-030	AMD 84-09-002
316-45-050	NEW 84-07-037	316-55-600	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-010	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-070	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-55-600	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-010	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-070	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-001	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-010	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-090	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-001	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-020	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-090	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-010	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-020	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-110	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-010	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-020	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-110	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-030	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-030	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-130	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-030	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-030	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-130	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-050	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-030	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-150	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-050	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-040	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-150	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-050	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-040	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-170	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-090	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-040	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-170	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-090	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-050	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-190	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-110	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-050	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-190	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-110	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-050	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-210	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-130	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-060	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-210	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-130	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-060	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-230	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-150	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-060	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-230	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-150	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-070	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-250	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-500	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-070	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-250	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-500	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-070	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-270	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-510	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-080	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-270	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-510	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-080	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-290	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-515	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-080	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-290	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-515	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-080	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-310	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-525	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-090	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-310	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-525	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-090	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-330	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-530	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-100	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-330	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-530	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-100	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-350	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-535	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-100	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-350	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-535	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-110	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-370	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-540	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-110	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-370	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-545	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-110	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-390	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-545	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-120	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-390	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-550	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-120	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-410	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-550	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-120	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-410	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-555	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-130	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-430	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-555	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-130	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-45-430	NEW 84-07-037	316-65-560	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-130	NEW 84-09-002
316-45-550	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-65-560	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-140	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-45-550	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-001	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-140	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-001	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-001	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-140	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-001	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-010	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-160	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-010	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-010	NEW 84-07-037	326-06-160	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-010	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-030	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-06-160	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-020	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-030	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-010	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-020	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-050	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-010	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-030	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-050	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-010	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-030	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-070	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-020	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-050	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-070	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-020	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-050	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-090	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-020	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-070	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-090	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-030	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-070	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-110	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-030	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-090	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-110	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-030	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-090	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-130	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-040	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-110	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-130	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-040	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-110	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-150	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-040	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-130	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-150	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-050	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-130	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-170	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-050	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-150	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-170	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-060	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-150	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-190	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-060	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-160	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-190	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-060	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-160	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-210	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-060	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-170	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-210	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-070	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-170	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-230	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-070	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-500	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-230	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-070	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-500	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-250	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-080	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-505	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-250	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-080	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-505	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-270	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-080	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-510	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-270	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-090	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-510	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-290	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-090	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-515	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-290	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-090	NEW 84-09-002
316-55-515	NEW 84-07-037	316-75-310	NEW-P 84-04-081	326-08-100	NEW-P 84-05-033
316-55-520	NEW-P 84-04-081	316-75-310	NEW 84-07-037	326-08-100	NEW-E 84-05-034
316-55-520	NEW 84-07-037	326-02-030	AMD-P 84-05-033	326-08-100	NEW 84-09-002

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
326-08-110	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-080	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-40-037	REP	84-18-052
326-08-110	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-080	NEW	84-07-034	332-40-040	REP-P	84-13-066
326-08-110	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-090	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-40-040	REP	84-18-052
326-08-120	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-090	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-40-045	REP-P	84-13-066
326-08-120	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-090	NEW	84-07-034	332-40-045	REP	84-18-052
326-08-120	NEW	84-09-002	332-21-010	NEW-P	84-13-039	332-40-050	REP-P	84-13-066
326-08-130	NEW-P	84-05-033	332-21-020	NEW-P	84-13-039	332-40-050	REP	84-18-052
326-08-130	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-21-030	NEW-P	84-13-039	332-40-055	REP-P	84-13-066
326-08-130	NEW	84-09-002	332-21-040	NEW-P	84-13-039	332-40-055	REP	84-18-052
326-20-050	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-21-050	NEW-P	84-13-039	332-40-060	REP-P	84-13-066
326-20-050	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-010	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-060	REP	84-18-052
326-20-050	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-020	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-100	REP-P	84-13-066
326-20-060	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-22-030	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-100	REP	84-18-052
326-20-060	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-040	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-160	REP-P	84-13-066
326-20-060	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-050	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-160	REP	84-18-052
326-20-180	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-22-060	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-170	REP-P	84-13-066
326-20-180	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-070	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-170	REP	84-18-052
326-20-180	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-080	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-175	REP-P	84-13-066
326-20-210	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-22-090	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-175	REP	84-18-052
326-20-210	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-100	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-177	REP-P	84-13-066
326-20-210	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-103	NEW-P	84-13-040	332-40-177	REP	84-18-052
326-30-010	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-105	NEW-P	84-13-040	332-40-180	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-020	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-110	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-180	REP	84-18-052
326-30-030	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-120	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-190	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-035	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-130	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-190	REP	84-18-052
326-30-036	NEW-P	84-14-002	332-22-140	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-200	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-036	NEW-E	84-14-003	332-22-150	AMD-P	84-13-040	332-40-200	REP	84-18-052
326-30-036	NEW	84-17-049	332-26-010	NEW-E	84-09-014	332-40-203	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-040	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-015	NEW-E	84-11-053	332-40-203	REP	84-18-052
326-30-050	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-015	NEW-E	84-18-038	332-40-205	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-060	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-020	NEW-E	84-15-011	332-40-205	REP	84-18-052
326-30-070	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-021	NEW-E	84-16-025	332-40-210	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-080	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-021	AMD-E	84-16-037	332-40-210	REP	84-18-052
326-30-090	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-022	NEW-E	84-16-050	332-40-215	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-090	AMD-E	84-18-037	332-26-022	AMD-E	84-16-063	332-40-215	REP	84-18-052
326-30-100	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-022	AMD-E	84-16-085	332-40-220	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-100	AMD-P	84-03-048	332-26-030	NEW-E	84-15-011	332-40-220	REP	84-18-052
326-30-100	AMD-E	84-03-049	332-26-040	NEW-E	84-15-011	332-40-225	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-100	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-26-050	NEW-E	84-15-011	332-40-225	REP	84-18-052
326-30-100	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-26-051	NEW-E	84-16-021	332-40-230	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-100	AMD	84-06-017	332-26-052	NEW-E	84-16-037	332-40-230	REP	84-18-052
326-30-100	AMD	84-09-002	332-26-052	AMD-E	84-16-063	332-40-240	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-100	AMD-P	84-14-002	332-26-052	AMD-E	84-16-085	332-40-240	REP	84-18-052
326-30-100	AMD-E	84-14-003	332-26-060	NEW-E	84-15-011	332-40-245	REP-P	84-13-066
326-30-100	AMD	84-17-049	332-26-061	NEW-E	84-16-024	332-40-245	REP	84-18-052
326-30-110	NEW	84-03-005	332-26-080	NEW-E	84-16-068	332-40-260	REP-P	84-13-066
326-40	NEW-C	84-03-002	332-26-081	NEW-E	84-16-085	332-40-260	REP	84-18-052
326-40-010	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-26-082	NEW-E	84-17-001	332-40-300	REP-P	84-13-066
326-40-010	NEW	84-05-054	332-26-083	NEW-E	84-17-007	332-40-300	REP	84-18-052
326-40-020	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-023	332-40-305	REP-P	84-13-066
326-40-020	NEW	84-05-054	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-038	332-40-305	REP	84-18-052
326-40-100	NEW-P	84-05-033	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-048	332-40-310	REP-P	84-13-066
326-40-100	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-080	332-40-310	REP	84-18-052
326-40-100	NEW	84-09-002	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-096	332-40-315	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01	NEW-C	84-07-008	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-18-001	332-40-315	REP	84-18-052
330-01-010	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-100	NEW-E	84-17-056	332-40-320	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-010	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-100	AMD-E	84-18-039	332-40-320	REP	84-18-052
330-01-010	NEW	84-07-034	332-30-106	AMD-P	84-15-070	332-40-330	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-020	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-30-108	NEW-P	84-06-068	332-40-330	REP	84-18-052
330-01-020	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-30-108	NEW-C	84-11-027	332-40-340	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-020	NEW	84-07-034	332-30-114	NEW-P	84-15-070	332-40-340	REP	84-18-052
330-01-030	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-30-122	NEW-P	84-15-070	332-40-345	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-030	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-30-123	NEW-P	84-15-070	332-40-345	REP	84-18-052
330-01-030	NEW	84-07-034	332-30-124	REP-P	84-15-070	332-40-350	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-040	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-30-125	AMD-P	84-15-070	332-40-350	REP	84-18-052
330-01-040	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-30-145	AMD-P	84-15-070	332-40-355	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-040	NEW	84-07-034	332-40-010	REP-P	84-13-066	332-40-355	REP	84-18-052
330-01-050	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-40-010	REP	84-18-052	332-40-360	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-050	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-40-020	REP-P	84-13-066	332-40-360	REP	84-18-052
330-01-050	NEW	84-07-034	332-40-020	REP	84-18-052	332-40-365	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-060	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-40-025	REP-P	84-13-066	332-40-365	REP	84-18-052
330-01-060	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-40-025	REP	84-18-052	332-40-370	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-060	NEW	84-07-034	332-40-030	REP-P	84-13-066	332-40-370	REP	84-18-052
330-01-070	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-40-030	REP	84-18-052	332-40-375	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-070	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-40-035	REP-P	84-13-066	332-40-375	REP	84-18-052
330-01-070	NEW	84-07-034	332-40-035	REP	84-18-052	332-40-400	REP-P	84-13-066
330-01-080	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-40-037	REP-P	84-13-066	332-40-400	REP	84-18-052

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
332-40-405	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-020	NEW	84-18-052	352-04-010	AMD	84-04-035
332-40-405	REP	84-18-052	332-41-030	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-010	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-410	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-040	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-020	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-410	REP	84-18-052	332-41-040	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-025	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-420	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-040	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-030	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-420	REP	84-18-052	332-41-055	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-040	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-425	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-055	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-050	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-425	REP	84-18-052	332-41-310	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-055	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-440	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-310	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-060	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-440	REP	84-18-052	332-41-350	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-100	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-442	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-350	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-150	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-442	REP	84-18-052	332-41-420	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-160	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-444	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-420	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-170	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-444	REP	84-18-052	332-41-504	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-175	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-446	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-504	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-177	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-446	REP	84-18-052	332-41-508	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-180	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-450	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-508	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-190	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-450	REP	84-18-052	332-41-510	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-200	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-455	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-510	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-203	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-455	REP	84-18-052	332-41-665	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-205	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-460	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-665	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-210	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-460	REP	84-18-052	332-41-833	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-215	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-465	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-833	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-220	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-465	REP	84-18-052	332-41-910	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-225	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-470	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-910	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-230	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-470	REP	84-18-052	332-41-920	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-235	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-480	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-920	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-240	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-480	REP	84-18-052	332-41-950	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-245	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-485	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-950	NEW	84-18-052	352-10-260	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-485	REP	84-18-052	332-41-960	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-270	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-490	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-970	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-300	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-490	REP	84-18-052	332-41-980	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-305	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-495	REP-P	84-13-066	332-41-985	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-310	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-495	REP	84-18-052	332-41-990	NEW-P	84-13-066	352-10-320	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-500	REP-P	84-13-066	332-52-010	AMD-P	84-16-084	352-10-330	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-500	REP	84-18-052	332-52-020	AMD-P	84-16-084	352-10-340	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-520	REP-P	84-13-066	332-52-060	AMD-P	84-16-084	352-10-345	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-520	REP	84-18-052	332-52-065	NEW-P	84-16-084	352-10-350	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-530	REP-P	84-13-066	332-52-066	NEW-P	84-16-084	352-10-355	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-530	REP	84-18-052	332-52-067	NEW-P	84-16-084	352-10-360	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-535	REP-P	84-13-066	332-52-068	NEW-P	84-16-084	352-10-365	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-535	REP	84-18-052	332-52-069	NEW-P	84-16-084	352-10-370	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-540	REP-P	84-13-066	332-54-010	NEW-E	84-13-034	352-10-375	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-540	REP	84-18-052	332-54-020	NEW-E	84-13-034	352-10-380	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-545	REP-P	84-13-066	332-54-030	NEW-E	84-13-034	352-10-390	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-545	REP	84-18-052	335-06	NEW-C	84-11-073	352-10-400	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-570	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-010	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-405	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-570	REP	84-18-052	335-06-010	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-410	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-580	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-020	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-420	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-580	REP	84-18-052	335-06-020	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-425	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-600	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-020	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-440	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-600	REP	84-18-052	335-06-020	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-442	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-650	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-030	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-444	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-650	REP	84-18-052	335-06-030	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-446	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-652	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-030	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-450	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-652	REP	84-18-052	335-06-040	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-455	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-660	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-040	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-460	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-660	REP	84-18-052	335-06-040	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-465	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-690	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-050	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-470	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-690	REP	84-18-052	335-06-050	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-480	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-695	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-050	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-485	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-695	REP	84-18-052	335-06-060	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-490	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-700	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-060	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-495	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-700	REP	84-18-052	335-06-060	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-500	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-710	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-070	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-510	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-710	REP	84-18-052	335-06-070	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-520	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-800	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-070	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-530	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-800	REP	84-18-052	335-06-080	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-535	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-830	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-080	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-540	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-830	REP	84-18-052	335-06-080	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-545	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-840	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-090	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-550	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-840	REP	84-18-052	335-06-090	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-570	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-910	REP-P	84-13-066	335-06-090	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-580	REP-P	84-16-089
332-40-910	REP	84-18-052	335-06-100	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-600	REP-P	84-16-089
332-41-010	NEW-P	84-13-066	335-06-100	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-650	REP-P	84-16-089
332-41-010	NEW	84-18-052	335-06-100	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-652	REP-P	84-16-089
332-41-020	NEW-P	84-13-066	335-07-010	NEW-P	84-17-110	352-10-660	REP-P	84-16-089

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
352-10-690	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-100	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-160	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-695	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-100	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-160	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-700	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-110	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-165	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-710	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-110	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-165	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-810	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-110	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-170	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-820	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74	NEW-C	84-13-073	356-05-170	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-825	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-010	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-175	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-830	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-020	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-175	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-840	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-030	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-180	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-860	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-040	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-180	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-910	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-050	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-185	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-920	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-060	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-185	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-010	NEW-P	84-16-089	352-74-070	NEW-P	84-12-073	356-05-190	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-020	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-001	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-190	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-030	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-001	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-195	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-040	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-005	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-195	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-055	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-005	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-200	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-310	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-010	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-200	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-350	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-010	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-205	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-420	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-015	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-205	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-504	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-015	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-210	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-508	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-020	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-210	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-510	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-020	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-213	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-615	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-025	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-213	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-665	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-025	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-215	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-800	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-030	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-215	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-905	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-030	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-220	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-908	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-035	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-220	NEW	84-17-042
352-11-910	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-035	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-222	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-11-950	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-040	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-222	NEW	84-17-042
352-12-020	AMD-P	84-04-082	356-05-040	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-225	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-12-020	AMD	84-09-045	356-05-045	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-225	NEW	84-17-042
352-16-020	AMD-C	84-04-036	356-05-045	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-230	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-16-020	AMD	84-08-016	356-05-050	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-230	NEW	84-17-042
352-28	AMD-C	84-04-037	356-05-050	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-235	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-28-005	NEW	84-08-017	356-05-055	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-235	NEW	84-17-042
352-28-010	AMD	84-08-017	356-05-055	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-240	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-28-020	AMD	84-08-017	356-05-060	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-240	NEW	84-17-042
352-32-035	AMD-P	84-04-082	356-05-060	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-245	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-32-035	AMD	84-09-045	356-05-065	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-245	NEW	84-17-042
352-32-250	AMD-P	84-04-082	356-05-065	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-250	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-32-250	AMD	84-09-045	356-05-070	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-250	NEW	84-17-042
352-32-290	NEW-P	84-12-074	356-05-070	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-300	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-32-290	NEW-C	84-13-074	356-05-075	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-300	NEW	84-17-042
352-32-295	NEW-P	84-12-071	356-05-075	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-305	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-32-295	NEW-C	84-13-071	356-05-080	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-305	NEW	84-17-042
352-32-300	NEW-P	84-12-072	356-05-080	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-310	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-32-300	NEW-C	84-13-072	356-05-085	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-310	NEW	84-17-042
352-44	REVIEW	84-09-046	356-05-085	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-315	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-010	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-090	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-315	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-010	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-090	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-320	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-010	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-095	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-320	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-020	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-095	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-325	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-020	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-100	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-325	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-020	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-100	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-330	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-030	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-105	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-330	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-030	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-105	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-335	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-030	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-110	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-335	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-040	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-110	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-340	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-040	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-115	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-340	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-040	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-115	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-345	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-050	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-120	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-345	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-050	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-120	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-350	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-050	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-125	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-350	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-060	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-125	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-355	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-060	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-130	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-355	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-060	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-130	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-360	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-070	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-135	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-360	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-070	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-135	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-365	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-070	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-140	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-365	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-080	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-140	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-370	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-080	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-145	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-370	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-080	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-145	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-375	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-090	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-150	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-375	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-090	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-150	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-380	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-60-090	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-155	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-380	NEW	84-17-042
352-60-100	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-155	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-385	NEW-P	84-14-081

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
356-05-385	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-040	AMD	84-17-042	356-30-130	AMD-P	84-04-073
356-05-387	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-045	NEW-P	84-12-080	356-30-130	AMD-C	84-07-003
356-05-387	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-045	NEW-C	84-15-037	356-30-130	AMD-E	84-10-007
356-05-390	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-045	NEW	84-17-042	356-30-130	AMD	84-10-054
356-05-390	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-050	AMD-P	84-12-080	356-30-145	AMD-P	84-08-035
356-05-395	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-050	AMD-C	84-15-037	356-30-145	AMD-C	84-12-026
356-05-395	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-050	AMD	84-17-042	356-30-145	AMD-C	84-14-005
356-05-400	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-110	AMD-E	84-14-062	356-30-230	AMD-P	84-06-049
356-05-400	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-110	AMD-P	84-14-082	356-30-230	AMD	84-10-054
356-05-405	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-110	AMD	84-17-042	356-30-260	AMD-P	84-06-048
356-05-405	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-120	AMD-E	84-14-062	356-30-260	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-410	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-120	AMD-P	84-14-082	356-30-300	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-410	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-120	AMD	84-17-042	356-30-300	AMD-P	84-14-082
356-05-415	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-125	NEW-E	84-14-062	356-30-300	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-415	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-125	NEW-P	84-14-082	356-30-302	NEW-E	84-14-062
356-05-420	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-125	NEW	84-17-042	356-30-302	NEW-P	84-14-082
356-05-420	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-130	AMD-E	84-14-062	356-30-302	NEW	84-17-042
356-05-425	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-130	AMD-P	84-14-082	356-30-305	AMD-P	84-06-049
356-05-425	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-130	AMD	84-17-042	356-30-305	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-430	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-020	AMD-P	84-16-034	356-30-305	AMD	84-11-091
356-05-430	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD-E	84-04-020	356-30-320	AMD-P	84-06-049
356-05-435	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD	84-05-024	356-30-320	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-435	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD-P	84-10-038	356-30-320	AMD	84-11-091
356-05-440	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD-E	84-12-030	356-30-330	AMD-P	84-14-081
356-05-440	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD	84-14-006	356-30-330	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-445	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD-P	84-14-080	356-42-020	AMD-P	84-18-012
356-05-445	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD-C	84-17-041	356-42-050	AMD-P	84-18-012
356-05-450	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-100	AMD-P	84-08-035	356-42-055	AMD-P	84-18-012
356-05-450	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-100	AMD	84-12-079	356-46-060	AMD	84-04-022
356-05-455	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-110	AMD-P	84-08-035	356-46-060	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-455	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-110	AMD	84-12-079	356-46-060	AMD-P	84-14-082
356-05-460	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-050	AMD	84-04-022	356-46-060	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-460	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-04-019	356-46-130	AMD-P	84-06-049
356-05-465	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-07-003	356-46-130	AMD	84-10-054
356-05-465	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-09-049	356-49-010	NEW-P	84-06-049
356-05-470	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-12-026	356-49-010	NEW-C	84-09-049
356-05-470	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-070	AMD	84-14-006	356-49-010	NEW	84-11-091
356-05-475	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-090	AMD-P	84-04-073	356-49-020	NEW-P	84-06-049
356-05-475	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-090	AMD-C	84-07-003	356-49-020	NEW-C	84-09-049
356-05-480	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-090	AMD-C	84-09-049	356-49-020	NEW	84-11-091
356-05-480	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-090	AMD-C	84-12-026	356-49-030	NEW-P	84-06-049
356-05-485	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-100	AMD-E	84-10-008	356-49-030	NEW-C	84-09-049
356-05-485	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-100	AMD-P	84-10-038	356-49-030	NEW	84-11-091
356-05-490	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-100	AMD	84-14-006	356-49-040	NEW-P	84-06-049
356-05-490	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-105	REP-E	84-10-008	356-49-040	NEW-C	84-09-049
356-05-495	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-105	REP-P	84-10-038	356-49-040	NEW	84-11-091
356-05-495	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-105	REP	84-14-006	360-12-015	AMD	84-04-029
356-05-500	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-120	AMD-P	84-18-012	360-12-065	AMD	84-03-015
356-05-500	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-140	AMD-P	84-14-081	360-16-025	NEW-P	84-08-080
356-05-505	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-140	AMD-C	84-17-041	360-16-025	NEW-E	84-08-082
356-05-505	NEW	84-17-042	356-22-070	AMD-P	84-10-038	360-16-025	NEW	84-12-019
356-06-010	AMD-E	84-04-021	356-22-070	AMD-E	84-10-053	360-16-150	AMD-P	84-08-081
356-06-010	AMD-P	84-04-073	356-22-070	AMD	84-14-006	360-16-150	AMD	84-12-020
356-06-010	AMD-P	84-06-049	356-22-220	AMD-P	84-10-038	360-16-230	AMD	84-03-015
356-06-010	AMD-C	84-07-003	356-22-220	AMD	84-14-006	360-16-240	AMD-P	84-08-080
356-06-010	AMD-C	84-09-049	356-26-030	AMD-P	84-06-049	360-16-240	AMD-E	84-08-082
356-06-010	AMD-E	84-10-007	356-26-030	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-16-240	AMD	84-12-019
356-06-010	AMD-P	84-10-038	356-26-030	AMD-P	84-10-038	360-16-255	NEW-P	84-16-086
356-06-010	AMD	84-11-003	356-26-030	AMD-E	84-10-053	360-16-260	REP	84-03-016
356-06-010	AMD	84-12-079	356-26-030	AMD	84-11-091	360-18-020	AMD-E	84-03-017
356-06-010	AMD	84-14-006	356-26-030	AMD	84-14-006	360-18-020	AMD	84-04-030
356-06-010	AMD-E	84-14-062	356-26-060	AMD-P	84-12-080	360-18-020	AMD-P	84-14-098
356-06-010	REP-P	84-14-081	356-26-060	AMD-C	84-15-037	360-18-020	AMD-E	84-14-099
356-06-010	REP	84-17-042	356-26-060	AMD-C	84-17-041	360-18-020	AMD	84-17-142
356-06-020	AMD-E	84-14-062	356-26-070	AMD-P	84-06-049	360-19-010	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-020	AMD-P	84-14-082	356-26-070	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-19-020	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-020	AMD	84-17-042	356-26-070	AMD	84-11-091	360-19-030	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-050	AMD-P	84-06-049	356-30-065	NEW-C	84-04-019	360-19-040	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-050	AMD-C	84-09-049	356-30-065	NEW-C	84-07-003	360-19-050	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-050	AMD	84-11-091	356-30-065	NEW-C	84-09-049	360-19-060	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-055	AMD-P	84-06-049	356-30-065	NEW	84-12-079	360-19-070	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-055	AMD-C	84-09-049	356-30-065	AMD-P	84-18-012	360-19-080	NEW	84-03-016
356-06-055	AMD	84-11-091	356-30-080	AMD-P	84-04-073	360-19-090	NEW	84-03-016
356-07-020	AMD	84-04-022	356-30-080	AMD-C	84-07-003	360-19-100	NEW	84-03-016
356-10-040	AMD-P	84-08-035	356-30-080	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-36-400	NEW-P	84-06-067
356-10-040	AMD-P	84-12-080	356-30-080	AMD	84-12-079	360-36-400	NEW-C	84-10-064
356-10-040	AMD-C	84-15-037	356-30-130	AMD-E	84-04-021	360-36-400	NEW-C	84-12-021

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
360-36-400	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-08-450	REP	84-05-040	388-28-473	AMD-P	84-04-003
360-36-410	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-08-470	REP	84-05-040	388-28-473	AMD	84-07-019
360-36-410	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-08-480	REP	84-05-040	388-28-484	AMD-P	84-04-003
360-36-410	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-08-490	REP	84-05-040	388-28-484	AMD	84-07-019
360-36-410	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-08-500	REP	84-05-040	388-28-530	AMD-P	84-09-079
360-36-420	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-08-503	REP	84-05-040	388-28-530	AMD	84-13-049
360-36-420	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-08-510	REP	84-05-040	388-28-530	AMD-E	84-14-042
360-36-420	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-08-520	REP	84-05-040	388-29-080	AMD-P	84-09-079
360-36-420	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-08-600	REP	84-05-040	388-29-080	AMD	84-13-049
360-36-430	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-09-010	AMD	84-05-040	388-29-080	AMD-E	84-14-042
360-36-430	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-09-020	AMD	84-05-040	388-29-100	AMD-P	84-09-079
360-36-430	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-09-040	NEW	84-05-040	388-29-100	AMD	84-13-049
360-36-430	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-14-302	AMD-P	84-12-051	388-29-100	AMD-E	84-14-042
360-36-440	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-14-302	AMD-E	84-12-053	388-29-110	AMD-P	84-09-079
360-36-440	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-14-302	AMD	84-15-057	388-29-110	AMD	84-13-049
360-36-440	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-14-315	REP-P	84-12-051	388-29-110	AMD-E	84-14-042
360-36-440	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-14-315	REP-E	84-12-053	388-29-112	AMD-P	84-09-079
360-36-450	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-14-315	REP	84-15-057	388-29-112	AMD	84-13-049
360-36-450	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-14-320	AMD-P	84-12-051	388-29-112	AMD-E	84-14-042
365-04	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-320	AMD-E	84-12-053	388-29-125	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-06	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-320	AMD	84-15-057	388-29-125	AMD	84-13-049
365-08	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-325	AMD-P	84-12-051	388-29-125	AMD-E	84-14-042
365-12	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-325	AMD-E	84-12-053	388-29-130	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-14	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-325	AMD	84-15-057	388-29-130	AMD	84-13-049
365-22	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-110	AMD-P	84-12-037	388-29-130	AMD-E	84-14-042
365-24	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-110	AMD	84-15-059	388-29-135	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-31	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-120	AMD-P	84-14-007	388-29-135	REP-E	84-14-042
365-40	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-120	AMD	84-17-071	388-29-145	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-60	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-552	AMD-P	84-15-012	388-29-145	AMD	84-13-049
365-70	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-553	AMD-P	84-15-012	388-29-145	AMD-E	84-14-042
365-80	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-555	AMD-P	84-15-012	388-29-146	NEW-P	84-09-079
365-90	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-562	AMD-P	84-15-012	388-29-146	NEW	84-13-049
365-100-010	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-568	AMD-P	84-15-012	388-29-146	NEW-E	84-14-042
365-100-010	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-610	AMD-P	84-09-015	388-29-160	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-100-020	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-610	AMD	84-12-038	388-29-160	AMD	84-13-049
365-100-020	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-620	AMD-P	84-09-015	388-29-160	AMD-E	84-14-042
365-100-030	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-620	AMD	84-12-038	388-29-200	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-100-030	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-630	AMD-P	84-09-015	388-29-200	AMD	84-13-049
365-100-040	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-630	AMD	84-12-038	388-29-200	AMD-E	84-14-042
365-100-040	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-18-010	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-220	AMD-P	84-09-079
365-100-050	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-18-020	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-220	AMD	84-13-049
365-100-050	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-18-030	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-220	AMD-E	84-14-042
388-08-00101	REP	84-05-040	388-18-040	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-260	AMD-P	84-09-079
388-08-002	REP	84-05-040	388-18-050	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-260	AMD	84-13-049
388-08-00201	NEW	84-05-040	388-18-060	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-260	AMD-E	84-14-042
388-08-00401	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-070	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-280	AMD-P	84-09-079
388-08-006	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-080	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-280	AMD	84-13-049
388-08-00601	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-090	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-280	AMD-E	84-14-042
388-08-010	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-100	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-290	AMD	84-02-050
388-08-050	REP	84-05-040	388-18-110	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-295	AMD-P	84-06-027
388-08-055	REP	84-05-040	388-18-120	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-295	AMD	84-09-073
388-08-080	REP	84-05-040	388-18-130	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-33-385	AMD-P	84-06-038
388-08-083	REP	84-05-040	388-24-044	AMD-P	84-06-026	388-33-385	AMD	84-09-071
388-08-150	REP	84-05-040	388-24-044	AMD	84-09-074	388-33-576	AMD-P	84-06-028
388-08-160	REP	84-05-040	388-24-065	AMD-P	84-11-075	388-33-576	AMD	84-09-072
388-08-170	REP	84-05-040	388-26-120	AMD-P	84-11-005	388-37-010	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-180	REP	84-05-040	388-26-120	AMD	84-15-006	388-37-030	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-190	REP	84-05-040	388-28-400	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-032	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-200	REP	84-05-040	388-28-400	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-035	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-210	REP	84-05-040	388-28-410	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-036	REP-P	84-11-074
388-08-220	REP	84-05-040	388-28-410	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-037	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-230	REP	84-05-040	388-28-415	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-037	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-235	REP	84-05-040	388-28-415	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-040	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-375	REP	84-05-040	388-28-420	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-050	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-390	REP	84-05-040	388-28-420	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-060	AMD-P	84-11-074
388-08-400	REP	84-05-040	388-28-430	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-100	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-405	AMD	84-05-040	388-28-430	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-110	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-406	AMD	84-05-040	388-28-435	NEW-P	84-04-003	388-37-120	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-407	REP	84-05-040	388-28-435	NEW	84-07-019	388-37-130	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-408	REP	84-05-040	388-28-438	NEW-P	84-04-003	388-37-135	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-409	AMD	84-05-040	388-28-438	NEW	84-07-019	388-37-140	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-413	AMD	84-05-040	388-28-440	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-150	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-414	REP	84-05-040	388-28-440	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-160	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-416	AMD	84-05-040	388-28-450	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-170	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-420	REP	84-05-040	388-28-450	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-180	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-430	REP	84-05-040	388-28-455	REP-P	84-04-003	388-37-190	NEW-P	84-11-074
388-08-440	REP	84-05-040	388-28-455	REP	84-07-019	388-42	AMD-C	84-03-053

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
388-42	AMD-C	84-06-039	388-83-036	AMD	84-17-072	388-96-525	AMD	84-12-039
388-42	AMD-C	84-09-070	388-83-130	AMD	84-02-055	388-96-533	AMD-E	84-08-041
388-42-020	AMD	84-11-071	388-83-200	AMD-P	84-09-016	388-96-533	AMD-P	84-08-056
388-42-025	NEW	84-11-071	388-83-200	AMD	84-12-033	388-96-533	AMD	84-12-039
388-42-030	AMD	84-11-071	388-83-210	NEW	84-04-066	388-96-580	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-42-040	AMD	84-11-071	388-85-110	AMD	84-02-055	388-96-580	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-42-100	AMD	84-11-071	388-85-115	AMD	84-02-055	388-96-580	NEW	84-12-039
388-42-110	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-005	AMD	84-02-052	388-96-585	AMD-E	84-08-041
388-42-115	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-040	AMD	84-02-055	388-96-585	AMD-P	84-08-056
388-42-125	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-050	AMD-P	84-13-081	388-96-585	AMD	84-12-039
388-42-150	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-050	AMD-P	84-17-101	388-96-719	AMD-E	84-08-041
388-44-125	AMD-P	84-18-032	388-86-050	AMD-E	84-17-105	388-96-719	AMD-P	84-08-056
388-44-127	AMD-P	84-18-032	388-86-085	AMD-P	84-17-004	388-96-719	AMD	84-12-039
388-44-145	AMD-P	84-18-032	388-86-085	AMD-E	84-17-005	388-96-721	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-54-601	NEW	84-06-015	388-86-090	AMD-P	84-17-104	388-96-721	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-54-620	AMD	84-06-014	388-86-095	AMD	84-02-052	388-96-721	NEW	84-12-039
388-54-676	AMD-P	84-03-012	388-86-120	AMD-P	84-04-055	388-96-750	AMD-E	84-08-041
388-54-676	AMD	84-06-029	388-86-120	AMD-E	84-04-065	388-96-750	AMD-P	84-08-056
388-54-728	NEW	84-06-015	388-86-120	AMD	84-07-015	388-96-750	AMD	84-12-039
388-54-730	AMD-P	84-14-008	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-08-039	388-96-761	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-54-730	AMD-E	84-14-044	388-87-070	AMD-E	84-08-040	388-96-761	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-54-730	AMD	84-17-070	388-87-070	AMD	84-11-070	388-96-761	NEW	84-12-039
388-54-737	AMD	84-04-067	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-17-009	388-96-762	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-54-740	AMD	84-04-067	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-17-057	388-96-762	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-54-745	AMD	84-06-015	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-18-031	388-96-762	NEW	84-12-039
388-54-760	AMD	84-06-014	388-87-090	AMD-P	84-17-104	388-96-764	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-54-765	AMD	84-06-014	388-87-095	AMD-P	84-04-054	388-96-764	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-54-768	NEW	84-06-014	388-87-095	AMD	84-07-017	388-96-764	NEW	84-12-039
388-54-770	AMD	84-06-014	388-91-010	AMD-P	84-05-038	388-96-765	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-54-775	AMD	84-06-014	388-91-010	AMD	84-09-017	388-96-765	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-54-776	NEW	84-06-014	388-91-016	AMD-P	84-17-103	388-96-765	NEW	84-12-039
388-54-780	AMD	84-06-014	388-92-005	AMD	84-02-051	388-96-767	NEW-E	84-08-041
388-54-785	AMD	84-04-067	388-92-015	AMD	84-04-068	388-96-767	NEW-P	84-08-056
388-54-829	REP-P	84-17-059	388-92-025	AMD	84-02-056	388-96-767	NEW	84-12-039
388-55-010	AMD-P	84-10-003	388-92-025	AMD-P	84-13-068	388-96-904	AMD	84-05-040
388-55-010	AMD	84-13-028	388-92-025	AMD-E	84-13-069	388-99-020	AMD	84-05-039
388-55-020	AMD-P	84-10-003	388-92-025	AMD	84-17-012	388-99-020	AMD-P	84-13-047
388-55-020	AMD	84-13-028	388-92-030	AMD	84-02-055	388-99-020	AMD-E	84-14-041
388-57-090	AMD-P	84-15-018	388-92-043	AMD	84-04-068	388-99-020	AMD	84-17-013
388-57-090	AMD	84-18-024	388-92-045	AMD	84-02-055	388-99-030	AMD-P	84-04-054
388-57-095	REP-P	84-15-018	388-92-045	AMD-P	84-14-013	388-99-030	AMD	84-07-017
388-57-095	REP	84-18-024	388-92-045	AMD	84-17-069	388-99-040	AMD	84-02-054
388-57-097	AMD-P	84-09-047	388-95-340	AMD	84-02-056	388-100-005	AMD	84-02-054
388-57-097	AMD	84-13-005	388-95-340	AMD-P	84-13-068	388-100-010	AMD	84-02-054
388-57-100	NEW-P	84-15-018	388-95-340	AMD-E	84-13-069	388-100-025	AMD-P	84-17-008
388-57-100	NEW	84-18-024	388-95-340	AMD	84-17-012	388-100-035	AMD	84-02-054
388-73-012	AMD	84-06-030	388-95-360	AMD-P	84-04-054	389-12-010	AMD	84-03-037
388-73-014	AMD	84-06-030	388-95-360	AMD-C	84-07-013	389-12-010	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-73-054	AMD	84-06-030	388-95-380	AMD	84-02-055	389-12-010	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-73-058	AMD	84-06-030	388-95-380	AMD-P	84-14-013	389-12-020	AMD	84-03-037
388-73-072	AMD	84-06-030	388-95-380	AMD	84-17-069	389-12-020	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-73-077	NEW	84-06-030	388-96-010	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-020	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-73-108	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-010	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-030	AMD	84-03-037
388-73-118	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-010	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-030	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-73-140	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-032	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-030	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-73-142	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-032	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-040	AMD	84-03-037
388-73-144	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-032	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-040	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-73-146	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-113	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-040	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-73-602	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-113	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-050	AMD	84-03-037
388-73-606	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-113	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-050	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-73-610	AMD	84-06-030	388-96-122	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-050	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-73-900	NEW	84-06-030	388-96-122	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-065	NEW-E	84-13-046
388-73-902	NEW	84-06-030	388-96-122	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-065	NEW-P	84-18-057
388-73-904	NEW	84-06-030	388-96-204	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-080	AMD	84-03-037
388-81-043	NEW	84-02-053	388-96-204	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-080	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-81-044	NEW	84-02-053	388-96-204	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-080	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-81-052	AMD	84-04-068	388-96-502	NEW-E	84-08-041	389-12-100	AMD	84-03-037
388-82-115	AMD	84-04-069	388-96-502	NEW-P	84-08-056	389-12-130	AMD	84-03-037
388-82-130	AMD	84-02-055	388-96-502	NEW	84-12-039	389-12-230	AMD	84-03-037
388-83-010	AMD-E	84-12-052	388-96-508	NEW-E	84-08-041	389-12-230	AMD-E	84-13-046
388-83-010	AMD-P	84-12-054	388-96-508	NEW-P	84-08-056	389-12-230	AMD-P	84-18-057
388-83-010	AMD	84-15-060	388-96-508	NEW	84-12-039	389-12-270	AMD	84-03-037
388-83-028	AMD	84-04-069	388-96-509	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-16-031	AMD	84-05-018
388-83-036	AMD-P	84-04-004	388-96-509	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-16-041	AMD	84-05-018
388-83-036	AMD-E	84-04-005	388-96-509	NEW	84-12-039	390-18-010	NEW-E	84-12-016
388-83-036	AMD	84-07-016	388-96-525	AMD-E	84-08-041	390-18-010	NEW-P	84-13-011
388-83-036	AMD-P	84-13-080	388-96-525	AMD-P	84-08-056	390-18-010	NEW-C	84-18-017

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
390-18-010	NEW-E	84-18-018	392-121-121	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-122-810	NEW-P	84-10-065
390-20-110	AMD	84-05-018	392-121-125	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-122-810	NEW	84-13-020
390-20-110	REVIEW	84-12-035	392-121-126	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-122-810	AMD-P	84-17-120
390-20-110	OBJEC	84-18-014	392-121-127	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-122-900	NEW-P	84-10-065
390-24-300	REP	84-05-018	392-121-128	NEW-E	84-14-052	392-122-900	NEW	84-13-020
390-37-020	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-128	NEW-P	84-14-056	392-122-900	AMD-P	84-17-120
390-37-020	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-128	NEW	84-17-051	392-122-905	NEW-P	84-10-065
390-37-030	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-129	NEW-E	84-14-052	392-122-905	NEW	84-13-020
390-37-030	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-129	NEW-P	84-14-056	392-123	AMD-C	84-11-078
390-37-040	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-129	NEW	84-17-051	392-123-054	AMD-P	84-10-066
390-37-040	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-130	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-123-054	AMD	84-13-021
390-37-060	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-131	NEW-E	84-14-052	392-123-071	AMD-P	84-10-066
390-37-060	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-131	NEW-P	84-14-056	392-123-071	AMD	84-13-021
390-37-060	AMD	84-12-029	392-121-131	NEW	84-17-051	392-123-072	AMD-P	84-10-066
390-37-070	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-135	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-123-072	AMD	84-13-021
390-37-070	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-140	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-125	AMD-C	84-11-079
390-37-080	REP-P	84-09-027	392-121-145	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-125-003	NEW-P	84-10-067
390-37-080	REP	84-12-017	392-121-150	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-125-003	NEW	84-13-022
390-37-090	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-155	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-125-011	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-090	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-170	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-125-011	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-100	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-195	AMD-P	84-10-076	392-125-012	NEW-P	84-10-067
390-37-100	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-195	AMD	84-13-019	392-125-012	NEW	84-13-022
390-37-200	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122	NEW-C	84-11-077	392-125-020	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-200	REP	84-12-017	392-122-005	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-125-020	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-205	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-005	NEW	84-13-020	392-125-025	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-205	REP	84-12-017	392-122-010	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-125-025	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-210	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-122-010	NEW	84-13-020	392-125-030	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-210	AMD	84-12-017	392-122-100	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-030	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-215	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-105	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-035	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-215	REP	84-12-017	392-122-110	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-035	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-220	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-115	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-040	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-220	REP	84-12-017	392-122-120	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-040	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-225	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-125	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-045	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-225	REP	84-12-017	392-122-130	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-045	AMD	84-13-022
390-37-230	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-135	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-065	AMD-P	84-10-067
390-37-230	REP	84-12-017	392-122-140	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-125-065	AMD	84-13-022
392-109-037	NEW-P	84-08-057	392-122-145	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-005	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-037	NEW	84-11-038	392-122-150	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-005	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-040	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-155	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-005	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-040	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-160	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-010	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-043	NEW-P	84-08-057	392-122-200	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-010	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-043	NEW	84-11-038	392-122-205	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-010	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-047	NEW-P	84-08-057	392-122-210	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-100	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-047	NEW	84-11-038	392-122-215	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-100	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-050	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-230	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-100	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-050	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-235	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-105	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-058	NEW-P	84-08-057	392-122-240	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-105	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-058	NEW	84-11-038	392-122-245	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-105	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-060	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-250	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-110	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-060	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-255	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-110	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-070	AMD-P	84-12-007	392-122-260	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-070	AMD	84-15-026	392-122-265	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-075	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-270	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-075	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-275	NEW-P	84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-078	NEW-P	84-08-057	392-122-600	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-120	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-078	NEW	84-11-038	392-122-600	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-120	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-080	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-600	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-120	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-080	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-605	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-125	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-085	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-605	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-125	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-085	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-605	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-125	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-090	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-610	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-130	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-090	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-610	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-130	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-095	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-610	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-130	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-095	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-700	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-135	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-100	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-700	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-135	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-100	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-700	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-135	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-105	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-705	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-200	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-105	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-705	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-200	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-110	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-705	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-200	NEW	84-17-053
392-109-110	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-710	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-205	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-109-115	AMD-P	84-08-057	392-122-710	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-205	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-109-115	AMD	84-11-038	392-122-710	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-205	NEW	84-17-053
392-121	AMD-C	84-11-076	392-122-800	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-210	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-121-100	REP-P	84-17-119	392-122-800	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-210	NEW-P	84-14-055
392-121-101	NEW-P	84-17-119	392-122-805	NEW-P	84-10-065	392-126-210	NEW	84-17-053
392-121-103	NEW-P	84-17-119	392-122-805	NEW	84-13-020	392-126-215	NEW-E	84-14-051
392-121-105	AMD-P	84-17-119	392-122-805	AMD-P	84-17-120	392-126-215	NEW-P	84-14-055

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
392-127-300	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-535	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-132	NEW-C 84-11-081
392-127-305	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-535	NEW 84-17-052	392-132-010	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-305	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-540	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-132-010	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-305	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-540	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-132-020	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-310	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-540	NEW 84-17-052	392-132-020	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-310	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-545	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-132-030	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-310	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-545	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-132-030	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-315	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-545	NEW 84-17-052	392-132-040	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-315	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-550	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-132-040	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-315	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-550	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-132-050	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-325	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-550	NEW 84-17-052	392-132-050	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-325	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-555	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-132-060	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-325	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-555	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-132-060	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-335	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-555	NEW 84-17-052	392-132-070	NEW-P 84-10-069
392-127-335	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-560	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-132-070	NEW 84-13-024
392-127-335	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-560	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-136-003	NEW 84-04-034
392-127-340	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-560	NEW 84-17-052	392-136-005	AMD 84-04-034
392-127-340	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-565	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-136-010	AMD 84-04-034
392-127-340	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-565	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-136-015	AMD 84-04-034
392-127-345	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-565	NEW 84-17-052	392-136-020	AMD 84-04-034
392-127-345	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-570	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-136-060	NEW 84-04-034
392-127-345	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-570	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-136-065	NEW 84-04-034
392-127-350	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-570	NEW 84-17-052	392-136-070	NEW 84-04-034
392-127-350	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-575	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-136-075	NEW 84-04-034
392-127-350	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-575	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-136-085	NEW 84-04-034
392-127-355	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-575	NEW 84-17-052	392-137-020	AMD-P 84-17-121
392-127-355	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-600	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138	AMD-C 84-11-082
392-127-355	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-600	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-003	NEW-P 84-10-070
392-127-360	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-600	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-003	NEW 84-13-025
392-127-360	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-605	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-010	AMD-P 84-10-070
392-127-360	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-605	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-010	AMD 84-13-025
392-127-365	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-605	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-012	NEW-P 84-10-070
392-127-365	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-610	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-012	NEW 84-13-025
392-127-365	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-610	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-015	REP-P 84-10-070
392-127-370	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-610	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-015	REP 84-13-025
392-127-370	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-615	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-016	NEW-P 84-10-070
392-127-370	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-615	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-016	NEW 84-13-025
392-127-375	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-615	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-020	REP-P 84-10-070
392-127-375	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-620	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-020	REP 84-13-025
392-127-375	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-620	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-025	AMD-P 84-10-070
392-127-380	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-620	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-025	AMD 84-13-025
392-127-380	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-625	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-030	AMD-P 84-10-070
392-127-380	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-625	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-030	AMD 84-13-025
392-127-385	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-625	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-035	AMD-P 84-10-070
392-127-385	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-625	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-035	AMD 84-13-025
392-127-385	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-630	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-047	NEW-P 84-10-070
392-127-390	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-630	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-047	NEW 84-13-025
392-127-390	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-635	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-050	AMD-P 84-10-070
392-127-390	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-635	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-050	AMD 84-13-025
392-127-395	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-635	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-071	NEW-P 84-10-070
392-127-395	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-640	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-071	NEW 84-13-025
392-127-395	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-640	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-075	AMD-P 84-10-070
392-127-396	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-640	NEW 84-17-052	392-138-075	AMD 84-13-025
392-127-396	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-645	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-138-100	NEW-P 84-10-070
392-127-396	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-645	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-138-100	NEW 84-13-025
392-127-500	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-645	NEW 84-17-052	392-139-001	AMD 84-05-017
392-127-500	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-650	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-140-010	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-500	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-650	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-140-010	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-505	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-650	NEW 84-17-052	392-140-010	REP 84-17-050
392-127-505	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-655	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-140-011	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-505	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-655	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-140-011	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-510	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-655	NEW 84-17-052	392-140-011	REP 84-17-050
392-127-510	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-660	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-140-012	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-510	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-660	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-140-012	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-515	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-660	NEW 84-17-052	392-140-012	REP 84-17-050
392-127-515	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-665	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-140-012	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-515	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-665	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-140-013	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-520	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-665	NEW 84-17-052	392-140-013	REP 84-17-050
392-127-520	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-670	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-140-013	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-520	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-670	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-140-014	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-525	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-670	NEW 84-17-052	392-140-014	REP 84-17-050
392-127-525	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-127-675	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-140-015	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-525	NEW 84-17-052	392-127-675	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-140-015	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-530	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-127-675	NEW 84-17-052	392-140-015	REP 84-17-050
392-127-530	NEW-P 84-14-054	392-129	AMD-C 84-11-080	392-140-016	REP-E 84-14-053
392-127-530	NEW 84-17-052	392-129-013	NEW-P 84-10-068	392-140-016	REP-P 84-14-057
392-127-535	NEW-E 84-14-050	392-129-013	NEW 84-13-023	392-140-016	REP 84-17-050

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
392-140-017	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-130	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-028	AMD-P	84-17-126
392-140-017	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-130	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-029	NEW-P	84-10-072
392-140-017	REP	84-17-050	392-141-140	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-029	NEW	84-13-027
392-140-018	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-140	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-035	AMD-P	84-10-072
392-140-018	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-145	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-035	AMD	84-13-027
392-140-018	REP	84-17-050	392-141-145	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-035	AMD-P	84-17-126
392-140-019	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-150	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-040	AMD-P	84-10-072
392-140-019	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-150	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-040	AMD	84-13-027
392-140-019	REP	84-17-050	392-141-155	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-040	AMD-P	84-17-126
392-140-020	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-155	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-045	AMD-P	84-17-126
392-140-020	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-160	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162	NEW-C	84-11-084
392-140-020	REP	84-17-050	392-141-160	NEW	84-15-025	392-162	NEW-C	84-13-016
392-140-021	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-165	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162	NEW-C	84-14-016
392-140-021	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-165	NEW	84-15-025	392-162	NEW-C	84-14-016
392-140-021	REP	84-17-050	392-141-170	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162-005	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-022	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-170	NEW	84-15-025	392-162-005	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-022	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-175	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162-010	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-022	REP	84-17-050	392-141-175	NEW	84-15-025	392-162-010	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-023	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-180	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162-015	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-023	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-180	NEW	84-15-025	392-162-015	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-023	REP	84-17-050	392-141-185	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162-020	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-025	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-185	NEW	84-15-025	392-162-020	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-026	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-190	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162-025	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-027	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-190	NEW	84-15-025	392-162-025	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-028	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-195	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-162-030	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-029	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-195	NEW	84-15-025	392-162-030	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-030	REP-P	84-17-122	392-142	AMD-C	84-11-083	392-162-035	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-031	REP-P	84-17-122	392-142-020	AMD-P	84-10-071	392-162-040	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-032	REP-P	84-17-122	392-142-020	AMD	84-13-026	392-162-040	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-033	REP-P	84-17-122	392-143-001	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-045	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-034	REP-P	84-17-122	392-143-010	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-045	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-035	REP-P	84-17-122	392-143-015	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-045	AMD-P	84-17-127
392-140-040	REP-P	84-17-122	392-143-030	AMD	84-03-001	392-162-050	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-041	REP-P	84-17-122	392-143-030	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-050	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-045	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-035	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-055	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-046	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-040	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-055	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-047	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-050	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-060	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-048	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-060	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-060	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-049	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-065	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-065	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-050	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-070	AMD	84-03-001	392-162-065	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-051	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-143-070	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-070	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-052	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-005	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-070	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-053	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-015	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-075	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-054	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-020	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-075	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-055	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-025	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-080	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-056	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-030	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-080	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-057	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-035	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-085	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-058	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-145-040	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-085	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-059	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-160	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-162-090	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-060	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-160	AMD-C	84-11-085	392-162-090	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-061	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-160	AMD	84-13-027	392-162-095	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-062	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-160	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-162-095	NEW	84-14-038
392-140-063	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-160-001	REP-P	84-10-072	392-162-100	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-140-064	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-160-001	REP	84-13-027	392-162-100	NEW	84-14-038
392-141	AMD-P	84-12-002	392-160-003	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-162-105	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-141	AMD	84-15-025	392-160-003	NEW	84-13-027	392-162-105	NEW	84-14-038
392-141-005	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-004	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-162-110	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-141-007	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-004	NEW	84-13-027	392-162-110	NEW	84-14-038
392-141-008	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-005	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-162-115	NEW-P	84-10-073
392-141-017	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-005	AMD	84-13-027	392-162-115	NEW	84-14-038
392-141-018	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-005	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-027	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-010	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-105	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-028	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-010	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-110	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-037	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-010	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-115	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-038	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-015	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-120	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-042	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-015	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-125	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-043	REP-P	84-16-026	392-160-015	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-130	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-105	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-020	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-140	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-105	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-020	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-142	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-110	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-020	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-145	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-110	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-026	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-180	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-115	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-026	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-186	NEW-P	84-17-128
392-141-115	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-026	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-236	NEW-P	84-17-128
392-141-120	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-027	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-237	NEW-P	84-17-128
392-141-120	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-027	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-260	AMD-P	84-17-128
392-141-125	NEW-P	84-12-002	392-160-028	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-265	NEW-P	84-17-128
392-141-125	NEW	84-15-025	392-160-028	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-270	NEW-P	84-17-128

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
392-163-275	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-035	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-416	REP-P 84-10-075
392-163-280	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-040	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-418	NEW-P 84-10-075
392-163-299	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-040	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-418	NEW 84-14-036
392-163-300	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-045	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-426	REP-P 84-10-075
392-163-305	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-045	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-426	REP 84-14-036
392-163-306	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-050	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-431	AMD-P 84-10-075
392-163-310	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-050	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-431	AMD 84-14-036
392-163-320	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-055	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-461	AMD-P 84-10-075
392-163-335	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-055	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-461	AMD-E 84-13-031
392-163-360	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-060	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-461	AMD 84-14-036
392-163-362	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-060	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-516	AMD-P 84-03-013
392-163-363	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-065	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-516	AMD-W 84-09-001
392-163-364	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-065	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-516	AMD-P 84-10-075
392-163-365	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-070	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-516	AMD 84-14-036
392-163-375	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-070	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-533	NEW-P 84-16-019
392-163-385	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-075	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-533	NEW-E 84-16-020
392-163-435	NEW-P 84-17-128	392-170-075	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-536	AMD-P 84-16-019
392-163-460	AMD-P 84-17-128	392-170-080	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-536	AMD-E 84-16-020
392-165	NEW-C 84-05-015	392-170-080	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-541	REP-P 84-16-019
392-165	NEW-C 84-05-043	392-170-085	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-541	REP-E 84-16-020
392-165-100	NEW 84-06-019	392-170-085	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-546	REP-P 84-16-019
392-165-105	NEW 84-06-019	392-170-090	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-546	REP-E 84-16-020
392-165-110	NEW 84-06-019	392-170-090	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-551	AMD-P 84-16-019
392-165-115	NEW 84-06-019	392-170-095	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-551	AMD-E 84-16-020
392-165-120	NEW 84-06-019	392-170-095	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-559	NEW-P 84-16-019
392-165-125	NEW 84-06-019	392-171	AMD-C 84-11-087	392-171-559	NEW-E 84-16-020
392-165-130	NEW 84-06-019	392-171	AMD-C 84-13-018	392-171-561	AMD-P 84-16-019
392-165-135	NEW 84-06-019	392-171	AMD-C 84-14-018	392-171-561	AMD-E 84-16-020
392-165-140	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-295	NEW-P 84-03-013	392-171-566	AMD-P 84-03-038
392-165-142	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-295	NEW-W 84-09-001	392-171-566	AMD 84-11-037
392-165-145	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-295	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-171-566	REP-P 84-16-019
392-165-170	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-295	NEW 84-14-036	392-171-566	REP-E 84-16-020
392-165-180	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-325	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-571	REP-P 84-16-019
392-165-210	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-325	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-571	REP-E 84-16-020
392-165-240	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-331	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-171-576	AMD-P 84-16-019
392-165-245	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-331	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-171-576	AMD-E 84-16-020
392-165-260	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-331	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-596	AMD-P 84-17-129
392-165-265	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-331	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-601	AMD-P 84-17-129
392-165-302	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-351	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-171-721	AMD-P 84-10-075
392-165-304	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-351	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-171-731	AMD-P 84-03-013
392-165-310	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-351	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-731	AMD-W 84-09-001
392-165-315	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-351	AMD-E 84-13-031	392-171-731	AMD-P 84-10-075
392-165-320	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-351	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-731	AMD 84-14-036
392-165-322	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-366	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-173	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-325	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-366	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-173-003	NEW-P 84-17-130
392-165-327	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-366	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-005	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-330	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-366	AMD-E 84-13-031	392-173-010	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-332	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-366	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-015	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-340	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-381	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-020	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-345	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-381	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-025	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-350	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-382	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-173-030	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-360	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-382	NEW 84-14-036	392-173-035	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-365	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-383	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-173-040	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-425	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-383	NEW 84-14-036	392-173-045	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-430	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-384	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-173-050	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-440	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-384	NEW 84-14-036	392-173-055	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-445	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-386	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-065	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-450	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-386	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-075	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-455	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-391	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-080	AMD-P 84-17-130
392-165-460	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-391	AMD 84-14-036	392-184-003	NEW 84-05-026
392-165-500	NEW 84-06-019	392-171-401	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-184-005	NEW 84-05-026
392-170	NEW-C 84-11-086	392-171-401	AMD 84-14-036	392-184-010	NEW 84-05-026
392-170	NEW-C 84-13-017	392-171-406	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-184-015	NEW 84-05-026
392-170	NEW-C 84-14-017	392-171-406	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-184-020	NEW 84-05-026
392-170-005	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-406	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-184-025	NEW 84-05-026
392-170-005	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-406	AMD 84-14-036	392-185-003	NEW 84-05-016
392-170-010	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-411	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-185-005	AMD 84-05-016
392-170-010	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-411	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-185-140	REP 84-05-016
392-170-015	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-411	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-190-003	NEW-P 84-17-131
392-170-015	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-411	AMD 84-14-036	392-190-007	NEW-P 84-17-131
392-170-020	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-412	NEW 84-14-036	392-190-010	AMD-P 84-17-131
392-170-020	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-413	NEW-P 84-03-013	392-190-025	AMD-P 84-17-131
392-170-025	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-413	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-191-001	NEW-P 84-17-132
392-170-025	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-413	NEW 84-14-036	392-191-005	AMD-P 84-17-132
392-170-030	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-416	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-195-003	NEW-P 84-17-133
392-170-030	NEW 84-14-037	392-171-416	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-195-005	AMD-P 84-17-133
392-170-035	NEW-P 84-10-074	392-171-416	REP 84-14-036	392-195-010	AMD-P 84-17-133

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
392-195-015	AMD-P	84-17-133	434-28-040	REP-P	84-12-084	458-40-18713	NEW-P	84-10-052
392-195-020	AMD-P	84-17-133	434-28-040	REP-E	84-15-049	458-40-18713	NEW-E	84-14-048
392-195-025	AMD-P	84-17-133	434-28-040	REP	84-15-050	458-40-18713	NEW	84-14-049
392-200	AMD-P	84-17-134	440-44-030	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-40-18714	NEW-P	84-10-052
392-200-003	NEW-P	84-17-134	440-44-030	AMD	84-13-006	458-40-18714	NEW-E	84-14-048
392-200-005	AMD-P	84-17-134	440-44-030	AMD-E	84-14-040	458-40-18714	NEW	84-14-049
402-22-040	AMD-P	84-15-019	440-44-040	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-40-19005	NEW-P	84-05-041
415-02-090	NEW-P	84-17-093	440-44-040	AMD	84-13-006	458-40-19005	NEW	84-08-021
415-02-090	NEW-E	84-17-094	440-44-040	AMD-E	84-14-040	458-53-020	AMD-P	84-11-065
415-104-510	AMD	84-03-047	440-44-045	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-030	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-030	AMD-E	84-08-008	440-44-048	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-030	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-030	AMD-P	84-09-056	440-44-050	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-060	REP-P	84-11-065
419-14-030	AMD	84-12-043	440-44-050	AMD-P	84-15-019	458-53-060	REP	84-14-039
419-14-060	AMD-E	84-08-008	440-44-057	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-070	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-060	AMD-P	84-09-056	440-44-057	AMD-P	84-15-019	458-53-080	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-060	AMD	84-12-043	440-44-065	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-080	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-070	AMD-P	84-03-043	440-44-065	AMD	84-13-006	458-53-090	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-070	AMD-E	84-03-044	440-44-065	AMD-E	84-14-040	458-53-090	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-070	AMD-E	84-09-057	440-44-070	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-100	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-070	AMD	84-09-058	446-50-080	AMD-P	84-02-069	458-53-100	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-075	NEW-E	84-08-008	446-50-080	AMD	84-05-010	458-53-110	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-075	NEW-P	84-09-056	458-14-040	AMD-E	84-10-026	458-53-110	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-075	NEW	84-12-043	458-16-110	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-130	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-085	NEW-P	84-03-043	458-16-111	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-130	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-085	NEW-E	84-03-044	458-16-130	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-140	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-085	NEW-E	84-09-057	458-16-150	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-140	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-085	NEW	84-09-058	458-16-210	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-141	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-120	NEW-E	84-08-009	458-16-220	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-141	AMD	84-14-039
419-14-120	NEW-P	84-09-055	458-16-230	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-150	AMD-P	84-11-065
419-14-120	NEW	84-12-042	458-16-240	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-150	AMD	84-14-039
434-20	REP-C	84-14-045	458-16-260	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-160	AMD-P	84-11-065
434-20-010	REP-P	84-12-086	458-16-270	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-160	AMD	84-14-039
434-20-020	REP-P	84-12-086	458-16-280	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-163	NEW-P	84-11-065
434-20-030	REP-P	84-12-086	458-16-282	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-163	NEW	84-14-039
434-20-040	REP-P	84-12-086	458-18-010	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-165	AMD-P	84-11-065
434-20-050	REP-P	84-12-086	458-18-020	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-165	AMD	84-14-039
434-24	AMD-C	84-14-045	458-18-030	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-170	REP-P	84-11-065
434-24-005	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-18-050	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-170	REP	84-14-039
434-24-010	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-18-060	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-180	AMD-P	84-11-065
434-24-015	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-18-070	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-180	AMD	84-14-039
434-24-020	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-18-080	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-190	REP-P	84-11-065
434-24-025	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-18-100	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-190	REP	84-14-039
434-24-030	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-20-114	AMD-P	84-02-045	458-53-200	AMD-P	84-11-065
434-24-035	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-20-114	AMD-C	84-05-027	458-53-200	AMD	84-14-039
434-24-040	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-20-114	AMD-C	84-05-067	458-53-210	AMD-P	84-11-065
434-24-055	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-20-114	AMD	84-08-012	458-53-210	AMD	84-14-039
434-24-057	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-20-183	AMD-P	84-05-068	458-61-030	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-060	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-20-183	AMD-C	84-08-033	458-61-030	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-070	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-20-183	AMD	84-12-046	458-61-060	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-080	REP-P	84-12-086	458-20-238	OBJEC	84-08-043	458-61-060	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-085	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18600	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-080	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-090	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18600	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-080	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-095	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18700	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-100	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-100	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18700	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-100	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-105	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18700	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-210	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-110	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18700	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-210	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-115	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18701	REP-P	84-10-052	458-61-220	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-120	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18701	REP-E	84-14-048	458-61-220	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-130	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18701	REP	84-14-049	458-61-230	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-140	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18702	REP-P	84-10-052	458-61-230	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-150	REP-P	84-12-086	458-40-18702	REP-E	84-14-048	458-61-320	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-155	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18702	REP	84-14-049	458-61-320	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-160	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18703	REP-P	84-10-052	458-61-400	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-170	AMD-P	84-12-086	458-40-18703	REP-E	84-14-048	458-61-400	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-180	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18703	REP	84-14-049	458-61-510	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-190	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18704	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-510	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-200	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18704	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-570	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-210	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18704	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-590	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-220	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18705	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-590	AMD	84-17-002
434-24-230	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18705	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-680	AMD-P	84-11-040
434-24-240	NEW-P	84-12-086	458-40-18705	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-680	AMD	84-17-002
434-28-012	AMD-P	84-12-084	458-40-18706	AMD-P	84-10-052	460-16A-109	NEW-P	84-03-027
434-28-012	AMD-E	84-15-049	458-40-18706	AMD-E	84-14-048	460-16A-109	NEW	84-07-043
434-28-012	AMD	84-15-050	458-40-18706	AMD	84-14-049	463-06-040	AMD-P	84-03-046
434-28-020	AMD-P	84-12-084	458-40-18711	AMD-P	84-05-022	463-06-040	AMD	84-07-042
434-28-020	AMD-E	84-15-049	458-40-18711	AMD-E	84-05-023	463-46-010	REP-P	84-16-048
434-28-020	AMD	84-15-050	458-40-18711	AMD	84-08-020	463-46-020	REP-P	84-16-048

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
463-46-025	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-020	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-210-020	NEW	84-09-020
463-46-040	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-030	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-010	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-050	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-040	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-020	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-055	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-050	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-030	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-060	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-051	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-040	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-100	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-060	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-050	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-150	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-070	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-060	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-160	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-080	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-070	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-170	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-090	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-080	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-175	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-100	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-090	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-177	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-110	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-100	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-180	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-120	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-110	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-190	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-130	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-120	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-200	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-140	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-130	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-203	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-150	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-140	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-205	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-190	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-324-150	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-210	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-010	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-160	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-215	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-020	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-170	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-220	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-025	REP-P	84-16-004	478-324-180	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-225	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-055	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-190	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-230	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-060	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-200	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-240	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-455	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-210	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-245	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-460	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-220	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-260	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-510	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-025	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-270	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-660	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-040	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-300	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-680	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-050	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-305	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-704	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-060	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-310	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-800	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-070	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-320	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-880	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-080	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-330	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-904	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-090	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-340	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-910	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-100	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-345	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-912	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-110	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-350	REP-P	84-16-048	468-38-135	NEW-P	84-03-033	478-325-120	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-355	REP-P	84-16-048	468-38-135	NEW-E	84-03-034	478-325-130	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-360	REP-P	84-16-048	468-38-135	NEW	84-05-045	479-13-010	AMD-P	84-06-032
463-46-365	REP-P	84-16-048	468-38-235	AMD	84-04-011	479-13-010	AMD	84-11-014
463-46-370	REP-P	84-16-048	468-58-110	REP-P	84-03-032	479-13-060	AMD-P	84-06-032
463-46-375	REP-P	84-16-048	468-58-110	REP	84-05-044	479-13-060	AMD	84-11-014
463-46-390	REP-P	84-16-048	468-66-010	AMD-P	84-18-047	480-10-010	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-400	REP-P	84-16-048	468-66-030	AMD-P	84-18-047	480-10-020	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-405	REP-P	84-16-048	468-66-032	NEW-P	84-18-047	480-10-025	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-410	REP-P	84-16-048	468-70-050	AMD-P	84-18-047	480-10-030	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-420	REP-P	84-16-048	468-70-060	AMD-P	84-18-047	480-10-040	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-425	REP-P	84-16-048	468-70-080	AMD-P	84-18-047	480-10-050	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-440	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-010	AMD-P	84-06-050	480-10-055	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-442	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-010	AMD-C	84-10-001	480-10-060	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-444	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-010	AMD	84-10-002	480-10-100	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-450	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-010	AMD	84-11-052	480-10-150	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-455	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-020	AMD-P	84-06-050	480-10-160	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-460	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-020	AMD-C	84-10-001	480-10-170	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-465	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-020	AMD	84-10-002	480-10-175	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-470	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-020	AMD	84-11-052	480-10-180	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-480	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-030	AMD-P	84-06-050	480-10-190	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-485	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-030	AMD-C	84-10-001	480-10-200	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-490	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-030	AMD	84-10-002	480-10-203	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-495	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-030	AMD	84-11-052	480-10-205	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-500	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-040	AMD-P	84-06-050	480-10-210	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-510	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-040	AMD-C	84-10-001	480-10-215	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-520	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-040	AMD	84-11-052	480-10-220	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-530	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-070	AMD-P	84-06-050	480-10-225	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-535	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-070	AMD-C	84-10-001	480-10-230	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-540	REP-P	84-16-048	468-300-070	AMD	84-11-052	480-10-235	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-545	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-010	AMD-P	84-06-046	480-10-240	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-550	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-010	AMD	84-10-030	480-10-245	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-570	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-240	AMD-P	84-06-046	480-10-270	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-580	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-240	AMD	84-10-030	480-10-300	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-600	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-440	AMD-P	84-06-046	480-10-305	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-650	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-511	NEW-P	84-06-046	480-10-310	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-652	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-511	NEW	84-10-030	480-10-320	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-660	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-588	AMD-P	84-06-046	480-10-330	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-690	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD-P	84-06-046	480-10-340	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-695	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD-E	84-04-090	480-10-345	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-700	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD-E	84-08-052	480-10-350	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-830	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD	84-10-030	480-10-355	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-840	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD-P	84-11-062	480-10-360	REP-P	84-18-053
463-46-910	REP-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD	84-16-028	480-10-365	REP-P	84-18-053
463-47-010	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-210-010	NEW	84-09-020	480-10-370	REP-P	84-18-053

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
480-10-375	REP-P	84-18-053	480-30-120	AMD	84-15-023	484-20-125	REP-E	84-16-079
480-10-390	REP-P	84-18-053	480-30-130	AMD-P	84-12-081	484-20-130	REP-E	84-16-079
480-10-400	REP-P	84-18-053	480-30-130	AMD-E	84-12-082	484-20-155	REP-E	84-16-079
480-10-405	REP-P	84-18-053	480-30-130	AMD	84-15-023	490-300-010	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-410	REP-P	84-18-053	480-40-080	AMD-P	84-12-077	490-300-010	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-420	REP-P	84-18-053	480-40-080	AMD	84-15-024	490-300-020	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-425	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95	NEW-C	84-04-012	490-300-020	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-440	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95	RESCIND	84-07-046	490-300-030	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-442	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-010	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-300-030	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-444	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-010	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-300-040	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-446	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-010	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-300-040	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-450	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-010	NEW	84-10-017	490-300-050	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-455	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-020	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-300-050	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-460	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-020	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-300-060	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-465	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-020	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-300-060	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-480	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-020	NEW	84-10-017	490-300-070	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-485	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-030	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-300-070	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-490	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-030	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-300-080	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-495	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-030	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-300-080	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-510	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-030	NEW	84-10-017	490-300-085	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-520	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-040	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-300-085	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-530	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-040	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-300-090	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-535	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-040	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-300-090	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-540	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-040	NEW	84-10-017	490-300-100	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-545	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-050	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-300-100	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-550	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-050	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-300-110	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-570	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-050	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-300-110	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-580	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-050	NEW	84-10-017	490-300-120	NEW-E	84-03-024
480-10-600	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-060	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-300-120	NEW	84-07-006
480-10-650	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-060	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-500-050	AMD-P	84-15-016
480-10-652	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-060	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-500-050	AMD-E	84-15-017
480-10-660	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-060	NEW	84-10-017	490-500-050	AMD	84-18-023
480-10-690	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-070	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-500-055	AMD-P	84-07-005
480-10-695	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-070	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-500-055	AMD	84-10-045
480-10-700	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-070	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-500-110	AMD-P	84-15-016
480-10-710	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-070	NEW	84-10-017	490-500-110	AMD-E	84-15-017
480-10-810	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-080	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-500-110	AMD	84-18-023
480-10-830	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-080	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-500-120	AMD-P	84-15-016
480-10-835	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-080	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-500-120	AMD-E	84-15-017
480-10-840	REP-P	84-18-053	480-95-080	NEW	84-10-017	490-500-120	AMD	84-18-023
480-11-010	NEW-P	84-18-053	480-95-090	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-500-190	AMD-P	84-16-038
480-11-020	NEW-P	84-18-053	480-95-090	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-500-190	AMD-E	84-16-039
480-11-030	NEW-P	84-18-053	480-95-090	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-500-420	AMD-P	84-07-005
480-12-350	AMD-P	84-16-046	480-95-090	NEW	84-10-017	490-500-420	AMD	84-10-045
480-12-350	AMD-E	84-16-047	480-95-100	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-500-420	AMD-P	84-16-038
480-30-010	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-95-100	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-500-420	AMD-E	84-16-039
480-30-010	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-95-100	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-500-525	AMD-P	84-15-016
480-30-010	AMD	84-15-023	480-95-100	NEW	84-10-017	490-500-525	AMD-E	84-15-017
480-30-020	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-95-110	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-500-525	AMD	84-18-023
480-30-020	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-95-110	NEW-C	84-07-045	490-600-045	AMD-E	84-03-025
480-30-020	AMD	84-15-023	480-95-110	NEW-E	84-07-047	490-600-045	AMD	84-07-007
480-30-030	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-95-110	NEW	84-10-017	490-600-071	AMD-E	84-03-025
480-30-030	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-95-120	NEW-E	84-04-013	490-600-071	AMD	84-07-007
480-30-030	AMD	84-15-023	480-95-120	NEW-C	84-07-045	516-73-010	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-040	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-95-120	NEW-E	84-07-047	516-73-020	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-040	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-95-120	NEW	84-10-017	516-73-030	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-040	AMD	84-15-023	480-95-125	NEW-C	84-07-045	516-73-040	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-050	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-95-125	NEW-E	84-07-047	516-73-050	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-050	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-95-125	NEW	84-10-017	516-73-055	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-050	AMD	84-15-023	480-120-088	AMD-C	84-02-068	516-73-060	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-060	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-120-088	AMD-C	84-03-051	516-73-065	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-060	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-120-088	AMD-C	84-05-062	516-73-080	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-060	AMD	84-15-023	480-120-088	AMD-P	84-06-057	516-73-085	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-070	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-120-088	AMD	84-09-054	516-73-090	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-070	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-125	REP-E	84-04-031	516-73-095	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-070	AMD	84-15-023	480-149-060	AMD-P	84-12-081	516-73-100	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-090	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-149-060	AMD-E	84-12-082	516-73-105	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-090	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-149-060	AMD	84-15-023	516-73-110	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-090	AMD	84-15-023	480-149-070	AMD-P	84-12-081	516-73-130	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-100	AMD-P	84-12-081	480-149-070	AMD-E	84-12-082	516-73-135	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-100	AMD-E	84-12-082	480-149-070	AMD	84-15-023	516-73-140	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-100	AMD	84-15-023	484-20-010	AMD-E	84-16-079	516-73-145	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-110	AMD-P	84-12-081	484-20-090	AMD-E	84-16-079	516-73-155	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-110	AMD-E	84-12-082	484-20-100	AMD-E	84-16-079	516-73-160	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-110	AMD	84-15-023	484-20-105	AMD-E	84-16-079	516-73-165	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-120	AMD-P	84-12-081	484-20-110	AMD-E	84-16-079	516-73-170	REP-P	84-18-054
480-30-120	AMD-E	84-12-082	484-20-120	AMD-E	84-16-079	516-73-190	REP-P	84-18-054

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #
516-73-195	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-200	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-205	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-210	REP-P	84-18-054

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

ACCOUNTANCY, BOARD OF		AGRICULTURE—cont.	
Definitions		Milk haulers	84-15-054
generally accepted auditing standards	84-06-021	84-18-055	
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE		Milk tanks	84-15-054
Boats, 5 tons and over, transfer	84-08-043	84-18-055	
Public disclosure commission,		Milk, suspension of grade A permit	84-15-054
WAC 390-20-110	84-18-014	Mint	84-04-018
ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES			84-10-046
(See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND		Miscellaneous commodities	
HANDICAPPED)		buckwheat	84-03-045
AGRICULTURE		Miscellaneous services	84-09-007
Agricultural pests, quarantine	84-06-054		84-12-008
Alcohol blend gasoline	84-07-026		84-14-029
	84-10-057		84-14-033
	84-12-040	Peas, inspection fees	84-14-065
Apple maggot, quarantine	84-06-054		84-16-007
	84-18-056	Pesticide regulation	84-05-014
Beans, inspection fees	84-14-065		84-09-011
	84-16-007	Phytopathological inspections	84-13-014
Blossoming clover, alfalfa, and mint	84-05-066	Pollen shedding corn, insecticide use	84-05-065
	84-09-012		84-09-013
Bonding and storing of agricultural commodities	84-06-058	Potato certification	84-08-067
Brucellosis	84-02-028		84-11-051
	84-04-083	Quarantine, agricultural pests,	
	84-08-038	gypsy moth, apple maggot	84-06-054
Buckwheat	84-03-045		84-10-039
Buckwheat and storage examinations	84-06-036	Seed certification fees and standards	84-10-078
Bulk milk haulers	84-15-054		84-13-041
	84-18-055	Seed testing lab fees	84-10-079
Calfhood vaccination	84-08-037		84-13-042
Cattle	84-02-028	Tuberculosis	84-02-028
	84-04-083	Weeds (See NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD)	
	84-08-037	Wheat seed to Saudi Arabia	84-13-014
Contemporary grain storage	84-06-058	APPLE ADVERTISING COMMISSION	
	84-09-069	Delinquent assessments collection	
	84-10-021	procedure	84-16-003
Corn seed certification and fees	84-10-078		84-16-062
	84-13-041	ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR	
Cranberries, marketing order	84-05-055	Examination	84-04-028
	84-12-041	Reciprocity	84-04-028
Criminal justice training for agricultural		ASIAN-AMERICAN AFFAIRS,	
officers	84-07-041	COMMISSION ON	
Dairies, preparer lien, AGO	84-13-030	Meetings	84-04-023
EDB prohibited	84-11-063		84-11-030
EDB tolerance level established	84-05-009	ATTORNEY GENERAL, OFFICE OF THE	
	84-06-040	Consumer protection	
	84-09-059	name change	84-07-035
	84-12-034		84-10-031
Egg assessment	84-08-066	organization change	84-07-035
	84-11-019		84-10-031
Forest reproductive material		Index	84-07-035
certification standards	84-10-077		84-10-031
	84-13-079	Organization change	84-07-035
Gasoline, blended with alcohol	84-07-026		84-10-031
Goats	84-02-028	Public records request	84-07-035
Grain inspection services, fees	84-14-033		84-10-031
	84-14-065	ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS	
	84-16-007	Athletes, industrial insurance coverage	84-05-030
Grain storage, contemporary	84-06-058	Boundary review board jurisdiction	
	84-09-069	over intercounty municipal annexation	84-06-044
	84-10-021	Convention and trade center, bids	84-16-088
Grass seed certification	84-10-080	Corporation notices of delinquency	84-01-036
	84-13-043	Dairies, preparer lien	84-13-030
Gypsy moth, quarantine	84-06-054	Economic development councils	84-07-009
Hay, inspection fees	84-14-065	First Avenue South Bridge,	
Importation of animals	84-12-083	service district	84-06-034
	84-16-022	Hydraulic permit denial	84-05-019
Inspection fees	84-09-003	Industrial insurance funds, investment	84-18-044
	84-10-037	Judges pro tem and visiting	
	84-11-089	judges compensation	84-17-066
	84-14-033	Landlord and tenant, interest entitlement	84-17-028
	84-14-065	Marriage solemnization by judges pro tem	84-13-002
	84-16-007	MWBE, application to public works	84-08-025
Livestock, general	84-08-037	Parks and recreation commission,	
importation	84-12-083	boating rule authority	84-05-004
	84-16-022		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS—cont.		BUCODA, CITY OF	
Platting and subdivisions	84-01-055	Shoreline management master program	84-12-085
Port districts			84-14-103
annexation of noncontiguous territory	84-10-012		84-18-041
voter approval of tax levies	84-06-003		
School transportation contracts	84-04-053	CENTRALIA COLLEGE, OTCC, and GHEC	
SEPA and boundary review boards	84-06-044	(District 12)	
Sheriff		Meeting schedule	84-03-010
authority to fix salaries of deputies	84-06-060		84-05-028
found money, may not keep	84-14-032		84-11-029
Surplus line broker	84-01-027		84-14-022
Tax refunds	84-17-118		84-18-003
Water wells, eminent domain	84-17-047		84-18-030
Weed district assessments	84-03-039	CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY	
Workers' compensation, self-insurer, injury and preexisting disability	84-13-059	Campaign purposes, use of facilities	84-09-040
			84-12-027
		Firearms, explosives, dangerous chemicals	84-09-040
			84-12-027
BANKS (See GENERAL ADMINISTRATION)		Meetings	84-14-072
		Parking and traffic	84-02-013
			84-02-014
			84-08-044
BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE		CHILD CARE (See DAY CARE)	
(District 8)		CHIROPRACTIC DISCIPLINARY BOARD	
Admissions	84-09-050	Billing	84-01-054
	84-12-006	Ethical standards	84-01-054
	84-15-033	Excessive charges	84-01-054
Financial aid	84-09-050	Future care contracts	84-01-054
	84-12-006	Identification	84-01-054
	84-15-033	Pelvic or prostate exam	84-01-054
General operating policies	84-04-049	Telephone listings	84-01-054
	84-07-039		
Meetings	84-01-075	CLARK COLLEGE (District 14)	
Parking fees	84-04-062	Meetings	84-14-073
	84-07-040		
Registration	84-09-050	CLALLAM COUNTY	
	84-12-006	Shoreline management master program	84-01-084
	84-15-033		84-06-042
Residency classifications	84-09-050		84-08-030
	84-12-006		
Schedule of fees	84-09-050		
	84-12-006		
	84-15-033		
Sexual harassment policy	84-04-049	COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE	
	84-07-039	SEPA regulations	84-06-033
			84-07-033
BELLINGHAM, CITY OF		COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 1	
Shoreline management master program	84-03-057	(See PENINSULA COLLEGE)	
	84-04-074	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 4	
	84-04-077	(See SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE)	
	84-08-029	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 6	
BLAINE, CITY OF		(See SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
Shoreline management master program	84-09-086	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 8	
	84-13-034	(See BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
	84-16-006	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 9	
	84-18-077	(See HIGHLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
BLIND, DEPARTMENT OF		COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 10	
SERVICES FOR THE		(See GREEN RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
Child and family services	84-01-044	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 11	
Disclosure	84-01-040	(See FORT STEILACOOM	
Independent living services	84-01-045	COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
Physical and informational accessibility	84-01-041	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 12	
Prevention of blindness program	84-10-033	(See CENTRALIA COLLEGE, OTCC AND	
	84-14-034	GHEC)	
Public records	84-01-040	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 14	
Vending facility program	84-01-043	(See CLARK COLLEGE)	
	84-06-055	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 17	
	84-09-048	(See SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGES)	
Vocational rehabilitation services	84-01-042	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 19	
	84-15-015	(See COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE)	
	84-16-052	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 21	
BOARD OF PRACTICAL NURSING		(See WHATCOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
(See PRACTICAL NURSING, BOARD OF)		COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 22	
BOATS (See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF;		(See TACOMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE)	
PARKS AND RECREATION)			
BOXING COMMISSION			
Practice and procedure	84-13-051		
	84-16-035		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 23 (See EDMONDS AND EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGES)		CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.	
COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION, BOARD FOR		Medical/health care	84-13-007 84-13-075 84-16-066 84-09-065 84-09-066
Contractual educational services	84-18-045	Strip search and body cavity searches	84-09-065
costs and fees	84-01-038	Use of force	84-09-066
Instructor certification	84-08-054	CORRECTIONS STANDARDS BOARD	
Meetings	84-11-088 84-12-015	Conduct rules	84-16-043
Tuition and fee waiver		Definitions	84-17-139
low-income students	84-08-031	Fire prevention and suppression	84-16-045
unemployed and underemployed		Maximum capacities	84-16-041
state residents	84-17-055 84-18-046	Services	84-16-044
Vocational instructor certification	84-03-004 84-06-052	Special detention facilities	
		classification and uses	84-17-139
COMMUNITY ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION BOARD		custodial care standards	84-17-139
Public works		physical plant standards	84-17-139
loan and grant applications	84-16-053	Use of force	84-16-042
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF		Work release facilities	
Community services block grant state plan	84-17-100	classification and uses	84-17-139
Local economic development		custodial care standards	84-17-139
matching fund program	84-11-101	COUNCIL FOR POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION	
Low-income energy assistance program	84-14-091	Displaced homemaker program	84-10-048 84-14-084 84-10-027 84-10-043 84-14-024
Meetings	84-10-028	Residency status for higher education	
Name change, order assuming			
and reaffirming rules	84-14-064	COUNTY ROAD ADMINISTRATION BOARD	
Winter utility moratorium program	84-18-072 84-18-073	Rural arterial program	
		account funds apportionment	84-01-010 84-16-065 84-01-009 84-11-064 84-16-065 84-01-012 84-01-012 84-01-015 84-01-012 84-16-065 84-01-016 84-16-065 84-01-009 84-01-013 84-16-065 84-01-010 84-01-011 84-16-065 84-16-065 84-01-014
CONSERVATION COMMISSION		administration	
Meetings	84-02-071 84-09-019 84-17-135	audit	84-01-010 84-16-065 84-01-009 84-11-064 84-16-065 84-01-012 84-01-012 84-01-015 84-01-012 84-16-065 84-01-016 84-16-065 84-01-009 84-01-013 84-16-065 84-01-010 84-01-011 84-16-065 84-16-065 84-01-014
CONSORTIUM FOR AUTOMATED LIBRARY SERVICES		certification	84-01-012
Meetings	84-11-026	design standards	84-01-015
CONVENTION AND TRADE CENTER		eligibility	84-01-012 84-16-065 84-01-016 84-16-065 84-01-009 84-01-013 84-16-065 84-01-010 84-01-011 84-16-065 84-16-065 84-01-014
Bids, AGO	84-16-088	local matching requirements	84-01-016 84-16-065 84-01-009 84-01-013 84-16-065 84-01-010 84-01-011 84-16-065 84-16-065 84-01-014
Meetings	84-02-015 84-05-064 84-10-004 84-16-069 84-18-049	major and minor collectors	84-01-009
		project approval process	84-01-013 84-16-065 84-01-010 84-01-011 84-16-065 84-16-065 84-01-014
CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF		ratio computation	84-01-010
Community residential facilities,		regional prioritization	84-01-011 84-16-065 84-16-065 84-01-014
siting	84-08-023 84-11-032	six-year program adoption	84-16-065
Criminal justice reimbursement costs	84-08-060 84-11-033 84-12-067 84-12-068 84-15-053 84-11-033 84-14-076 84-15-041 84-17-058 84-03-014 84-06-009 84-11-067 84-14-077	1984, trust account fund allocation	84-01-014
contingency plan expenses	84-11-033	CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION	
Discipline in prisons	84-14-076 84-15-041 84-17-058	Agricultural officer training	84-07-041 84-13-052 84-17-097 84-17-097 84-17-097 84-01-074 84-17-097
Impact funds, political subdivisions	84-03-014 84-06-009 84-11-067 84-14-077	Basic corrections training	84-17-097
Jail and medical cost reimbursement		Group life and youth camp curriculum	84-17-097
to cities and counties	84-12-067 84-12-068	Juvenile detention workers curriculum	84-17-097
Juvenile offenders, transfer		Meetings	84-01-074
to correction system	84-06-016 84-06-025	Officers academy curriculum	84-17-097
Letters per indigent inmates	84-04-045 84-04-046 84-08-011	DANGEROUS WASTE (See ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF)	
Maximum capacities	84-09-067	DAY CARE	
		Group homes, licensing	84-02-005
		Handicapped children	
		licensing requirements	84-02-005
		Licensing requirements for	
		child care agencies	84-02-005 84-06-030
		DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE	
		Change of investment mode	84-12-064 84-14-083 84-17-033 84-12-064 84-14-083 84-17-033
		Modification of deferral	84-12-064 84-14-083 84-17-033

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

DENTAL DISCIPLINARY BOARD		ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF	
Patient abandonment	84-02-076	Air pollution	
	84-05-070	air contaminant sources	84-16-077
	84-18-070	arsenic standards	84-04-076
Uniform Disciplinary Act	84-18-071		84-10-019
DENTAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF		joint public hearing,	
Examination content	84-04-087	ambient lead standard	84-14-095
	84-07-050	Automotive oil recycling	84-10-061
Examination results	84-07-048		84-12-069
	84-11-025		84-14-030
DENTAL HYGIENE EXAMINING COMMITTEE			84-16-005
Examination	84-04-088	Dangerous waste regulation	84-09-083
	84-07-049		84-09-088
	84-10-063	accumulating on-site	84-14-031
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED		carcinogenic wastes	84-12-045
 AND HANDICAPPED			84-14-031
Adult residential treatment facilities		closure and post-closure	84-14-031
determination of need	84-15-012	closure performance	84-12-045
eligibility	84-15-012	demonstration permit	84-14-031
monthly maintenance standard	84-04-004	designation and exemptions	84-12-045
	84-04-005		84-14-031
	84-07-016	EP toxicity characteristics	84-12-045
	84-13-080	general requirements	84-14-031
	84-17-072	generator waste accumulation	84-12-045
payment standards	84-15-012	generic dangerous waste numbers	84-14-031
Barrier free participation	84-01-068	identifying solid waste	84-14-031
Community alternatives program		land disposal/groundwater	
(CAP) project	84-01-032	monitoring standards	84-04-075
	84-01-033		84-07-057
	84-04-009	manifest	84-09-088
	84-04-010	moderate risk waste standards	84-14-031
	84-04-066		84-04-075
	84-07-018		84-07-057
Congregate care		petitions	84-09-088
eligible persons	84-15-012	petitions for designation changes	84-14-031
payment standards	84-15-012	procedures for decision making	84-12-045
Dependent and vulnerable, protection of	84-14-007		84-12-045
Fair hearings, DSHS	84-08-015	recycled, reclaimed, and	84-14-031
	84-12-032	recovered wastes	
	84-15-038	recycling process involving	84-14-031
Fire protection standards	84-09-038	solid wastes	84-14-031
	84-11-072	recycling standards	84-04-075
	84-14-015		84-07-057
Group homes, licensing	84-02-005		84-09-083
Home aid resources	84-12-036		84-12-045
	84-15-058		84-14-031
IMR facilities		sampling and testing methods	84-14-031
annual cost reports	84-15-020	special storage time limits	84-12-045
	84-15-021	special treatment demonstration permits	84-12-045
definitions	84-15-020	temporary exclusions extended	84-02-027
	84-15-021	test methods	84-12-045
field audits	84-05-056	transporter identification numbers	84-12-045
	84-09-018	transporters, requirements	84-14-031
inflation adjustment	84-15-020	waste characteristics	84-14-031
	84-15-021	Hazardous waste fee regulations	84-05-012
maximum compensation of administrators	84-04-056	Instream resources protection program	
	84-09-032	Kennedy-Goldsborough WRIA	84-04-014
rates	84-15-020	Motor vehicle emission inspection	
	84-15-021	Spokane start date	84-03-056
reimbursement	84-15-020		84-09-087
	84-15-021	Municipal wastewater treatment	
schedule of per capita cost	84-15-004	construction grants priority list	84-10-011
	84-15-005	NPDES permit program	84-07-058
	84-18-022		84-08-078
Parking (See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)			84-11-023
Program option rules	84-03-054		84-11-024
Services	84-12-036		84-14-094
	84-15-058		84-15-002
			84-17-136
			84-17-137
EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY		Oil or natural gas	
Affirmative action policy	84-09-030	marine waters	84-01-028
	84-13-053	Okanogan river basin water resources	
Council vacancies	84-17-040	management program	84-07-056
Elections/schedules, polling places	84-17-040		84-13-076

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

SEPA
84-05-020
84-05-021
84-09-081
84-13-037
84-10-049
84-13-036

model ordinance for adoption

Shoreline management master programs
Bellingham 84-03-057
84-04-074
84-04-077
84-08-029
Blaine 84-09-086
84-13-035
84-16-006
84-18-077
Bucoda 84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
Clallam county 84-01-084
84-06-042
84-08-030
Edmonds 84-07-054
84-07-060
84-10-050
King county 84-03-057
84-07-025
Kitsap county 84-03-058
84-08-042
Klickitat county 84-01-085
84-06-043
Lacey 84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
Lake Stevens 84-02-075
Mason county 84-14-102
Olympia 84-04-078
84-06-041
84-07-059
84-08-028
84-10-051
84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
Pacific county 84-02-072
84-16-076
Renton 84-14-101
Richland 84-02-073
San Juan county **84-18-078**
Selah 84-04-079
84-08-003
Skagit county 84-04-079
84-08-003
Snohomish county 84-02-074
Spokane county 84-03-057
84-07-025
Tacoma 84-01-085
84-06-043
84-07-055
84-11-015
84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
Thurston county 84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
Tumwater 84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
Whatcom county 84-01-085
84-06-043
Yelm 84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041
84-08-079
84-06-023

State/EPA agreement
Underground inspection control program

ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Waste discharge permit program 84-02-070
84-06-023
84-08-078

Water
underground injection control program 84-02-070

**EDMONDS AND EVERETT
COMMUNITY COLLEGES
(District 23)**
Edmonds
Student records 84-01-066
Everett
Meeting schedule 84-02-001
84-03-011
84-09-075

EDMONDS, CITY OF
Shoreline management master program 84-07-054
84-07-060
84-10-050

**EDUCATIONAL SERVICES REGISTRATION
(See VOCATIONAL EDUCATION)**

EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF
Adult education 84-17-089
Courses of study and equivalencies 84-17-087
Educational service districts 84-08-047
84-08-058
84-08-059
84-11-044
84-17-084
election of board members 84-08-050
84-11-045
84-17-085
High school graduation requirements 84-08-076
84-11-049
Meetings 84-01-053
84-08-046
84-17-082
School accreditation 84-08-075
84-11-050
84-17-088
Secondary education
State assistance in providing
school plant facilities 84-04-084
84-07-036
84-08-048
84-08-049
84-11-046
84-11-047
84-11-048
84-17-083
84-17-086
State support of public schools 84-08-051
84-11-043

EMERGENCY SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
Classes of emergency workers, etc. 84-08-074
84-11-022
Emergency management assistance funds
criteria for allocation 84-01-022
distribution 84-01-022
Local emergency services organizations 84-01-023
Local emergency services plans 84-01-024
Local emergency services program 84-01-025
Mt. St. Helens, entry or occupancy 84-11-054
84-11-055

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT
Claimant information 84-10-022
84-13-050
Conditional payment 84-10-022
84-10-023
84-13-050
Council meeting 84-09-005
Overpayments, offsets 84-02-061
Payment of benefits, not a
determination of allowance 84-13-050
Pending of benefit claims

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT—cont.		FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF	
notice	84-02-061	(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.	
	84-09-033	shortbelly rockfish	84-02-011
	84-09-034		84-11-001
	84-13-050		84-15-034
ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL			84-16-013
Bimonthly meetings	84-03-046		84-17-043
	84-07-042		84-18-050
SEPA	84-16-048	widow rockfish	84-02-011
ENERGY OFFICE			84-11-001
SEPA	84-17-067		84-15-034
EQUIPMENT, COMMISSION ON			84-16-013
Reflectorized warning devices	84-14-023		84-17-043
	84-17-016	gear identification	84-18-050
EXECUTIVE ORDERS		Indians	84-13-078
(See GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE)		removes obsolete language	84-08-065
FERRY SYSTEM			84-11-098
(See TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF)		herring, etc.	84-15-008
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF		receiving tickets, nontreaty	84-08-007
(See OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT)		salmon	
FIRE MARSHAL		aquaculture exception,	
Guard animals, premises to be posted	84-05-013	pen-raised fish	84-08-065
	84-08-018		84-11-098
Group care facilities		Chehalis river	84-06-022
severely and multiply-handicapped	84-09-038		84-06-051
	84-11-072	coast, Willapa harbor, Grays harbor management	84-18-010
	84-14-015	and catch reporting area	84-15-008
FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF		Columbia river	84-05-036
(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)			84-05-037
<u>Agency procedures, etc.</u>			84-06-008
code recodification, WSR/WAC revisions	84-03-059		84-06-022
	84-05-046		84-14-010
hydraulic permit denial, AGO	84-05-019	egg sales	84-17-022
hydraulic project approval	84-04-047	gill net - rules	84-17-095
	84-18-074		84-02-044
major revisions	84-04-091	Grays Harbor and tributaries	84-13-078
	84-08-014		84-15-008
SEPA	84-16-083		84-06-051
<u>Commercial</u>			84-11-097
agency procedures, major revisions, etc.	84-04-091	Grays Harbor gill net season	84-15-008
aquaculture permits	84-02-044		84-14-092
bottomfish		Grays Harbor management and catch reporting	84-15-008
herring	84-09-078	area boundaries	84-11-097
pacific hake	84-02-012		84-14-092
	84-06-007	Indian gear identification	84-15-008
	84-07-002	lawful and unlawful acts	84-13-078
pacific ocean perch	84-02-011	off-reservation Indian	84-13-078
	84-11-001	subsistence fishing	84-03-059
	84-15-034		84-05-046
	84-16-013		84-10-042
	84-17-043		84-11-058
	84-18-050		84-12-044
pacific whiting	84-05-025		84-14-012
	84-06-007	Pacific Ocean troll fishery	84-10-024
	84-07-002		84-11-011
	84-08-004		84-17-021
rockfish	84-02-011	Puget Sound - closed areas	84-13-078
	84-11-001	Puget Sound salmon management and	
	84-15-034	catch reporting areas	84-13-045
	84-16-013		84-13-078
	84-17-043		
	84-18-050		
sablefish	84-02-011		
	84-11-001		
	84-15-034		
	84-16-013		
	84-17-043		
	84-18-050		
seasons and lawful gear	84-15-008		

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF

(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.

Puget Sound restrictions

84-01-021
84-01-030
84-01-039
84-01-058
84-01-063
84-02-018
84-02-043
84-09-037
84-10-015
84-11-010
84-12-060
84-13-044
84-14-059
84-14-093
84-15-009
84-15-030
84-15-039
84-15-069
84-16-014
84-16-040
84-16-055
84-16-064
84-16-074
84-17-019
84-17-025
84-17-045
84-17-054
84-17-064
84-17-075
84-17-081
84-17-092
84-18-007
84-18-008
84-18-042
84-18-043
84-18-075
84-18-076
84-13-078
84-11-013
84-17-022
84-17-095
84-08-065
84-11-098
84-13-078
84-14-092
84-15-008
84-16-057
84-16-082
84-17-068
84-18-005

Willapa harbor, salmon management
and catch reporting areas 84-14-092
84-15-008
Willapa harbor seasons, gear, mesh 84-11-097
84-14-092
84-15-008

Yakima, Warm Springs,
Umatilla, Nez Perce 84-05-036
84-10-042
84-11-058
84-12-044
84-14-012
84-17-022
84-17-095
84-12-028

shad 84-13-061
shellfish 84-14-009
crab **84-18-019**

razor clams 84-01-029
84-07-023

shrimp 84-11-028
squid regulations 84-04-044
84-10-010
84-16-073

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF

(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.

sturgeon

84-02-049
84-04-043
84-04-060
84-05-006
84-05-035
84-11-097
84-15-008
84-16-017
84-16-082

Personal use rules
herring 84-08-005
lingcod 84-08-005
recreational fisheries, 1984-85 seasons 84-03-060
84-09-026

salmon 84-07-029
Apple Cove Point to Edwards Point
barbed/barbless hooks 84-10-041
84-13-084
84-16-030
84-16-056
84-15-035
84-12-022
84-17-076
84-05-042
84-07-022
84-08-024
84-14-011
84-14-061
84-15-010
84-16-036
84-17-065
84-18-002
84-08-005
84-09-028
84-16-075
84-17-106
84-12-023

Cowlitz river 84-08-005
Dungeness bay 84-09-028
Henderson bay 84-16-075
Humptulips river 84-17-106
Icicle river 84-12-023
lakes 84-08-005
Armstrong 84-09-028
Baker 84-08-005
Clear 84-08-005
Cushman 84-08-005
Goodwin 84-08-005
McMurray 84-08-005
Merwin 84-08-005
Sammamish 84-17-044
84-18-004
84-08-005
84-15-001
84-15-029
84-15-065
84-16-018
84-16-054
84-17-044
84-18-004
84-16-008
84-08-005
84-08-005
84-08-005
84-08-005
84-10-041
84-11-002
84-13-085
84-15-035
84-15-040
84-16-012
84-16-029
84-17-024
84-17-063
84-18-020
84-18-051
84-08-005
84-08-005
84-17-107
84-08-005

Point Partridge
punchcard areas 84-08-005
area 4 84-17-107
area 5 84-08-005

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF (See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.		FOREST PRODUCTS—cont.	
marking sport caught fish	84-13-032	hauling distance zones	84-02-040
area 6	84-08-005		84-02-041
marking sport caught fish	84-13-032		84-10-052
area 8	84-08-005		84-14-048
area 9	84-08-005	small harvester option	84-14-049
areas 10, 11, 13	84-14-071		84-02-040
area 12	84-08-005		84-02-041
saltwater seasons and bag limits	84-12-025		84-10-052
	84-16-012		84-14-048
	84-16-029	stumpage values	84-14-049
	84-17-024		84-02-040
	84-17-063		84-02-041
	84-18-020		84-05-022
	84-18-051		84-05-023
Shilshole bay	84-08-005		84-08-020
Skagit river and adjacent			84-10-052
saltwater area	84-16-009		84-14-048
sport salmon catch record	84-08-005	stumpage value areas	84-14-049
Stillaguamish river	84-14-060		84-02-040
taxidermic preparation	84-13-032		84-02-041
Wenatchee river	84-16-008		84-10-052
Whatcom creek	84-17-034		84-14-048
shellfish		timber pile volume	84-14-049
agency procedures, major revisions, etc.	84-04-091		84-02-040
bag limits	84-08-005	timber pole volume	84-02-041
crab	84-08-005		84-02-040
	84-12-024	timber quality code	84-02-041
	84-13-015		84-02-041
English camp	84-08-005		84-10-052
oysters	84-08-005		84-14-048
shrimp	84-11-028		84-14-049
sturgeon	84-08-005		
FOOD STAMPS		FORT STEILACOOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,		(District 11)	
DEPARTMENT OF)		Meetings	84-01-020
FORECAST COUNCIL			84-04-052
Created	84-03-061		84-05-047
			84-09-006
FOREST FIRE ADVISORY BOARD			84-09-041
Meetings	84-13-055	Personnel guidelines	
FOREST PRACTICES BOARD		administration	84-01-051
Definitions	84-13-033	faculty	84-01-051
Meetings	84-01-052	professional personnel	84-01-051
	84-03-040	specialization areas	84-01-051
	84-03-052	Student senate meeting	84-09-042
	84-08-034	FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS,	
	84-13-033	BOARD OF	
	84-13-035	Accrediting approval	84-08-061
	84-14-045		84-11-059
Open Public Meetings Act	84-18-021	School approval	84-08-061
Policies and authorities	84-13-033		84-11-059
SEPA	84-13-033	Uniform Disciplinary Act	84-18-067
	84-18-021	GAMBLING COMMISSION	
FOREST PRODUCTS		(See also LOTTERY COMMISSION)	
Reproductive material certification standards	84-10-077	Bingo	
	84-13-079	accounting systems	84-17-061
Timber tax		activity reports	84-17-061
conversion definitions and factors	84-02-040	agricultural fairs	84-09-064
	84-02-041		84-10-006
definitions	84-02-040	change of premises	84-13-038
	84-02-041		84-09-064
	84-10-052		84-10-006
	84-14-048		84-13-038
	84-14-049	equipment	84-01-026
excise tax credit for personal		net income requirements	84-01-026
property tax	84-05-041	receipts limit	84-01-026
	84-08-021	Bona fide charitable and nonprofit organizations	
general	84-14-048	gambling receipts	84-17-061
	84-14-049	required information	84-01-026
harvester adjustments	84-02-040	social card games and dice	84-13-038
	84-02-041		84-16-011
	84-10-052	Card game fees	84-17-061
	84-14-048	Card rooms	84-16-011
	84-14-049	Card tournaments	84-17-061

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

GAMBLING COMMISSION

(See also **LOTTERY COMMISSION**)—cont.

Coin-operated gambling device	84-09-064 84-10-006
Commission meeting	84-16-011 84-17-061
Fees	84-01-026 84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038 84-14-035 84-15-044 84-17-062
change of location, date, name	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
Fund raising events	
activity report required	84-16-011
bingo	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
bona fide member of organization	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
licensees may join together	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038 84-16-011 84-17-060
maximum amount raised	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
Gross receipt limits	84-01-026
Income limits	84-01-026
Inspection services stamp	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
Joint events	84-13-038
Licenses	
change of name	84-13-038
death or incapacity	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
distributor's representative	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
effect of exceeding class income limit	84-01-026
lesser requirements removed	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
loss or destruction	84-13-038
transfer	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
Permit	
loss or destruction	84-13-038
Prizes, control of	84-17-062
Pull tabs	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-10-040 84-13-038 84-14-035 84-17-062
Punchboards	84-10-040 84-13-038 84-14-035
Raffles	
separate premises	84-09-064 84-10-006 84-13-038
Revenue understating	84-01-026 84-17-061
Stamp numbers on invoices	84-10-040 84-13-038

GAME, DEPARTMENT OF

Agency procedures	
director empowered to alter seasons	84-08-068 84-12-009
duplicate licenses	84-17-090
hydraulic code	84-05-003 84-18-064
hydraulic permit denial, AGO	84-05-019
license dealers	84-17-090
nuisance or problem wildlife,	
agreements to control	84-16-072
SEPA	84-14-088
wild animals in captivity	84-05-057 84-05-058 84-09-052 84-09-053
Cooperative wildlife projects	84-14-085 84-18-065
Dogs, seize or destroy	84-02-064
Gill net	
marine area 7B	84-03-022
marine areas 8A and 9	84-02-003
Nooksack river system	84-03-022
Quinault river system	84-03-031
Snohomish river	84-01-065 84-02-003
Hunting	
black bear, director authorized	84-04-015
closure on Colville reservation	84-14-067
game management units	84-08-073 84-14-070
mountain goat, sheep, moose	84-05-059 84-12-031
muzzleloading rifles	84-14-014 84-18-013
Nason Creek bow and arrow area	84-14-069 84-18-062
spring bear and turkey	84-05-060
unlawful firearms	84-08-072
upland game bird and migratory	
waterfowl seasons	84-14-066 84-18-026
upland game, eastern Washington	84-02-002
upland migratory game bird seasons	84-11-096 84-16-016
1983 hunting seasons	
and game bag limits	84-08-073
1984 hunting seasons	
and game bag limits	84-14-070 84-18-027
elk area No. 061	84-18-061 84-18-028 84-18-063
game management unit 603	
Reserves	
Swinomish spit	84-14-068 84-17-092
Sport fishing	
Chehalis river system	84-04-002
Fish lake	84-16-071
fly-fishing rules	84-14-087
Green and Duwamish rivers	84-01-064 84-02-063 84-18-048
Langlois lake	84-05-002
Nooksack river system	84-02-062
Puyallup river	84-16-070
Roses lake	84-04-001
Samish river system	84-05-002
Skagit river system	84-01-064
Snohomish river	84-14-086
1985-game fish seasons and catch limits	
Steelhead	
Chehalis river system	84-03-030
Columbia river	84-08-069 84-12-011 84-14-086 84-16-032

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

GAME, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Drano lake 84-12-011
84-14-086
84-16-032
Elwha river system 84-05-001
fishing punchcard, catch and release 84-03-021
Green river 84-07-031
Hoh river system 84-06-005
marine area 5 84-05-001
marine area 8 84-03-023
marine areas 8A and 9 84-03-029
Nisqually river 84-07-044
Puyallup closed to gill nets
and Indians 84-02-065
Pysht river system 84-05-001
Quillayute river system 84-06-005
84-09-004
Quinault river system 84-08-070
84-12-010
84-12-013
84-14-086
84-03-023
Skagit river system 84-03-023
Snake river **84-18-036**
Snohomish river 84-07-031
Stillaguamish river system 84-03-029
84-08-071
84-12-012
84-12-014
84-14-086
Trapping seasons and regulations
muskrat damage 84-05-061
report required of licensed trappers 84-11-095
84-16-015
1984-85 84-11-094
84-18-025

GASOLINE

Alcohol blend 84-07-026

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Banks
industrial loan companies 84-03-009
84-06-001
limiting loans to officers 84-03-036
Federal surplus property 84-07-024
84-13-008
Savings and loans
acquisition application fee 84-09-055
84-12-042
investigations, fees 84-08-008
84-08-009
84-09-056
84-12-043
loan limitations 84-03-043
84-03-044
84-09-057
84-09-058
SEPA 84-17-046
Small works roster 84-15-013
84-15-014

GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE

Affirmative action 84-11-066
Athletic health care and training council
ex officio members 84-15-064
84-16-060
Capitol campus design advisory committee 84-11-061
Charitable contributions 84-12-063
84-15-003
Disabled citizens, participation free of
mobility barriers 84-01-068
Economic development board 84-15-063
84-16-059
Economic development coordinating council **84-18-011**
Emergencies
local governments, flooding
and freezing problems 84-03-006
local governments, power problems 84-02-010

GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE—cont.

McNeil emergency terminated 84-02-057
state emergency terminated 84-02-058
84-04-038
western state power problems 84-02-009
Executive orders, currently effective 84-01-069
Financial advisors council established 84-04-039
Forecast council established 84-03-061
84-12-062
84-17-037
Industrial revenue bond ceiling control
Interagency economic development
coordinating council 84-12-001
International trade development,
state advisory council 84-07-004
84-11-006
84-15-062
Mt. St. Helens
zones, etc. 84-10-034
84-11-054
84-11-055
84-15-032
Prison overcrowding emergency
Puget Sound management
executive directorate 84-13-054
Salmon license fees 84-16-061
Telephone systems acquisition freeze 84-09-010
Tourism, development
commission established 84-06-059
Veterans' business and employment,
council on 84-01-062

GREEN RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(District 10)
Meetings 84-02-007
Tuition and fees, refund 84-06-053
84-11-021

**HANDICAPPED (See DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)**

**HARBOR LINE COMMISSION
(See NATURAL RESOURCES,
DEPARTMENT OF)**

HEALTH, BOARD OF

Advanced life support technicians 84-11-068
Advertising, repeal 84-11-036
84-15-007
AIDS included on list of
reportable diseases 84-16-081
Ambulances 84-11-069
Bulk food storage and display 84-10-044
84-14-090
Definitions 84-17-077
Governing body and administration 84-17-077
Hospitals
definitions 84-14-089
governing body and administration 84-14-089
medical staff 84-14-089
Labor camps 84-12-059
84-18-034
84-17-077
Medical staff 84-17-077
Reportable diseases 84-16-081
U.S. standard certificates 84-02-004
Variances, waivers, and exemptions 84-12-058
84-16-031

HEARING AIDS, COUNCIL ON

Bait advertising 84-10-062
Equipment standards 84-04-048
84-08-062
84-10-059
84-14-097
Examinations 84-03-018
84-04-048
84-08-062
84-08-062
84-08-062
84-14-096
84-14-096
84-14-096
Failure to renew license 84-08-062
Minimal standards of unethical practice 84-14-096
Misrepresenting products, services,
or material facts 84-14-096

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

HEARING AIDS, COUNCIL ON—cont.

Reexaminations 84-04-048
84-10-059
84-14-097
Trainees 84-03-018
84-14-096
Trainee sponsors 84-04-048
84-08-062
Unethical conduct 84-10-062
84-14-096
84-14-100
Unfair or deceptive practices 84-10-062
84-14-096
84-14-100

HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Operations and procedures **84-18-040**
Procedures **84-18-040**
Public records **84-18-040**

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD

Annual performance evaluation 84-12-087
84-16-067
Appeals 84-14-079
84-16-067
84-18-058
Appearance and practice before board 84-14-079
84-16-067
Application 84-06-065
84-10-056
Appointment interim 84-02-067
84-06-004
intern 84-12-088
leave of absence 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
permanent status 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032
probationary 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032
84-16-067
temporary 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
84-16-067
Assignment temporary 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
Board member confirmation 84-09-068
84-12-047
Burden of proof 84-16-067
Certification 84-06-065
84-12-087
84-16-067
Definitions annual performance evaluation 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067
examinations 84-06-065
84-10-058
84-06-065
final examinations 84-10-058
final examination score 84-06-035
lay off 84-02-042
lay off seniority 84-02-067
84-04-070
84-04-071
management employee 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067
merit increase 84-12-087
84-14-079
nonmanagement employee 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD—cont.

part-time employment 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
permanent employee 84-02-042
84-12-087
probationary period 84-04-070
84-04-071
rating factor 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067
reversion 84-02-067
84-04-070
84-04-071
student employment 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
temporary appointment 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
temporary assignment 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
temporary duties 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
temporary employee 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
temporary employment 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
temporary position 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
transfer 84-02-042
trial service period 84-02-042
84-12-087
Eligible lists definition 84-02-042
composition 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-06-065
84-08-032
84-16-067
84-12-087
DOP/HEP movement 84-12-087
open competitive list 84-06-065
related list 84-10-056
84-12-087
Employee performance evaluation 84-12-087
84-16-067
Examination, requirement, definition, eligibility, notice, etc. 84-06-065
84-10-055
84-10-056
84-12-047
84-18-060
Examination result, notification, institutional review 84-12-087
84-18-059
Exemptions 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
84-16-067
Immediate dismissal 84-10-018
84-12-047
Lay off lists—institution wide 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032
veterans retention preference 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032
Leave of absence w/o pay 84-12-047

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD—cont.

Medical examination, current employee 84-06-065
84-10-055
84-12-087
84-18-059
84-12-087

Method of evaluation 84-02-042

Movement between institutions/related boards 84-06-065
Noncompetitive service 84-10-056

Organizational unit, establishment 84-06-065

Periodic increment, withheld or withdrawn 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067
84-14-079

Performance evaluation 84-14-079

Permanent classified employee movement between institutions/boards/agencies 84-12-087
84-16-067

Promotional organizational units, establishment 84-10-056

Recruitment notice 84-06-065
84-10-055
84-10-056
84-12-087

Salary, merit increase 84-12-087

Salary, periodic increment 84-14-079
84-16-067

Shift differential 84-09-068

Vacation leave, cash payment 84-12-047

Vacation leave, separation 84-12-047

Veterans preference 84-10-055
84-12-047

Trial service period 84-02-067
84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032

Vacation leave – cash payment 84-09-068
84-10-018

Vacation leave – separation 84-10-018

Vacation leave – use 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032

Veterans' preference 84-06-065
84-18-058

Withdrawal or amendment of charges 84-14-079
84-16-067

HIGHLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (District 9)

Meetings 84-10-005
84-17-015

Parking and traffic regulations 84-09-039
84-14-020

HOME HEALTH CARE

Agency regulations 84-12-078
84-17-006

Certification 84-12-078

HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Bleeder list 84-04-061
84-06-061

Fines and suspensions 84-11-099

Jockey exams 84-11-099

Medication 84-04-061
84-06-061

Protests costs and expenses 84-11-099

Stalls, barns, etc. 84-04-061
84-06-061

HOSPITALS

Alcoholism and substance abuse nursing unit **84-18-033**

Certificate of need fees 84-07-014
84-13-006
84-14-040

Hospice defined 84-04-026
84-04-057
84-07-014

Licensing

HOSPITALS—cont.

definitions 84-14-089

governing body and administration 84-14-089

medical staff 84-14-089

Payment, hospital care 84-08-039
84-08-040
84-11-070

HOSPITAL COMMISSION

Accounting and financial reporting 84-17-138

Accounting and reporting manual 84-10-013
84-13-009
84-14-074
84-18-015

Assessments and reports 84-17-138

Budget and rate requests 84-02-031
84-09-021
84-13-013
84-15-047
84-15-048
84-17-027
84-17-138
84-17-138

Hospital price information Meetings

Organization, operations, procedure Patient discharge data

Public records

HOUSING AUTHORITIES

Sunnyside meetings 84-05-031

HOUSING FINANCE COMMISSION

Multifamily revenue bonds 84-11-100

Organization and procedures 84-01-076
84-04-042

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

Meetings 84-01-059
84-04-016
84-05-063
84-06-037
84-14-027
84-16-051

HUNTING (See GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)

INDIANS (See also FISHERIES; GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)

Hunting Colville reservation 84-14-067

Salmon and steelhead areas, seasons, etc.

Chehalis river system 84-03-030
84-06-022
84-06-051
84-18-010

Columbia river 84-05-036
84-14-086
84-17-022
84-17-095

Elwha river system 84-05-001

Grays Harbor and tributaries 84-06-022
84-06-051

marine area 5 84-05-001

marine area 7B 84-03-022

marine area 8 84-03-023

marine area 8A 84-03-029

Nisqually river 84-07-044

Nooksack river system 84-03-022

Pysht river system 84-05-001

Quillayute river system 84-09-004
84-11-013

Quinault river system 84-03-031
84-14-086

Skagit river system 84-03-023

Snohomish river 84-01-065

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

**INDIANS (See also FISHERIES;
GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.**

Stillaguamish river system
off-reservation subsistence fishing

Puget Sound

Puyallup
Snohomish river
State/tribal agreement,
punchcard areas 10, 11, 13
Yakima, Warm Springs,
Umatilla, Nez Perce

**INSTITUTIONS FOR DEVELOPMENTALLY DIS-
ABLED
(See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND
HANDICAPPED)**

INSURANCE BOARD, STATE EMPLOYEES
Employee contributions restricted

Employee or dependents become ineligible

New dependents life coverage

Optional coverages, reduction
or cancellation

Retroactive employer contributions restricted

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE APPEALS, BOARD OF
Practice and procedure

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
(See also **FIRE MARSHAL**)

Agent, broker, solicitor,
and adjuster licensing
Conversion regulation
Group care facilities - fire standards
severely and multiply-handicapped

Health care service contractors,
agent licensing
Health care service contractors
assessment for exam costs

Health care services, forms
Health maintenance organizations
assessment for exam costs

**INTERAGENCY COMMITTEE FOR
OUTDOOR RECREATION**

Definitions

Funded projects

Meetings

INVESTMENT BOARD

Meetings

JOB SKILLS PROGRAM

(See **VOCATIONAL EDUCATION**)

JUDICIAL QUALIFICATIONS COMMISSION

Proposed revised rules

KING COUNTY

Metro mass transit hearing

Shoreline management master program

KITSAP COUNTY

Shoreline management master program

KLICKITAT COUNTY

Shoreline management master program

LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF

Alcohol in work site

Athletes, industrial insurance coverage,
AGO

Apprenticeship
apprenticeship agreements
registrations fees
training agreements

Apprenticeship training council
meetings

Boiler rules

Contractors
mailing copy of infraction

procedures for notice of infraction

service on employee of a contractor

traffic infraction form clarification

Electrical advisory board
practice and procedure

84-03-029
84-14-086
84-02-044
84-03-059
84-05-046
84-10-042
84-11-058
84-12-044
84-14-012
84-01-058
84-01-063
84-02-018
84-02-043
84-09-037
84-10-015
84-11-010
84-12-060
84-13-044
84-34-059
84-14-093
84-15-009
84-15-030
84-15-039
84-15-069
84-16-014
84-16-040
84-16-074
84-17-075
84-18-008
84-18-043
84-18-076
84-02-065
84-01-065

84-14-071
84-05-036
84-14-012
84-17-022
84-17-095

84-04-063
84-05-029
84-09-043
84-09-060
84-04-063
84-05-029
84-09-043
84-09-044
84-10-020
84-13-012
84-14-058
84-04-063
84-05-029
84-09-043
84-09-060

84-04-063
84-05-029
84-09-043
84-09-060
84-09-043
84-09-060

84-02-024
84-04-025
84-04-058
84-04-059
84-08-036

84-16-023
84-16-049
84-09-038
84-11-072
84-14-015

84-08-001
84-04-032
84-08-001
84-08-001

84-04-033
84-08-002

84-12-049
84-17-029
84-12-049
84-17-029
84-01-001
84-12-050
84-17-003

84-01-067

84-07-001

84-03-041
84-03-042
84-03-057
84-07-025

84-03-058
84-08-042

84-01-085
84-06-043

84-10-016
84-17-098

84-05-030

84-04-024
84-04-024
84-04-024

84-02-016
84-06-010
84-11-016

84-03-003
84-04-072

84-12-018
84-03-003
84-04-072

84-07-021
84-12-018

84-03-003
84-04-072
84-12-018

84-03-003
84-04-072
84-12-018

84-13-003
84-18-009

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF

—cont.
 Electrical code 84-13-004
 Electrical examining board
 practice and procedure 84-13-003
84-18-009
 Electrical wires and equipment 84-07-010
 84-08-006
 84-13-004
 84-15-051
 Elevators, etc. 84-03-008
 84-05-005
 84-05-032
 84-10-025
84-18-029
 Group self-insurance 84-02-078
 84-06-031
 Hazard communication in the general occupational
 and health standard 84-09-029
 84-13-001
 Industrial insurance accident fund
 base rates 84-09-035
 84-09-036
 84-12-048
 Medical aid rates 84-09-035
 84-09-036
 84-12-048
 84-15-031
 84-17-020
 Repairs
 Safe place standard,
 alcohol or narcotics 84-10-016
 84-17-098
 Wheels, multi-piece and single piece 84-15-043
 84-17-099
 84-15-055
 Sports teams
 Workers' compensation
 athletes, AGO 84-05-030
 developmentally disabled workers 84-08-077
 extra-territorial reciprocal agreement 84-02-059
 84-06-018
 retrospective rating plans 84-02-060
 84-06-024
 risk classification, developmentally
 disabled workers 84-08-077
 84-11-034
 self-insurers
 injury and preexisting
 disability, AGO 84-13-059
LACEY, CITY OF
 Shoreline management master program 84-12-085
 84-14-103
84-18-041
LAKE STEVENS, CITY OF
 Shoreline management master program 84-02-075
LIBRARIES
 Library commission
 meetings 84-04-080
 84-10-029
 84-15-056
 Library network computer service council
 meetings 84-04-080
 84-15-056
 84-07-020
 Library network executive council 84-04-089
 Library planning and development committee 84-07-020
 Planning and development committee 84-07-020
 Services to the public, adequacy criteria 84-07-020
LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF
 Aircraft fuel tax 84-06-066
 Boats (See also PARKS AND RECREATION)
 certificates of title 84-06-056
 84-10-081
 84-11-060
 84-13-082
 84-13-086
 84-13-087
 84-17-140

LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

tax 84-10-081
 84-13-082
 84-13-086
 84-13-087
 vessel registration 84-06-056
 84-10-081
 84-11-060
 84-13-082
 84-13-086
 84-13-087
 84-17-140
 Cosmetology, barbering, manicuring 84-14-063
 84-15-066
 84-16-010
 84-17-141
 Disabled parking
 application 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 cardiovascular disease 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 decal
 loss of 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 permits
 loss of 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 public transportation 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 temporary 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 plates
 loss of 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 public transportation 84-13-063
 84-13-065
 84-17-073
 Dispensing opticians 84-04-085
 84-08-019
 Hearing aids
 fees **84-18-068**
 Motor vehicles
 license plates
 personalized **84-18-069**
 veterans **84-18-069**
 proration and reciprocity 84-02-019
 Parking fines and violations
 definitions 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074
 list, parking violations 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074
 notice, 150 days, effect on renewal 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 outstanding parking tickets 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074
 reinstatement of parking ticket 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074
 removal of parking ticket from file 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074
 renewal, effect of 150 day notice 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074
 return of unacceptable notification 84-13-062
 84-13-064
 84-17-074

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

satisfaction of parking tickets 84-13-062
84-13-064
84-17-074

Real estate commission meetings 84-02-047
84-06-002

Securities
cheap stock rule, hi-tech exemption 84-02-008
84-03-027
84-07-043

Uniform Disciplinary Act 84-17-111
84-17-112
84-17-113
84-17-114
84-17-115
84-17-116

LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

Banquet permits 84-06-064
84-09-025

Brewers, importers, wholesalers, monthly reports, tax refund 84-06-062
84-09-023
84-07-052

Class E 84-09-077
84-12-076
84-15-027

Class F 84-07-052
84-09-077
84-12-076
84-15-027

Class EF 84-07-052
84-09-077
84-12-076
84-15-027

Class H licenses, liquor purchases by 84-02-066
84-12-075
84-15-061

Class P license 84-06-063
84-09-024

Near beer 84-09-062
84-09-063
84-11-093

Open containers, room service 84-09-022
84-11-092

Penalties
minimum monetary 84-15-028
84-17-117

Permits
fees established 84-11-039
84-14-028

Wineries, importers, wholesalers, monthly reports, tax payment 84-06-062
84-09-023
84-03-019

Withdrawal of WSR 83-23-121

LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM
(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF)

LOTTERY COMMISSION

(See also GAMBLING COMMISSION)

Agency procedures
description of organization 84-01-008
filing of adopted rules 84-17-143

Agents
change of business structure 84-06-045
84-09-085
84-11-012
84-12-057

change of location 84-01-002
change of name 84-01-002
change of officers 84-09-085
84-11-012
84-12-057
84-16-058

LOTTERY COMMISSION

(See also GAMBLING COMMISSION)—cont.

change of ownership 84-06-045
84-09-085
84-11-012
84-12-057
84-01-004
84-17-143

compensation 84-01-002
84-01-002

contact with commission
license fees 84-06-045
84-09-008
84-09-085
84-12-057

license not a vested right 84-01-002
license transfer prohibited, exceptions 84-01-002
84-05-050
84-06-045
84-09-008
84-09-085
84-11-012
84-12-057

license renewal 84-01-002
obligations of licensed agents 84-01-002
84-01-007
84-01-071
84-05-008
84-05-008

on-line agent credit 84-05-008
on-line agent selection 84-05-008

Definitions 84-17-143
84-01-007
84-01-071
84-05-008
84-15-042

Disclosure of probability 84-01-004
Evergreen Lotto rules 84-09-084
84-12-055
84-12-070
84-17-018
84-17-030
84-17-143

Instant games criteria 84-01-007
84-01-071
84-05-008

Instant game number 5 – Magic Cards
criteria 84-01-008
84-01-072
84-05-008

Instant game number 6 – Money Match
criteria 84-01-006
84-01-071
84-05-008

Instant game number 7 – Holiday Cash
criteria 84-01-004
definitions 84-01-004
ticket validation requirements 84-01-004

Instant game number 8 – Loose Change
criteria 84-01-003
84-03-026
84-05-051
84-09-008

definitions 84-01-003
ticket validation requirements 84-01-003

Instant game number 9 – Cash Word
criteria 84-05-052
84-05-053
84-09-008
84-05-052
84-05-053
84-09-008

definitions 84-05-052
84-05-053
84-09-008

ticket validation requirements 84-05-052
84-05-053
84-09-008

Instant game number 10 – Bonanza

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

LOTTERY COMMISSION		MARINE EMPLOYEES' COMMISSION—cont.	
(See also GAMBLING COMMISSION)—cont.		practice and procedure	84-04-081
criteria	84-07-053		84-07-037
	84-09-009		84-07-038
	84-09-085	MASON COUNTY	
definitions	84-12-057	Shoreline management master program	84-14-102
	84-07-053		
	84-09-009	MEDICAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF	
	84-09-085	Acupuncture	84-15-067
ticket validation requirements	84-12-057	Applications for examination	84-12-090
	84-07-053		84-15-068
	84-09-009	Physician assistants	84-15-067
	84-09-085	Post graduate medical training	84-12-090
	84-12-057		84-15-067
<u>Instant game number 11 - 7, 11, 21</u>			84-15-068
criteria	84-12-056	MENTAL HEALTH	
	84-12-070	(See also DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED	
	84-17-017	AND HANDICAPPED)	
definitions	84-12-056	Drugs, payment limitations	84-17-103
	84-12-070	Hospitals	
	84-17-017	fees, charges	84-13-067
ticket validation requirements	84-12-056	Involuntary commitment, evaluation,	
	84-12-070	treatment	84-03-035
	84-17-017	Voluntary admission	84-03-035
Meeting schedule	84-02-025	Workshops	84-10-009
Official end of game	84-01-004		84-13-029
	84-01-071	METRO	
	84-05-008	Public hearings	
On-line games		mass rapid transit system	84-03-041
agent credit criteria	84-01-071		84-07-008
agent selection criteria	84-01-071		84-07-034
	84-01-073		
agent settlement	84-01-005	MEXICAN-AMERICAN AFFAIRS,	
	84-01-031	COMMISSION ON	
authority	84-01-005	Meetings	84-01-083
	84-01-031		84-14-021
credit criteria	84-01-031		
criteria	84-15-042	MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS	
	84-16-058	ENTERPRISES, OFFICE OF	
definitions	84-01-005	Advisory committee meeting	84-18-006
	84-01-031	Agency/educational institution reporting	
	84-16-058	of MWBE participation	84-05-033
drawings and end of sales prior			84-05-034
to drawings	84-01-005		84-09-002
	84-01-031		84-14-002
	84-15-042		84-14-003
	84-16-058		84-17-049
game criteria	84-01-005	AGO, public works application	84-08-025
	84-01-031	Bid evaluation procedure	84-03-002
payment of prizes	84-01-005	Bid specifications	84-05-033
	84-01-031		84-05-034
play options	84-01-005		84-05-054
	84-01-031	Certification effect	84-05-033
price	84-16-058		84-05-034
ticket purchases	84-01-005		84-09-002
	84-01-031	Certification, interim list extended	84-18-006
validation requirements	84-01-005	Community ownership	84-09-002
	84-01-031	Contract awarding procedure	84-03-002
Organization		Counting community property	84-05-033
central and field offices	84-01-008		84-05-034
	84-01-071	Counting contract awards	84-03-048
Prizes			84-03-049
death or disability of owner	84-01-007		84-06-017
	84-01-071	Definitions	84-05-033
	84-05-008		84-05-034
	84-01-002	Goal setting rules	84-09-002
payment, generally	84-05-050	Goals, 1984-85	84-03-005
	84-09-008		84-14-002
	84-15-042		84-14-003
	84-16-058		84-17-049
<u>Triple choice rules</u>	84-01-005	Hearing procedures	84-05-033
	84-01-031		84-05-034
	84-15-042		84-09-002
	84-16-058	Joint venture approval	84-05-033
			84-05-034
			84-09-002
MARINE EMPLOYEES' COMMISSION			
Labor relations			

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, OFFICE OF—cont.

Proof of ownership of business 84-05-033
84-05-034
84-09-002
Public records 84-05-033
84-05-034
84-09-002
84-05-033
84-05-034
84-09-002

MOTOR VEHICLE EMISSION INSPECTIONS (See ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF)

MT. ST. HELENS (See GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE)

NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF (See also FOREST FIRE ADVISORY BOARD; FOREST PRODUCTS)

Aquatic land management 84-15-070
Board meetings 84-02-026
84-11-053
Fire danger closures 84-15-011
84-16-021
84-16-024
84-16-025
84-16-037
84-16-050
84-16-063
84-16-068
84-16-085
84-17-001
84-17-056
84-18-038
84-18-039

Harbor line commission
new harbor areas
policy and standards 84-06-068
84-11-027

Hoot owl restrictions 84-16-025
84-16-037
84-16-050
84-16-063
84-17-007
84-17-023
84-17-038
84-17-048
84-17-080
84-17-096
84-18-001
84-09-014
84-13-039
84-13-040
84-13-034
84-16-084
84-13-066
84-18-052
84-13-039

Industrial fire tool requirements
Land bank 84-13-039
Leasing program guidelines 84-13-040
Milwaukee Road 84-13-034
84-16-084

SEPA 84-13-066
84-18-052
84-13-039

Trust lands in transition to urban uses
NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD
List enlarged 84-03-020
84-06-047

NUCLEAR WASTE BOARD

Meeting schedule 84-17-110
Public records 84-10-035
84-10-036
84-11-073
84-14-001

NURSING (See PRACTICAL NURSING, BOARD OF)

NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS, BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR

Approval of courses of study 84-04-086
84-07-051
84-04-086
84-07-051

NURSING HOMES

Accounting and reimbursement system 84-08-041
84-08-056
84-12-039
Physical therapy 84-17-104
Speech therapy 84-17-104

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Paydates, official lagged, semi-monthly 84-11-090
84-14-046

OIL OR GAS

Marine exploration 84-01-028

OLYMPIA, CITY OF

Shoreline management master program 84-04-078
84-06-041
84-07-059
84-08-028
84-10-051
84-12-085
84-14-103
84-18-041

OPTOMETRY BOARD

Continuing education 84-05-069
84-09-082
Courses, credit 84-05-069
84-09-082
Exams 84-05-069
84-09-082
Minimum contact lens prescription 84-12-089
84-16-087
Temporary permit 84-05-069
84-09-082

OUTDOOR RECREATION

(See INTERAGENCY COMMITTEE FOR
OUTDOOR RECREATION)

OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY, BOARD OF

Acupuncture 84-05-011
definition 84-05-011
Continuing education 84-05-011
Physician's assistant
prescriptions 84-05-011
prohibited activities 84-05-011

PACIFIC COUNTY

Shoreline management master program 84-02-072
84-16-076

PARKS AND RECREATION

Boats (See also LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)
accident and casualty reports 84-01-060
rule making authority, AGO 84-05-004
84-07-030
84-08-063
84-11-057
84-04-082
84-09-045
84-04-035
84-04-082
84-09-045

Campsite reservation

Conduct of meetings 84-04-035
Fees 84-04-082
84-09-045

easements, franchises, licenses,
special use permits 84-12-072
84-13-072

Filing within state parks 84-12-073
84-13-073

Land classification 84-04-036
84-08-016

Land exchange 84-12-071
84-13-071

Meetings 84-01-078
84-13-070

Milwaukee Road 84-13-034
Recreation conveyances 84-09-046

SEPA 84-16-089

Timber cutting and sales 84-04-037
84-08-017

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

PARKS AND RECREATION—cont.		PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.	
Wood debris collection permit	84-12-074	Exit leave	84-10-008
	84-13-074		84-10-038
PENINSULA COLLEGE			84-14-006
(District 1)		Inter-system employment	84-06-049
College sponsored publications	84-09-031		84-09-049
	84-14-019	Inter-system movement	84-11-091
Enforcement			84-06-049
impounded vehicles	84-09-031		84-09-049
	84-14-019	Leave without pay	84-11-091
Meeting schedule	84-05-049		84-14-081
	84-14-026	Meetings	84-17-041
	84-17-026		84-01-048
PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF			84-06-013
Agencies, personnel records	84-01-050	Miscellaneous leave	84-14-047
	84-04-022	Overtime provisions and compensation	84-18-012
Applications			84-01-049
disqualifications	84-10-038	Performance evaluation	84-02-030
	84-10-053	management employees	84-14-062
	84-14-006		84-14-082
Appointments		nonmanagement employees	84-17-042
temporary	84-04-019		84-14-062
	84-04-073	Personnel records	84-14-082
	84-07-003	agencies	84-01-050
	84-12-079		84-14-062
Arbitration		Positions	84-14-082
grievance procedure	84-18-012	downward or lateral reallocation	84-08-035
written agreements, contents of	84-18-012		84-12-080
Bargaining unit, determination of	84-18-012	Project employment	84-08-035
Call-back provisions and			84-12-060
compensation, workshifts	84-08-035	Probationary period	84-14-005
	84-12-079		84-06-048
Career employment	84-02-030	Public records, defined	84-09-049
Certification, general methods	84-12-080	Reduction in force	84-04-022
	84-15-037	Register designation	84-14-081
	84-17-041		84-09-049
Certification, registers		Rules, application	84-10-038
order or rank	84-09-049		84-10-053
	84-11-091	Salary	84-11-091
Definitions	84-01-050	management employees	84-14-062
	84-02-030		84-14-082
	84-04-021	nonmanagement employees	84-14-062
	84-04-073		84-14-082
	84-06-049	reviews	84-17-042
	84-07-003	management employees	84-14-062
	84-09-049		84-14-082
	84-10-007	Seasonal career employment	84-04-021
	84-10-038		84-04-073
	84-11-003	Shift differential provisions	84-07-003
	84-12-079	and compensation	84-10-007
	84-14-006		84-10-054
	84-14-062		84-02-029
	84-14-081		84-04-020
	84-17-042		84-05-024
Demotion, voluntary	84-06-049		84-10-038
	84-10-054		84-12-030
Eligibility	84-06-049		84-14-006
	84-09-049		84-14-080
	84-11-091		84-17-041
Employee appointment status, downward, upward, and lateral reallocation	84-12-080	Sick leave	84-04-022
	84-15-037	credit, accrual, conversion	84-01-050
	84-17-042	payment	84-04-019
Exemptions and exceptions to personnel rules	84-14-062		84-09-049
	84-14-082		
	84-17-042		
Exempt service	84-06-049		
	84-09-049		
	84-11-091		
movement between classified and exempt	84-06-049		
	84-09-049		
	84-11-091		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.		PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD—cont.	
reporting	84-01-050	Supportive personnel	84-10-060
	84-04-019	identification badge	84-13-057
	84-07-003	supervision	84-13-058
	84-09-049		84-17-032
	84-12-026	Uniform Disciplinary Act adopted	84-13-083
	84-14-006		84-17-031
State housing committee	84-06-049	PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS	
	84-10-054	Fee collection	84-07-027
Temporary appointments			84-11-056
classified service	84-09-049	Marine pilot liability,	
	84-18-012	trip insurance	84-07-028
exempt service	84-07-003		84-08-013
	84-09-049		84-11-041
Trial service	84-06-049	Pilotage rates	
	84-09-049	Puget Sound district	84-04-006
	84-11-091		84-04-007
	84-04-073		
Vacation leave, accrual	84-07-003		
	84-09-049	PLANNING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS AGENCY	
	84-10-008	(See COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF)	
	84-10-038		
	84-12-026	PODIATRY BOARD	
	84-14-006	Definitions	84-02-077
Veterans preference	84-10-038	Delegation	84-02-077
	84-14-006	Ethics	84-02-077
Work period designations	84-16-034	Examinations	84-02-077
Written agreements, contents of	84-18-012	Fees	84-02-077
		Licensure	84-02-077
PHARMACY BOARD		Patient abandonment	84-02-077
Controlled substances	84-06-067	Records	84-02-077
	84-10-064	Soliciting	84-02-077
	84-12-021		
	84-18-066	PRACTICAL NURSING, BOARD OF	
Examination	84-04-029	Licensure	84-01-061
Foreign-trained applicants	84-03-015		
Grading	84-08-080	PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND	
	84-08-082	LAND SURVEYORS, BOARD OF	
License fees	84-03-017	REGISTRATION FOR	
	84-04-030	Application	84-04-027
	84-14-098	Disciplinary matters	84-04-027
	84-14-099	Examinations	84-04-027
	84-17-142	Reciprocity	84-04-027
License renewal	84-08-080		
	84-08-082	PUBLIC DEPOSIT PROTECTION COMMISSION	
	84-12-019	Public depositaries	
Patient medical record systems	84-03-016	practice and procedures	84-01-070
Physical standards for pharmacies	84-03-015		84-03-037
Prescription labeling	84-16-086		84-13-046
Return of goods	84-08-081		84-18-057
	84-12-020		
Self-inspection program	84-12-019	PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION	
		Enforcement procedures	84-09-027
PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD			84-12-017
Applications			84-12-029
unapproved schools	84-13-057	Forms	
Definitions	84-13-057	conflict of interest statement	84-01-017
Discipline, Uniform Disciplinary		lobbyist employer's report	84-05-018
Act adopted	84-13-083		84-12-035
Examinations	84-03-055	objection by administrative rules	
	84-10-060	review committee	84-18-014
	84-13-058	public treasurer's report	84-05-018
	84-17-032	statement of contributions deposit	84-05-018
Fees	84-10-060	summary of total contributions	
	84-13-057	and expenditures	84-05-018
Initial evaluation of a patient	84-13-057	Political advertising	84-12-016
Physical therapist assistant	84-10-060		84-13-011
	84-13-058		84-18-017
	84-17-032		84-18-018
Professional conduct principals	84-10-060	RADIATION MACHINES	
	84-13-057	(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF)	
Reciprocity	84-13-058		
	84-17-032	REAL ESTATE COMMISSION	
Recordkeeping	84-10-060	(See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)	
	84-13-058		
Referral of a patient	84-17-032	REFUGEE ASSISTANCE	
Reinstatement of license	84-13-057	(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF)	
Renewal of license	84-03-055		
	84-03-055		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

RENTON, CITY OF		SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE	
Shoreline management master program	84-14-101	(District 4)	
RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, DEPARTMENT OF		Meetings	84-01-077
Actuarial tables	84-17-093		84-11-017
	84-17-094	SMALL WORKS ROSTER	
LEOFF plan 1		(See GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF)	
45 years, maximum initial eligibility	84-03-047	SNOHOMISH COUNTY	
REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF		Shoreline management master program	84-02-074
Amusement and recreation activities and businesses	84-05-068	SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF	
	84-08-033	Administrative rules	
	84-12-046	administrative hearing	
Business and occupation tax		child	84-05-040
excise tax deduction	84-02-045	administrative review	84-05-040
nonbusiness income, clarified	84-05-027	developmental disabilities fair hearing	84-08-015
	84-05-067		84-12-032
	84-08-012	fair hearing	84-05-040
County boards of equalization	84-10-026		84-08-015
Deferral of special assessments and/or property taxes	84-17-078	information and referral services	84-12-032
Forest products (See FOREST PRODUCTS)		Adult family home (See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)	84-12-037
Mobile homes, us of in ratio study	84-14-039	Adults	
Nonprofit organizations, exemptions	84-17-079	dependent and vulnerable, protection of	84-14-007
Property tax annual ratio study	84-11-065		84-17-071
	84-14-039	Advanced life support technicians	84-17-035
Real estate excise tax	84-11-040	AFDC and general assistance	
	84-17-002	adult residential treatment facility	
Timber tax (See FOREST PRODUCTS)		monthly maintenance standard	84-04-004
RICHLAND, CITY OF			84-04-005
Shoreline management master program	84-02-073		84-07-016
RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE			84-13-080
(See ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE)		computation of available income and resources	84-02-056
SAN JUAN COUNTY			84-13-068
Shoreline management master program	84-18-018		84-13-069
SAVINGS AND LOANS		congregate care	84-17-012
(See GENERAL ADMINISTRATION)		continuing general assistance	84-15-012
SEATTLE, CITY OF		deprivation due to incapacity	84-11-074
Corridor and design hearings		drugs, eligibility	84-11-075
procedures	84-03-042		84-05-038
Metro public hearings,		eligibility - CCF/AFH	84-09-017
mass rapid transit system	84-03-041	eligibility - citizenship and alienage	84-15-012
	84-07-008		84-11-005
	84-07-034	eligibility - need	84-15-006
SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE		eligibility - standards	84-07-019
(District 6)			84-09-079
Facilities, limitation of use	84-13-077		84-13-049
Meetings	84-01-019	eligibility - WIN/E&T	84-14-042
	84-05-048	employment search program	84-15-012
	84-07-011		84-18-024
	84-10-014	loss, theft, or destruction of warrant	84-15-018
	84-15-046		84-18-024
Student policies and procedures	84-03-028	mandatory monthly reporting	84-06-028
Student publications	84-09-061		84-09-072
	84-14-004	net cash income - board, room, rental, board and room	84-06-026
SECRETARY OF STATE			84-09-074
Declaration and affidavit of candidacy	84-12-084	notification of suspension or termination or reduction of grant	84-09-079
	84-15-049		84-13-049
	84-15-050	refugee assistance	84-14-042
Precinct committee person		repayment of overpayments	84-06-038
declaration of candidacy form	84-12-084	resource eligibility criteria	84-09-071
	84-15-050	SSI, standards of assistance	84-10-003
Voter registration records	84-12-086		84-13-028
	84-15-045	WIN eligibility	84-18-032
SECURITIES (See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)		Alcohol and drugs	84-04-003
SELAH, CITY OF		Alcoholism and substance abuse nursing unit	84-07-019
Shoreline management master program	84-04-079		84-06-027
	84-08-003		84-09-073
SKAGIT COUNTY			84-18-024
Shoreline management master program	84-04-079		
	84-08-003		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

**SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,
DEPARTMENT OF—cont.**
treatment facility licensing

84-12-003
84-12-004
84-17-010
84-17-014
84-17-102
84-17-036

Ambulances
Certificate of need, health care facilities
(See HOSPITALS)
Community alternatives program (CAP) project
(See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
AND HANDICAPPED)
Community options program entry system (COPES) 84-09-015
84-09-016
84-12-033
84-12-038
84-09-047
84-13-005

Community work experience program

Day care (See DAY CARE)
Developmental disabilities (See DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)
Food stamps 84-01-079
84-01-082

administrative disqualification
hearing waiver 84-17-059
income deductions 84-04-067
income, eligibility standards 84-14-008
84-14-044
84-17-070
income, energy allowance 84-04-067
insurance, monthly allotments 84-04-067
mandatory monthly reporting 84-02-035
84-02-039
84-06-014
84-02-034
84-02-038
84-06-015

retrospective budgeting

workfare
WIN participants, certain eligible 84-03-012
84-06-029
84-08-022
84-03-053
84-06-039
84-09-070
84-11-071

Food, WIC program
Funeral expense

Health care facilities (See HOSPITALS)
Home health care (See HOME HEALTH CARE)
Hospitals, medical assistance,
see Medical assistance this topic
Hospitals, mental health (See MENTAL HEALTH)
IMR facilities, see DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED
Information and referral services 84-12-037
84-15-059

Juvenile offenders
transfer to corrections 84-06-016
84-06-025
84-10-032

Licensing fees
boarding homes 84-09-080
home health agencies 84-09-080
hospice care 84-09-080
medical care 84-09-080
radiation machine 84-09-080
sewage disposal system 84-09-080
water system 84-09-080
Limited casualty program 84-02-054
84-17-008

Long-term care
ombudsman program 84-13-048
Low-income home energy
assistance allowance 84-02-050
Medical assistance 84-01-080
84-12-052
84-12-054
84-15-060
alternative sources for medical care

**SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,
DEPARTMENT OF—cont.**

bordering cities 84-02-055
definitions
compensation 84-04-068
couple 84-02-051
dental services 84-17-101
dispute conference 84-02-053
eligibility
inpatient hospital care 84-13-081
84-17-105
84-17-009
84-17-057
84-18-031
84-02-017
84-02-037
84-05-039
84-13-047
84-14-041
84-17-013
84-17-069
84-04-068
84-14-013
84-04-055
84-04-065
84-07-015

medically needy in own home
84-02-037
84-05-039
84-13-047
84-14-041
84-17-013
84-17-069
84-04-068
84-14-013
84-04-055
84-04-065
84-07-015

resources, excluded, included
SSI 84-04-068
84-14-013
84-04-055
84-04-065
84-07-015

hearing aids allowed
84-04-055
84-04-065
84-07-015

hospital care (See also HOSPITALS)
inpatient 84-13-081
84-17-105

income allocation,
institutionalized recipient 84-04-054
84-07-013
84-04-054
84-07-017
84-02-053
84-17-004
84-17-005
84-02-052
84-04-054
84-07-017
84-14-043
84-17-011
84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068

income, excess, spenddown
84-07-017
84-02-053
84-17-004
84-17-005
84-02-052
84-04-054
84-07-017
84-14-043
84-17-011
84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068

interest penalties
patient transportation 84-17-004
84-17-005
84-02-052
84-04-054
84-07-017
84-14-043
84-17-011
84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068

physician's services
payment 84-04-054
84-07-017
84-14-043
84-17-011
84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068

schedule of charges
84-14-043
84-17-011
84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068

special categories
eligibility 84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068

transfer of resources
Mental health (See MENTAL HEALTH)
Nursing homes (See NURSING HOMES)
Radiation machines 84-15-019
Radioactive materials licenses 84-15-019
Sewage disposal
project fees 84-09-080
Support enforcement 84-12-051
84-12-053
84-15-057

Vocational rehabilitation
economic need certification 84-16-038
84-16-039
84-15-016
84-15-017
84-18-023
84-18-023
84-18-023
84-07-005
84-10-045
84-16-038
84-16-039
84-07-005
84-10-045

eligibility certification
84-15-016
84-15-017
84-18-023
84-18-023
84-18-023
84-07-005
84-10-045
84-16-038
84-16-039
84-07-005
84-10-045

extended evaluation, termination
ineligibility, termination of services
maintenance 84-07-005
84-10-045
84-16-038
84-16-039
84-07-005
84-10-045

notice to applicant
84-07-005
84-10-045

Water systems
conditioned and abbreviated 84-09-080
WIC program 84-08-022
Workfare (See Food stamps, this topic)

SPOKANE COUNTY
Motor vehicle emission inspection 84-03-056
Shoreline management master program 84-03-057
84-07-025

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGES

(District 17)
Meetings 84-01-057
84-14-078
Student conduct 84-15-052

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

(See **EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF**)

STATE PATROL

Hazardous materials, waste,
and radioactive materials transport 84-02-069
84-05-010

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Certified educational clinics 84-02-020
84-05-016
84-05-026
Employment discrimination 84-17-134

Equal educational opportunity,
sex discrimination prohibited 84-17-131

Finance
associated student body monies 84-10-070
84-11-082

categorical apportionment 84-13-025
84-10-065
84-11-077

conversion of accumulated sick leave 84-13-020
84-17-120

educational services district budgeting 84-01-034
84-01-035
84-04-034

emergency school closure 84-10-067
84-11-079
84-13-022

general apportionment 84-10-068
84-11-080
84-13-023

group total salary and insurance 84-10-076
84-11-076
84-13-019

benefits compliance 84-14-052
84-14-056
84-17-051

84-17-119

84-14-050

84-14-054

84-17-052

84-02-021

84-05-017

84-10-069

84-11-081

84-13-024

84-17-121

84-14-051

84-14-055

84-17-053

84-10-066

84-11-078

84-13-021

84-14-053

84-14-057

84-17-050

84-17-122

84-17-123

84-12-002

84-15-025

84-16-026

84-02-023

84-05-026

84-17-132

84-17-133

84-01-034

84-01-035

Special education programs

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

—cont.
appeals 84-03-038
84-11-037

84-17-130

DSHS students 84-03-013

education for all handicapped children 84-09-001
84-10-075

84-11-087

84-13-018

84-13-031

84-14-018

84-14-036

84-16-019

84-16-020

84-17-129

84-02-022

84-05-015

84-05-043

84-06-019

84-11-084

84-11-086

84-10-074

84-13-017

84-14-017

84-14-037

84-17-128

84-10-073

84-13-016

84-14-016

84-14-038

84-17-127

84-08-057

84-11-038

84-12-007

84-15-026

84-10-072

84-11-085

84-13-027

84-17-126

84-12-002

84-15-025

84-16-026

84-17-125

84-10-071

84-11-083

84-13-026

84-03-001

84-17-124

SUPREME COURT

APR 1-10 84-16-001

CPR DR 9-102 IOLTA 84-16-002

CrR 2.1 84-12-066

4.2 84-12-066

6.2 84-08-026

7.1 84-16-001

7.2 84-12-066

7.3 84-12-066

7.4 84-16-001

7.6 84-16-001

50 84-16-001

59 84-16-001

80 84-16-001

GR 9 84-16-001

10(a) 84-11-042

JCrR 3.08 84-08-055

Justice court civil rules 84-16-001

MAR

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

SUPREME COURT—cont.		UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON—cont.	
1.2	84-08-026	Parking and traffic regulations	84-06-046
	84-16-001		84-10-030
RAP			84-11-062
15.4	84-16-001		84-16-028
17.1	84-16-001	Parking fees	84-04-090
18.14	84-16-001		84-08-052
18.15	84-12-066		84-11-062
SAR		SEPA	84-16-078
4	84-03-007		
21(c)(1)	84-16-001	URBAN ARTERIAL BOARD	
SPR		Accelerated development of urban	
98.16W	84-16-001	arterial projects	84-11-014
TACOMA		Meetings	
Shoreline management master program	84-01-085	agenda 6/22/84	84-12-061
	84-06-047	minutes 12/1/83	84-02-033
	84-07-055	minutes 1/20/84	84-04-050
	84-11-015	schedule	84-05-007
			84-08-045
		Six year construction programs for	
		urban areas	84-11-014
		supplemental section	84-06-032
TACOMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE		UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION	
(District 22)		Automatic dialing—announcing devices	84-02-068
Meetings	84-11-018		84-03-052
			84-05-062
TENINO, CITY OF			84-06-057
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085		84-09-054
	84-14-103	Auto transportation companies	84-12-081
	84-18-041		84-12-082
			84-15-023
THE EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE		Charter party carriers of passengers	84-12-077
Affirmative action policy	84-08-064		84-15-024
	84-11-020	Excursion service companies	84-12-081
	84-17-108		84-12-082
Meetings	84-04-017		84-15-023
	84-09-051	Heat suppliers	84-04-012
	84-14-025		84-04-013
	84-10-047		84-07-045
	84-13-056		84-07-046
			84-07-047
THURSTON, COUNTY OF			84-10-017
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085	Insurance requirements of transporters	84-16-046
	84-14-103		84-16-047
	84-18-041	Meetings	84-03-051
		Passenger and one-way tariffs	84-12-081
			84-12-082
TIMBER TAX (See FOREST PRODUCTS)			84-15-023
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION		SEPA	84-18-053
Meetings	84-01-046	Telephone company access charges	84-04-031
	84-06-011		
	84-16-033	VETERANS	
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF		Business and employment,	
Commuter traffic restrictions	84-04-011	governor's council on	84-01-062
Dearborn exit right turn	84-03-032	Conduct rules	84-16-079
	84-05-044	Definitions	84-16-079
Ferry system		Discharge	84-16-079
refund of ferry commuter tickets	84-10-002	Hearings	84-16-079
toll schedule	84-06-050		
	84-10-001	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION	
	84-11-052	(See also SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,	
Highway Advertising Control Act	84-18-047	DEPARTMENT OF)	
Meetings	84-04-064	Educational services registration	84-03-025
Motorist information signs	84-18-047		84-07-007
Radioactive or hazardous materials	84-03-033	Job skills program	84-03-024
	84-03-034		84-07-006
	84-05-045	Meetings	84-02-032
	84-16-004		84-06-020
SEPA			84-11-008
			84-13-060
TUMWATER, CITY OF		VOLUNTEER FIREMEN, BOARD FOR	
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085	Meetings	84-07-012
	84-14-103		84-16-080
	84-18-041		
UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON		WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY	
Burke museum, permanent acquisition of	84-01-037	ASB etc. meetings	84-06-012
materials by UW	84-09-020		84-07-032
Meeting schedules			
east wing expansion	84-02-006		
regular meeting schedule	84-04-041		
	84-15-022		
visitor information center	84-01-047		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY—cont.	
Meetings	84-02-046 84-04-008 84-08-010 84-11-009
WEEDS (See NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD)	
WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY	
Meetings	84-01-018 84-04-040 84-06-006 84-08-027 84-11-004 84-12-065 84-16-027 84-17-109 84-18-054
Reduction/reallocation in force	
WHATCOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE (District 21)	
Meetings	84-01-056 84-02-048 84-09-076 84-11-031 84-12-005 84-15-036
Use of district facilities	
WHATCOM COUNTY	
Shoreline management master program	84-01-085 84-06-043
WORKFARE (See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF)	
YELM, CITY OF	
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085 84-14-103 84-18-041

